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DEFINITIONS
Bx

“associate(s)” means  has the same meaning ascribed to it under the Listing Rules
[BEZE A = BA Fm#R R T A ERRE
“Board” means  the board of Directors
(=g g EFg
“Bye-laws” means  the memorandum of association and bye-laws of the Company
NS & RARIAEBERRM LA R408]
“China Oceanwide Group” means  China Oceanwide Group Limited, a company incorporated in Hong
[z EE | = Kong with limited liability and a wholly-owned subsidiary of Oceanwide
Holdings
RZEBERRAF - AREBTMRINERLDRE - TR 2 EM
B AR
“China Oceanwide means  China Oceanwide Holdings Group Co., Ltd.*, a company incorporated
Holdings Group” = in the PRC with limited liability and the controlling shareholder of
[FEZ BIEREE ] Oceanwide Holdings
FEZBEREBARAR - RRPEGZMKZINBRIE - T2 %R
RO AR A R
“China Oceanwide Holdings” means  China Oceanwide Holdings Limited (Stock Code: 715), a company
or “Company” = incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability whose Shares are listed on
[FZIERR | sk [ A nE]] the Main Board of the Stock Exchange

FIZERBRAE (BHRSE : 715) AR BREZMKIZNBER AR
HR O RBE A ER LT

“Director(s)” means  the director(s) of the Company

[F% ] & PANIE =21

“Group” means  the Company and its subsidiaries

[REH ] & RRF) R EME QA

“HK$” or “HKD” means  Hong Kong dollars, the lawful currency of Hong Kong
[ & B BENEEES

“Hong Kong” means  the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of the PRC
[&#] g PREEBFIITHER

“IDR” means  Indonesian Rupiah, the lawful currency of Indonesia
[EDEJE ) g e - BEREEE

“Indonesia” means  the Republic of Indonesia

[EFE ] = EE e HAME

“Listing Rules” means  the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange
[ Er R Al = B2 PE A AR Al
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“Model Code”
[E%E<FAll]

“Oceanwide Holdings”
[ g1 |

“PRC”
[ B

“RMB”
N

“SFO”
[B% K& S 5]

“Share(s)”
[Hxn ]

“Shareholder(s)”

[ &R

“Stock Exchange”
[ B <2 P |

“U.8.”
==

“US$” or “USD”
=l

H%U
(%]

Unless otherwise specified, in this annual report, conversions of
US$ into HK$, RMB into HK$ and IDR into HK$ in this annual
report are based on the exchange rate of US$1.00 = HK$7.7981,
RMB1.00 = HK$1.2231 and IDR1.00 = HK$0.000548 respectively
for illustration purpose only. No representation is made that any
amounts in US$, RMB, IDR or HK$ can be or could have been
converted at the relevant dates at the above rate or any other

rates at all.

means

=1
B

means

=1
B

means

=1
B

means

1=
B

means

=1
B

means
B

means
£l

means
B

means
el

means
B

means
Ec|

* for identification purpose only (£ # 5

the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Issuers as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules
LTRSS T ATE A LB ITAZEFETELRRZZNEESTA

Oceanwide Holdings Co., Ltd.* (Stock Code: 000046), the indirect
controlling Shareholder, and a joint stock company incorporated in the
PRC with limited liability whose shares are listed on the Shenzhen Stock
Exchange

I BERR D BRA T (BHFRE  000046) @ ARBEIERERE - AR
REHM RO BREE AR HROVRIEFZ S LW

the People’s Republic of China, which for the purpose of this annual
report, shall exclude Hong Kong, the Macau Special Administrative
Region of the PRC and Taiwan

REARKNE  $AFHME - TEEES - FERPFITREREE

Renminbi, the lawful currency of the PRC
AR - HEIMETE &Y

the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Cap. 571 of the Laws of Hong
Kong)
B REIE GO (BEBERE 71 &)

ordinary share(s) of HK$0.10 each in the share capital of the Company
RRABRAHEGREESE0.10 THI E B

holder(s) of the Shares
B SGESE=DN

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
ERBMAERIMBERAT

United States of America
EFRE RE

U.S. dollars, the lawful currency of the U.S.
ET 0 ZEOEEEHY

per cent.
Bkt

BEEEBI  RAFHRA - Exd
M A R GBI R EIJE J& 52 BB T35 5l
#1.00%F 7T 5288 7.7981C + ARH1.00
JT S B8 1.2231 7T K HI/E )& 1.00 7T 52 &
#°0.000548 T I [E KR E - (B H 2
o BT R RFZFET - AR - HEE
BL BB IE 7] X L A fE B AS R B G A Btz
7 B ZE B (] B DB S A e
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
ERE®E

CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT

2021 was a challenging year for the Company. The unexpected
outbreak of the novel coronavirus (“COVID-19”) pandemic
has brought a huge impact on the global economic structure
in 2020. At the downturn of economy, together with lawsuits
and the difficulty in financing, China Oceanwide Holding’s real
estate development projects in the U.S. were hindered, we had
already decided to impair part of our assets in 2020. In 2021,
the COVID-19 pandemic was gradually brought under control
when the vaccination rate continued to trend up. However, the
pandemic has prevailed due to the mutation of the virus, and
the pandemic situation in Hong Kong and overseas continues to
rebound with the wide spread of a new and highly transmissible
variant called Omicron. All these have been acting to dampen
the economic recovery. Since 2021, real estate developers
in China are under strict supervision based on the Central
Government’s guiding principle of “housing estates are built for
accommodation and not for investment or speculation”. While
real estate related bonds have been under pressure, developers
with low credit ratings are also experiencing difficulty when
issuing bonds. There are increasing defaults by a number of
real estate developers, including Oceanwide Holdings, the
intermediate holding company of the Company. The Company
faces liquidity pressure as financial institutions are cautious about
providing refinancing to real estate developers. On top of the
severe economy situation, China Oceanwide Holdings is also
facing a number of complicated external challenges. On the one
hand, China Oceanwide Holdings has been actively responding
to the negative impact caused by the recurrent outbreak of
the COVID-19 pandemic on the normal business order. On
the other hand, attributing to the continuous strict supervision
situation, coupled with certain structural issues accumulated

ERBE

2021 FHR AR A ZEAKE A —F -
IME SRR ARSI A ([FEMA )
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BFEINEIBFERE  CBEEHRDB AL
A B 2021 F AR + B 5 Hb E B B
A—EXIFRENBETY ] MiEE
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BH R - KEASANAEEETE
FREERY FHERABTEEETDE
BEREMERBHENSHIEIN - HAF
BREARNBPEZERATZEER - H
REeEBRBEHFEHEREEHIEETRER
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EMEKERKEN - B ZE 20214 12 A 31
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in the early stage of the Company’s development, the Group
has encountered difficulties in matching cash flow in stages,
which is expected to continue to put pressure on the Group’s
business. During the year ended 31 December 2021 (the “Year”),
certain projects in the U.S. and Indonesia were not completed
as scheduled due to funding problems, resulting in a decrease in
the expected recoverable amount, and it was decided that some
projects in Hawaii would be disposed, aiming to reduce liabilities.
Under the prudence principle, the Group has made impairment
provision for some real estate development projects in the U.S.
and power plant projects in Indonesia. In addition, the related
interests and expenses have not been capitalized due to the fact
that the work of the Los Angeles Project (the “LA Project”) and
other projects have not yet been resumed, resulting a significant
loss suffered by the Group during the Year.

The Group is still facing difficulties in stages, and is required to
continuously improve its business layout, operate and manage its
core businesses flexibly and efficiently, and continuously expand
its sustainable development. Going forward, the Group will
strive to implement asset optimization and disposal, introduce
strategic investors, continue to reduce leverage and liabilities,
endeavor to strengthen core asset operation, resolve liquidity
risks comprehensively, and handle major disputes, aiming to
resolve key problems that restrict the development of the Group
as soon as possible, and promote stable recovery and steady
development of operations.

MACRO-ECONOMIC ENVIRONMENT

The major property projects of China Oceanwide Holdings are
located in Mainland China and the U.S..

In 2021, the prevalence of the COVID-19 pandemic remained
high worldwide. Omicron, a new coronavirus variant, began
to spread widely in November 2021, resulting in the recurring
outbreak of the pandemic in Hong Kong and overseas and this
dampened the economic recovery, despite the economy was
gradually recovering in the first half of the Year. The benchmark
interest rate remained unchanged according to the Federal
Reserve’s interest rate meeting held in November 2021 and the
interest rate hike expectations were clear, as evidenced by the
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increase in primary credit rate to 0.5 percent with effective on 17
March 2022, which sent a signal to shrink the balance sheet and
gradually reduce the scale of asset purchases, thus gradually
withdraw from quantitative easing measures by the middle of
2022. The rhythm was in line with the market expectations and
the impact on the market were relatively limited. Commodity
prices including crude oil continued to rise, leading to a
continued rise in inflation. The U.S. stock market consolidated
at a high level. Against the backdrop of the strengthening of the
USD, the exchange rate of the RMB remained strong despite
fluctuated slightly.

As for the U.S. real estate market, the home buying trend
showed signs of slowdown for the first time after the first three
quarters of 2021, but the property prices continue to rise. On
the one hand, the soaring property prices have attracted more
transaction between sellers and buyers; on the other hand, the
existing low interest rate and the need to work from home caused
by the pandemic have also stimulated the demand for property
purchases. However, the U.S. real estate development projects
of China Oceanwide Holdings have not yet reached the saleable
level, therefore the market price of properties has little impact on
China Oceanwide Holdings.

China Oceanwide Holdings holds commercial and office
properties in Shanghai, China for rental income during the
Year. Affected by factors such as the pandemic and economic
uncertainty, the overall demand in the office leasing market was
slightly weak, and the leasing ability of tenants has also declined.
Under the combined effects of the slightly sluggish demand in
the office market and the intensification of market competition
caused by new supply, the office market is experiencing a raise
in vacancy rates and a slowdown in rental growth.
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From 2021 to the present, China has coordinated the works
on pandemic prevention and control while facilitating economic
and social development and effectively implemented macro
policies, such that the overall economy has continued to recover.
However, due to the increasing uncertainties in the current
international environment, the domestic economic recovery is
still unstable and uneven. In terms of industry policies, as an
important measure to reduce leverage and prevent and control
the risk of real estate bubbles, the “three red lines” have begun
to curb the growth of real estate developers’ debt and put
pressure on developers with lower credit rating, from setting up
the “three red lines” for real estate financing in 2020, establishing
the “ceiling” for the proportion of bank mortgages, to the recent
interview with Evergrande Group, the central bank’s series of
actions demonstrated its determination to prevent systemic
financial risks. Real estate companies account for about a
third of total bond defaults by Chinese issuers since 2021 as
bond defaults rise at the fastest pace in history. In addition, a
number of real estate companies are exposed to credit risks,
and a series of risk events have led to the sell-off of high-yield
bonds of Chinese real estate companies. Oceanwide Holdings
and the Company have also recently faced issues such as debt
default and lawsuits, which have seriously affected their ability to
refinance.

Due to the shortage of funds, the business of each segment of
China Oceanwide Holdings has been affected to a certain extent.
Among which, receivers have been appointed over the issued
shares of China Oceanwide Real Estate Development Holdings
Limited (“COREDHL”), the Company’s direct wholly-owned
subsidiary which indirectly holds the real estate development
projects in Hawaii. For details, please refer to the announcement
of the Company dated 17 December 2021. The real estate
development projects in Los Angeles (“LA”) and the energy
projects in Indonesia have been suspended. Funds injected can
only maintain the basic expenditure of the projects now, but not
on the construction work. The lender of the Shanghai properties
mortgage loan has issued a letter requesting repayment due
to debt default and receivers have been appointed in February
2022 over the issued shares of China Oceanwide Property
Holdings Limited (“COPHL”"), the Company’s direct wholly-owned
subsidiary which indirectly holds the Shanghai properties. For
details, please refer to the announcement of the Company dated
15 February 2022.
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In response to the shortage of funding and the difficulties of
financing, our management will continue to actively maintain and
optimize existing projects in 2022, dedicated to promoting joint
venture or sale of projects, continue to manage external risks and
challenges, adding new business growth points at an appropriate
time to improve profitability, and fully formulate strategies and
plans to cope with the uncertainty of funds.

Most projects under development and borrowings of the Group
are denominated in USD and reported in HKD. Due to the
linked exchange rate system in Hong Kong, the exchange rate
between USD and HKD will not fluctuate significantly. However,
due to the strengthening of USD during the Year, some USD-
denominated loans of the Group incurred exchange losses due
to the continuous strengthening of USD.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Group is a conglomerate, engaging in the businesses of
property investment, real estate development, energy and
strategic finance investments during the Year. Taking into account
the existing five real estate development projects in the U.S.
and the energy project in Indonesia, the Group’s total assets
as at 31 December 2021 amounted to HK$21,263.0 million.
Mainly located in prime locations in major cities in the U.S., the
above properties are expected to be developed into diversified
residential, hotel and commercial properties partly for sale and
partly for holding in the future.

The loss before interest expense and tax for the Year (“LBIT”)
was HK$4,321.8 million (2020: HK$744.3 million). The increase
in LBIT was mainly due to projects impairment of US$482.9
million (equivalent to HK$3,765.7 million) in the real estate
development segment (2020: HK$617.8 million), and a project
impairment of US$42.67 million (equivalent to HK$332.7 million)
in the energy segment (2020: Nil). The impairments in the real
estate development segment were due to the following factors: (1)
the LA Project has been suspended in October 2020 due to its
funding issues. It was originally planned to restart constructions
during the first half of 2021, but the relevant work progress
did not match the expected schedule, thus the cash collection
cycle in relation to the project has been extended (the project
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was originally expected to be completed by 2023 in 2020 and
was delayed to be completed in 2025), resulting in a decrease
in the discounted present value of the project’s cashflow
forecast model, thereby incurring an impairment of US$177.5
million (equivalent to HK$1,384.2 million); (2) the impairment
of US$214.9 million (equivalent to HK$1,675.8 million) for the
New York Project was based on the appraiser’s valuation with
the management’s estimation on the selling price discount; (3)
Hawaii Ko Olina No. 2 Land Project and Hawaii Ko Olina No.
1 Land Project referred to the estimated future recoverable
amounts and transactions of surrounding areas, and the market
transaction prices in 2021 was lower than 2020, which resulted
in the provision for impairment of US$76.1 million (equivalent
to HK$593.4 million); and (4) the impairment of US$14.4 million
(equivalent to HK$112.3 million) for the land parcel of Hawaii
Kapolei Project (together with Hawaii Ko Olina No. 2 Land Project
and Hawaii Ko Olina No. 1 Land Project, the “Hawaii Projects”)
was based on the appraiser’s valuation with the management’s
estimation on the selling price discount. For the energy segment,
the recoverable amount was determined based on the present
value of the estimated future cash flows, but as the expected
impact of carbon-reduction targets on the financing and pricing
of coal-fired power plants, along with delays of project schedule
due to funding issues, the cash collection cycle has been
extended (the project was originally expected to be completed
by 2023 in 2020 and was delayed to be completed in 2025), plus
the increase in a pre-tax discount rate (increased from 11.04% in
2020 to 11.17% in 2021), resulting in decrease in the discounted
present value of the project’s cashflow forecast model, and
impairment provision has to be made after comparing with
carrying amount.
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Due to the provision for impairment of an aggregate amount of
approximately HK$4,098.4 million (2020: HK$617.8 million) of
the real estate development projects in the U.S. and the energy
project in Indonesia, the uncapitalised interest of approximately
HK$1,075.3 million (2020: HK$183.3 million) arising from the
suspension of the LA Project and other projects, together
with the provision for the relevant litigations of approximately
HK$71.6 million (2020: Nil) of the LA Project and the exchange
losses of approximately HK$32.0 million (2020: HK$42.7 million)
incurred during the Year, the consolidated loss attributable to the
shareholders of the Group for the Year amounted to HK$5,359.8
million (2020: HK$926.6 million) while the basic loss per share
was HK33.20 cents (2020: HK5.74 cents).

The revenue for the Year was HK$111.3 million (2020: HK$100.0
million). The increase in revenue was mainly due to the increase in
both occupancy rate and rental rate of the investment properties
in Shanghai.

DIVIDEND

The Board does not recommend the payment of a final dividend
for the Year (2020: Nil).

BUSINESS OVERVIEW

Property investment

During the Year, the property investment segment continued to
contribute stable rental income and profits with the two office and
commercial properties in Shanghai. These properties were the
only properties generating income under the property investment
segment during the Year. However, in February 2022, the lender
of the Shanghai properties mortgage loan has issued a letter
enforcing the security due to debt default and COPHL has been
under receivership. The Group has been actively discussing with
the lender for an updated repayment plan and seeking financing
companies to refinance the existing loan so as to continue
the property investment business. As at 31 December 2021,
the average occupancy rate of the two office and commercial
properties in Shanghai was 97%.

BRERFEHMERBMEEEIRE HIE
BELERBERBS EZOBHE 409848 T
(20204 : B 6.178180) ~ IBIZKIAHE
REHAMIE B E TABEEREE ST B
#97%810.753 18 7T (2020 4F : ¥ 1.833
BoL)  MEFRESEEEHEREE
BHBEFATREBENBET1608 T
(20204 : &) MELRIE K EIBLH B
3,200 & JT (2020 F : B # 42708 L)
REEBFANRREELGEEBEABE
53.598 1870 (20204 : &% 9.266187T)
BREAEIEAEK33.201L(20204F :
5.741l) °

FERUY A BB 1138 T (20204 : i
#1.000B7L) WA LAEEZEALERE
WENEHARMEBERES R B R LA
ﬁ o

iR

EEeFANTEZ K3 RHKRE (2020
FE) -

EBHME
WERE

MERERBBBEMR ESHOMIERD
ERIAMERFREESRBEOAS
W MFE - ZMERFAYERERR
MME—EEBRARNYE - AT - KR2022
FoR LEMERBEFRNERFREE
BEAMBELERHRENTERY 2B
EEREEEE - AEE—HEBEGHEER
ABHEFOERTE - UERKBEQR]
AEEERBRE  NBEETHDERE
7 o 72 2021F 12 A31 8B » LIGMmEE
RERHAVMENTFHEEERI7% -

FZERERAT 2021 F3R

15



16

il

/

EEH

Iff

(%

Real estate development

Since the U.S. ranks first in the global economy, the Group
maintained its focus on the development of its U.S. real estate
projects. All of the projects are located in prime locations of major
cities in the U.S. and are positioned as mid-to-high-end luxurious
property complexes and new regional landmarks. However, due
to funding issues, projects could not be completed on schedule,
resulting in a decrease in the estimated recoverable amounts. It
was decided that certain projects would be sold due to funding
problems so as to reduce liabilities. According to the prudence
principle, to truly and accurately reflect the asset values as of
31 December 2021, the Group conducted assessment and
impairment test for each project and made impairment provisions
of US$482.9 million (equivalent to HK$3,765.7 million) (2020:
HK$617.8 million) for LA Project, New York Project and Hawaii
Projects. As at 31 December 2021, the Group has a total of five
real estate development projects as follows:

LA Project

The real estate development project in Los Angeles, the U.S. of
the Group is located in the core of Los Angeles, near landmark
buildings such as Crypto.com Arena (formerly known as Staples
Center) (home to the Lakers and the Clippers), Microsoft Theater,
Los Angeles Convention Center and The Ritz Carlton. With
considerable flow of people and customers, it is an excellent
site for the development of a commercial complex. The project
covers a total land area of approximately 18,662 square meters
(“sgm”) with a gross floor area of approximately 138,249 sgm.
It is planned to be developed into a large scale mixed use
urban commercial complex with three upscale condominiums,
a luxury five-star hotel under the “Park Hyatt” brand, which is
the topnotch hotel brand under the Hyatt Group, a shopping
mall with a gross floor area of approximately 15,476 sgm, and
the largest LED signage panel on the west coast of the U.S..
The construction of the project commenced in the second
half of 2014. In 2018, construction works of the project for
all main structures and curtain wall installation works for the
main structures were completed. Over 85% of electrical and
mechanical work was completed so far; and over 60% of
interior drywalls in buildings 2 and 3 were installed. However,
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the construction of such project has been suspended since
October 2020 due to the significant impact of global pandemic,
changes in macro-economic environment in 2020 as well as
the arbitration between the Group and the main construction
contractor who decided to terminate the construction contract.
As the Company has liquidity issues, the construction of LA
Project has still remained suspended to date. The Group is now
actively negotiating with potential investors on project financing
or joint development plans, with goals to resume construction, to
complete financing for the project and to pay off all current debts
to the creditors for the project. According to the development
plan, the project will take around two years of development from
restart to completion. Part of the completed apartment blocks
will be for sale while the LED advertisement panel, shopping mall
and hotel will be for rent so as to earn recurring rental income.
The LA Project was originally scheduled to resume construction
in the first half of 2021. However, the work progress did not
reach the expected schedule due to funding issues. Thus the
project’s cash collection cycle has been extended (the project
was originally expected to be completed by 2023 in 2020 and
was delayed to be completed in 2025), resulting in a decrease in
the discounted present value of the project’s cashflow forecast
model, thereby incurring an impairment of US$177.5 million
(equivalent to HK$1,384.2 million) (2020: HK$280.5 million), and
the provision was made and recorded in the income statement
accordingly. As at 31 December 2021, total funds invested in
the project were approximately US$1,190.5 million (equivalent to
approximately HK$9,283.6 million).

New York Project

The Group’s real estate development project in New York involves
two parcels of land situated in the core area of the Seaport
District, Lower Manhattan, the U.S., and are adjacent to the
East River and close to the famous Brooklyn Bridge on its east,
looking toward New York Harbor and the Statue of Liberty on its
south, facing the World Trade Center on its west and overlooking
the skyline of the whole Manhattan Island on its north. With a
land area of approximately 1,367 sgm and a development area of
75,975 sgm, the site is well-positioned for hotel and residential
development. Certification has been obtained from the City
Planning Commission of the City of New York in respect of the
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project, which is initially planned to be developed into a mixed-
use building comprising a high-end hotel and residential units. As
the Group has designated the LA Project as its core development
project, majority of the capital resources has been used in such
project. Other projects such as New York Project and Hawaii
Projects were initially planned to be developed at a later stage
or when there is sufficient capital. As the detailed design has
not been finalized, there is no estimated construction time nor
completion date. Having considered that the land is idle, the
construction has not been started and the lands do not generate
immediate revenue, the management planned to dispose of the
lands to repay the Group’s indebtedness, thereby reducing the
Group’s burden on recurring financial costs and working capital.
The project has been advertised. The disposal is intended to be
completed in 2022. An impairment of US$214.9 million (equivalent
to HK$1,675.8 million) (2020: Nil) for the Year was made for the
New York Project that was based on the appraiser’s valuation
with the management’s estimation on the selling price discount.
As at 31 December 2021, total funds invested in the project were
approximately US$409.9 million (equivalent to approximately
HK$3,196.4 million).

Hawaii Projects
Ko Olina No. 2 Land

The Group’s Ko Olina No. 2 land real estate development project
is located at several parcels of land in Ko Olina District on Oahu
Island in Hawaii, the U.S., one of the world’s most popular tourist
destinations. These land parcels are one of the scarce sites
available for hotel development on Oahu Island and have rich
natural resources and a beautiful coastline with a land area of
approximately 70,000 sgm and an estimated gross floor area of
approximately 92,292 sgm. It is planned to be developed into
two luxury branded hotels and residential condominiums. The
project is currently at the stage of preliminary planning. As the
Group has designated the LA Project as its core development
project, majority of the capital resources has been used in such
project. Other projects such as New York Project and Hawaii
Projects were initially planned to be developed at a later stage
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or when there is sufficient capital. As the detailed design has
not been finalized, there is no estimated construction time nor
completion date. Having considered that the land is idle, the
construction has not been started and the lands do not generate
immediate revenue, the management planned to dispose of
the land parcels to repay the Group’s indebtedness, thereby
reducing the recurring financial costs and the Group’s burden
on working capital. Marketing promotion has been launched for
such project, and such sale is intended to be completed in 2022.
With reference to the estimated future recoverable amounts and
transactions of surrounding areas, due to the market transaction
prices in 2021 being lower than that of 2020, a provision for
impairment of US$23.6 million (equivalent to HK$184.0 million)
was made. As at 31 December 2021, total funds invested in
the project were approximately US$220.5 million (equivalent to
approximately HK$1,719.5 million).

Ko Olina No. 1 Land

The Group’s Ko Olina No. 1 land real estate development project
is located at three parcels of land on Oahu Island in Hawaii, the
U.S. with an area of approximately 106,311 sgm. The Group
reached an agreement with the company of the “Atlantis” brand in
December 2016 to develop the land parcels into an international
luxury resort under the “Atlantis” brand, which will comprise
facilities including approximately 800 guestrooms, an aquarium,
restaurants, bars, spas, gyms, conference facilities and outdoor
pools and bars. There will also be a residence component
providing approximately 524 luxury residences associated
with the “Atlantis” brand. The project is currently at the stage
of preliminary planning. As the Group has designated the LA
Project as its core development project, majority of the capital
resources has been used in such project. Other projects such as
New York Project and Hawaii Projects were initially planned to be
developed at a later stage or when there is sufficient capital. As
the detailed design has not been finalized, there is no estimated
construction time nor completion date. Having considered that
the land is idle, the construction has not been started and the
lands do not generate immediate revenue, the management
planned to dispose of the land parcels to repay the Group’s
indebtedness, thereby reducing the recurring financial costs and
the Group’s burden on working capital. Marketing promotion
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has been launched for such project, and such sale is intended
to be completed in 2022. With reference to the estimated future
recoverable amounts and transactions of surrounding areas, due
to the market transaction prices in 2021 being lower than that of
2020, a provision for impairment of US$52.5 million (equivalent
to HK$409.4 million) was made. As at 31 December 2021, total
funds invested in the project were approximately US$307.4
million (equivalent to approximately HK$2,397.1 million).

Kapolei

The Group’s Kapolei real estate development project is located
at several parcels of land on Oahu Island in Hawaii, the U.S.
with an area of approximately 2.05 million sgm. These parcels
of land are adjacent to the abovementioned land parcels in
Ko Olina District on Oahu Island and can create synergies and
enhance brand values. The land is planned to be used for the
construction of commercial and residential properties as well
as community facilities. The project is currently at the stage
of preliminary planning. As the Group has designated the LA
Project as its core development project, majority of the capital
resources has been used in such project. Other projects such
as New York Project and Hawaii Projects were initially planned
to be developed at a later stage or when there is sufficient
capital. As the detailed design has not been finalized, there is
no estimated construction time nor completion date. Having
considered that the land is idle, the construction has not been
started and the lands do not generate immediate revenue, the
management planned to dispose of the land parcels to repay
the Group’s indebtedness, thereby reducing the recurring
financial costs and the Group’s burden on working capital. On
22 December 2021, the Group entered into a purchase and sale
agreement with an independent third party to sell a portion of the
land in the land project of Kapolei, Hawaii at a consideration of
US$23.3 million (equivalent to approximately HK$181.7 million).
On 16 March 2022, the Group entered into a purchase and

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2021

TR X BIRK2020FE BRI - B4
5)?213‘3‘%1%5 250 & &7t (MEFERBHE 4.094
BJirt)e R2021F12A31H 2 & A
BEESHNI0T4EBETL(HERNEE
23.971187T) °

FIHEE

AEENRINEREHERBEEEMRE
EERENBHERAERNZ B -
ETEA) 205 B 7oK + #B3 £ ATl 89 B
PSS RIIBE R E Tk - A R 1% R AR
JERIRFRIEEE - s S ERKE
¥ IERERER - ZBEBBRERRA
HEEIKME - ARASEEBRIZHIESR
EAZOAEEE KBHELEARNE
THIEE  HMBEWALNIEE BERE
BHERVFEERAXEAERRTESR
HITRE - ERFERGT A AT - WS
TEET TR R T B HA o Z BB -t R 14 [
B MAFIER B T e BlE
FEE - EEEREIEERAEERE
B R &R - (MR EASE B & B AR AR
SENEEASAE -2021F12H22
H AEESRBYE=F%EEEHS -
LA2,330 & =T (FHE R KEH1.8178T)
LEEREFHERLHMEBEBEMNSS L
02022316 H  AEEES —fI
BEER(ABIE=-H)REEERRTF
INEERLHIEE FRIBO LT LEE W
o BRER200 B XL FHERLB
724418 5T ) 202112 A31 0 E
ERAREMEER T EAGEEEEERE



ERH®RE (&)

sale agreement regarding the sale of remaining land portions
in the land project of Kapolei, Hawaii with another buyer (an
independent third party) at a total consideration of US$92.9
million (equivalent to approximately HK$724.4 million). As at
31 December 2021, the impairment of US$14.4 million (equivalent
to HK$112.3 million) for the land parcel in Hawaii was based on
the appraiser’s valuation with the management’s estimate on
the selling price discount. As at 31 December 2021, total funds
invested in the project were approximately US$125.3 million
(equivalent to approximately HK$977.1 million).

Energy

The Group’s energy project involves two coal-fired steam power
plants (each with a net capacity of 150 megawatts) in the Medan
industrial zone of Indonesia (the “Medan Project”). The project
company for the Medan Project, PT. Mabar Elektrindo, has
entered into a power purchase agreement (the “Power Purchase
Agreement”) with a local state-owned power grid company,
PT Perusahaan Listrik Negara (Persero) (“PLN”). The structural
construction for the Medan Project is basically completed and
the project is currently at the installation stage. The land leveling
work of such project commenced from October 2014. With
the commencement of construction work in 2015, the overall
completion rate of the Medan Project is currently over 70%, in
which the design work has almost completed, and the on-site
work is approximately 50% done. Under the adverse impact of
the pandemic in Indonesia as well as the liquidity issues faced
by the Company, the Medan Project has still been suspended
to date. Once construction can be resumed, the Medan Project
is expected to be completed within two years. The Group is
now actively approaching potential investors, with goals to
resume construction, to complete financing for the project and
to pay off all current debts to the creditors for the project, or to
provide offers for potential investors to acquire the project. The
Medan Project will operate for 30 years after commencement
to generate income. As at 31 December 2021, as the expected
impact of carbon-reduction targets on the financing and
pricing of coal-fired power plants has caused the project’s
cashflow model to increase pre-tax discount rate (increased
from 11.04% in 2020 to 11.17% in 2021), along with delays of
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project schedule due to funding issues, the cash collection cycle
has been extended (the project was originally expected to be
completed by 2023 in 2020 and was delayed to be completed in
2025), resulting in a decrease in the discounted present value of
the project’s cashflow forecast model, and impairment provision
of US$42.67 million (equivalent to HK$332.7 million) (2020: Nil)
has to be made after comparing with the carrying amount. As
at 31 December 2021, the capital invested in the Medan Project
was approximately US$366.1 million (equivalent to approximately
HK$2,854.9 million).

According to the Power Purchase Agreement, the business
model of the Medan Project is a Build-Own-Operate power
station. The project company undertakes project financing,
design, construction and installation, commissioning, operation
and maintenance obligations. The electricity generated by
the power plants will be sold to PLN; the electricity price is
determined by two parts tariff, comprising capacity and energy
two-part structure. The electricity price of capacity is based on
take-or-pay principle. Take-or-pay principle means that the Power
Purchase Agreement provides that the Medan Project generates
power volume as agreed and PLN promises to purchase all the
electric power generated at the price calculated based on agreed
formula, which can ensure the stability of the project company’s
revenue from the Medan Project. The energy part is calculated
according to the dispatching demand. The commercial operation
date (“COD”) in the Power Purchase Agreement that negotiated
earlier is on 31 December 2019. Since the COD has expired,
the project company is now discussing with PLN to enter into a
supplemental agreement on revising the COD and other terms
whereas the key terms of the Power Purchase Agreement should
remain unchanged.
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Finance Investment and Others

Facing the capital pressure and the continued volatility of the
stock market, the Group already disposed most of the bonds
and other investments during previous years and did not invest
into any new financial investment projects. Currently, the Group
still holds shares of China Huiyuan Juice Group Limited, but
since those shares were delisted in January 2021, the Group has
thus directly accounted for the loss of HK$96.60 million in equity
based on the difference between the relevant fair value and book
value at the end of 2020. The continuous decrease in segment
revenue is mainly due to the disposal of financial investments by
the Group in order to return the funding for further investment in
the real estate development segment, as well as the reduction of
the Group’s liabilities.

OUTLOOK

The widespread of Omicron variant along with the Group’s
funding issues have caused the Group to encounter immense and
unprecedented difficulties. Looking ahead, under the context of
volatile situations and economic uncertainty, economic recovery
is still full of challenges. Amidst the unclear prospect of economic
recovery and strict regulations on real estate development
industry, the Group’s liquidity issues will unavoidably prolong
in 2022. Facing various challenges, the Group will continue to
dispose of assets which will not generate immediate revenue
or are in the preliminary planning stage to reduce the Group’s
overall liabilities, thereby reducing the Group’s recurring financial
costs and working capital burden. In addition, for the existing
outstanding borrowings, the Group has been convincing the
lenders on debt restructuring, including the amendment to certain
key terms and conditions of the original financing agreement by
entering into supplemental agreement, such as extending the
principal and interest payment schedule. The Group will also
actively seek additional bank and other borrowings from banks,
independent financial institutions and other counterparties
to finance the settlement of its existing financial obligations,
commitments and future operating and capital expenditures as
well as to maintain sufficient cash flow for the Group. Although
the Group will dispose assets which will not generate immediate
revenue, the Group intends to continue to maintain its existing
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businesses not being disposed or under receivership and reserve
resources to develop the LA Project. The Group will also continue
its work in streamlining its operation, fully promoting financing,
introducing strategic investors, disposing assets, optimizing
management and control and others. The Group will also
continue to coordinate teamwork to overcome all difficulties and
withstand enormous pressures, and to unswervingly accelerate
asset disposals and introduce strategic investors, while exploring
new areas of development during its gradual resolution on
conflicts and problems. The Group believes that through solving
systematic issues, it can overcome its current difficulties and lay
a strong foundation for the future.

With courage and determination, under the leadership of
Oceanwide Holdings, the Group is looking forward to a new
start and favourable results after the debt repayment pressure is
relieved.

APPRECIATION

On behalf of the Board, | would like to express my sincere
gratitude to all of our staff for their hard work and dedication.
I would also like to thank all of our Shareholders, business
partners and customers for their continuous support.

HAN Xiaosheng
Chairman
Hong Kong, 29 March 2022
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEBNWmR DN

BUSINESS REVIEW

The Group has developed into a conglomerate with synergetic
development in four major segments, namely “Property
Investment”, “Real Estate Development”, “Energy” and “Finance
Investment and Others”, forming a sound business development
strategy. The management actively procured financing through
various financing channels according to its capital requirements.
All segments have taken shape. However, the pandemic has
prevailed due to the mutation of the virus, and the pandemic
situation in Hong Kong and overseas continues to rebound with
the wide spread of the highly transmissible variant Omicron,
which all these have been acting to dampen the economic
recovery. Since 2021, real estate developers in China are under
strict supervision based on the Central Government’s guiding
principle of “housing estates are built for accommodation and
not for investment or speculation”. While real estate related
bonds have been under pressure, Oceanwide Holdings, the
intermediate holding company of the Group, and the Group itself
also face liquidity pressure. All business segments of the Group
were affected to different extent. For property investment, due to
the default of debts in respect of the two properties in Shanghai,
the Group has received a letter accelerating repayment from the
lenders and receivers have been appointed by the lenders in
relation to the shares of COPHL, which is the holding company
which indirectly holds the Shanghai properties in February 2022.
For details, please refer to the announcement of the Company
dated 15 February 2022. In respect of real estate development,
COREDHL, which indirectly holds the Hawaii projects, has been
under receivership in July 2021. For details, please refer to the
announcement of the Company dated 17 December 2021. The
LA Project has been suspended. The fund invested are barely
adequate for the underlying expenses of the projects without
further construction. The projects were not completed as
scheduled, resulting in a decrease in the expected recoverable
amount, and some projects were also planned to be disposed
due to the funding issue with an aim to reduce liabilities. The
Company has made impairment provision for some real estate
development projects in the U.S. according to the principle of
prudence. In respect of the energy segment, the Medan Project is
still in suspension. The cash flow model of the projects increased
the pre-tax discount rate from 11.04% in 2020 to 11.17% in
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2021 due to the expected impact of carbon-reduction targets on
the financing and price of coal-fired power plant project. Together
with the impact of the delay in the completion of construction for
the project due to the funding, the cash collection cycle has been
extended (the project was originally expected to be completed
by 2023 in 2020 and was delayed to be completed in 2025),
resulting in a decrease in the discounted present value of the
project’s cash flow forecast model, and impairment provision
has to be made after comparing with the carrying amount. In
respect of financial investment segment, due to the financial
pressure and the continuous volatility of the stock market, most
of the bonds and other investments were disposed by the Group
during previous years with no additional funding in new financial
investment projects, resulting in a decrease in income. Exchange
losses of approximately HK$32.0 million were mainly incurred
from exchange losses on borrowings denominated in USD due
to the USD appreciation. The Group will continue to dispose
of assets which will not generate immediate revenue or are in
the preliminary planning stage to reduce the Group’s overall
liabilities, thereby reducing the Group’s recurring financial costs
and working capital burden. Meanwhile, the Group will endeavour
to maintain the existing business not being disposed or under
receivership and reserve resources to develop projects that are
near to completion, striving for optimisation of its asset allocation,
so as to enhance profitability and increase shareholders’ return.

Property Investment

In 2021, revenue generated from the two office and commercial
properties in Shanghai under the property investment segment
amounted to HK$110.9 million (2020: HK$93.7 million). Earnings
before interest expense and tax (‘EBIT”) was HK$85.3 million,
representing an increase of 17% from HK$73.0 million for the
corresponding period of 2020. The increase in both revenue
and EBIT was mainly attributable to the increase in occupancy
rates. As at 31 December 2021, the average occupancy rate
of these two properties was approximately 97%. In view of the
continual influx of new supplies in the central business district
of Puxi, Shanghai, although the economy in China is expected
to continue to recover, it is still subject to the pandemic and the
progress of vaccine development. As the overall economy has
not fully recovered, it is expected that the performance of the
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property investment segment will remain under pressure. The
management will cope with challenges in the market and strive
to maintain the occupancy rates by adjusting rent-free periods
and raising agency commissions. However, in February 2022,
the lender of the Shanghai properties mortgage loan has issued
a letter enforcing the security due to debt default and COPHL
has been under receivership. The Group has been actively
discussing with the lender for an updated repayment plan and
seeking financing companies to refinance the existing loan so as
to continue the property investment business.

Real estate development

The real estate development segment has acquired several
quality projects in the U.S. in the early stage and is now in
possession of over 2.24 million sgm of land in prime locations
of various major cities for development. The total asset value
of the Group’s projects in the U.S. has reached HK$16,614.6
million with a total investment of US$2,253.6 million (equivalent
to HK$17,573.8 million). A brief description of each project is set
out in the following table:
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Confinued)
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Fund
invested as at

31 December

2021
142021 %
Project name Site area 12H31H Current project status Project development
BEER THERE ERAES BEARER BERRE
(sqm)  (US$’ million)
(FIK) (BBZT)
LA Project 18,662 1,190.5  Construction works for all main structures were Upscale condominiums, a luxury
BRI completed in 2018; curtain wall installation five-star hotel under the “Park
works for the main structures were completed; Hyatt” brand, a large-scale
over 85% of electrical and mechanical controls shopping mall and the largest LED
and end devices of the tower building were signage panel on the west coast of
completed; 70% of the installation of the the U.S.
project’s overall electrical and mechanical SHAS W ARERE ] REsar
systems were completed; and over 60% of RERFERE  ARBYESR
interior drywalls in buildings 2 and 3 were B FHEAMNLED SR
installed. The construction of the project has
been suspended since October 2020. The
construction of the LA Project is still on hold
due to liquidity issues faced by the Group.
2018 FEMMAERAEBIRNE  TREEN
BERIR KETRANEERIOKELE
MAmREDTHKEBB80% - THE BBHRELAR
TRT0%KMEE 2 3REENRELHE T
PKBB60% © ZIBE 82020510 ARKEERE
F - ARAREERBLEE  BYRERNE
RESMEREIME -
New York Project 1,367 409.9 The project has been advertised. The disposalis A mixed use complex comprising
MAE R intended to be completed in 2022. high-end hotel and residential units
ZHEECETTIHERE  HEIR202F7TKLE - AERMEENEENREAEAE
Hawaii Ko Olina 70,000 220.5 The project has been advertised. The disposal is ~ Two luxury branded hotels and
No. 2 Land intended to be completed in 2022. residential condominiums
Project ZEECETTIHERE  HEIR202FTKLE - RNEBERREERAS
ERRRIHE 5%
WIHE
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Fund
invested as at
31 December

2021
R2021 &
Project name Site area 12HA31H Current project status Project development
BEER THERE ERAES: BEARER HERRE
(sqm)  (US$’ million)
(FIK) (BBZT)

Hawalii Ko Olina 106,311 307.4  The project has been advertised. The disposal is ~ An international luxury resort under
No. 1 Land intended to be completed in 2022. the “Atlantis” brand with luxury
Project ZIBADETTHERE - STEIR 2022 FTAHE ¢ residences and a hotel

BEEREOME—5% BRI [Atlantis | (SRR HT) migen
IER ZNEBRRERRN - BERER

BRBE

Hawaii Kapolei 2,045,481 125.3 In view of the management’s intention to sell the Commercial, residential properties
Project land, it has entered into a purchase and sale and community facilities

ERERHER agreement with an independent third party HE FERMHEESR
A on 22 December 2021 to sell partial land in

Kapolei, Hawaii for US$23.3 million (equivalent
to approximately HK$181.7 million). On 16
March 2022, the Group entered into a purchase
and sale agreement for the disposal of the
remaining portion of the land in Kapolei, Hawaii
with another buyer (an independent third party)
at a total consideration of US$92.9 million
(equivalent to approximately HK$724.4 million).
ENERE NS 2020215125220
BBEVE=NREEEWZ  A2,3308% (A
ERNBB1BITEL) HEERRTHERMN
PEio2022F 38168 F AEBEZ—AE
EER(RBUE=F)HHEERRTHEREE
ARsES DT L EERE  2KER9,290
BERT(AEREBET2448T) -
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As the above projects are currently not in operation and are still
in the preliminary stage of development, the LBIT of the real
estate development segment amounted to HK$3,974.5 million
(2020: HK$706.3 million). The increase in losses was mainly due
to the provision for impairment of HK$3,765.7 million (2020:
HK$617.8 million) incurred by the projects. In the impairment
testing at the end of 2021, the Company used the same method
as in previous years to evaluate all real estate development
projects, and the recoverable amount of each business asset
group was determined based on the market approach and the
present value of estimated future cash flows. In particular, the LA
Project had been suspended in October 2020 due to its funding
issue. Though it was originally planned to restart constructions
during the first half of 2021, the relevant work progress did not
reach the expected schedule, thus the project’s cash collection
cycle has been extended (the project was originally expected to
be completed by 2023 in 2020 and was delayed to be completed
in 2025), resulting in a decrease in the discounted present value
of the project’s cashflow forecast model, thereby incurring an
impairment of US$177.5 million (equivalent to HK$1,384.2
million) (2020: HK$280.5 million); the impairment of US$214.9
million (equivalent to HK$1,675.8 million) (2020: nil) for the New
York Project was based on the appraiser’s valuation with the
management’s estimation on the discount of selling price; Hawaii
Ko Olina No. 2 Land Project and Hawaii Ko Olina No. 1 Land
Project referred to the estimated future recoverable amounts and
transactions of surrounding areas, and the market transaction
prices in 2021 were lower than that of 2020, which resulted in
the provision for impairment of US$76.1 million (equivalent to
HK$593.4 million) (2020: the impairment of HK$337.3 million
of Hawaii Ko Olina No. 1 Land Project); and the impairment of
US$14.4 million (equivalent to HK$112.3 million) for the land
parcel of Kapolei Project of Hawaii was based on the appraiser’s
valuation with the management’s estimation on the discount of
selling price. Interest amounted to HK$1,075.3 million (2020:
HK$184.4 million) cannot be capitalised due to the suspension
of project construction of the LA Project since October 2020.
Excluding the impairment losses of the LA Project and provision
for litigation related to the LA Project of HK$71.6 million, the
LBIT increased to HK$137.2 million in 2021 as compared with
HK$88.5 million in the corresponding period of 2020. The
increase in losses was mainly due to the increase in expenses
related to the LA Project which could not be capitalized due to
project suspension.
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Energy

In 2015, the Group acquired the Medan Project to develop two
coal-fired steam power plants (each with a net capacity of 150
megawatts) in the Medan industrial zone of Indonesia. The project
company for the Medan Project has entered into the Power
Purchase Agreement with PLN, a local state-owned power grid
company. With the commencement of construction work in 2015,
the overall completion rate of the Medan Project is currently over
70%, in which the design work has almost completed, and the
on-site work is approximately 50% done. Under the adverse
impact of the pandemic in Indonesia as well as the liquidity
issues faced by the Company, the Medan Project has still been
suspended to date. Once construction can be resumed, the
Medan Project is expected to be completed within two years.
The Group is now actively approaching potential investors, with
goals to resume construction, to complete financing for the
project and to pay off all current debts to the creditors for the
project, or to provide offers for potential investors to acquire
the project. The Medan Project will operate for 30 years after
commencement to generate income. It is expected to bring a
stable source of income to the Group after putting into operation.
As at 31 December 2021, as the expected impact of carbon-
reduction targets on the financing and pricing of coal-fired power
plants have caused the project’s cashflow model to increase the
pre-discount rate (increased from 11.04% in 2020 to 11.17% in
2021), along with delays of project schedule due to the funding,
the cash collection cycle has been extended (the project was
originally expected to be completed by 2023 in 2020 and was
delayed to be completed in 2025), resulting in a decrease in
the discounted present value of the project’s cashflow forecast
model, and impairment provision of US$42.67 million (equivalent
to HK$332.7 million) (2020: nil) has to be made after comparing
with the carrying amount. As at 31 December 2021, total funds
invested in the Medan Project were approximately US$366.1
million (equivalent to approximately HK$2,854.9 million).
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As the Medan Project is currently at the stage of installation
works, the LBIT of the energy segment for the Year was
HK$364.2 million (2020: HK$42.4 million). The increase in
LBIT was mainly attributable to the increase in provision for
impairment of the Medan Project amounting to HK$332.7 million
and provision for expected credit losses on amounts due from
non-controlling Shareholders of approximately HK$3.4 million
(2020: HK$9.8 million) due to the increase in forward looking
rate and the expected delay in loan repayment. Excluding the
above other losses of HK$336.1 million (2020: HK$9.8 million),
the LBIT of the energy segment for the Year was HK$28.1 million
(2020: HK$32.6 million). The decrease in the losses was mainly
attributable to the cost control.

Financial investments and others

In 2021, revenue from the finance investment and others
segment was HK$0.4 million, representing a decrease of 93%
as compared to HK$6.3 million in 2020. The LBIT for the Year
was HK$68.4 million (2020: HK$68.6 million). The decrease in
losses was mainly due to the exchange losses of approximately
HK$32.0 million arising from USD-denominated loans as a result
of USD appreciation (2020: mainly due to the exchange losses of
HK$43.0 million arising from RMB-denominated loans as a result
of RMB appreciation); partially offset by the decrease in dividend
and interest income. Excluding other net losses of HK$32.0
million (2020: HK$41.5 million), the LBIT for the Year was
HK$36.5 milion (2020: HK$27.1 million). The increase in losses
was mainly due to the decrease in dividend and interest income.

As at 31 December 2021, there is no listed equity securities held
by the Group while as at 31 December 2020, the fair value of
the Group’s listed and non-listed equity securities was HK$2.4
million. The decrease was mainly due to the disposal of all listed
equity securities by the Group during the Year.
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FUTURE DEVELOPMENT STRATEGY OF THE
GROUP

Looking forward, the Group will continue to dispose of assets
which will not generate immediate revenue or are in the
preliminary planning stage to reduce the Group’s overall liabilities,
thereby reducing the Group’s recurring financial costs and
working capital burden, maintaining existing businesses not
being disposed of or under receivership and reserving resources
to develop the LA project. In addition, for the existing outstanding
borrowings, the Group has been convincing the lenders on debt
restructuring including the amendment to certain key terms and
conditions of the original financing agreement by entering into
supplemental agreement, such as extending the principal and
interest payment schedule. The Group will also actively seek
additional bank and other borrowings from banks, independent
financial institutions and other counterparties to finance the
settlement of its existing financial obligations, commitments and
future operating and capital expenditures as well as to maintain
sufficient cash flow for the Group. The Group is looking forward
to a new start and favourable results after the debt repayment
pressure is relieved.

FINANCIAL OVERVIEW

Fund management

The primary treasury and funding policies of the Group focus on
liquidity management to achieve an optimum level of liquidity,
while funding subsidiary operations in a cost-efficient manner.
The management closely monitors the liquidity position of the
Group to ensure the liquidity structure, comprising assets,
liabilities and commitments can meet its funding requirements.
The Group’s finance department will source funding by
borrowings and issuance of debts, convertible bonds and new
shares when necessary. Operating as a centralized service, the
finance department manages the Group’s funding needs and
monitors financial risks, such as those relating to interest and
foreign exchange rates, as well as counterparties.

During the Year, the Group did not enter into any interest or
currency swaps or other financial derivative transactions.
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Interest rate risk

The Group has no significant interest-bearing assets and liabilities
except for cash and bank deposits, loans receivables, lease
liabilities, bank and other loans, amount due to an intermediate
holding company, amount due to a fellow subsidiary and
convertible notes. The interest rates for the loans receivables,
amount due to an intermediate holding company, amount due
to a fellow subsidiary, certain other loans and convertible notes
are fixed. The interest rate risk of the Group mainly arises from
floating-rate bank borrowings resulting in the exposure of cash
flow interest rate risk to the Group. The management controls
our interest rate risk by reviewing fixed-rate and floating-rate
borrowings. During the reporting period, the Group considered
that there was no need to use interest rate swaps to hedge our
exposure to interest rate risks.

Foreign currency risk

The Group is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from
various currency exposures, primarily with respect to the USD,
HKD and RMB as the revenue and operating costs of the Group
are denominated in these currencies. The Group is also exposed
to other currency movements, primarily in terms of investments
in the U.S. and Indonesia, bank deposits, loans and interest
receivables, certain other loan and amount due to an intermediate
holding company denominated in USD. Foreign exchange risk
arises from currency exchange transactions, recognized assets
and liabilities and net investments in foreign operations. The
Group has not entered into any derivative instruments to hedge
its foreign exchange exposures. The Group’s management
manages this risk by closely monitoring the exchange rate
movement and changes in market conditions that may have a
significant impact on the operations and financial performance.
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Market price risk

The Group’s main market price risk exposures relate to its
financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive
income, which mainly comprise equity securities. The Group
closely monitors the price movement and changes in market
conditions that may have an impact on the value of these
financial assets. During the Year, the financial assets held by the
Group has zero value.

Credit risk

Surplus of the Group’s capital is managed in a prudent manner,
usually in the form of bank deposits with financial institutions
with good credit ratings. The senior management of the Group
regularly monitors price movements of financial institutions
and its counterparties and credit ratings and sets limits for the
total amount of credit for each of its counterparties, in order to
manage and control default and credit risks.

As at 31 December 2021, the other receivables of the Group
were mainly loans and interest receivables made to the non-
controlling Shareholders of the energy project to develop two
coal-fired steam power plants (with a net capacity of 150
megawatt each) in the Medan industrial zone of Indonesia. As
at the date of this annual report, the Group is still negotiating
with the non-controlling Shareholders on the renewal of the loan
agreement, and the Group is working to reach an agreement
with the non-controlling Shareholders on the renewal of the loan
agreement.

Liquidity and Working Capital

As at 31 December 2021, the Group’s total unsecured and
unrestricted cash, liquid funds and listed investments amounted
to HK$15.7 million (2020: HK$35.2 million), 29.3%, 42.7%
and 26.9% (2020: 38.4%, 35.2% and 25.7%) of which were
denominated in USD, HKD and RMB respectively, and the
remainder were denominated in various other currencies.
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As at 31 December 2021, the Group had bank and other loans
(including convertible notes) of HK$5,752.5 million (2020:
HK$6,590.9 million), of which HK$4,489.4 million (2020:
HK$4,005.5 million) were fixed-rate borrowings repayable
within one year; HK$1,263.1 million (2020: HK$1,570.1 million)
were floating-rate borrowings repayable in one year, nil (2020:
HK$302.4 million) were fixed-rate borrowings repayable in one to
two years, nil (2020: HK$712.9 million) was fixed-rate borrowings
repayable after two years but not exceeding five years. As at
31 December 2021, the Group also had an amount due to an
intermediate holding company of HK$8,505.1 million (2020:
HK$6,579.6 million) which was fixed-rate borrowings repayable
after one year but not exceeding two years. The Group’s gearing
ratio (being calculated as total borrowings divided by total equity)
as at 31 December 2021 was 135.3% (2020: 69.2%).

For existing outstanding borrowings, the Group has been actively
disposing non-revenue generating assets, convincing the lenders
on debt restructuring including the amendment to certain key
terms and conditions of the original financing agreement by
entering into supplemental agreement, such as extending the
principal and interest payment schedule. The Group will also
actively seek additional bank and other borrowings from banks,
independent financial institutions and other counterparties
to finance the settlement of its existing financial obligations,
commitments and future operating and capital expenditures as
well as to maintain sufficient cash flow for the Group.

Cash Flows

For the Year, net cash used in operating activities amounted to
HK$231.0 million (2020: HK$311.0 million) and net cash used in
investing activities amounted to HK$10.5 million (2020: net cash
generated of HK$73.7 million). Net cash generated from financing
activities during the Year amounted to HK$221.4 million (2020:
HK$201.5 million), which mainly included borrowing from an
intermediate holding company amounted to HK$1,897.4 million.
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Charges and contingent liabilities

The details of the pledged assets and contingent liabilities of
the Group as at 31 December 2021 are set out in Notes 31 and
32 to the consolidated financial statements in this annual report
respectively.

Apart from Notes 31 and 32, the Group had not created any
other guarantee or other contingent liabilities during the years
ended 31 December 2021 and 2020.

Future Plans for Material Investments and Capital Assets

As at 31 December 2021, the Group did not have any future
plans for material investments and capital assets.

Acquisition and Disposal of Material Subsidiaries and
Associates

The Group did not acquire or dispose of any material subsidiaries
and associates during the Year.

Significant Investments Held

During the Year, save as disclosed in this announcement, there
were no significant investments held by the Group.

HUMAN RESOURCES

As at 31 December 2021, the Group employed 72 employees
(2020: 83). Total staff remuneration costs (including the Directors’
emoluments) for the Year amounted to HK$62.9 million (2020:
HK$68.8 million).

The Group ensures that the remuneration packages of its
employees are competitive and that individual performance is
rewarded according to the remuneration management policy of
the Group. The remuneration packages of the employees are
reviewed annually.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Confinued)

BEER Wk (&)

PAST PERFORMANCE AND FORWARD
LOOKING STATEMENTS

The performance and the results of operations of the Group
contained in this annual report are historical in nature, and past
performance is not able to provide guarantee for the future
results of the Group. Any forward-looking statements and
opinions which may be contained in this annual report are based
on current plans, estimates and projections, and therefore involve
risks and uncertainties. Actual results may differ materially from
the expectations discussed in such forward-looking statements
and opinions. The Group, the Directors, and the employees
and agents of the Group assume (a) no obligation to correct or
update the forward-looking statements or opinions contained in
this annual report; and (b) no liability in the event that any of the
forward-looking statements or opinions do not materialize or turn
out to be incorrect.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EERGAREEEGE

DIRECTORS

Executive Directors

Mr. HAN Xiaosheng, aged 65, has been an executive Director
since November 2014 and a chairman and chief executive officer
of the Board since December 2014. Mr. HAN is also a chairman
of the nomination committee (the “Nomination Committee”) and
a member of the remuneration committee (the “Remuneration
Committee”) under the Board as well as a director of several
subsidiaries of the Company. He is a senior accountant in the
PRC and an executive director and a chairman of China Tonghai
International Financial Limited (“China Tonghai International
Financial”, whose shares are listed on the Stock Exchange (Stock
Code: 952)). Mr. HAN previously served as an executive director,
a chief executive officer (from May 2015 to March 2019) and a
chairman of the supervisory committee (from March 2019 to May
2020) of Oceanwide Holdings. He obtained a Master’s degree
in economics from Renmin University of China in July 1996
and a Doctor’s degree in management science from Huazhong
University of Science and Technology in June 2018.

Mr. LIU Hongwei, aged 55, has been an executive Director
since November 2014 and a deputy chairman of the Board since
January 2020. Mr. LIU is also a director of several subsidiaries
of the Company. He is currently a supervisor of Oceanwide
Holdings, a non-executive director of Cudeco Limited, whose
shares are previously listed on the Australian Securities Exchange
(Stock Code: CDU) and delisted in February 2020, and an
executive director of China Tonghai International Financial.
Mr. LIU obtained a Bachelor’'s degree in engineering from
Dalian Ocean University in July 1989 and a Master’s degree in
management from Massey University in New Zealand in April
2006.

Mr. LIU Bing, aged 64, has been an executive Director since
November 2014. Mr. LIU is also a director of several subsidiaries
of the Company. He is currently a non-executive director of
China Tonghai International Financial. He was previously a vice
chairman of Minsheng Holdings Co., Ltd.* (“Minsheng Holdings”),
whose shares are listed on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange
(Stock Code: 000416) (from 2017 to 2020). Mr. LIU obtained his
Master’s degree in business administration from Sacred Heart
University in the U.S. in August 1989.

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2021

=)
YITES

BEAESKE 655 B2014F 11 A
THITES WE2014F 12 ARRETE
ESEIFEREY - BELEENABESSET
REZEe([REZEE)ERNESE
ETHFMEZEE((FMZEEE)KE - I
AARRARZENBARNES - HAPH
SR  BITEBGEES/RER
AE([FEBEEE SR HIRMD N
AT ET (R GRSE : 952)) MITE SR
I BAEBTZBIERNITES - &
#H(20156FE5 AE2019F 38 ) REEE
FFE(2019F 38 £2020F58 ) ° R
1996 67 AEHEARKSKESE L2
fif » WHKR20184F 6 ABEFRIFAZER

BET B -

Bl BEE 555 B20145F11 A e
HEMITES  WEH2020F1 AT FE
EELRER - BEENARARZ BN
BARAMES - FHAZEERES -
Cudeco Limited ( £ i% 7 %t B 70 S8 M &
HERX G Em(RHMAS : CDU) - BR
20202 AR™) EMTEF R EIESE
RERMMITES - 2L EN1989F7
AERERFABIRESELEN TR
2006 4 AEFEBHEBAANZEREME L

B -

Blk kL 6458 B2014F11ARH
THITES - BEENARARZEME
RAMES - HEEPHABRETRE SR
PTES - FEIREEBRBEGAERA
AI(TRAEER]  ERONRIESERZS
Fr b BFHRHE:000416) BIEE K
(20175 220205 ) - BIE AN 1989 F 8
PEXHEBELAZTIEHEIRELEN -



EERSHEEEERE (&)

Mr. LIU Guosheng, aged 53, has been an executive Director
since November 2014. Mr. LIU is also a director of several
subsidiaries of the Company. He is a senior accountant in the
PRC and is currently an executive vice president and a chief
financial officer of Oceanwide Holdings. Mr. LIU obtained
a Bachelor’s degree in economics from Hangzhou Institute
of Electronic Industry (currently known as Hangzhou Dianzi
University) in July 1991 and a Master’s degree in economics from
Wuhan University in December 2008.

Non-executive Director

Mr. ZHAO Yingwei, aged 51, has been a non-executive Director
since November 2014. Mr. ZHAO is also a member of the
audit committee (the “Audit Committee”) under the Board. He
is a senior accountant in the PRC and is currently the deputy
chairman of the supervisory committee of Oceanwide Holdings,
the chairman of the supervisory committee of Minsheng Holdings
and a non-executive director of China Tonghai International
Financial. Mr. ZHAO previously served as an executive director
of Oceanwide Holdings. He obtained a Bachelor’s degree in
economics from Renmin University of China in January 1997
and a Master’s degree in engineering from Beihang University in
January 2013.
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Independent non-executive Directors

Mr. LIU Jipeng, aged 66, has been an independent non-
executive Director since November 2014. He is also a chairman
of the Audit Committee and a member of the Nomination
Committee. Mr. LIU is a senior economist and certified public
accountant in the PRC. He is currently an independent non-
executive director of China Minsheng Banking Corp., Ltd., whose
shares are dually listed on the Stock Exchange (Stock Code:
1988) and the Shanghai Stock Exchange (Stock Code: 600016),
and China Tonghai International Financial; an independent
director of Chongging Changan Automobile Co., Ltd., whose
shares are listed on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange (Stock Code:
000625), and CECEP Solar Energy Technology Co., Ltd., whose
shares are listed on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange (Stock Code:
000591). He previously served as an independent non-executive
director of a number of companies whose shares are listed on
the stock exchange, including CECEP Guozhen Environmental
Protection Technology Co., Ltd., whose shares are listed on
Shenzhen Stock Exchange (Stock Code: 300388) (from 2020 to
2021), Valiant Corporation Ltd., whose shares are listed on the
Shenzhen Stock Exchange (Stock Code: 002643) (from 2020
to 2021), Zhongjin Gold Corp., Ltd., whose shares are listed on
the Shanghai Stock Exchange (Stock Code: 600489) (from 2014
to 2021), China-Singapore Suzhou Industrial Park Development
Group Co., Ltd., whose shares are listed on the Shanghai Stock
Exchange (Stock Code: 601512) (from 2014 to 2020) and Wanda
Hotel Development Company Limited, whose shares are listed
on the Stock Exchange (Stock Code: 169) (from 2013 to 2019).
Mr. LIU obtained a Bachelor’s degree in economics from Beijing
College of Economics (currently known as Capital University of
Economics and Business) in July 1983 and a Master’s degree in
economics from Graduate School of Chinese Academy of Social
Sciences in July 1986.
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Mr. YAN Fashan, aged 70, has been an independent non-
executive Director since November 2014. Mr. YAN is also a
chairman of the Remuneration Committee and a member of the
Nomination Committee. He is currently a professor in the school
of economics at Fudan University and an independent director
of Oceanwide Holdings and Penggi Technology Development
Co., Ltd.*, whose shares are listed on the Shanghai Stock
Exchange (Stock Code: 600614). He obtained a Master’s degree
in economics from Fudan University in 1981 and a Doctor of
Philosophy degree in economics from Fudan University in June
1998.

Mr. LO Wa Kei Roy, aged 50, has been an independent non-
executive Director since November 2014. He is also a member
of the Audit Committee and the Remuneration Committee. Mr.
LO is a certified public accountant in Hong Kong, a fellow of the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, a fellow of
the CPA Australia and an associate of The Institute of Chartered
Accountants in England and Wales. Mr. LO is currently an
independent non-executive director of several companies whose
shares are listed on the Stock Exchange, including China Tonghai
International Financial, Wan Kei Group Holdings Limited (Stock
Code: 1718) and G-Resources Group Limited (Stock Code:
1051). He was previously an independent non-executive director
of China Zhongwang Holdings Limited (Stock Code: 1333) (from
2008 to 2021), Xinming China Holdings Limited (Stock Code:
2699) (from 2015 to 2021), Sun Hing Vision Group Holdings
Limited (Stock Code: 125) (from 1999 to 2021) and Sheen Tai
Holdings Group Company Limited (Stock Code: 1335) (from 2012
to 2020). He also serves as a managing director of SHINEWING
(HK) CPA Limited, a member of the Shanghai Pudong New
Area Committee of the Chinese People’s Political Consultative
Conference and the president of the Hong Kong Independent
Non-Executive Director Association. Mr. LO obtained a Bachelor’s
degree in business administration from University of Hong
Kong in November 1993 and a Master’s degree in professional
accounting from Hong Kong Polytechnic University in November
2000.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT (Continued)
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Senior Management

Ms. WAN Wing Sze May, aged 45, has been a chief financial
officer of the Company since March 2015. She joined the
Company in January 2004. Ms. WAN holds a Bachelor
of business administration degree in accounting and is a
fellow member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. She has more than 20 years of experience in
auditing, accounting, financial management and business control
and has extensive experience in corporate restructuring.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EEEHE

The Board is pleased to present to the Shareholders its report
together with the audited consolidated financial statements of the
Group for the year ended 31 December 2021 (the “Year”).

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND BUSINESS
REVIEW

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding and
the principal activities of its subsidiaries are property investment
in the PRC, real estate development in the U.S. and the
development in the energy sector in Indonesia as well as finance
investment and others. Particulars of the Company’s principal
subsidiaries are set out in Note 34 to the consolidated financial
statements.

A fair review of the business of the Group as required under
Schedule 5 to the Companies Ordinance (Chapter 622 of the
Laws of Hong Kong), including a discussion and analysis of
the Group’s performance during the Year, a description of the
principal risks and uncertainties faced by the Group, particulars
of important events affecting the Group that have occurred since
the end of the financial year 2021 (if any) as well as an indication
of likely future development in the business of the Group are
set out in the Chairman’s Statement on pages 8 to 24 of this
annual report, and the Management Discussion and Analysis on
pages 25 to 39 of this annual report. The above sections form an
integral part of this report of the Directors.

The analysis of the revenue and results by principal activities and
geographical locations of the operations of the Group during
the Year are set out in Note 7 to the consolidated financial
statements.

The Group conducts its business in compliance with all
applicable laws and regulations and integrates industry best
practices into our operations where appropriate. Details of the
Group’s compliance with the relevant laws and regulations that
have a significant impact on the Group’s business and operations
are set out in the Corporate Governance Report on pages 79
to 110 of this annual report and the 2021 Social Responsibility
Report which is available at websites of the Company and Hong
Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited. The relevant discussions
in this annual report and the 2021 Social Responsibility Report
form part of this report of the Directors.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (Continued)
EEEWSE (A)

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the Year are set out in the
consolidated income statement on page 116 of this annual
report.

No final dividend is recommended by the Board for the Year.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

For determining the entitlement to attend and vote at the annual
general meeting (the “AGM”) of the Company to be held on
Thursday, 26 May 2022, the register of members of the Company
will be closed from Friday, 20 May 2022 to Thursday, 26 May
2022, both days inclusive, during which period no transfer of
Shares will be registered. In order to be eligible to attend and
vote at the AGM, all transfer forms accompanied by the relevant
share certificates must be lodged with the branch share registrar
of the Company in Hong Kong, Computershare Hong Kong
Investor Services Limited at Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor,
Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wan Chai, Hong Kong
for registration no later than 4:30 p.m. on Thursday, 19 May
2022.

BUSINESS REVIEW

The business review of the Group for the Year is set out in the
Chairman’s Statement and Management Discussion and Analysis
from pages 8 to 24 and pages 25 to 39 of this annual report
respectively. Description of the risks and uncertainties faced
by the Group are disclosed in Notes 5, 6, 27, 32 and 38 to the
consolidated financial statements.

MAJOR PROJECTS AND EVENTS

Details regarding major projects undertaken by the Group and
events that have taken place during the Year are set out in the
Management Discussion and Analysis from pages 25 to 39 of
this annual report.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (Continued)
EEEWSE (A)

RESERVES

Particulars on the movements in the reserves of the Company
and the Group during the Year are set out in Note 35 to the
consolidated financial statements and the consolidated statement
of changes in equity from pages 124 to 126 of this annual report
respectively.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

There is no distributable reserves of the Company as at 31
December 2021 calculated under the Companies Act of Bermuda.

PROPERTIES, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT,
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES AND
PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT

Details of the movements of properties, plant and equipment,
investment properties and properties under development during
the Year are set out in Notes 16, 17 and 21 to the consolidated
financial statements, respectively.

PROPERTIES

Particulars of major properties of the Group are set out from
pages 318 to 320 of this annual report.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements in the share capital of the Company during
the Year are set out in Note 26 to the consolidated financial
statements.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (Continued)
EEEWSE (A)

DIRECTORS

The Directors during the Year and up to the date of this annual
report were:

Executive Directors

HAN Xiaosheng

LIU Hongwei

LIU Bing

LIU Guosheng

ZHANG Xifang (Resigned on 3 September 2021)

Non-executive Director
ZHAO Yingwei
Independent Non-executive Directors

LIU Jipeng
YAN Fashan
LO Wa Kei Roy

In accordance with Bye-law 112 of the Bye-laws, Messrs. Han
Xiaosheng, Liu Hongwei and Liu Bing shall retire by rotation at
the AGM and, being eligible, will offer themselves for re-election
at the AGM.

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS
AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Biographical details of the Directors and senior management
of the Company are set out from pages 40 to 44 of this annual
report.

UPDATE ON DIRECTOR’S AND CHIEF
EXECUTIVE’S INFORMATION UNDER RULE
13.51B(1) OF THE LISTING RULES

Upon specific enquiry by the Company and confirmations from
the Directors and chief executive, the changes in the information
of the Directors and chief executive required to be disclosed
pursuant to Rule 13.51B(1) of the Listing Rules subsequent to
the date of the Company’s 2021 interim report are set out below:
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Name of Director

BEEgR

Details of Change
BEFE

LIU Jipeng
242 s

LO Wa Kei Roy
EER

Resigned as an independent director of Valiant Co., Ltd., whose shares are

listed on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange (Stock Code: 002643), on 16 December

2021.

2021 F12 A16 BBHERESEBEROBR AR (ERMNRINBSFZ 5 L
FHNIE:002643) BUES -

Resigned as an independent director of CECEP Guozhen Environmental
Protection Technology Co., Ltd., whose shares are listed on the Shenzhen Stock
Exchange (Stock Code: 300388), on 30 December 2021.

7202112 A30 HEHER S BIa IRRB R D BR A F (KRG POIRINEF
RS LT - BEHRE:300388) BIUES °

Resigned as an independent non-executive director of China Zhongwang
Holdings Limited, whose shares are listed on the Stock Exchange (Stock Code:
1333), on 14 October 2021.
2021 F10 A 14 BEHER B SEZERBR AR (KR PBERZAT L - RO
5%:1333) B IEMITESE -

Resigned as an independent non-executive director of Xinming China Holdings
Limited, whose shares are listed on the Stock Exchange (Stock Code: 2699), on
18 November 2021.

72021 F 11 18 BEHEM AT R BB AR (RO NBERAT L - BRHK
5%:2699) B FEMITESE -
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (Continued)
EEEWSE (A)

ANNUAL CONFIRMATION OF
INDEPENDENCE OF INDEPENDENT
NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received from each of the independent non-
executive Directors (the “INED(s)”) an annual confirmation of his
independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules and
considers that all of them to be independent.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No transaction, arrangement or contracts of significance in
relation to the businesses of the Group, to which the Company,
its holding company or any of its subsidiaries was a party and
in which any Director had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisted at the end of the Year or at any time during
the Year.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACT

None of the Directors being proposed for re-election at the
AGM has a service contract with the Company which is not
determinable by the Company within one year and without
payment of compensation (other than statutory compensation).

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

Save for service contracts of the Directors, no contracts (as
defined in Section 543 of the Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622))
relating to the management and/or administration of the whole
or any substantial part of the business of the Company were
entered into or subsisted during the Year.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING
BUSINESS

During the Year, the following Directors had interests in the
following businesses (apart from the businesses of the Company
or its subsidiaries) conducted through the companies named
below, their subsidiaries, associated companies or other
investment forms which are considered to compete or be likely to
compete, either directly or indirectly, with the principal businesses
of the Group conducted during the Year required to be disclosed
as follows pursuant to Rule 8.10(2) of the Listing Rules:
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Name of Director Name of Company

EEpS

DAEEH

Position(s) of Director

EERQ

Nature of Competing
Business

BEEBME

HAN Xiaosheng
TR L

LIU Hongwei
PHE

LIU Bing
21K

LIU Guosheng
21

ZHAO Yingwei
R

YAN Fashan
BUEE

ZHANG Xifang
REF
(Resigned on
3 September
2021)
(7202149 A
3 HEHE)

China Oceanwide Holdings Group
Bz AR R E

China Oceanwide Holdings Group
Bz AR R E

Oceanwide Holdings

PRI

China Oceanwide Holdings Group
BB BT REE

Oceanwide Holdings
YRR

China Oceanwide Holdings Group
B SRR

Oceanwide Holdings
B RR

Oceanwide Holdings
B

Oceanwide Holdings
B

Director

5=

Vice President
SRt

Supervisor

EE

Director

5=

Executive Vice President,
Chief Financial Officer,
Director

WITRIBE - TS RE -
=

Executive Director,
Executive Vice
President,

Chief Financial Officer

WITEE - PTAIBH -
W% Haes

Deputy Chairman of
Supervisory Committee
EERRITE

Independent Director

BUESE

Deputy Chairman,
President, Director

BEER RH EFF

(Resigned on 19 July
2021)

(FA2021F7 A19HEHT)

Real estate investment

FHERE

Real estate investment

FHERE

Real estate development
and investment

FHERERERE

Real estate investment

FHERE

Real estate development
and investment

FHERZERE

Real estate investment
FEiERE

Real estate development
and investment

FHEREERE

Real estate development
and investment

FHEREERE

Real estate development
and investment

FHEREERE
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (Continued)
ESEHE (A)

As the Board is independent of the board of directors of
the above entities, the Group has been able to carry on its
businesses independently of, and at arm’s length with, the
above entities. Further, although the above entities are also
engaged in real estate development/investment, no competition
is considered to exist among members of the Group (which focus
on offshore investments) and the above entities (which focus on
onshore investments).

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2021, none of
the Directors or their respective associates had any interest in a
business, which competes or is likely to compete, either directly
or indirectly, with the businesses of the Group pursuant to the
Listing Rules.

DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS

The Directors’ emoluments for the Year are set out in Note 15 to
the consolidated financial statements.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company’s existing share option scheme (the “Share Option
Scheme”) was conditionally adopted on 19 May 2015, under
which the Directors may grant options to eligible persons to
subscribe for the Shares, subject to the terms and conditions as
stipulated therein.

The following is a summary of the principal terms of the Share
Option Scheme:

1. Purpose

The purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to provide
the participants (the “Participants”) with an opportunity to
obtain an equity interest in the Company, thus linking their
interest with the interest of the Group and thereby providing
them with an incentive to work better for the interest of the
Group.
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Participants

The Board may, at their discretion, invite any Directors
(whether executive or non-executive and whether
independent or not), any employee (whether full-time or
part-time) and any consultant or adviser of the Company
or the Group (whether on an employment or contractual
or honorary basis and whether paid or unpaid), who,
in the absolute opinion of the Board, have contributed
or will contribute to the Company or the Group, as the
Participants.

Total number of Shares available for issue under the
Share Option Scheme

The refreshment of scheme mandate limit under the Share
Option Scheme was approved by the Shareholders at the
Company’s annual general meeting held on 23 May 2019.
The maximum number of Shares available for issue under
the Share Option Scheme must not in aggregate exceed
10% of the Shares in issue as at the date of approval of the
refreshment of scheme mandate limit under Share Option
Scheme (i.e. 23 May 2019), being 1,614,265,306 Shares,
representing 10% of the issued shares as at the date of this
annual report.

Maximum entitlement of each Participant

The total number of Shares issued and which may fall to
be issued upon exercise of the options granted pursuant
to the Share Option Scheme to each Participant in any
12-month period shall not exceed 1% of the number of
Shares in issue as at the date of grant unless approved by
the Shareholders in general meeting.

Subscription price

The subscription price shall be such price to be determined
by the Board in its absolute discretion and notified to the
Participant in the offer and shall be at least the higher of:

(@) the closing price per Share as stated in the daily
quotations sheet issued by the Stock Exchange on
the offer date;
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(b) the average closing price per Share as stated in the
daily quotations sheets issued by the Stock Exchange
for the five (5) consecutive business days immediately
preceding the offer date; and

(c) the nominal value per Share.

No option may be granted under the Share Option Scheme
on or after the date of the tenth anniversary of the date on
which the Share Option Scheme becomes unconditional
(the “Scheme Period”), but in respect of all options which
remain outstanding and exercisable on the expiry of the
Scheme Period, the provisions of the Share Option Scheme
shall remain in full force and effect.

b) MXMREZXELBMAEE
R EEXAFLTFRRER
PR 2 BB SF T E
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(© BERHOEE -

6. Amount payable upon acceptance REMRGES 228
HK$1.0 is payable by each eligible participant as EEER2EEARBABELN X
consideration for the grant of an option on acceptance of 3B 5 B 18 TE R R A PR A B IR
options within the stipulated time frame specified in the RER BLI H B IR S B 1.0 T1E
respective offer letter or notice. RRME -

7. Option Period B AR R HA BR
A period of time where the grantee may exercise the option AR AT 1T {58 B8 AR A HABR ([ B A
(the “Option Period”), which period in any circumstances BEER ] BEERBRAT BE
shall not be more than 10 years from the offer date to be ETMEFARANELB R
notified by the Board to each grantee which the Option THBI10F  MEREHARFEE
Period shall commence on the offer date and expire on the HWEHETE  TRESSETH
last day of the Option Period as determined by the Board. FERR A BARR A& — B EW ©

8. Exercise period THEHR
Subject to any condition or restriction in connection with EEESERRE L ERERFTHE
the exercise of the option which may be imposed by the I {r] B B 1T 0 B AR A M5 (4R S BR
Board when granting the option and the provisions of the il Kz FE A 5t B AR ST BR Il - A
Share Option Scheme, the option may be exercised by the BAREEFERRA) TR ERE
grantee (or his or her legal personal representative(s)) at any HARR I BERF1 TR RE AR o
time during the Option Period.

9. Term of the Share Option Scheme SRR RE ST BIHARR

REBRETEXREREZERE
mETRFER(FEMED %2
BRISREBERESSRLEME
P - HEBE RS ET B HA T O B 4D R
TERAITTEZAABREMS
IR 8 2 U DA+ R
NAER e

ARBERMABREASERRE  LER
IRRB R B LB -

No option had been granted by the Company under the Share
Option Scheme since its date of adoption.
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EQUITY-LINKED AGREEMENTS

Other than the Share Option Scheme as disclosed in the
section headed “Share Option Scheme” above, no equity-linked
agreements were entered into by the Company during the Year or
subsisted at the end of the Year.

RIGHTS ISSUE

No rights issues were conducted by the Company during the
Year.

CONVERTIBLE NOTES

On 27 December 2018, the Company issued convertible
notes with an aggregate principal amount of HK$600 million
with the initial conversion price of HK$0.71 per share
(subject to adjustment). For further details, please refer to the
announcements of the Company dated 12, 20, 27 and 28
December 2018 and Note 27(d) to the consolidated financial
statements.

As at the date of this annual report, the net proceeds from the
issue of the notes of HK$587.5 million have been utilised in
the following ways: (i) as to HK$556.5 million for refinancing
two loans advanced by licensed banks in Hong Kong; (i) as to
HK$14.0 million for interest payment; and (iii) as to approximately
HK$17.0 million for the general operating expenses.

An aggregate amount of HK$9.6 million convertible notes were
repurchased and cancelled during the Year. The number of
Shares which may be issued pursuant thereto were 794,225,352
as at the date of this annual report.

Details of the convertible notes are set out in Note 27(d) to the
consolidated financial statements.

DONATIONS

No donations were made by the Group during the Year (2020:
HK$775,000).
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DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES
OR DEBENTURES

At no time during the Year nor at the end of the Year was the
Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangement
which enables the Directors to acquire benefits by means of
acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Company or any
other body corporate.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING
SHARES AND DEBENTURES IN THE
COMPANY AND ITS ASSOCIATED
CORPORATION

As at 31 December 2021, the interests and short positions of the
Directors and their respective associates in the shares, underlying
shares and debentures of the Company and its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which
were notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant
to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests
and short positions which the Directors were deemed or taken to
have under such provisions of the SFO), or which were recorded
in the register required to be kept by the Company pursuant to
Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Company’s own Model
Code for Securities Transactions by Directors (the “Securities
Code”) were as follows:

() Long positions in Shares

RBROZHAE

EEREROHES 2ER

ARBREAMMERRRFEAHFERL
BAIEMLH  BEEEAEBEAR
AR EMEABEZ RO HEFME
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R2021F12A31H EFNEEEH
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BHEREEEGIEXVI) 2G5 - BER
MREFTEE  TEREEFRBER
BIZEXVERE 7 R E 8D EPAE A1 B K B
RFzERRAR (REREES NPE
Pl ZERXESHER AR EIERSR
ZHRENAR) LB ARRBIRIEF
H MRS 50 B 352 (KM E B TF 2 B it
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Approximate%
of shareholding
in the Company

Number of Pl NN
Name of Director Capacity Nature of Interests Shares held BREZ B
EENRR 54 ERME FrisRmEE B2t (%)
LIU Jipeng Beneficial owner Personal interest 9,212,000 0.05
2142 15 EREAA (BN
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Long positions in shares of Oceanwide Holdings

RZBERROGZHFR
Number of
ordinary Approximate%
shares in of shareholding
Oceanwide in Oceanwide
Holdings held Holdings
Name of Director Capacity Nature of Interests iz gk 15521 IR IR fE
EEnE g4 FEEME ZBEREE ZBHAE DL (%)
HAN Xiaosheng Beneficial owner Personal interest 3,500,000 0.06
BREEA EmEAA &L A HE 25
LIU Bing Beneficial owner Personal interest 90,000 0.001
21Kk EmEAA [EPN- X
LIU Hongwei Beneficial owner Personal interest 30,000 0.0005
2tz EmEEA [EPN:- £
LIU Guosheng Beneficial owner Personal interest 400,000 0.007
21 7 EmEEA PN £y
ZHAOQ Yingwei Beneficial owner Personal interest 200,000 0.003
R EmEAA [N %
ZHANG Xifang Beneficial owner Personal interest 276,000 0.005
wEF EmEAA [EPN: %
(Resigned on
3 September 2021)
(FA2021 49 A3H
BHT)
Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2021, none of Br | R4 58 & S - 722021412 A 31

the Directors and the chief executives of the Company and
their respective associates had any other interests or short
positions in the shares, underlying shares and debentures
of the Company or any of its associated corporations (within
the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which had to be notified
to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to
Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests
and short positions which they were deemed or taken to
have under such provisions of the SFO), or which were
required, pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, to be entered
in the register referred to therein, or which were required,
pursuant to the Securities Code, to be notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange.

B ARRBEERERTRABURESE
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7 R EIERPIEXVERSE 7 M5B 8 70 BE B A
EARRFRBR AN EMERIORR
(BRREESEBEGIZZFHEE
FWRERUWMEERA 2R AR
HARIERE 75 M B RIS 352 (RAHI A%
GBI 2 B RRMA - RIFE ST RIZA
FNE AN A Ne Bt <2 i 2 AR ] EL A A s BOK
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B e
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (Continued)
EEEWSE (A)

INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS
OF SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS
AND OTHER PERSONS IN SHARES AND
UNDERLYING SHARES

So far as is known to the Directors, as at 31 December 2021,
the following persons had interests or short positions in the
Shares or underlying Shares which would fall to be disclosed to
the Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part
XV of the SFO, or, which were recorded in the register required
to be kept by the Company under Section 336 of the SFO, or as
otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange:

Long positions in Shares

FTERRREMALARSG R
HERG < EERAR

TEERA > R2021F12A831H - T3
ATRBRDSKABEIRGFHEEREES &
HEEPIEXVEE2 REIND B2 EXA
MARBFEZEZRAR  HEIAKX
NRBIREFRBEKEPIEI6ETFEZ
Erefa A 5 e A DR R FT
ZRERTAR

RRGBZHE

Approximate %

of shareholding

Number of in the Company

Name Capacity Shares held MEAATREZ

HE LB g4 iR EE BB DL (%)

LU Zhigiang Interest of controlled corporations 12,097,721,178 74.94
EEE ST N (Note 1)
(BF3E1)

Tohigh Holdings Co., Ltd.* Interest of controlled corporations 12,097,721,178 74.94
BEZERBRAR ST N s (Note 2)
(fF5E2)

Oceanwide Group Co., Ltd.* Interest of controlled corporations 12,097,721,178 74.94
wBEEERAT RYEHINE 2 s (Note 3)
(BF3E3)

China Oceanwide Holdings Group Interest of controlled corporations 12,097,721,178 74.94
PEDZ BEREE T NG (Note 4)
(fF3E4)

Oceanwide Holdings Interest of controlled corporations 12,097,721,178 74.94
e R REHI AR s (Note 5)
(M45E5)
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Approximate %
of shareholding

Number of in the Company

Name Capacity Shares held MAATREZ

wnE LR B4 RO EE BB DL (%)

China Oceanwide Group Interest of controlled corporations 12,097,721,178 74.94
hZEE S| N s (Note 5)
(fF5E5)

Oceanwide Holdings International  Beneficial owner 11,346,221,178 70.28
Co., Ltd. EREBA (Note 5)
B BB R A A (fF5E5)

Haitong Securities Co., Ltd. Interests of controlled corporations 9,725,142,183 60.24
BRES RO BRAA ST N (Note 6)
(M5t 6)

Haitong International Holdings Interest of controlled corporations 9,725,142,183 60.24
Limited | N o (Note 7)
BRI A R AR (B5E7)

Haitong International Securities Interest of controlled corporations 9,725,142,183 60.24
Group Limited b N o (Note 8)
BEEEESEEER AR (PfFEE8)

Haitong International Financial Security interest in Shares 9,001,903,108 55.76

Products (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

Notes:

FARDERERED

(1) Mr. LU Zhigiang held more than one-third of the voting power
at general meetings of Tohigh Holdings Co., Ltd.*. By virtue of
the SFO, Mr. LU Zhigiang was deemed to be interested in all the
Shares in which Tohigh Holdings Co., Ltd.* was interested.

(2)  Tohigh Holdings Co., Ltd.* held 100% equity interest in Oceanwide
Group Co., Ltd.*. By virtue of the SFO, Tohigh Holdings Co., Ltd.*
was deemed to be interested in all the Shares in which Oceanwide

Group Co., Ltd.* was interested.

(Note 8)
(Kf&E8)

BAE

ETREEFAREBERBRIBMKE
RELBB=n2z—2KEE - BEZ
FRAEEY  ESREEHRRANE
BERBRAREGER AR T

A -

BEZERBERARFAZEEEERA
A 100% It - RIBEHRMEER - B
BEBRAERATAREANZEEEAR
REVEEED ZAERN P REEES
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Oceanwide Group Co., Ltd.* held 98% equity interest in China
Oceanwide Holdings Group. By virtue of the SFO, Oceanwide
Group Co., Ltd.* was deemed to be interested in all the Shares in
which China Oceanwide Holdings Group was interested.

China Oceanwide Holdings Group directly and indirectly held
62.83% equity interest in Oceanwide Holdings. By virtue of the
SFO, China Oceanwide Holdings Group was deemed to be
interested in all the Shares in which Oceanwide Holdings was
interested.

Oceanwide Holdings International Co., Ltd. and Oceanwide
Holdings International Finance Ltd. are the wholly-owned
subsidiaries of China Oceanwide Group, which in turn is a wholly-
owned subsidiary of Oceanwide Holdings. By virtue of the
SFO, China Oceanwide Group and Oceanwide Holdings were
deemed to be interested in an aggregate of 12,097,721,178
Shares, including: (i) 11,346,221,178 Shares held by Oceanwide
Holdings International Co., Ltd; and (i) 751,500,000 Shares held
by Oceanwide Holdings International Finance Ltd.. Oceanwide
Holdings International Co., Ltd. and Oceanwide Holdings
International Finance Ltd. have charged 8,250,403,108 Shares and
751,500,000 Shares respectively in favour of Haitong International
Financial Products (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. for a loan facility.
Oceanwide Holdings International Co., Ltd. has also charged
3,095,818,070 Shares in favour of China Minsheng Banking Corp.,
Ltd., Hong Kong Branch in order to secure the obligations of China
Tonghai International Financial Limited (“China Tonghai International
Financial”, whose shares are listed on the Stock Exchange
(Stock Code: 952)), a non-wholly owned subsidiary of Oceanwide
Holdings, under a credit facility.

Haitong Securities Co., Ltd. holds 100% equity interest in Haitong
International Holdings Limited. By virtue of the SFO, Haitong
Securities Co., Ltd. was deemed to be interested in all the Shares
in which Haitong International Holdings Limited was interested.

Haitong International Holdings Limited held 64.40% equity interest
in Haitong International Securities Group Limited. By virtue of the
SFO, Haitong International Holdings Limited was deemed to be
interested in all the Shares in which Haitong International Securities
Group Limited was interested.

Haitong International Financial Products (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. and
Haitong International Financial Products Limited are the indirect
subsidiaries of Haitong International Securities Group Limited. By
virtue of the SFO, Haitong International Securities Group Limited
was deemed to be interested in (i) 9,001,903,108 Shares in which
Haitong International Financial Products (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. had
security interest; and (i) 723,239,075 Shares beneficially owned by
Haitong International Financial Products Limited.

BEBEARARFEPEIZEERE
B 98% fxiE - RIEEF LB ERD -z
BEEERQRRE /N T EZEEK
SEERERNABRD P EGER -

FREZSEREEEELEERFZE
TR 62.83% AR - RIFFEH KB E K
Bl - AR Bz R AR R B A AR B R 2 R
BRI BRGOPESER -

CBIERBEBRAERA R &RZEERKRER
BREmERAA AT ZEENEEN
BAR MAZEBA AZBIER
2EEMBAR - REZFHFLKBER
Bl PeEBRZEEREEAESHK
% H512,097,721,178 % I 15 & # =5 -
B ()VZEERBBEERARFEN
11,346,221 178 I f& 15 + K (ii) 72 /@ 1= i%
e EAE R A E A /751,500,000
G 2 SEBRBEBRERDAK
wHEREReRERAAG®R —HEE
B E o 5l K #88,250,403,108 f% %
7 X% 751,500,000f% F& 5 T Haitong
International Financial Products
(Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 5z /&8 f% B A
R~ &) K 3,095,818,070 B i fn F
BRARITRODBEBRRARETEDTT -
BRZEBERNIEZENB AR EMA
HEEBESBARAR([FEBTEHES
B RO REERAT BT (IR GH RS
952) )N —TEEEMEBE THET -

BRESROBR ARG EREBEEE
BARRF100% B - RigESFRBE
G BREFEOARAPDBEERR
BEERERAERAREEEANME
iy A o

BEBRLEARA TS ASRERE
HEEAR AT 64.40% Bl - RIFES
REE () 8 E IR R A A
BANTBERESREARA DS
TERSRORTA IR 19 A -

Haitong International Financial Products
(Singapore) Pte. Ltd. [z /8 18 B 8 & &
EREBRARAEABBRELSASEARR
AEMEENB AR - REZEHF RS
BiE0 - BRERESFEBER D EE
18 &1 (i) Haitong International Financial
Products (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. # & #
75 7= 19 9,001,903,108 i i% 17+ I (i)
BBEEEeRERERAREREADN
723,239,075 R AR fp A A o



Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2021, there was
no other person who held interests and/or short positions in the
Shares or underlying Shares which was required, to be entered in
the register to be kept under section 336 of Part XV of the SFO,
or was a substantial Shareholder.

MATERIAL RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS

Details of material related party transactions entered by the
Group for the Year are set out in Note 33 to the consolidated
financial statements, of which (a) the transactions summarised in
Note 33a(i)(2), c(ii) and d() constituted non-exempted continuing
connected transactions under the Listing Rules and the Company
has complied with the applicable requirements under Chapter
14A of the Listing Rules; and (b) the transactions summarised
in Note 33a(i)(1), b(i), (i) and (iii), c(i) and (iii) and d(ii) constituted
one-off connected transactions or continuing connected
transactions which are fully exempt from the reporting, annual
review, announcement and independent Shareholders’ approval
requirements under Rule 14A.76(1) of the Listing Rules.

Other than those significant transactions as disclosed under the
heading “Material Related Party Transactions” as set out in note
33 to the consolidated financial statements and those connected
transactions and continuing connected transactions disclosed
herein below, there were no other transactions, arrangements or
contracts of significance to which the Company, its subsidiaries,
its ultimate holding company or any of its fellow subsidiaries was
a party and in which a Director or its connected entities had a
material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the
end of the Year or at any time during the Year.

Br SR B & Hh - 2021412 A 31
H - B A ETERRD SARRARR 1D P
EAEYIANIRER RIS P E XV 35 336
BEFEzEmMEEk AR - B
FERK o

EXRBEBMLIRS

REBRFRGI Y 2 ERBEE A ZHN
R BTSRRI FES3 - H AR (a) i 7 33ali)
(2) ~ clii) & d(i) Bl 2 2 5 AR BIIE
T2 TEREFBEEAERS  ARAFEH
IhEF EMRAETNAZEBR THEAR
E o K (o)M #E33a)(1) ~ b(i) ~ (i) K (iii)
c(i) B (iii) A e d(ii) it 2 22 5 #& B — IR 1
RERHAFEBERS ExriHhrE
SFETRBNE14A 761 IEE T 28R E -
FEEZ  RERBYIREAERE -

Bz e MBS mRME I3 ERME RS
— TR E AR HM T XA TR H B
BERGRFBEBEIHIN  FRIFRIME
MY E\EMEARR - AMEAF -
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VAEENHEBEERNETERIEE
BREEARDHEMR S  EXLHLA
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS AND
CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

During the Year, the Group conducted the following transactions
which constituted connected transactions/continuing connected
transactions of the Company under Chapter 14A of the Listing
Rules:

(A) Connected Transactions
Consulting Services Agreement

On 30 December 2015, China Oceanwide International
Investment Company Limited (“China Oceanwide
International Investment”), a wholly-owned subsidiary
of China Oceanwide Holdings Group, the controlling
shareholder of Oceanwide Holdings, entered into a
consulting services agreement (the “Consulting Services
Agreement”) with China Oceanwide Power Co., Limited
(“China Oceanwide Power”), a wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Company, pursuant to which China Oceanwide
International Investment shall provide consultancy services
for the two coal fuel steam power plant facilities with net
capacity of 150 megawatt each developed by PT. Mabar
Elektrindo (“PT Mabar”), a non-wholly owned subsidiary of
the Company, in the Medan Industrial Area, North Sumatra,
Indonesia (the “Medan Project”) to China Oceanwide Power
and PT Mabar and assist China Oceanwide Power and
PT Mabar in the financing and insurance arrangement in
respect of the Medan Project and to assist the development
of PT Mabar.

Subject to China Oceanwide International Investment
successfully assisting China Oceanwide Power or PT Mabar
in securing a loan facility of not less than US$400,000,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$3,119.2 million) from the
relevant banks or financial institutes during the course
of providing the above consultancy services, China
Oceanwide Power agreed to pay a service fee of not more
than US$1,000,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$7.8
million) (exclusive of tax) to China Oceanwide International
Investment.
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The Consulting Services Agreement had expired on
29 December 2017 and a supplemental agreement to
Consulting Services Agreement was entered into between
China Oceanwide International Investment and China
Oceanwide Power on 1 February 2018 to extend the service
period of China Oceanwide International Investment to 31
January 2021.

For the Year, nil fee was payable or paid by China
Oceanwide Power under the Consulting Services Agreement
(as supplemented by the supplemental agreement). The
supplemental agreement was expired on 31 January 2021
and was not extended.

Sublease Agreement

On 30 December 2020 (San Francisco time)/31 December
2020 (HK time), Tonghai Properties Corporation (“Tonghai
Properties”, formerly known as China Oceanwide
International Properties (US) Corp.), an indirect wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company, as the subtenant (the
“Subtenant”), entered into a sublease agreement (the
“Sublease Agreement”) with Tonghai International Group
(USA) Co. Ltd. (“Tonghai International Group”, formerly
known as China Oceanwide USA Holdings Co. Ltd.), a
wholly-owned subsidiary of China Oceanwide Holdings
Group, as the sublandlord (the “Sublandlord”), for sublease
in respect of the premises (the “Premises”) located on the
29th floor in Three Embarcadero Center, San Francisco,
California, the U.S., for a term of one year commencing on
1 January 2021.

On 16 December 2021 (San Francisco time)/17 December
2021 (HK time), Tonghai Properties and Tonghai
International Group entered into a renewed sublease
agreement to renew the Sublease Agreement for a term
of one year commencing from 1 January 2022 to 31
December 2022.
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In accordance with HKFRS 16 “Leases”, Tonghai Properties
will recognize the value of the right-of-use asset on its
statement of financial position in connection with the fixed
base rent in relation to the sublease of the Premises under
the Sublease Agreement. Accordingly, the payment of the
fixed base rent under the Sublease Agreement is regarded
as an acquisition of right-of-use asset by the Subtenant
which constituted a one-off connected transaction of the
Company under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

The value of the right-of-use asset to be recognized by
the Group during the year ending 31 December 2022
in relation to the fixed base rent under the sublease
agreement shall amount to approximately US$395,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$3.1 million) (2021:
US$389,000, equivalent to approximately HK$3.0 million),
which is the present value of the fixed base rent payable
by the Subtenant to the Sublandlord under the sublease
agreement during the term of the sublease agreement in
accordance with HKFRS 16.

Apartment and Office Lease Agreements

On 28 December 2021, PT. China Oceanwide Indonesia, a
wholly-owned subsidiary of China Oceanwide International
Investment, as the landlord, and PT Mabar, as the tenant
(the “Tenant”), entered into an apartment lease agreement
and an office lease agreement (collectively the “Apartment
and Office Lease Agreements”) for a term of one year
commencing from 1 January 2022 to 31 December 2022.

In accordance with HKFRS 16 “Leases”, PT Mabar
will recognize the value of the right-of-use asset on its
statement of financial position in connection with the rent
in relation to the lease of the premise under the Apartment
and Office Lease Agreements. Accordingly, the payment of
the rent under the Apartment and Office Lease Agreements
is regarded as an acquisition of right-of-use asset by the
Tenant which constituted a one-off connected transaction
of the Company under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.
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(B)

The value of the right-of-use asset to be recognized
by the Group during the year ending 31 December
2022 in relation to the rent under the Apartment and
Office Lease Agreements shall amount to approximately
IDR2,218,657,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$1.2
million), which is the present value of the rent payable
during the term of the Apartment and Office Lease
Agreements in accordance with HKFRS 16.

Continuing Connected transactions

Capital Contribution to a Non-wholly Owned
Subsidiary

On 14 May 2014, China Oceanwide Power as lender and
Shanghai Electric Power Construction Co., Ltd.* (“*SEPC”,
which held 20% equity interest in PT Mabar), together with
PT. Shanghai Electric Power as borrower, entered into
a loan agreement pursuant to which China Oceanwide
Power agreed to make available a loan in the principal
amount of up to US$3,500,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$27.3 million) at an interest rate equivalent to the rate
of expected average financing cost for the power plant
project developed by PT Mabar to SEPC. The purpose of
this loan was to provide SEPC with funds to make capital
contribution into PT Mabar in proportion to its 20% equity
interest. The loan shall be repaid when SEPC obtains the
approval of the State Administration of Foreign Exchange
of the PRC (“SAFE”) for the transfer of its capital overseas.
For the year ended 31 December 2016, SEPC has repaid
the loan with the approval of SAFE. For the Year, no interest
income was accrued. As at 31 December 2021, the interest
receivable of the loan was approximately US$531,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$4.1 million).

(B)
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Engineering, Procurement and Construction
Contracts

On 283 December 2013, PT Mabar as employer and SEPC
as contractor entered into a master agreement (the “Master
Agreement”) pursuant to which PT Mabar engaged SEPC
to provide all materials, parts, equipment and construction
equipment, transportation to sites (including customs
clearance) and other labour services and to perform all
works, activities and services on a fixed lump sum turn
key basis for the design, engineering, procurement,
construction, commissioning, testing and completion of,
and making good of defects in relation to the power plant
facilities of the Medan Project. The Master Agreement
was renewed twice on 23 November 2015 and 8 June
2017 respectively. The renewed total consideration was
US$431,930,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$3,368.2
million). For further details, please refer to 2017, 2018,
2019 and 2020 annual reports of the Company.

For the Year, no construction cost was incurred by PT
Mabar under the aforesaid agreements. As at 31 December
2021, the aggregate amount paid by PT Mabar under the
aforesaid agreements was US$283,504,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$2,210.8 million).

Loan Agreement

On 14 May 2014, China Oceanwide Power as lender
entered into a loan agreement (the “Loan Agreement”) with
PT. Garda Sayap Garuda (“GSG”, which held 20% equity
interest in PT Mabar) as borrower, making available a loan
(the “Loan”) (reference is made to the 2015 and 2016
annual reports of the Company) which was subsequently
renewed on 30 December 2015, in which (i) the principal
amount of the Loan was US$28,353,000 (equivalent
to approximately HK$221.1 million); (ii) the loan period
was three years commencing from the date of the Loan
Agreement; and (iii) the interest rate was equivalent to the
financing interest rate (including but not limited to upfront
fee, commitment fee, loan arrangement fee, bank advisory,
agency and management fee) of the Medan Project.
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On 12 May 2017, China Oceanwide Power and GSG
entered into a supplemental agreement (the “Supplemental
Agreement”) to renew the Loan Agreement for a term
commencing from 17 May 2017 to 31 December 2019. For
further details, please refer to the 2017, 2018, 2019 and
2020 annual reports of the Company.

As set out in the announcement of the Company on 2
January 2020, negotiation between China Oceanwide
Power and GSG over the further renewal of the Loan
Agreement is still ongoing. As at the date of this annual
report, no supplemental agreement has been entered into
between China Oceanwide Power and GSG and no annual
cap has been determined for the Year. Accordingly, China
Oceanwide Power recorded nil interest income for the
Year. As at 31 December 2021, the gross balance of the
principal and accrued interests of the loan amounted to
US$36,996,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$288.5
million).

Services Transactions and Investment and Lending
Transactions

On 21 September 2017, the Company entered into a
framework services agreement (the “First Framework
Services Agreement”) with China Tonghai International
Financial (formerly known as China Oceanwide International
Financial Limited) (together with its subsidiaries, the “China
Tonghai International Financial Group”), a non wholly-
owned subsidiary of Oceanwide Holdings. Pursuant to the
First Framework Services Agreement, the Company and
China Tonghai International Financial have conditionally
agreed to engage in various services transactions, and
investment and lending transactions with each other for
the period from 20 November 2017 to 31 December 2019.
Oceanwide Holdings is the controlling shareholder of both
the Company and China Tonghai International Financial.

On 30 August 2019, the Company entered into a framework
services agreement (the “Second Framework Services
Agreement”) with China Tonghai International Financial for
another term of three years from 1 January 2020 to 31
December 2022.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (Continued)

EEEHRE (BE)
For details, please refer to the announcement of the HEBELMARNA2019F8 A0 HMA
Company dated 30 August 2019 and the circular of the ENRARNFI20199F 9 530 HAYBEEK ©

Company dated 30 September 2019.

The annual caps for the three financial years ended/ending R E E20204F ~ 2021 4F & 2022412 A

31 December 2020, 2021 and 2022 respectively are shown 31 B I =AM K FERFE LRFIE L
below: ™

For the year ended For the year ended For the year ending

Type of transactions 31 December 2020 31 December 2021 31 December 2022

RHER HZ2020512831H HZ2021512A310 BZ20225127318

LEE LEE LEE

HK$ million HK$ million HK$ million

BEEET BEEET BEEET

(1) Service transactions R % 5

(@) Income from service transactions provided to 0.5 0.5 0.5
China Tonghai International Financial Group
mEERSER SRR ERMENRER S M

(b)  Expenses for service transactions provided by China Tonghai International Financial Group 9.0 9.0 98.0

(including interest expenses to China Tonghai International Financial Group arising from
the lending transactions)

AhER AR eREERENBER S L ER

(BERERR ARPEEEERCHEE L ANHFE L)

(2) Investment, lending and underwriting transactions &% - EXRB#X S

(@) Maximum daily invested amount for investment transactions provided to China Tonghai 60.0 60.0 60.0
International Financial Group
ATEESER REIRARERANGREAREARE
- Fund investment 4% %

(b)  Maximum daily amount/outstanding balance for lending and 480 480 480
underwriting transactions provided by China Tonghai International Financial Group
BRERTER S RREREENRAHIINGSERLE/ HAX R
- Financial assistance B# &5

+ Loan principal EXR %

- Underwriting 234 120 120 120
Total 5t 758.5 7585 758.5
For the Year, the expenses for service transactions provided FR - TEBASHAESRERR AR A
by China Tonghai International Financial Group (including RENBRBR 5 (BEZFRE - BER
security services, ancillary services and interest expenses) BRMEXZ ) 28R RE 57,609,000
to the Company amounted to HK$57,609,000 and the 7T MEFEEEEHERERERMARF]
maximum daily amount/outstanding balance of the loan RUENEFRRGZERELASRSTRLR
principal for lending transactions provided by China Tonghai /18R A #5842 Bl A7 480,000,000

International Financial Group to the Company amounted to
HK$480,000,000.
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Lease Agreements

On 6 September 2019, Oceanwide Shen Gang Asset
Operation (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.* (“Oceanwide Shen
Gang”), a company established in the PRC and an indirect
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into
a lease agreement (the “Lease Agreement”) with Tohigh
Property Investment Management Co., Ltd.* (“Tohigh
Property”), a company established in the PRC and an
indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of Tohigh Holdings
Co., Ltd.*, a controlling Shareholder, pursuant to which
Oceanwide Shen Gang agreed to lease certain office
premises (the “Property”) to Tohigh Property for a term of
36 months from 1 September 2019 to 31 August 2022.

On 11 October 2019, Oceanwide Shen Gang entered
into a supplemental lease agreement (the “Supplemental
Lease Agreement”) with Tohigh Property, pursuant to which
Oceanwide Shen Gang agreed to lease certain additional
office units to Tohigh Property for its temporary use pending
the completion of the renovation of the Property under the
Lease Agreement, for a term of 3 months and 13 days from
18 September 2019 to 31 December 2019.

HE

2019F 9 A6 H ' ZBHEBEELE (L
H)BRAB(ZEERE] —KHRHEH
KA T - BARRNBEEZEMER
AEBSEEREETEAERAG([AE
BEE | —RRFPBKILMRAE - BER
BRBEZERERAFTNEZEZEMBA
AN —mEEHR(HEHZR]D - B
I 2 BRBRERBEEX TS T
NEWE(ZME] - B2019F9H1H
HEZE 20228 A31HIE - AH361EA -

2019F10RA11H " 2B R BHABEE
¥AIv—mhHERAmBE(HERMTH
FD B ZBREBEREMBEEEFE
WA TEIMNIAZEN - AHEREE
A BEERBEHEEHRLEZZMETK
Kiegrlt HEHB201949H18H i
F2019F12A31H1E - BHASMEA13H -

FZERERAT 2021 F3R

69



70

The following table sets out the annual caps in respect of
the transactions contemplated under the Lease Agreement
and the Supplemental Lease Agreement for each of the
years ended 31 December 2019, 2020 and 2021 and
ending 2022:

For the year ended
31 December 2019
BZE2019 £12 A31 A

For the year ended
31 December 2020
B Z£2020 £12 A31 A

For the year ended
31 December 2021
BZE2021 £12 A31 A

TREFNHEERH R LB EM A=
HETHETHRZRZNREZE20194F -
20204 + 2021 % 20224 12 A 31
AIEFEEFNFE LR

For the year ending
31 December 2022
B£2022 12 A31 H

R R I1%3: LR
RMB RMB RMB RMB
ARH ARH ARH ARH

2,000,000 3,400,000 3,500,000 2,400,000

(equivalent to (equivalent to
approximately

HK$2.4 million)

approximately
HK$4.2 million)

(equivalent to
approximately
HK$4.3 million)

(equivalent to
approximately
HK$2.9 million)

(BHERHABH24087T) HEFERNEBE4208T) GEFRHNEK4308ET) FEFRHEBHE20087T)

During the year ended 31 December 2020, Oceanwide Shen
Gang, Tohigh Property and Shanghai Yuzhong Investment
Management Co., Ltd., (“Shanghai Yuzhong”, a fellow
subsidiary of Tohigh Property and Oceanwide Shen Gang
which are all under common control of China Oceanwide
Holdings Group) have entered into a three-party agreement
to transfer the tenancy and all corresponding obligations as
the tenant of the Property pursuant to the Lease Agreement
from Tohigh Property to Shanghai Yuzhong for the period
from 1 February 2020 to 31 July 2020.

For the Year, the total amount payable and paid by Tohigh
Property to Oceanwide Shen Gang was RMB3,256,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$4.0 million).
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (Continued)
EEEWSE (A)

ANNUAL REVIEW OF CONTINUING
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

The INEDs have reviewed the aforesaid continuing connected
transactions and confirmed that (other than those expressly
stated otherwise and separate compliance procedures have been
conducted), the transactions have been entered:

1. in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group;

2. on normal commercial terms or better; and

3. according to the agreements governing them on terms
that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the
Shareholders as a whole.

Yongtuo Fuson CPA Limited (“Yongtuo Fuson”), the Company’s
auditor, were engaged to report on the aforesaid continuing
connected transactions in accordance with Hong Kong Standard
on Assurance Engagements 3000 Assurance Engagements
Other Than Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial Information
and with reference to Practice Note 740 Auditor’s Letter on
Continuing Connected Transactions under the Hong Kong
Listing Rules issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. Yongtuo Fuson has issued their unqualified
letter containing their findings and conclusions in respect of the
aforesaid continuing connected transactions in accordance with
Rule 14A.56 of the Listing Rules. A copy of the letter has been
provided by the Company to the Stock Exchange.
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CONTINUING DISCLOSURE OBLIGATION
UNDER RULE 13.21 OF THE LISTING RULES

Facility Agreement Dated 23 September 2019

On 23 September 2019, the Company, as guarantor, entered into
a facility agreement relating to a term loan facility in an amount
of US$140.0 million (equivalent to approximately HK$1,091.7
million) with, among others, China Oceanwide Property Holdings
Limited (“COPH”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company
as borrower, and OCM Harbour Investments Pte. Ltd., an
independent third party as lender, agent and security agent
(the “Lender”). On 24 September 2019, COPH entered into a
keepwell deed with the Lender and Oceanwide Holdings. The
maturity date of the loan is the date falling three years after the
first utilisation date of the loan.

Pursuant to the facility agreement, upon the controlling
Shareholders ceasing to control at least 51% of the issued share
capital of the Company, the facility agreement will be cancelled
and all outstanding amounts (including principal and interest) due
and owing by COPH to the Lender under the facility agreement
shall become immediately due and payable. For details, please
refer to the announcement of the Company dated 23 September
2019.

As at the date of this annual report, the above specific
performance obligation imposed on the controlling Shareholders
under the aforesaid facility agreement continued to exist.

In view of COPH having failed to pay all amounts demanded
under the acceleration notice issued to the Company and COPH
on 16 October 2021, receivers had been appointed by the lender
over all the issued shares of COPH. Details of the above are set
out in the Company’s announcement dated 15 February 2022.

Subscription Agreement Dated 6 November 2019

On 6 November 2019, the Company, as parent guarantor, entered
into a subscription agreement relating to the notes (the “Notes”)
in an amount of US$250.0 million (equivalent to approximately
HK$1,949.5 million) with, among others, China Oceanwide Real
Estate Development Holdings Limited (“COREDH”), a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company as issuer. An amendment
agreement has been subsequently signed and the maturity date
of the Notes has been extended to 5 November 2021.

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2021

BIE £ R RIS 13.21 IRV IS &
KRESE

201969 A 23 AR EHES

20195F9 H23H - KA AlI(E R £ R
A)BE—TE1400BE T (HERLH B
100N7RT) 2 BEREFREA(EF R
FB)RZEEERBRARI([FZEEE
Kl ARRI22EMBAR - tERER
A ) K OCM Harbour Investments Pte.Ltd.
(—EBBULFE=T7 ERERA RER
ERREATERAD) T REHE -
2019 9R 24 M2 BEXEEREER
ARZEBEREI L #TRIE - ZEERZ
I HABRZEERE A A B EER
—RFEH -

RIERE DR - BERBRETBEHAA
BADBITRAEL51%  BEHEEeE
BE - M EELERBERE HREMS K
HEREFRAZEREEFE(BEAS
MBS EBHEATIN - 5
Z2F]AARI2019F 9 S 283 HHAE -

RAFHAY - RIF_E PR B E 5
MR ZERRRNOEERNETEES
I o

BRI EEERARE M IRIE 2021 F
10 A16 HAARRIMAPZE FEIZE D
MMNEBMATERNAABRIE  BERAR
ZABREANEER ZEELRAAE R
& o Bl EEHNARQRN2022F 2 A
15HABEEHAE -

2019%F 11 A6 HMNR BN =

2019F 11 A6 H » AAA (EATTARE
RA)REFE2.500EFT (RERLBE
194905 BIM) 2 EBR(TZRE ) BH(EAF
BRE)FZEHERBIZERAR AR
WEHE]D (KRRZEEMBAR - £
BETAN)ILRE R HEBRIT—H
BthE MZEELIHAEERSE
202111 A58 -



Pursuant to the subscription agreement, (i) upon the controlling
Shareholders ceasing to control, directly or indirectly, the
Company or any person or group of persons acting in concert
gains control of the Company; (ii) trading on Oceanwide
Holdings’s shares is suspended on the main board of the
Shenzhen Stock Exchange for more than 10 consecutive trading
days; or (iiij Oceanwide Holdings’s shares cease to be listed
on the main board of the Shenzhen Stock Exchange, there will
be acceleration of the Notes. For details, please refer to the
announcement of the Company dated 6 November 2019.

As at the date of this annual report, the above specific
performance obligation imposed on the controlling Shareholders
under the aforesaid subscription agreement continued to exist.

On 15 July 2021, COREDH received a notice from the holder
of all of the Notes, specifying that an event of default has
occurred as a result of non-payment of interest under the Notes
and demanding that the principal amount and all outstanding
interest under the Notes would be immediately repayable. On 20
July 2021, COREDHL received a further repayment notice from
Haitong International Securities Company Limited (as the agent
and security agent of the Notes), specifying, inter alia, that the
abovementioned event of default is continuing and demanding
that the principal amount, the accrued interest, default interest
and all other amounts accrued or outstanding under the Notes
be immediately repaid in full. On 27 July 2021, receivers were
appointed by the agent and security agent for the Notes over all
of the issued shares of COREDH. Details of the above are set out
in the Company’s announcement dated 17 December 2021.

Facility Agreement Dated 22 January 2020

On 22 January 2020, the Company entered into a facility
agreement with a licensed bank in the PRC relating to a
US$135.0 million (equivalent to approximately HK$1,052.7
million) facility. The facility has a term of two years.

As one of the conditions of the facility, Oceanwide Holdings shall
procure its savings and respective interests (equivalent to the
outstanding loan amount or more) in the bank as security for the
facility, the breach of which the outstanding loan amount of the
facility shall trigger mandatory repayment obligation on the part
of the Company.
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For details, please refer to the announcement of the Company
dated 3 February 2020.

As at the date of this annual report, the loan was repaid in full
and the facility was not renewed.

Facility Agreement Dated 8 May 2020

On 8 May 2020, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company,
as borrower, entered into a facility agreement with a licensed
bank in the PRC relating to a RMB600.0 million (equivalent to
approximately HK$733.9 million) facility. The facility has a term of
36 months.

As one of the conditions of the facility, Oceanwide Holdings, the
controlling Shareholder, shall provide a guarantee (equivalent to
the outstanding loan amount and interests) by entering into a
guarantee agreement with the bank as security for the facility,
the breach of this specific performance obligation and certain
undertakings in the guarantee agreement will constitute an event
of default under the facility.

For details, please refer to the announcement of the Company
dated 8 May 2020.

As at the date of this annual report, the above specific
performance obligation imposed on the controlling Shareholders
under the aforesaid facility agreement continued to exist.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISION

Pursuant to the Bye-laws, the Directors shall be entitled to be
indemnified out of the assets of the Company from and against
all losses or liabilities which any of them may sustain or incur in
or about the execution of their duties in their offices.

Such permitted indemnity provision has been in force throughout
the Year and is still in force. In addition, the Company has
arranged appropriate directors’ and officers’ liability insurance for
the directors and officers of the Group.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (Continued)
EEEWSE (A)

CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS

During the Year, there had been no significant change in the
Company’s constitutional documents.

As disclosed in announcement of the Company dated 29 March
2022, the Board proposes to amend the existing Bye-laws for,
among others, conforming with the latest amendments to the
Listing Rules. The Board proposes to seek the approval of the
Shareholders by way of special resolution at the AGM to adopt
the amended and restated Bye-laws (the “New Bye-laws”) in
substitution for, and to the exclusion of the existing Bye-laws.

A circular containing, inter alia, details of the proposed
amendments to the existing Bye-laws and the adoption of the
New Bye-laws, together with the notice of the AGM and the
related proxy form, has been despatched to Shareholders as at
the date of this annual report.

BORROWINGS

Details of borrowings of the Group as at 31 December 2021
are set out in Notes 27 and 33(f) to the consolidated financial
statements.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF
LISTED SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

During the Year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
has purchased or sold any of the listed securities of the
Company. In addition, the Company has not redeemed any of its
listed securities during the Year.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There were no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Bye-laws, or the laws of Bermuda which would oblige the
Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to the existing
Shareholders.

FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the
Group for the last five financial years is set out on page 317 of
this annual report.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (Continued)
EEEWSE (A)

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES

Information on the retirement benefits schemes of the Group is
set out in Note 14 to the consolidated financial statements.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The percentages of the Group’s revenue (excluding interest
and dividend incomes) for the Year attributable to the major
customers of the Group were as follows:

RIKEREHE

BRAARERABNE 2EREREE
RS EmARMTE14

FTEREFNHERS

FR AEEXBEPHEAKERA (T
BENSMEEWE) BT ¢

Percentage of
total revenue
of the Group

HEEE

BWAHNESH

The largest customer BREF 20%
Five largest customers in aggregate ~ A AZBF &5 54%

None of the Directors or any of their associates or any
Shareholders (which to the knowledge of the Directors, own more
than 5% of the Company’s issued share capital) had any interest
in the major customers noted above.

During the Year, the Group has not made any purchases other
than incurring rental outgoings and overhead expenses.

PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information available to the Company and within the
knowledge of the Directors, the Company has maintained a
sufficient public float in compliance with the requirement of the
Listing Rules during the Year and up to the date of this annual
report.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (Continued)
EEEWSE (A)

DISCLOSURE ON CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE PRACTICES AND
ENVIRONMENTAL AND SOCIAL INITIATIVES

The Company’s corporate governance practices during the Year
are set out in the Corporate Governance Report on pages 79
to 110 of this annual report. The Group’s environmental and
social initiatives during the Year are set out in the 2021 Social
Responsibility Report which is available at websites of the
Company and Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited.

RELATIONSHIP WITH KEY PARTIES

The Group’s success depends on, amongst other matters, the
support from key parties which comprises of the customers,
suppliers, subcontractors and employees.

The Group appreciates the importance of maintaining a good
relationship with its customers and suppliers to meet its
immediate and long-term business goals. The Group values
the feedback from customers, mainly our tenants for the
investment properties, through daily communication, and will
address their concerns in a timely manner. For the suppliers
and subcontractors, the Group assures their performance for
delivering quality products and sustainable services through
supplier approval process and by spot checks on the delivered
goods. During the Year, there is no circumstance of any
event between the Group and its key parties which will have
a significant impact on the Group’s business and on which
the Group’s success depends. The account of the Group’s
relationship with employees and suppliers is set out in the 2021
Social Responsibility Report.

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS

The Board has adopted the Securities Code regulating Directors’
dealings in securities of the Company, on terms no less exacting
than the required standard of the Model Code. In response to
specific enquiries made, all the Directors have confirmed that
they have complied with the Securities Code and the Model
Code throughout the Year.
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EVENTS AFTER REPORTING PERIOD

Please refer to Note 39 to the consolidated financial statements
for events after the reporting period.

AUDITOR

BDO Limited (“BDO”) resigned as auditor of the Company
on 15 January 2021. On the same day, the Board, with the
recommendation of the audit committee under the Board,
appointed Yongtuo Fuson as auditor of the Company to fill the
casual vacancy following the resignation of BDO and to hold
office until the conclusion of the annual general meeting of
the Company held on 20 May 2021 (the “2021 AGM”). At the
2021 AGM, Yongtuo Fuson was re-appointed as auditor of the
Company.

The consolidated financial statements of the Group for the Year
have been audited by Yongtuo Fuson, who will retire and, being
eligible, will offer itself for reappointment. A resolution for the re-
appointment of Yongtuo Fuson as auditor of the Company is to
be proposed at the AGM.

Save as disclosed above, PricewaterhouseCoopers (“PwC”)
resigned as auditor of the Company on 22 February 2019. On
the same day, the Board, with the recommendation of the audit
committee under the Board, appointed BDO as auditor of the
Company to fill the casual vacancy following the resignation of
PwC and to hold office until the conclusion of the annual general
meeting of the Company held on 23 May 2019 (the “2019
AGM”). At the 2019 AGM and the annual general meeting of
the Company held on 18 June 2020, BDO was re-appointed as
auditor of the Company.

By Order of the Board

Han Xiaosheng

Chairman

Hong Kong, 29 March 2022
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

TRER/KRE

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Company is committed to maintaining good standards of
corporate governance best suited to the needs and interests
of the Group as it believes that effective corporate governance
practices are fundamental to safeguarding interests of the
Shareholders and other stakeholders and enhancing the
Shareholders’ value. To this end, the Board and our management
(the "Management") make continuous effort to reinforce
our standards of corporate governance with emphasis on
independence, effective internal control, transparency and
accountability to the Shareholders.

The Company has complied during the year ended 31 December
2021 (the “Year”) with all applicable code provisions (“Code
Provision(s)”) and principles under the Corporate Governance
Code contained in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules, except for
the following deviations which are explained below:

Code Provision A.2.1 (which has been re-arranged as Code
Provision C.2.1 since 1 January 2022) stipulates that the roles
of chairman and chief executive officer should be separate and
should not be performed by the same individual.

During the Year, Mr. HAN Xiaosheng performed the two roles of
the Company’s chief executive officer (“CEQ”) and chairman of
the Board (the “Chairman”).

The Board believes that having the same individual in both roles
as the Chairman and CEO ensures that the Group has consistent
leadership and could make and implement the overall strategy of
the Group more effectively. The Board believes that this structure
does not compromise the balance of power and authority. The
Board will regularly review the effectiveness of this structure to
ensure that it is appropriate to the Group’s circumstances.

ARAEEERNEEE AT REBRER
REEMFHEEREREARREENE
AEBER AUREEBENEARERE
AN RFERERKE - Bt EF
SRARBEEE ([EEE ] THB R
FARBMEEERKF  LEEERT
- B2 NEREE - BRE MEKRRE

5 ©

ARABREE2021F12 A1 HLEFER
([FAR])—EHETEMRAMES+ U,
EERFRIMFTAEASFRIE ([ 5PE
g3 ]) RIRR - o T IR B bR A

SFAME S EA211E(B2022F1 A1H
B ATENEX C211E)HE - THHEE
HHAREERY T EHR— ARKEK
£

BEALTENFAGRARALE (4
HBHREFEXF(ER]) ME -

EXeRE R —RALTREZFEMNE
HMBAERAREERNERE  UEEF
MIEH RAITARBORERE - BF
eRs- &t T ERERNERRME
HFE - EEEHE BRI RBHONK
M HEREEA A RERIRN

FZERERAT 2021 F3R

79



80

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (Continued)

TEERWE (&)

Code Provision E.1.2 (which has been re-arranged as Code
Provision F.2.2 since 1 January 2022) stipulates that the
chairman of the board should attend the annual general meeting.
He should also invite the chairmen of the audit, remuneration,
nomination and any other committees (as appropriate) to attend.

Due to other business engagements, Mr. HAN Xiaosheng,
the executive Director, the Chairman and the chairman of the
nomination committee (the “Nomination Committee”) under
the Board and Mr. LIU Jipeng, the independent non-executive
Director ("INED(s)") and the chairman of the audit committee
(the “Audit Committee”) under the Board, did not attend the
annual general meeting (the “AGM”) of the Company held on 20
May 2021. Other INEDs were present at the AGM to enable the
Board to develop a balance understanding of the views of the
Shareholders.

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS

The Board has adopted its own Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors (the “Securities Code”) regulating the
Directors’ dealings in the Company’s securities on terms no
less exacting than the required standard of the Model Code.
In response to specific enquiries made, all the Directors have
confirmed that they have complied with the Securities Code and
the Model Code throughout the Year.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Board Composition

The Board currently comprises four executive Directors, one non-
executive Director and three INEDs.

At least one of the INEDs possesses appropriate professional
qualifications or accounting or related financial management
expertise under Rule 3.10 of the Listing Rules. The Directors are
well-versed in respective areas such as accounting and finance,
business management and industry knowledge and the Board
as a whole has achieved an appropriate balance of skills and
experience. The Directors’ biographical details are set out from
pages 40 to 44 of this annual report.

To the best of the Company’s knowledge, there is no financial
or family relationship among the Board members. All of them
are free to exercise their independent judgment on all matters
concerning the Company.

BOARD DIVERSITY POLICY

The Company adopted the board diversity policy (the “Board
Diversity Policy”) in 2013. The Company recognises and
embraces the benefits of having a diverse Board to enhance
the quality of its performance and as an essential element in
maintaining strategic objectives and sustainable development
of the Group. All appointment of the Board members will be
based on merits against objective criteria and with due regards
for benefits and balance of diversity on the Board. The Board
diversity will be considered in terms of, among other things,
gender, age, professional experience and qualifications and
educational and cultural background, and any other factors that
the Nomination Committee may consider relevant and applicable
from time to time towards complementing and extending the
skills, know-how and experience of the Board.
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DELEGATION BY THE BOARD

The Directors are collectively responsible for setting the Group’s
strategies, providing leadership and guidance to put them into
effect, reviewing and monitoring the performance of the Group
and are accountable to the Shareholders. To maximise the
effectiveness of the Group’s operations, the Board has delegated
management and administration of the Group’s daily operations
to the executive Directors and the Management while reserving
several important matters for its approval. To this end, the Board
has adopted written guidelines (the “Guidelines”) laying down the
division of functions between the Board and the Management.

Pursuant to the Guidelines, the major functions of the Board and
the Management are summarised as follows:

The Board is principally responsible for:

1. determining/approving the overall strategy and annual
operating budget of the Group;

2. reviewing all significant policy matters (including corporate
governance policy) of the Group;

3. monitoring the performance of the Management to ensure
that the business operations of the Group are properly
planned, authorised and undertaken; and

4. overseeing the Group’s internal control and risk
management systems on an ongoing basis, and reviewing
the effectiveness of such systems at least annually.

The duties of the Management mainly include the following
aspects:

1. is vested with all general powers of management and
control as are vested in the Directors, save and except for
those that may specifically be reserved by the Board and/
or the Board committees for decision and implementation;
or those that may only be exercised by the Board pursuant
to the Listing Rules, the Bye-laws and/or the terms of
reference of the Board committees;
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is authorised to perform all acts as may be performed by
the Directors, save and except for those that may only be
performed by the Board pursuant to the Companies Act of
Bermuda, the Bye-laws, the Listing Rules and/or the Hong
Kong Codes on Takeovers and Mergers and Share Buy-
backs;

3. is empowered to implement in relation to the policies/
measures for business activities, internal control, risk
management and corporate governance of the Group; and

4. is empowered to implement any other matters as assigned
by the Board from time to time.

The Board reviews those arrangements and the Guidelines on
a periodic basis to ensure that they remain appropriate to the
needs of the Group.

The Board has assessed the independence of the INEDs and
considers all of them to be independent having regard to (i)
their annual confirmations on independence as required under
the Listing Rules; (ii) their absence of involvement in the daily
management of the Company; and (iii) the absence of any
relationships or circumstances which would interfere with the
exercise of their independent judgment. Throughout the Year, the
number of INEDs on the Board meets the one-third requirement
under the Listing Rules.

APPOINTMENT, RE-ELECTION AND
REMOVAL

All the non-executive Directors are appointed for a term of three
years, subject to renewal and re-election as and when required
under the Listing Rules and the Bye-laws. However, any Director
who is appointed by the Board to fill a casual vacancy shall hold
office until the next following general meeting of the Company,
or in the case of an additional appointment, until the next annual
general meeting of the Company, and shall be eligible for re-
election at the relevant general meeting. All the Directors are
subject to retirement from office and shall be eligible for re-
election at the annual general meetings at least once every three
years in accordance with the Bye-laws.
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Newly appointed Directors will receive induction packages
containing the duties and responsibilities of directors as
required under the Listing Rules and other applicable rules and
regulations.

BOARD MEETINGS

The Board meets regularly, and at least four times a year with
meeting dates scheduled prior to the beginning of the year.
Between scheduled meetings, senior management of the Group
provides to the Directors, on a regular basis, monthly updates
and other information with respect to the performance, and
business activities and development of the Group. Throughout
the Year, the Directors participated in the deliberation and
approval of routine and operational matters of the Company
by way of written resolutions with supporting explanatory
materials, supplemented by additional verbal and/or written
information from the company secretary of the Company or other
executives as and when required. Details of material transactions
of subsidiaries are provided to the Directors as appropriate.
Whenever warranted, additional Board meetings are held. In
addition, the Directors have full access to information on the
Group and independent professional advice at all times whenever
deemed necessary by the Directors and they are at liberty to
propose appropriate matters for inclusion in Board agendas.

With respect to regular meetings of the Board, the Directors
receive written notice of the meeting generally about a month in
advance and an agenda with supporting Board papers no less
than three days prior to the meeting. For other meetings, the
Directors are given as much notice as reasonable and practicable
in the circumstances. Except for those circumstances permitted
by the Bye-laws and the Listing Rules, a Director who has a
material interest in any contract, transaction, arrangement or any
other kind of proposal put forward to the Board for consideration
to abstain from voting on the relevant resolution and such
Director is not counted for quorum determination purposes.
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The following table shows the attendance of the Directors at the
scheduled Board meetings during the Year:

Ti%’iﬂri%ﬁiﬁwjfmﬁﬂi%@@
E"J‘ﬁ/

No. of the scheduled
Board meetings
attended/held

Name of Director HERITES

EEHR EESSENRE

Executive Directors BITES

HAN Xiaosheng R 5/5

LIU Hongwei g 5/5

LIU Bing 2 Uk 1/5

LIU Guosheng 2B 2/5

ZHANG Xifang REFH 1/3
(Resigned on 3 September 2021) (720219 A3 HEHT)

Non-executive Director FHTES

ZHAO Yingwei R 175

Independent non-executive Directors B EHITES

LIU Jipeng 214018 4/5

YAN Fashan BxE 4/5

LO Wa Kei Roy EER 5/5

In addition to Board meetings, the Chairman holds regular
meetings with the executive Directors and at least two meetings
with the non-executive Directors (including INEDs) annually
without the presence of the executive Directors. The non-
executive Directors (including INEDs) freely provide their
independent opinion to the Board.
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GENERAL MEETING

During the Year, the Company held one general meeting. The
following table shows the attendance of the Directors and the
attendance record of each Director was as follows:

BRERKXE

FAR - RARAFERITT —RREREAE - TK
JIIREENHEBALNEREENHEL
8

No. of general meetings
attended/held

Name of Director HE BT

ESHR BRAGHRE

Executive Directors BITES

HAN Xiaosheng BREEA 0/1

LIU Hongwei 23tz 1/1

LIU Bing 2k 0/1

LIU Guosheng 2B F 1/1

ZHANG Xifang REH 0/1
(Resigned on 3 September 2021) (FA2021 99 A3 BHEMT)

Non-executive Director FHITES

ZHAO Yingwei R 0/1

Independent non-executive Directors B EHTEE

LIU Jipeng 214015 0/1

YAN Fashan BorZE A

LO Wa Kei Roy EER 11

COMPANY SECRETARY

The Chairman has authorised the company secretary of the
Company to prepare agenda for each Board meeting and to
ensure that all Directors are properly briefed on issues to be
discussed at the Board meetings and receive adequate and
accurate information in a timely manner.
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Ms. LAM Wai Yee Sophie (“Ms. LAM”), the company secretary of
the Company, is a fellow member of The Hong Kong Chartered
Governance Institute (formerly known as The Hong Kong Institute
of Chartered Secretaries) and The Chartered Governance
Institute (formerly known as The Institute of Chartered Secretaries
and Administrators) in the United Kingdom. She is a full time
employee of the Company and is responsible for advising the
Board on corporate governance matters and ensuring that the
Board complies with the applicable rules and regulations. During
the Year, Ms. LAM has complied with Rule 3.29 of the Listing
Rules by taking no less than 15 hours of relevant professional
training.

DIRECTORS’ TRAINING AND CONTINUING
PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

The Company arranges and provides continuous professional
development (“CPD”) training and relevant reading materials
to the Directors from time to time to help ensure that they
are apprised of the latest changes in the commercial, legal
and regulatory environment in which the Group conducts its
businesses and to refresh their knowledge and skills on the roles,
functions and duties of a listed company’s director. In addition,
attendance at external forums or briefing sessions (including
delivery of speeches) on the relevant topics also counts toward
CPD training.

The Directors are required to provide the Company with details of
the CPD training undertaken by them from time to time.

The Directors have to disclose to the Company their interests
as director and other office in other public companies and
organisations in a timely manner and update the Company on
any subsequent changes.

During the Year, all the Directors have participated in the CPD
by attending internal CPD training/seminars/programmes and/or
reading materials relating to updates on corporate governance
and regulations.

REMUNERATION MANAGEMENT POLICY

The remuneration management policy of the Group is to ensure
that the Group’s pay levels are competitive in attracting and
retaining the Directors, senior management and employees as
well as motivating them in the continual pursuit of the Group’s
goal.
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The remuneration package of the Directors and senior
management is performance-based and takes into account
factors such as the Group’s business performance and
prevailing market practices. The key components of the Group’s
remuneration package include basic salary, medical insurance,
discretionary cash bonus and retirement benefit scheme. No
individual Director or senior management will be involved in
deciding his or her own remuneration.

The remuneration committee (the “Remuneration Committee”)
under the Board will consult with the Chairman in respect of
their recommendations in determining the remuneration of the
executive Directors and senior management of the Company. The
details of the Remuneration Committee is set out in the section
headed “Board Committees” below.

DIRECTORS’ AND OFFICERS’ LIABILITY
INSURANCE

The Company has arranged appropriate directors’ and officers’
liability insurance to indemnify the Directors and senior staff of
the Group for the potential liabilities incurred in discharging their
respective duties. The Company reviews the insurance coverage
for the Directors and the Group’s senior staff on an annual basis.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established three Board committees including
the Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee and the
Nomination Committee (collectively the “Committees”) to
oversee specific aspects of the Group’s affairs. The Committees
have been provided with sufficient resources to discharge their
respective duties. Each of the Committees has adopted specific
terms of reference covering its duties, powers and functions
which will be reviewed by the Board from time to time. The terms
of reference of the Committees have been posted on website
of the Company at www.oceanwide.hk. The company secretary
of the Company also acts as secretary of the Committees. The
Committees adopt as far as practicable, the procedures and
arrangement of the Board meeting in relation to the conduct of
meetings, notice of meetings and recording of minutes. Further
particulars of each of the Committees are set out below:
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Audit Committee

The Audit Committee is chaired by Mr. LIU Jipeng, the INED,
with Mr. ZHAO Yingwei, the non-executive Director, and Mr. LO
Wa Kei Roy, the INED, as members. All of them possess the
relevant business and financial management experience and
skills to understand financial statements and contribute to the
financial governance, internal controls and risk management of
the Company.

The principal duties of the Audit Committee are to oversee the
relationship between the Company and its external auditor,
review the preliminary results, interim and annual results, and
annual and interim financial statements of the Group, monitor
the corporate governance of the Group including compliance
with statutory and the Listing Rules requirements, review the
scope, extent and effectiveness of the activities of internal audit
of the Group, and engage independent legal and other advisers
to conduct investigations as it determines to be necessary. All
members of the Audit Committee have unrestricted access to the
Group’s external auditors and management.

The Audit Committee meets with the chief financial officer,
internal auditor and other management of the Company from
time to time for the purposes of reviewing the interim and
annual results, the interim report and annual report, and other
financial, internal control, corporate governance and risk
management matters of the Group. It considers and discusses
the reports and presentations of the Management, the internal
and external auditors of the Group, with a view to ensuring that
the consolidated financial statements of the Group are prepared
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in Hong Kong. The Audit Committee also meets at least twice
a year with the external auditor of the Company, to consider,
among other matters, the report of the external auditor on the
scope, strategy, progress and outcome of its annual audit of
the consolidated financial statements. In addition, the Audit
Committee holds regular private meetings with the external
auditor without the presence of the Management.
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The Audit Committee assists the Board in meeting its
responsibilities for maintaining an effective system of internal
control and risk management. The Audit Committee reviews the
process by which the Group evaluates its control environment
and risk assessment and the way in which business and control
risks are managed. The Audit Committee receives and considers
the presentations of the Management in relation to the reviews
on the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Group
and the adequacy of resources, qualifications and experience
of staff in the accounting, internal audit and financial reporting
function of the Group, as well as their training programmes and
budget. In addition, the Audit Committee reviews with the internal
auditor the work plans for its audits on the Group together
with its resource requirements and considers the internal audit
reports to the Audit Committee on the effectiveness of internal
controls in the business operations of the Group. Further, the
Audit Committee also receives the reports from the company
secretary of the Company on the compliance status on regulatory
requirements of the Group. These reviews and reports are taken
into consideration by the Audit Committee when it makes its
recommendation to the Board for approval of the consolidated
financial statements for the Year.

During the Year, the Audit Committee held four meetings to (1)
review the management and accounting principles and practices
adopted by the Group; (2) discuss financial reporting matters
including the review of 2020 annual results and 2021 interim
results of the Group; (3) review the adequacy of resources,
accounting staff qualifications and experience, training
programmes and budget of the Company’s accounting, internal
audit and financial reporting functions; (4) review the corporate
governance structure and practices within the Group; and (5)
review the Group’s internal control procedures, risk management,
connected transactions and other related issues.
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There is no disagreement between the Board and the Audit
Committee regarding the selection, appointment, resignation
or dismissal of external auditor. The Audit Committee also
meets with the external auditor at least twice a year without the
presence of the executive Directors.

The following table shows the attendance of members of the
Audit Committee at the Audit Committee meetings during the
Year:

ErelEnZEe ZAIN BT
& T BEELMERS - FEX
ZEENBFELIRBUTEETTELNGE
T - EINEZBEN G E MR

No. of Audit Committee
meetings attended/held

Name of Audit Committee member HE T
EREEEHERA ERZEEEERNAE
LIU Jipeng 240 0E 4/4
ZHAO Yingwei FHE(E 0/4
LO Wa Kei Roy EEH 4/4

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee comprises three members with
expertise in human resources and personnel emoluments. The
Remuneration Committee is chaired by Mr. YAN Fashan, the
INED, with Mr. HAN Xiaosheng, the Chairman and executive
Director, and Mr. LO Wa Kei Roy, the INED, as members.
The Remuneration Committee meets at least once a year to
determine the remuneration package of executive Directors and
senior management of the Group. Remuneration matters are
also considered and approved by the Remuneration Committee
by way of written resolutions and additional meetings where
warranted.

FHEES

FZE e =R ABANEREFHE
BIEERNOKEANK - HFNEESHB
VR TESBOREREEEER - KB
REIFERPTESEELEENBIIEHR
TEFEERLL - FHZBEEEREELE
FRIT-REH UEERTEERASE
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FEETERTFME B NERRER
REEINGZET AEBRALE
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (Continued)

TEERWE (&)

The principal duties of the Remuneration Committee are to assist
the Board in achieving its objective of attracting, retaining and
motivating employees of the highest calibre and experience
needed to shape and execute strategy of the Group. The
Remuneration Committee assists the Group in the administration
of a fair and transparent procedure for setting remuneration
policies for all Directors and senior executives of the Group.
Whilst the Board retains its power to determine the remuneration
of non-executive Directors, the responsibility for reviewing and
determining the remuneration package of individual executive
Directors and senior management of the Group is delegated to
the Remuneration Committee.

During the Year, the Remuneration Committee held one meeting
to (1) review the remuneration policies of the Group; and (2)
review the proposed 2022 Directors’ fees for the INEDs.

The following table shows the attendance of members of the
Remuneration Committee at the Remuneration Committee
meeting during the Year:

FHZEENTI2RAEAMBESTSEN
HERF  BIRS- RERHBE&AT LA
BEBROBET - BAKBESETRNITRE
FHZEempAEERITAFMAEH
EOERF  UHlil2REFRAKESH
TBRABMFMER BEEFSREE
EIFATESHMNES - EFHRETE
ERMTEZERASESREEABFHM
FENBRECHTEMNEES -

FAHFHEZEERTT —REHE - A1)
EHASENFMEK  RQFEMNERH
2022 FRNIFATEENEREFTHAE ©

TRINTFMEZEEREFALREFTME

BEE@g@nBER

No. of Remuneration Committee
meeting(s) attended/held

Name of Remuneration Committee member HE T
FHZEEERNENS FHZESERNIE
YAN Fashan BORE 1/1
HAN Xiaosheng R4 1/1
LO Wa Kei Roy EEE 1/1

During the Year, the annual remuneration of the Company’s senior
management is within the following bands:

Remuneration band

HENEE
HK$
i

FR - ARBSHEEABNFEFHFINES
BT :

Number of senior management

EREEEAR

2,000,001-2,500,000

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2021



>
e
il
]
S
p=n|
I

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee is chaired by Mr. HAN Xiaosheng,
the Chairman and executive Director, with Mr. LIU Jipeng and Mr.
YAN Fashan, the INEDs, as members.

The principal duties of the Nomination Committee are to (1)
review the structure, size and composition (including the skills,
knowledge and experience) of the Board at least annually and
make recommendations on any proposed changes to the Board
to complement the Group’s corporate strategy; (2) identify
individuals suitably qualified to become the Board members
and make recommendations to the Board on the selection of
relevant individuals nominated for directorships; (3) assess the
independence of INEDs; and (4) make recommendations to the
Board on the appointment or re-appointment of the Directors.

In the selection, appointment and re-appointment of the
Directors, the Nomination Committee will consider, revaluate and
select the candidate(s) based on meritocracy and with reference
to nomination criteria set out in the nomination policy of the
Company, which include:

1. reputation;

2. leaders as needed by the Company;

3.  the structure, size, composition and time requirements of
the Board;

4. balance of talents, experience, independence and
knowledge possessed by the candidate, and whether he/
she is best suitable for coping with the challenges and
opportunities faced by the Group as well as fostering the
success of the Group;

5.  the Board Diversity Policy, among which, the background of
the candidate shall be considered;

6. balance of the number of the INEDs;

7.  term of services and continuity of the INEDs;

REZEE

RAZBEMIFERANTESTRELLL
BETE RERBIIFNTESRILE
FTERBIAERE °

REZBENIERARN)ELEFRR
E=ENRE  ABRKEBEG (BRERK
B MBLER) YRERAEALS
EoXEEMBESEETSHELNEHREY
HEEZ  QVe AR EERIKRAE
EEREMAL UGB RABEAL
HEEZRESSRDHEBES - Q)R
BIUFATESHE I RA)RERESK
BREENEFSRNERRS

AR ZERBRERR  REZES
BARIE A AMEA R 2 Z AR BHRA K
RPRENRBBREAEZE - BFFER
PRIREA - EPBEHE

24
2. ARBMFBHBEBAT
&

EZgRE RE ARNEREZR

%
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4. REATRE &8 BILIEMAE
FTEHNGEE  REEREHARE
[ THD B O B BB R 5B 3 (R E N R B
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re-election of the Shareholder on the Directors retiring by
rotation;

9. any conflict of interests between the Director and the
Group; and

10. any other relevant matters.

The nomination procedures for selection, appointment and re-
appointment of a Director are summarised as follows:

1. identifies or selects candidate(s) to recommend to the
Nomination Committee, with or without assistance from
external agencies or the Company, pursuant to the
nomination criteria set out in the above paragraph;

2. may use any process it deems appropriate to evaluate
the candidate(s), which may include personal interviews,
background checks, presentations or written submissions
by the candidate(s) and third party references;

3. holds meeting(s) to consider and approve the matter or
make decisions by written resolutions;

4.  provides to the Board with all the information required
including information set out in Rule 13.51(2) of the Listing
Rules in relation to the candidate(s);

5. makes recommendation to the Board including the terms
and conditions of the appointment;

6. the Board deliberates and decides on the appointment
based upon the recommendation of the Nomination
Committee;

7. appointment of Director should be confirmed by a letter
of appointment or director service agreement, setting out
the key terms and conditions of the appointment of the
Director; and

8. pursuant to Rule 13.74 of the Listing Rules, where
shareholders are required to vote on electing or re-electing
a director or directors, the circular accompanying the
notice of the relevant general meeting should contain all the
information of the candidate(s) required under Rule 13.51(2)
of the Listing Rules.
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During the Year, the Nomination Committee held one meeting to
perform the following duties:

— reviewed the terms of reference of the Nomination
Committee and the Board Diversity Policy;

—  reviewed the size, structure and composition of the Board;

— assessed the independence of the INEDs; and

— recommended the Board on the re-appointment of the

Z A bR
- ZBHEETgHNHRE  LELKKER
Ko

—  AHMEEZIFRITERNBIUME &
- HEENERNEESRHNEERRZ

Directors. o
The following table shows the attendance of members of the TRIWNRREZE Eﬁié\ﬁi\\iﬁﬂﬁiﬁﬁ%
Nomination Committee at the Nomination Committee meeting ZESEHENBR
during the Year:
No. of Nomination Committee
meeting(s) attended/held
Name of Nomination Committee member HE BT
REZEGREHR REZEGEBNRE
HAN Xiaosheng B A 1/1
LIU Jipeng 24215 1/1
YAN Fashan BEE 1/1
ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT BEMEER
Financial Reporting B 7 B 3R

The annual and interim results of the Company are published in a
timely manner, within three months and two months respectively
of the year end and the half-year period end.

The responsibility of the Directors in relation to the financial
statements is set out below. It should be read in conjunction
with, but distinguished from, the Independent Auditor’s Report
on pages 111 to 115 which acknowledges the reporting
responsibility of the auditor of the Group.

Annual Report and Financial Statements

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for the preparation
of the annual report and financial statements of the Company,
ensuring that the financial statements give a true and fair
presentation in accordance with Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance and the applicable accounting standards.

ARBIEFRPHMEEDFINFERE=
18 B K & rp HR 48 SR 12 W9 {E A B3 PR 7@ B 1)
i

TXAHEERPBmERAEAENET
HEIMMBEEF 158/ I ZHEMFE
A AREEZYAMEREERNETER
TR - EFE E—(HRE -
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EFRRR AR TEUARTNFRENB
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1) B i R £ B B T o 5 4 2 51
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Accounting Policies

The Directors consider that in preparing the financial statements,
the Group has applied appropriate accounting policies that are
consistently adopted and made judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent in accordance with the applicable
accounting standards.

Accounting Records

The Directors are responsible for ensuring that the Group keeps
accounting records which can disclose the financial position of
the Group upon which the Group could prepare the financial
statements in accordance with its accounting policies.

Safeguarding of Assets

The Directors are responsible for taking all reasonable and
necessary steps to safeguard the assets of the Group and to
prevent and detect fraud and other irregularities within the Group.

DIRECTORS’ VIEWS ON GOING CONCERN

As described in Note 3(b) to the consolidated financial
statements, during the Year, the Group incurred a net
loss attributable to the Shareholders of approximately
HK$5,359,792,000 and a net operating cash outflow of
approximately HK$230,971,000 and, as of that date, the
Group had properties under development of approximately
HK$12,264,978,000 which were classified as current assets
while expected to be completed and recovered after one year.
Excluding these properties under development, which are illiquid
in nature, the Group’s current liabilities exceeded its current assets
by approximately HK$7,978,326,000 as at 31 December 2021.
In addition, the Group’s businesses in real estate development
in the U.S. and the development in energy sector in Indonesia
are capital intensive in nature and funding the continuous
development of these businesses would require substantial
capital in the foreseeable future. As at 31 December 2021, the
Group’s contracted but not provided for capital commitments
were of approximately HK$1,479,501,000.
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As at 31 December 2021, the Group had indebtedness,
including borrowings and lease liabilities of approximately
HK$5,752,539,000 and HK$37,761,000, respectively which
will fall due within twelve months from the date of 31 December
2021. Amongst the Group’s borrowings, as at the date of this
annual report, the Group was in default in respect of borrowings
with principal amount of approximately HK$4,706,734,000 due to
the events of default of late or overdue payment of loan principal
and interest or cross-default with other borrowing, which, as
a consequence, would be immediately repayable if and when
requested by the lender.

Further, there were disputes between the Group and certain
contractors, including the general contractor, relating to the
Group’s real estate development project in Los Angeles, the U.S..

These conditions, together with other matters described in
Note 3(b) to the consolidated financial statements, indicate the
existence of material uncertainties which may cast significant
doubt about the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern
basis.

The Directors are of the opinion that the Group will have sufficient
working capital to meet its financial obligations as and when they
fall due for the next twelve months from 31 December 2021 after
taking into consideration of the followings:

() as at 31 December 2021, China Oceanwide Group, the
intermediate holding company of the Company, provided
an unsecured and interest-bearing loans of approximately
HK$8,505,057,000 to the Group with the maturity date of
the loans of 31 December 2023. China Oceanwide Group
agreed not to request for any repayment of the loans
before the maturity date of 31 December 2023. Further, as
at 31 December 2021, China Oceanwide Group has also
agreed to provide available undrawn facilities amounting to
approximately HK$3,971,903,000 to the Group (together,
the “China Oceanwide Group Financing Facilities”);

R2021F 128310 AE B M EH
(BEREXRREEAR) DN RNBE
5,752,539,000 7t } /& # 37,761,000 7T
ZEEBEB A 2021 F12 31 HigsH+=
B AAEE -  EREERNERF - NAREF
HRAH BRFLEEFNOBINERE
S RFBMEBENEHIHEEMERHIZX
BAOFEH AEEBHEREASSBHABE
4,706,734,000 7T Hy & 38+ 0 A BE B R 5K
BIEERH ERKGAELEMEE -
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B)FEARASERXBEREHNE
EFMERE WAL

& FE M R AR & B 7% 2R P 5E 3(b) At
MEMISEBERFEEANEERER - 7
R AEEREASERELLENENE
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(i)

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2021

on 22 March 2022, the Group obtained a letter of
undertaking for provision of financial support to the
Company from Oceanwide Holdings, a controlling
Shareholder, whereby Oceanwide Holdings agrees to
provide sufficient funds to the Group so that the Group will
be able to meet all financial obligations as they fall due in
the coming twelve months from the date of the consolidated
financial statements (the “Financing Support”);

on 22 December 2021, Oceanwide Resort Community Hil
LLC (“ORCH”, an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company), entered into a purchase and sale agreement
with Alaka’i Apartments Il LP (“Alaka’i”), an independent
third party of the Group, pursuant to which ORCH has
conditionally agreed to sell, and Alaka’i has conditionally
agreed to purchase, a parcel of land located in the area of
Kapolei, the State of Hawaii, the U.S., together with the
traffic impact fee credits for the aggregate consideration of
approximately US$23.3 million (equivalent to approximately
HK$181.7 million) (the “First Disposal”). For details, please
refer to the announcement of the Company dated 22
December 2021; and

on 16 March 2022, ORCH entered into a purchase and
sale agreement with Tower Kapolei MF Holdings, LLC
(“TMF”), an independent third party of the Group, pursuant
to which ORCH has conditionally agreed to sell, and TMF
conditionally agreed to purchase, remaining of land located
in the area of Kapolei, the State of Hawaii, the U.S. for the
consideration of approximately US$92.9 million (equivalent
to approximately HK$724.4 million) (together with the First
Disposal, the “Project Disposal Plans”). For details, please
refer to the announcement of the Company dated 16 March
2022.

(i)

(iv)
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Furthermore, the Directors have also implemented or are in the

process of implementing a number of other measures and plans

to mitigate the liquidity pressure, including but not limited to, the

followings:

(i)

(i

(i)

(iv)

the Group is currently considering to have other disposals
on certain of the assets not generating immediate revenue
or at its preliminary planning stage to reduce the overall
indebtedness of the Group, thereby to reduce the recurring
finance cost and working capital burden of the Group (the
“Other Disposal Plans”);

the Group is continuously and currently approaching several
financial institutions to provide a project financing or joint
development plan (the “Los Angeles Project Financing
Plan”) so as to finance the completion of the Group’s real
estate development project in Los Angeles, the U.S. and to
pay off all current debts to the creditors for the Los Angeles
Project;

for the loans which had been defaulted and/or will be
matured within twelve months after 31 December 2021,
the Group is continuously and has been actively convincing
lenders for a debt restructuring of the Group’s existing
outstanding borrowings and interest, including revising
certain key terms and conditions of the original facility
agreements by entering into supplemental agreements,
such as the extension of the principals and interest payment
schedules for the Group’s existing borrowings (the “Debt
Restructuring Plan”); and

together with the China Oceanwide Group Financing
Facilities, Financing Support, Los Angeles Project Financing
Plan and Debt Restructuring Plan, the Group is ongoing to
seek additional bank and other borrowings from the banks,
independent financial institutions and other counterparties
to finance the settlement of its existing financial obligations,
commitments and future operating and capital expenditures,
as well as aiming to maintain sufficient cash flows for the
Group’s operations (collectively, the “Financing Plans”).

Accordingly, the Directors are of the opinion that it is appropriate

to prepare the consolidated financial statements on a going

concern basis.
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The Audit Committee has reviewed the Disclaimer of Opinion (as
defined below), the Management view on going concern and the
action plan on going concern of the Group. The Audit Committee
and the Directors share the same position and view on the going
concern basis.

Notwithstanding the above, significant uncertainties exist as to
whether the Group will be able to continue as a going concern,
which will depend upon the Group’s ability to generate adequate
investing and financial cash flows through the following:

()  successful completion of the Project Disposal Plans in
accordance with the terms and conditions, amounts and
timing anticipated by the Group;

(i) successful execution and completion of the Other Disposal
Plans to reduce the overall indebtedness of the Group,
thereby to reduce the recurring finance cost and working
capital burden of the Group;

(il)y  successful execution and completion of the Financing Plans
in refinancing and/or renewing existing borrowings, and/or
obtaining of new and additional sources of funding as and
when needed; and

(iv)  successful generation of operating cash flows and obtaining
additional sources of financing by the Group, other than
those mentioned above, to finance the settlement of its
existing financial obligations, commitments and future
operating and capital expenditures, as well as to maintain
sufficient cash flows for the Group’s operations.
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Up to the date of this annual report, the Group has signed the
purchase and sale agreements for the disposal of Hawaii Kapolei
land and is still actively seeking opportunity to dispose of other
assets which will not generate immediate revenue or are in the
preliminary planning stage to reduce the Group’s overall liabilities,
thereby reducing the Group’s recurring financial costs and
working capital burden. In addition, for the existing outstanding
borrowings or assets under receivership, the Group has been
convincing the lenders on debt restructuring, including the
amendment to certain key terms and conditions of the original
financing agreement by entering into supplemental agreement,
such as extending the principal and interest payment schedule.
The Group will also actively seek additional bank and other
borrowings from banks, independent financial institutions and
other counterparties to finance the settlement of its existing
financial obligations, commitments and future operating and
capital expenditures as well as aiming to maintain sufficient cash
flow for the Group.

Should the Group fail to achieve the abovementioned plans
and measures, it might not be able to continue to operate as a
going concern basis, and adjustments would have to be made
to write down the carrying values of the Group’s assets to their
recoverable amounts, to provide for any further liabilities which
might arise and to reclassify non-current assets and non-current
liabilities as current assets and current liabilities. The effects of
these adjustments have not been reflected in these consolidated
financial statements.

The Group’s ability to continue as a going concern will depend
upon the Group’s ability to generate adequate investing and
financial cash flows. Assuming that the Group can successfully
implement the aforesaid measures, the Directors consider the
Group could address the going concern issues stated in the
disclaimer of opinion (the "Disclaimer of Opinion") which is set
out in their Independent Auditor's Report on pages 111 to 115
of this annual report by 31 December 2022 and hence seek the
auditor’s consent to withdraw the Disclaimer of Opinion. Those
measures and schedule have been reviewed and agreed by the
auditor.
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External Auditor

The Audit Committee reviews and monitors the external auditor’s
independence and objectivity and effectiveness of the audit
process. The Audit Committee receives each year a letter from
the external auditor confirming its independence and objectivity
and holds meetings with representatives of the external auditor to
consider the scope of its audit, approve its fees, and the scope
and appropriateness of non-audit services, if any, to be provided
by it. The Audit Committee also makes recommendations to the
Board on the appointment and retention of the external auditor.

The policy of the Group regarding the engagement of external
auditor for the various services is as follows:

° Audit services — include audit services provided in
connection with the audit of the consolidated financial
statements. All such services are to be provided by external
auditor.

° Audit-related services — include services that would
normally be provided by an external auditor but not
generally included in audit fees, for example, audits of the
pension plans of the Group, accounting advice related
to mergers and acquisitions, internal control reviews of
systems and/or processes, and issuance of special audit
reports for tax or other purposes. The external auditor is to
be invited by the Group to undertake those services that
it must, or is best placed, to undertake in its capacity as
auditor.

° Taxation-related services — include all tax compliance and
tax planning services, except for those services which are
provided in connection with the audit. The Group uses the
services of the external auditor where it is best suited. All
other significant taxation related work is undertaken by
other parties as appropriate.
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° Other services — include, for example, financial due
diligence, review of actuarial reports and calculations, risk
management diagnostics and assessments, and non-
financial systems consultations. The external auditor is
also permitted to assist the Management and the internal
auditor with internal investigations and fact-finding into
alleged improprieties. These services are subject to specific
approval by the Audit Committee.

° General consulting services — the external auditor is not
eligible to provide services involving general consulting
work.

Auditor’s Remuneration

The Group engaged Yongtuo Fuson CPA Limited as the external
auditor of the Company for the Year. The fee in respect of audit
services and non-audit services provided by Yongtuo Fuson CPA
Limited and its affiliates for the Year were as follows:
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Amount
Nature of services REMHE &8
HK$’000
BT
Audit services EZ RS 2,535
Non-audit services IEE RIS 16
Total et 2,551

EMPLOYEES’ CODE OF CONDUCT

The Group places utmost importance on employees’ ethical,
personal and professional standards. Every employee is required
to undertake to adhere to the code of conduct of the Group, and
is expected to achieve the highest standards set out in the code
of conduct including avoiding conflict of interest, discrimination or
harassment and bribery and corruption. Employees are required
to report any non-compliance with the code of conduct to the
Management.
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COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS
AND INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Group actively promotes investor relations and
communication with the investment community during the
Year. Through its chairman, the Group responds to requests for
information and queries from the investment community. A policy
on the Shareholders’ communication, which is available on the
website of the Company, was adopted and is subject to regular
review by the Board to ensure its effectiveness and compliance
with the prevailing regulatory and other requirements.

The Board is committed to providing clear and full information on
the Group to the Shareholders through the publication of notices,
announcements, circulars, interim and annual reports. An up-
to-date consolidated version of the Bye-laws is published on
the websites of the Company and Hong Kong Exchanges and
Clearing Limited (“HKEX”). Moreover, additional information on
the Group is also available to the Shareholders and stakeholders
through the “Investor Relations” page on the website of the
Company.

The Group values feedback from the Shareholders on its efforts
to promote transparency and foster investor relations. Comments
and suggestions to the Board or the Company are welcome and
can be addressed to the Chairman by mail to 64/F., Bank of
China Tower, 1 Garden Road, Hong Kong.

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

Procedures for Shareholders to convene a special general
meeting

The Shareholders are encouraged to attend all general meetings
of the Company. Pursuant to Section 74 of the Bermuda
Companies Act, the shareholder(s) holding not less than one-
tenth of the issued share capital of the Company and carrying
voting rights at general meetings of the Company have statutory
rights to call for special general meetings and put forward
agenda items for consideration by the shareholders, by sending
the company secretary at the registered office address a
written request for such general meetings, duly signed by the
shareholders concerned together with the proposed agenda
items.
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Procedures for Shareholders to put forward proposals at
general meetings

The Shareholders representing not less than one-twentieth of
the total voting rights of all the Shareholders or of at least one
hundred Shareholders in number, may put forward proposals for
consideration at a general meeting of the Company by sending
to the company secretary of the Company at the registered
office address a written request for such proposals according
to Sections 79 and 80 of the Bermuda Companies Act. All
substantive resolutions at general meetings are decided on a poll
which is conducted by the company secretary and scrutinised
by the Hong Kong branch share registrar of the Company. The
poll results are published on the websites of the Company and
HKEX. In addition, regular updated financial, business and other
information on the Group is made available on the website of the
Company for the Shareholders and stakeholders.

DIVIDEND POLICY

The Board has adopted a dividend policy. This policy aims to
safeguard the interests of the Shareholder(s) whilst preserving
the Group’s liquidity for its business development. The Board has
complete discretion on whether to pay a dividend, subject to the
Shareholders’ approval, where applicable. The Company’s ability
to pay dividends will depend upon, among other things, the
Group’s operations, liquidity position and capital requirements,
and such other factors as the Board may deem relevant. The
payment of dividend is also subject to the Company’s applicable
rules and regulations as well as the Bye-laws. There is no
assurance that in any given year a dividend will be paid by the
Company.

The Board will review this policy from time to time and may adopt
changes as appropriate.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL
CONTROL

The Management manages risks effectively through identifying
every potential issue that may affect the business of the
Company, thus ensuring to provide reasonable assurance in
achieving the objectives of the Group within a sustainable
range. The Group adopts the Enterprise Risk Management —
Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organisations of the Treadway Commission to implement the
comprehensive risk management. The Management reviews and
updates the framework and procedures on risk management
and internal control annually under the structure of connecting
the four categories of entity’s objectives (strategy, operation,
reporting and compliance) with the eight interrelated components
(internal environment, objective setting, event identification, risk
assessment, risk response, control activities, information and
communication and monitoring), improves them with various
recommendations by identifying the corresponding risks and
internal control guidelines respectively in respect of the key
process of the Group. The Management organises a self-
assessment annually. The key process owner of the Group
prioritise the risks under respective business and acknowledges
the effectiveness of the corresponding internal control
procedures, and makes prompt remediation for internal control
weaknesses, if any.

The Management has established a key risk register for
significant risks, by identifying the root cause, risk impact and
risk response, and developing respective risk index to monitor
significant risks through periodic collection of operational data
on a monthly basis. Risk alert will be promptly issued with
recommended risk response in controlling risks when the risk
index exceeds the predefined threshold value.
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The Management has established appropriate internal control

procedures against key risks, which mainly include the followings:

1)

Business plans and budgets are prepared annually by
the Management and subject to review and approval by
both the executive management team and the Board.
Reforecasts for the current year are prepared by the
Group on a quarterly basis and compared for variances
to the budget. When setting budgets and reforecasts,
the Management identifies, evaluates and reports on the
likelihood and potential financial impact of significant
business risks.

The Board reviews monthly management reports on the
financial results and key operating statistics of the business.
In addition, the Chairman and the CEO holds periodic
meetings with the executive management team and senior
management of business operations to review business
performance, significant business risk sensitivities and
strategies. The chief financial officer also holds monthly
meetings with financial controllers of business operations
to review the monthly performance against budget and
forecast, and to address accounting and finance related
matters.

The Company maintains a centralised cash management
system for its subsidiaries’ operations and the finance
department of the Company oversees the investment and
lending activities of the Group. Treasury reports on cash
and liquid investments of the Group and movements thereof
are distributed daily.

The chief financial officer of the Company has established
guidelines and procedures for the approval and control of
expenditures. Operating expenditures are subject to overall
budget control and are controlled within each business with
approval levels set by reference to the level of responsibility
of each executive and officer. Capital expenditures are
subject to overall control within the annual budget review
and approval process, and more specific control and
approval prior to commitment by the chief financial officer
of the Company or the executive Directors are required for
unbudgeted expenditures and material capital expenditures
within the approved budget.
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The Procedures for Reporting Possible Improprieties in
Matters of Financial Reporting, Internal Control or Other
Matters (the “Procedures”) has already been published on
the website of the Company for encouraging the employees
of the Company and other stakeholders who are dealing
with the Group to report to the Company any suspected
improprieties, misconducts or malpractices within the
Group. The Group will assure that the whistle-blower is free
from any unfair dismissal or punishment for any authentic
whistle-blowing made according to the Procedures. The
internal auditor of the Company will promptly follow up
the whistle-blowing incident through specific and secured
whistle-blowing email and inform the executive Directors
and the Audit Committee on the investigation results and
the recommendations proposed will be carried out by
respective department.

6) The Company has already established the procedures
and internal control measures for the respective handling
and dissemination of inside information. After any price
sensitive inside information has or shall have been known
to the executives of the Group during the process of
performing their duties under reasonable conditions, such
price sensitive inside information shall be disclosed to the
public as soon as practicable, unless the “Safe Harbor
Provisions” under the SFO are applicable. Inside information
will be announced through the websites of the Company
and the HKEX, or announced by other means or methods
as prescribed by the Listing Rules from time to time. Such
announcement is subject to the approval of the Board
before announcement. The inside information may only be
announced through other channels after being announced
in the form of an announcement through the websites of the
Company and the HKEX.

The system and procedures established are aimed at managing
risks rather than eliminating all risks. Such system could
only provide reasonable and not absolute assurance, and
cannot eliminate completely the consequences resulted from
unpredictable risks and uncontrollable events (such as natural
disaster, fraud and misjudgment).
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The internal auditor of the Company shall report directly to the
Audit Committee, and provides independent assurance as to the
existence and effectiveness of the risk management activities and
controls in the business operations of the Group. Depending on
the nature of business and risk exposure of individual business
units, the scope of work performed by the internal auditor of
the Company includes financial and operations audit, regular
and surprise audits, fraud investigations and construction audit.
Using risk assessment methodology and taking into account
the dynamics of the activities of the Group, the internal auditor
of the Company derives its yearly audit plan which is approved
by the Audit Committee, and reassessed during the Year as
needed to ensure that adequate resources are deployed and
the objectives of the plan are met. The internal auditor of the
Company is responsible for assessing the internal control system
of the Group, formulating an impartial opinion on the system, and
reporting its findings to the Management, as well as following up
on all reports to ensure all issues have been properly remediated.
The Audit Committee holds two meetings annually in respect of
the results and opinions from the internal auditor of the Company
reviewing against the risk management and internal control
system, and reports the results of the review to the Board.

In addition, a regular dialogue is maintained by the internal
auditor of the Company with the external auditor of the Group
so that both are aware of the significant factors which may affect
their respective scope of work, and review the reports regarding
the internal control and relevant financial reports submitted by
external auditor and take appropriate actions.
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The Board confirmed that it has the responsibility to maintain
an effective risk management and internal control system of
the Group to protect the interests of the Shareholders and
preserve the assets of the Group, and review the effectiveness
of the risk management and internal control system of the
Group once every year, including financial control, operational
control and compliance control. The Board, through the Audit
Committee, has conducted a review of the effectiveness of the
risk management and internal control system of the Group for the
Year, which covered risk management functions and all material
financial, operational and compliance controls, and is satisfied
that such systems are effective and adequate. In addition, the
Board has also reviewed and is satisfied with the adequacy
of resources, qualifications and experience of the staff of the
accounting, internal audit and financial reporting function of the
Group, and their training programmes and budget.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B AR
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YONG TUO

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

DISCLAIMER OF OPINION

We were engaged to audit the consolidated financial statements
of China Oceanwide Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and
its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) set
out on pages 116 to 316, which comprise the consolidated
statement of financial position as at 31 December 2021, and the
consolidated income statement and consolidated statement of
other comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes
in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year
then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies.

We do not express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements of the Group. Because of the significance of the
matters described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion section
of our report, we have not been able to form an audit opinion on
these consolidated financial statements. In all other respects,
in our opinion the consolidated financial statements have been
properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
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BASIS FOR DISCLAIMER OF OPINION

Multiple uncertainties relating to going concern

As described in Note 3(b) to the consolidated financial
statements, during the year ended 31 December 2021, the
Group incurred a net loss attributable to the shareholders of
the Company of approximately HK$5,359,792,000 and a net
operating cash outflow of approximately HK$230,971,000 and,
as of that date, the Group had properties under development
of approximately HK$12,264,978,000 which were classified as
current assets while expected to be completed and recovered
after one year. Excluding these properties under development,
which are illiquid in nature, the Group’s current liabilities exceeded
its current assets by approximately HK$7,978,326,000 as at
31 December 2021. In addition, the Group’s businesses in real
estate development in the U.S. and energy sector in Indonesia
are capital intensive in nature and funding the continuous
development of these businesses would require substantial
capital in the foreseeable future. As at 31 December 2021, the
Group’s contracted but not provided for capital commitments
were of approximately HK$1,479,501,000.

As at 31 December 2021, the Group had indebtedness,
including borrowings and lease liabilities of approximately
HK$5,752,539,000 and HK$37,761,000, respectively which
will fall due within twelve months from the date of 31 December
2021. Amongst the Group’s borrowings, as at the date of this
report, the Group was in default in respect of borrowings with
principal amount of approximately HK$4,706,734,000 due to
the events of default of late or overdue payment of loan principal
and interest or cross-default with other borrowings, which, as
a consequence, would be immediately repayable if and when
requested by the lenders.
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BYRBETRE (&)

These conditions, together with other matters described in
Note 3(b) to the consolidated financial statements, indicate the
existence of material uncertainties which may cast significant
doubt about the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern.

The directors of the Company have been undertaking a number
of measures to improve the Group’s liquidity and financial
position, and to meet its liabilities as and when they fall due,
which are set out in Note 3(b) to the consolidated financial
statements.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
on a going concern basis, the validity of which depends on
the outcome of the following measures to generate adequate
financing and operating cash flows for the Group, which are
subject to multiple uncertainties, including:

()  Successful completion of the Project Disposal Plans
(as defined in Note 3(b) to the consolidated financial
statements) in accordance with the terms and conditions,
amounts and timing anticipated by the Group;

(i) Successful execution and completion of the Other Disposal
Plans (as defined in Note 3(b) to the consolidated financial
statements) to reduce the overall indebtedness of the
Group, thereby to reduce the recurring finance cost and
working capital burden of the Group;

(i)  Successful execution and completion of the Financing
Plans (as defined in Note 3(b) to the consolidated financial
statements) in refinancing and/or renewing existing
borrowings, and obtaining of new and additional sources of
funding as and when needs; and

(iv)  Successful generation of operating cash flows and obtaining
additional sources of financing by the Group, other than
those mentioned above, to finance the settlement of its
existing financial obligations, commitments and future
operating and capital expenditures, as well as to maintain
sufficient cash flows for the Group’s operations.
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BYRBEHRE (&)

Should the Group fail to achieve the abovementioned plans
and measures, it might not be able to continue to operate as
a going concern, and adjustments would have to be made to
write down the carrying values of the Group’s assets to their
recoverable amounts, to provide for any further liabilities which
might arise and to reclassify non-current assets and non-current
liabilities as current assets and current liabilities. The effects of
these adjustments have not been reflected in these consolidated
financial statements.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS
FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA”) and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors
are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
the directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The directors of the Company are also responsible for overseeing
the Group’s financial reporting process. The Audit Committee
assists the directors of the Company in discharging their
responsibility in this regard.
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BYRBAEHRE (&)

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Our responsibility is to conduct an audit of the Group’s
consolidated financial statements in accordance with Hong
Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the HKICPA
and to issue an auditor’s report. This report is made solely to
you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda
Companies Act and our agreed terms of engagement, and for
no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards
or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report. However, because of the matter described in the Basis for
Disclaimer of Opinion section of our report, we were not able to
form an audit opinion on these consolidated financial statements.

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the
HKICPA’'s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the
“Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the Code.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in the independent
auditor’s report is Lee Yan Fai.

Yongtuo Fuson CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants

Lee Yan Fai

Practising Certificate Number PO6078

Hong Kong, 29 March 2022
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
REWRER

For the year ended 31 December 2021 £ Z 2021 F12 A31 HILFE

2021 2020
2021 £ 2020 F
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
P& BT T BT T
Revenue WA 7 111,304 99,996
Cost of sales HEM A (9,957) (9,437)
Gross profit EF 101,347 90,559
Other net losses HihFE518 8(a) (4,210,555) (670,390)
Selling and distribution costs SHEE R SHR AR (1,474) (2,744)
Administrative expenses THER (211,153) (161,744)
Operating loss EEEE (4,321,835) (744,319)
Interest expense MBHEX 10 (1,079,144) (188,496)
Loss before tax BREBiAIEE 8 (5,400,979) (932,815)
Income tax credit/(expense) FIsfiEe, (ZH) 9 29,736 (4,919)
Loss for the year FREE (5,371,243) (937,734)
Loss attributable to: DU LRI

— Shareholders of the Company — NRAFIRRE (5,359,792) (926,596)
— Non-controlling interests — JEIERRRE RS (11,451) (11,138)
(5,371,243) (937,734)

Basic and diluted loss per share AATBRREMHNERESR
attributable to shareholders of R#EEE HK(33.20) cent  HK(5.74) cent
the Company 11 i (33.20) 11l B (5.74) 1L
The notes on pages 127 to 316 are an integral part of these FI27THEE 316 BN ARG E T

consolidated financial statements. WMERH—ED
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

mEEHEWER

For the year ended 31 December 2021 £ Z 2021 F 12 A31 HILFE

2021 2020
2021 £ 2020 F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT T
Loss for the year FABE (5,371,243) (937,734)
Other comprehensive income/ Hib2mkzs (FX) :
(expenses):
Iltems that may be reclassified A B 7 EEBmrEE
subsequently to profit or loss:
Translating financial statements of MEBINEB I B ¢
foreign operations:
— Gains taken to reserves — s ARBENFIE 94,794 8,497
Items that will not be reclassified to TEEF S EEEmIEE -
profit or loss:
Equity investments at fair value through &2 EE AEM 2
other comprehensive income: R ARG E -
— Net valuation gains/(losses) taken — ETARENEETF
to reserves g/ (E8) 439 (97,092)
Other comprehensive income/ ERBRBAHEMEERKE  (BAX) "
(expenses) for the year, net of
tax* 95,233 (88,595)
Total comprehensive expenses for FREHBAXELE
the year (5,276,010)  (1,026,329)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE
mEarmEkasEE (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 # £ 2021412 A31 B IFFE

INCOME (Continued)

2021 2020
2021 £ 2020 4
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT BT T

Total comprehensive expenses DTEANEHEPEMAEE :

attributable to:

— Shareholders of the Company — RNAFIRE (5,270,703) (1,006,708)
— Non-controlling interests — FEIERRE R (5,307) (19,621)
(5,276,010) (1,026,329)

There was no tax effect on each component of the other
comprehensive income/(expenses) for the years ended 31
December 2021 and 2020.

The notes on pages 127 to 316 are an integral part of these
consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

a MBI R

At 31 December 2021 722021412 A 31 H

2021 2020
2021 F 20204
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
B aE BT T BB FoT
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets FRBEE
Properties, plant and equipment L/ E I =Y e 16 2,539,031 2,857,400
Investment properties KEYHE 17 5,540,371 5,508,739
Right-of-use assets FRAEEE 18(a) 56,077 47,885
Financial assets at fair value through BRAREBEFARMEZE
other comprehensive income WK TS & E 19 = 2,409
Deposits, prepayments and other e BNRIEREM
receivables JE Wk I8 20 604,860 610,241
Deferred income tax assets RIEFTSHEE 25 99,369 32,156
8,839,708 9,058,830
Current assets REEE
Properties under development BRPYE 21 12,264,978 15,829,178
Trade receivables JFE IS BR 3R 20 23,885 5,047
Deposits, prepayments and other e BAREREM
receivables e R IR 20 78,900 82,386
Restricted cash ZREIRE 23 39,828 118,354
Cash and cash equivalents HeMReEEY 23 15,702 35,235
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 12,423,293 = 16,070,400
Total assets EERE 21,263,001 25,129,230
EQUITY =
Equity attributable to shareholders 74 AR REGREZ
of the Company
Share capital N 26 1,614,265 1,614,265
Reserves s 2,244,287 7,514,990
3,858,552 9,129,255
Non-controlling interests IR ER 394,494 399,801
Total equity EEEE 4,253,046 9,529,056
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (Continued)

mEMBRRR (&)

At 31 December 2021 72021412 A31 H

2021 2020
2021 £ 2020 &
Note HK$°000 HK$°000
B 5 BT T BB T T
LIABILITIES a&
Non-current liabilities FnBERE
Borrowings =31 27 - 1,015,271
Lease liabilities ME&E 18(b) 46,572 41,464
Amount due to an intermediate FE A —FEI PR R HE AR A B FRE
holding company 33(f) 8,505,057 6,579,626
Deferred income tax liabilities RIEFAGBHAE 25 321,685 302,601
8,873,314 7,938,962
Current liabilities REEE
Deposits received, other payables BliRs - EMER
and accruals HIENMFEETIEE 24 2,306,267 2,022,712
Borrowings =3 27 5,752,539 5,575,632
Lease liabilities HEAE 18(b) 37,761 30,937
Current income tax liabilities VEI RS A= 40,074 31,931
8,136,641 7,661,212
Total liabilities =itk 17,009,955 15,600,174
Total equity and liabilities EEkEEAHE 21,263,001 25,129,230

The notes on pages 127 to 316 are an integral part of these

consolidated financial statements.

The consolidated financial statements on pages 116 to 316 were

approved by the Board of Directors.

HAN Xiaosheng

BRt

Chailrman

T

HRHO—BD °

EEEHE -
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

mMERIRER

For the year ended 31 December 2021 £ Z 2021 F 12 A31 HILFE

2021 2020
2021 % 2020 F
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
P& BT T BT T
Operating activities REEK
Cash used in operating activities RETBEKA « BENTHIE
before finance costs, tax paid and NEEESEHKE
changes in working capital XGFARS 28(a) (117,052) (94,130)
Changes in working capital LEEESMEY 28(b) (93,758) (218,343)
Cash used in operations KETARSE (210,810) (312,473)
Interest received B U F & 445 6,776
Dividend received AR B — 3,476
Tax paid EfHIE (20,606) (8,788)
Net cash used in operating REEBEFTARSFE
activities (230,971) (311,009)
Investing activities REEK
Proceeds from disposal of REDEME  HER
properties, plant and equipment RABR TS IR — 88
Purchases of properties, plant and BEEYE  HRERE
equipment (120) (14,013)
Additions to investment properties REREME (13,215) (77,565)
Purchases of financial assets at fair BEERAAEBEFAEM
value through other comprehensive FHEKRENTBHEE
income - (2,854)
Proceeds from early redemption of REBEREKEED
note receivables FriS I8 - 168,075
Proceeds from disposal of financial REHERAAEBETA
assets at fair value through other Eoqth 2 TE W 2R 9 B 7
comprehensive income BEMFTSHIA 2,848 =
Increase in restricted cash PR HI3R & 1N - (24)
Net cash (used in)/generated from REXK (FTA) FEEH
investing activities R&EFHE (10,487) 73,707
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 &£ 2021 F 12 B31 HIEFE

2021 2020
2021 % 2020 F
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
ihE=s BT T BB FIT
Financing activities B
Proceeds from bank and other loans RERITREMERD
FriS#IR 28(c) - 1,699,879
Repayment of bank and other loans EERITREMER 28(c) (1,119,871) (796,203)
Repurchase and cancellation of fE o R i Rl MR R R
convertible note 28(c) - (26,545)
Redemption of convertible note B [0 AT AR R 4R 28(c) (9,600) —
Proceeds from borrowings from an M8 — ] A AR A )
intermediate holding company BEERFTBRIR 28(c) 1,897,363 1,662,362
Repayment of borrowings to an M\ — A A A
intermediate holding company EEEE 28(c) (17,391) (1,927,261)
Proceeds from loans from fellow RERZRHB AR ERD
subsidiaries FR1S 3R 28(c) = 184,000
Interest paid EfTHE (589,033) (576,921)
Repayment of principal and interest BREHEEENEEH
elements of lease liabilities FEHBS 28(c) (19,886) (22,138)
Decrease in restricted cash SR HIR SR 79,774 4,298
Net cash generated from financing ®EXBEAELEREEHE
activities 221,356 201,471
Net decrease in cash and cash ReRASEEBYMRHLFE
equivalents (20,102) (35,831)
Cash and cash equivalents at M1AE1HNRERES
1 January £EY 35,235 70,401
Exchange gains on cash and cash BREeRAESEEYERLRE
equivalents 569 665
Cash and cash equivalents at M12A31BHHRER
31 December REeEEY 15,702 95295
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)

SERTRER(H)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 # £ 2021412 A31 B I FE

2021 2020
2021 £ 2020 F
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T B F T
Analysis of unsecured and FBEFERTZRARS -
unrestricted cash, liquid funds FBESR EHREDN
and listed investments
Cash at banks and on hand RITFERRFHERS 15,702 35,235
Unsecured and unrestricted publicly EEARAZRE ETEE
traded listed equity securities R EES = 2,409
Cash and cash equivalents BERBESEEY 15,702 37,644

The notes on pages 127 to 316 are an integral part of these
consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

REERBER

For the year ended 31 December 2021 £ Z 2021 F12 A31 HILFE

Attributable to shareholders of the Company

ADRRRER
Fair value
through other
comprehensive
income  Convertible Other
reserve  note equity reserves Non-
Share Share  Exchange  RAAEE reserve  (Note below)  Accumulated controlling
capital  premium reserve HARE  TEREE Efbik losses  Sub-total interests  Total equity
k& R EXdf 2EUEHE ExfE (T 2ithE M FBERER Enflg
HK$:000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Vi d Vi AR Vi Vi Vi Vi Vi Vi Vi d
At January 2021 PERERE 1614265 8,181,541 1644 (210,101) 21,621 {98100 (330685 9120255 309801 9529056
Other comprehensive income Eth2ERE
Tranglating financiel statements of RERNERERARR
foreign operations:
— Gains taken to reserves - TGRS - - 88,261 - - 389 - 88,650 6,144 94,794
Equity investments at far valug through 2 BT AR b 2 Elkzse
other comprehensive income: RARE :
— Net valuation gains teken to reserves  — 3 AR IEHEEFHIE - - - 439 - - - 439 - 439
Net gaing recognised directly inequity: ~ ERIEREANFHE : - - 88,261 439 - 389 - 89,089 6,144 95,233
Loss for the year ERER - - - - - - (535979 (5,359,792 (11451)  (5,371,243)
Total comprehensive income/ 2FhE/ ()48
(expenses) = = 48,261 49 = 38 (539799  (5.210,709) (307 (5.276,010)
At 31 December 2021 RN E12831R 1,614,265 8,181,541 250,685 (269,662) 21,621 (49,421) (5,890,477 3,858,552 394,494 4,253,046
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (Continued)
mEERZEHE (R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 # £ 2021412 A31 B I FE

Attributable to shareholders of the Company

KAARRES
Fair value
through other
comprehensive  Convertiole Retained
income note QOther profits/
reserve equity reserves  (accumulated Non-
Share Share Exchange  RALEE reserve  (Note below) losses) controling
capital premium eseve  SAEBRE  THRRER EhEE  RBHE/ Sub-fotal interests  Total equity
RE BiEE ERRR Liais EagE (TN (28R Nt FEREE EREE

HKSODD  HKSOOD  HKSOOD  HKSOOD  HKSOOD  HKSO00  HKSODD  HKSOOD  HKSOOD  HKSOO0
BETn BETR BETT BETn BT BETA BETn BETR BB BETn

At1 January 2020 H0NE1818 1614265 8181541 146,334 (173,009) 23,121 (95,222) 39,853 10,132,883 419422 10,562,305

Other comprehensive income/ Hfb2ENE/ (BX)

(expenses)
Translating financial statements of BREENHURER

foreign operations:

— Gains/[losses) taken to reserves - i ARBITIE/ (Bl) = = 16,090 = = 890 = 16,980 (8.483) 8497
Eouity investments at fair valug through -~ RALBIEF AR B2 AMES

ofher comprehensive income: BARE :

— Net valuation losses taken to reserves  — 3t A BHIEEREE - - - (97,09 = = = (97,002 = (97,09)

Net gains/[expenses) recognised ERNERBANTHE/ (R):
directly n ety - - 600 (9708 - 80 - g B89 85
Lossfor the year i - - - - - - s @89 (1% WY

Total comprehensive income/ 2k (B%) 68

(expenses) - - 16,090 (97,092) - 890 (926,596)  (1,006,708) (19621)  (1,026,329)
Whitien back of unclaimed dividends ~ BEAZERRE = = - - - - 58 58 - 5
Transfer between properties, plantand %912 - BERRE - HERENR

equipment, land use rights and RENE RER

investment properties - - - - - 4522 - 4522 - 4522
Repurchase and cancellation of BERGETARZE (Wt ord)

convertible notes (Note 27(d)) - - - - (1,500) - - (1,500 - (1,500

Total other transactions with ERNERRANAMEREN

shareholders recognised RAAE
drectyimequty T ... S S o (1300 _ . 4o B_ . S0 = 3080
At 31 December 2020 R2020%12831 A 1,614,265 8,181,541 162,424 (270,101) 21,621 (49,810) (530,685) 9,129,255 399,801 9,529,056
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (Continued)

REEDREER(R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 # £ 2021412 A31 B IFFE

Note:

Other reserves comprise other properties revaluation reserve, merger

reserve, capital redemption reserve and other reserve.

W -

HHREREMCOEEGRE A 0HEHE

N HEE N

Other
properties Capital
revaluation redemption
reserve Merger reserve Other
Hib % reserve BREE reserve Total
EfRE BOHREE ] Hit R Fob
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
BT BT T BT BT BEMFoT
At 1 January 2020 202041 A1H 7,823 913) 3,558 (65,690) (55,222)
At 31 December 2020 742020512531 H
and 1 January 2021 %202151 818 13,235 913) 3,558 (65,690) (49,810)
At 31 December 2021 #2021%12H 318 13,624 913) 3,558 (65,690) (49,421)
The notes on pages 127 to 316 are an integral part of these 316 B WM sF R ANER & B 7S

consolidated financial statements.
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GENERAL INFORMATION

China Oceanwide Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) are principally engaged
in property investments in the People’s Republic of China
(the “PRC”), real estate development in the United States of
America (the “United States” or “U.S.”), development in the
energy sector in the Republic of Indonesia (“Indonesia”) and
finance investment.

The Company is a limited liability company incorporated
in Bermuda and the shares of which are listed on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”). The registered office of the Company is located
at Clarendon House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton HM11,
Bermuda.

The Company’s parent is Oceanwide Holdings International
Company Limited, a private limited company incorporated
in the British Virgin Islands (“BVI"). 2 /8 Z & & h B R 2
7] (Oceanwide Holdings Co., Ltd., “Oceanwide Holdings”,
a joint stock company incorporated in the PRC with
limited liability whose shares are listed on the Shenzhen
Stock Exchange) is an indirect controlling shareholder
of the Company. The directors of the Company consider
its ultimate parent is Tohigh Holding Company Limited
(a private limited company incorporated in the PRC) and
the ultimate controlling party of the Company is Mr. Lu
Zhigiang.

These consolidated financial statements are presented in
Hong Kong dollars (“HK$”), unless otherwise stated.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B RRME (&)

2 APPLICATION OF HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”)

(a)

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2021

Amendments to HKFRSs that are mandatorily
effective for the current year

In the current year, the Group has applied the
following amendments to HKFRSs issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA”) for the first time, which are mandatorily
effective for the annual period beginning on or after 1
January 2021 for the preparation of the consolidated
financial statements:

Amendment to COVID-19-Related Rent

HKFRS 16 Concessions
Amendments to Interest Rate Benchmark
HKFRS 9, Reform — Phase 2
HKAS 39,
HKFRS 7,
HKFRS 4

and HKFRS 16

Except as described below, the application of the
amendments to HKFRSs in the current year has had
no material effect on the Group’s financial performance
and positions for the current and prior periods and/
or on the disclosures set out in these consolidated
financial statements.
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mEMBHBRME (R)

2 APPLICATION OF HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (CONTINUED)

(a)

Amendments to HKFRSs that are mandatorily
effective for the current year (Continued)

Impacts on application of Amendments to HKFRS
9, HKAS 39, HKFRS 7, HKFRS 4 and HKFRS 16
Interest Rate Benchmark Reform — Phase 2

The Group has applied the amendments for the first
time in the current year. The amendments relate to
changes in the basis for determining the contractual
cash flows of financial assets, financial liabilities and
lease liabilities as a result of interest rate benchmark
reform, specific hedge accounting requirements and
the related disclosure requirements applying HKFRS 7
Financial Instruments: Disclosures (“HKFRS 77).

The amendments have had no impact on the
consolidated financial statements as none of the
relevant contracts has been transitioned to the
relevant replacement rates during the year. The Group
will apply the practical expedient in relation to the
changes in contractual cash flows resulting from the
interest rate benchmark reform for bank borrowings
measured at amortised cost. Additional disclosures as
required by HKFRS 7 are set out in Note 5.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B RRME (&)

2 APPLICATION OF HONG KONG 2 FEREBUKREER
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS ((ERMKHREEL])
(“HKFRSs”) (CONTINUED) (&)

(b) New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue but (b) BEMEHEKRENNHITEE
not yet effective B iR & E B RISET

AEBEYEREFRAATEMR
18 ﬁ‘ﬁ%i?ﬁ(ﬁ’]%ﬁﬂ%iﬁﬂﬁ%
SRR R

The Group has not early applied the following new
and amendments to HKFRSs that have been issued
but are not yet effective:

HKFRS 17 Insurance Contracts and related Amendments ® ERUBRLENZ TS RRAORERET
Amendments to HKFRS 3 Reference to Conceptual Framework 2 BENBRERAZSR  RUSSER
5l
Amendments to HKFRS 10 Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor BRUBASEN REFEERENTS
and HKAS 28 and s Associate or Joint Venture * FI05REBEH RELEHAE
ERIEBRET HERRA
Amendments to HKAS 1 Classffication of Liabilties as Current or BREMENEIRET  HAENEARSN
Non-current and the related amendments to EnBRERRE
Hong Kong Interpretation 5(2020) Presentation £55(2020%) 8
of Financial Statements — Classification by the P HIRE
Borrower of a Term Loan that Contains a HR—ETAYE
Repayment on Demand Clause * SRELBRERL
BHERMARS
Amendments to HKAS 1 Disclosure of Accounting Policies © BREMENEIRR  EHIRMEES
and HKFRS Practioe EANBREEN
Statement 2 ERBEZ B
Amendments to HKAS 8 Definition of Accounting Estimates® ’5%@#?5\”%85}% SR EHER
Amendments to HKAS 12 Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilfies BRETENR 1256 HE-RHELEN
arlsing from a Single Transaction ® BERBGEREN
BIREHE
Amendments to HKAS 16 Property, plant and Equipment; BREMENS16%EE] NF  UERFE -
Proceeds before Intended Use 2 bitdissan:ilo
Fr{ezE?
Amendments to HKAS 37 Onerous Contracts — Cost of Fulfiling a Contract 2 BREMENZTRET BEAN—FOR?
Amendment to HKFRS 16 COVID-19-Related Rent Concessions beyond BENBREREAZ 6% 202156 A0 A
30 June 2021 ° izl fEmLAERe
A
Amendment to HKFRSs Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2018 — BRUBREENET  BAMBRSEN
2020 cycle 2 185Z 20205
R
1 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after ! {20214 A1 B3 AE
1 April 2021. FBH FERER -
2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 2 Y2022 1 A1 BAE
1 January 2022. SR FEHRER -
g Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 8 B 202341 A1 B A&
1 January 2023. 48R BB AR -
2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 4 HRFHETE 2 B HskAE R
a date to be determined. IR FEE BB AR -

H

ARRIEEFEFRBAEZE
W] BB IBIRE LA RIEET
KA AR B R & R E
MEBRENBERTZE

The directors of the Company anticipate that the
application of all these new and amendments
to HKFRSs will have no material impact on the
consolidated financial statements in the foreseeable
future.
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mEMBHBRME (R)

3 BASIS OF PREPARATION

(a)

Statement of compliance and basis of
measurement

The consolidated financial statements of the Company
have been prepared in accordance with all applicable
HKFRSs, including Hong Kong Accounting Standards
(“HKASs”) and Interpretations issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA”) and the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance Cap. 622.
In addition, the consolidated financial statements
include applicable disclosures required by the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. The consolidated
financial statements have been prepared on a
historical cost basis, except for the revaluation of
investment properties and financial assets at fair value
through other comprehensive income, which are
carried at fair value at subsequent reporting date.

For the purpose of preparation of the consolidated
financial statements, information is considered
material if such information is reasonably expected to
influence decisions made by primary users.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity
with HKFRS requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires the directors of
the Company to exercise its judgement in the process
of applying the Group’s accounting policies. The areas
involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity,
or areas where assumptions and estimates are
significant to the consolidated financial statements,
are disclosed in Note 6.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of
the consideration given in exchange for goods and
services.
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3 BASIS OF PREPARATION (CONTINUED)

(b)

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2021

Going concern assessment

For the year ended 31 December 2021, the Group
incurred a net loss attributable to the shareholders of
the Company of approximately HK$5,359,792,000
(2020: HK$926,596,000) and a net operating cash
outflow of approximately HK$230,971,000 (2020:
HK$311,009,000) and as of that date, the Group
had properties under development of approximately
HK$12,264,978,000 (2020: HK$15,829,178,000)
which were classified as current assets while
expected to be completed and recovered after one
year. Excluding these properties under development,
which are illiquid in nature, the Group’s current
liabilities exceeded its current assets by approximately
HK$7,978,326,000 (2020: HK$7,419,990,000) as
at 31 December 2021. In addition, the Group’s
businesses in real estate development in the U.S.
and energy sector in Indonesia are capital intensive
in nature and funding the continuous development
of these businesses would require substantial
capital in the foreseeable future. As at 31 December
2021, the Group’s contracted but not provided
for capital commitments were of approximately
HK$1,479,501,000 (2020: HK$1,460,539,000).
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mEMBHBRME (R)

3 BASIS OF PREPARATION (CONTINUED)

(b)

Going concern assessment (Continued)

As at 31 December 2021, the Group had
indebtedness, including borrowings and lease
liabilities of approximately HK$5,752,539,000 and
HK$37,761,000 (2020: HK$5,575,632,000 and
HK$30,937,000), respectively which will fall due within
twelve months from the date of 31 December 2021.
Amongst the Group’s borrowings, as at the date of
the approval for issuance of the consolidated financial
statements, the Group was in default in respect of
borrowings with principal amount of approximately
HK$4,706,734,000 due to the events of default of
late or overdue payment of loan principal and interest
or cross default with other borrowings, which, as a
consequence, would be immediately repayable if and
when requested by the lenders (see Note 27).

The above conditions indicate the existence of
material uncertainties which may cast significant
doubt about the Group’s ability to continue as a
going concern. In view of these circumstances,
the directors of the Company have taken careful
consideration to the future liquidity, the Group’s
committed commitments of the projects in the U.S.
and Indonesia, the performance of the Group and its
available sources of financing in assessing whether the
Group has sufficient financial resources to continue as
a going concern for the next twelve months from the
date of the consolidated financial statements.
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3 BASIS OF PREPARATION (CONTINUED)

(b) Going concern assessment (Continued)

In order to improve the Group’s financial position and
the liquidity pressure, the directors of the Company
have taken the following measures and actions:

()  As at 31 December 2021, China Oceanwide
Group Limited (“COG”), the immediate holding
company of the Company provided an unsecured
and interest-bearing loans of approximately
HK$8,505,057,000 to the Group with the
maturity date of the loans of 31 December 2023.
COG agreed not to request for any repayment
of the loans before the maturity date of 31
December 2023. Further, as at 31 December
2021, COG has also agreed to provide available
undrawn facilities amounting to approximately
HK$3,971,903,000 to the Group (see Note 33(f))
(together, the “COG Financing Facilities”);

(i)  On 22 March 2022, the Group obtained a letter
of undertaking for provision of financial support
to the Company from Oceanwide Holdings, an
indirect controlling shareholders of the Company,
whereby Oceanwide Holdings agrees to provide
sufficient funds to the Group so that the Group
will be able to meet all financial obligations as
and when they fall due in the coming twelve
months from the date of the consolidated
financial statements (Note 33(f)) (the “OH
Financing Support”);

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2021
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3 BASIS OF PREPARATION (CONTINUED)

(b)

Going concern assessment (Continued)

(i)

(iv)

On 22 December 2021, Oceanwide Resort
Community HI LLC (“ORCH?”, an indirect wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company) entered into
a purchase and sale agreement with Alaka’i
Apartments Il LP (“Alaka’l”), an independent
third party of the Group, pursuant to which
ORCH has conditionally agreed to sell, and
Alaka’l has conditionally agreed to purchase, a
parcel of land located in the area of Kapolei, the
State of Hawaii, the U.S., and the Traffic Impact
Fee Credits for the aggregate consideration of
approximately US$23.3 million (equivalent to
approximately HK$181.7 million) (see Note 21)
(the “First Disposal”); and

On 16 March 2022, ORCH entered into a
purchase and sale agreement with Tower Kapolei
MF Holdings, LLC (“TMF”), an independent
third party of the Group, pursuant to which
ORCH has conditionally agreed to sell, and TMF
conditionally agreed to purchase, remaining
portion of land located in the area of Kapolei, the
State of Hawaii, the U.S. for the consideration
of approximately US$92.9 million (equivalent to
approximately HK$724.4 million) (see Note 21)
(the “Second Disposal”, together with the First
Disposal, the “Project Disposal Plans”).
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3 BASIS OF PREPARATION (CONTINUED)

(b) Going concern assessment (Continued)

Furthermore, the directors of the Company have also
implemented or are in the process of implementing
a number of other measures and plans to mitigate
the liquidity pressure, including but not limited to, the
following:

(i) The Group is currently considering to have other
disposals on certain of the assets not generating
immediate revenue or at its preliminary planning
stage to reduce the overall indebtedness of the
Group, thereby to reduce the recurring finance
cost and working capital burden of the Group (the
“Other Disposal Plans”);

(i)  The Group is continuously and currently
approaching several financial institutions to
provide a project financing or joint development
plan so as to finance the completion of the
Group’s real estate development project in Los
Angeles, the U.S. and to pay off all current
debts to the creditors for the LA Project (the “LA
Project Financing Plan”);

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2021
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3 BASIS OF PREPARATION (CONTINUED)

(b)

Going concern assessment (Continued)

(i)

(iv)

For the loans which had been defaulted and
will be matured within twelve months after 31
December 2021, the Group is continuously
and has been actively convincing lenders for
a debt restructuring of the Group’s existing
outstanding borrowings and interest including
to revise certain key terms and conditions of
the original facility agreements by entering into
supplemental agreements, such as the extension
of the principals and interest payment schedules
for the Group’s existing borrowings (the “Debt
Restructuring Plan”); and

Together with the COG Financing Facilities,
OH Financing Support, LA Project Financing
Plan and Debt Restructuring Plan, the Group
is ongoing to seek additional bank and other
borrowings from the banks, independent financial
institutions and other counterparties to finance
the settlement of its existing financial obligations,
commitments and future operating and capital
expenditures, as well as aiming to maintain
sufficient cash flows for the Group’s operations
(collectively referred to as the “Financing Plans”).
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3 BASIS OF PREPARATION (CONTINUED)

(b)

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2021

Going concern assessment (Continued)

The directors of the Company have reviewed
the Group’s cash flow projections prepared by
the management of the Company. The cash flow
projections cover a period of not less than twelve
months from 31 December 2021. The directors of the
Company are of the opinion that, taking into account
the abovementioned actions, plans and measures, the
Group will have sufficient working capital to finance
its operations and to meet its financial obligations
and commitments as and when they fall due within
twelve months from 31 December 2021. Accordingly,
the directors of the Company are satisfied that it is
appropriate to prepare the consolidated financial
statements on a going concern basis.

Notwithstanding the above, significant uncertainties
exist as to whether the management of the Company
will be able to achieve its plans and measures as
described above. Whether the Group will be able to
continue as a going concern would depend upon the
Group’s ability to generate adequate financing and
operating cash flow through the following:

(i) Successful completion of the Project Disposal
Plans in accordance with the terms and
conditions, amounts and timing anticipated by
the Group;

(i)  Successful execution and completion of the
Other Disposal Plans to reduce the overall
indebtedness of the Group, thereby to reduce
the recurring finance cost and working capital
burden of the Group;
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3 BASIS OF PREPARATION (CONTINUED)

(b)

Going concern assessment (Continued)

(i)

Successful execution and completion of the
Financing Plans in refinancing and/or renewing
existing borrowings, and/or obtaining of new
and additional sources of funding as and when
needed; and

Successful generation of operating cash flows
and obtaining additional sources of financing by
the Group, other than those mentioned above,
to finance the settlement of its existing financial
obligations, commitments and future operating
and capital expenditures, as well as to maintain
sufficient cash flows for the Group’s operations.

Should the Group fail to achieve the abovementioned

plans and measures, it might not be able to continue

to operate as a going concern, and adjustments would

have to be made to write down the carrying values

of the Group’s assets to their recoverable amounts,
to provide for any further liabilities which might arise,
and to reclassify non-current assets and non-current

liabilities as current assets and current liabilities,

respectively. The effects of these adjustments have

not been reflected in these consolidated financial

statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

e BBRME (A)

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

This following note provides a list of the significant
accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements. These policies have
been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated. The financial statements are for the group
consisting of the Company and its subsidiaries.

(a) Consolidation

Subsidiaries are all entities (including structured
entities) over which the Group has control. The Group
controls an entity when the Group is exposed to, or
has rights to, variable returns from its involvement with
the entity and has the ability to affect those returns
through its power to direct the activities of the entity.
Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on
which control is transferred to the Group. They are
deconsolidated from the date that control ceases.

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2021

ERETBREE

AT KT E SR R A B A 4R & B 75 3
REERN—RINETEEEHEK -
BRIEXAEH  SABFERRER
EZJFREERER - AREH
BB RBERNRALEMB AT

(a) #HZRAKRB

MEBARIEMBASEHHEA
EEtlENERE(BEEBE
B BEASEHEL2HER
MAESIBEREES]E
W WHENBEAEREZE
BEBNENZEZRZE®
E-ir C AREBEAERIZE

ANAHEHEEBEEAREE
Mﬁiiﬁﬁﬁ/\]\fﬂﬁ ==k
FlELIEEFZARBTBEA A
BE o

}]El

o
=



mEMBHBRME (R)

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(a)

Consolidation (Continued)

Business combinations

The acquisition method of accounting is used to
account for all business combinations, regardless
of whether equity instruments or other assets are
acquired. The consideration transferred for the
acquisition of a subsidiary comprises the fair values
of the assets transferred, the liabilities incurred to
the former owners of the acquire, the equity interests
issued by the Group, the fair value of any asset or
liability resulting from a contingent consideration
arrangement and the fair value of any pre-existing
equity interest in the subsidiary. Identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities
assumed in a business combination are, with limited
exceptions, measured initially at their fair values at the
acquisition date.

The Group recognises any non-controlling interest
in the acquire on an acquisition-by-acquisition basis
either at fair value or at the non-controlling interest’s
proportionate share of the acquirer’s net identifiable
assets.

Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred.

If the business combination is achieved in stages,
the acquisition date carrying value of the acquirer’s
previously held equity interest in the acquire is re-
measured to fair value at the acquisition date; any
gains or losses arising from such remeasurement are
recognised in income statement.
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(a)

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2021

Consolidation (Continued)

Business combinations (Continued)

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by
the acquirer is recognised at acquisition-date fair
value. Subsequent adjustments to consideration
are recognised against goodwill only to the extent
that they arise from new information obtained within
the measurement period (a2 maximum of 12 months
from the acquisition date) about the fair value at the
acquisition date. All other subsequent adjustments to
contingent consideration classified as an asset or a
liability are recognised in profit or loss.

The excess of the consideration transferred, the
amount of any non-controlling interest in the acquire
and the acquisition-date fair value of any previous
equity interest in the acquire over the fair value of
the identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as
goodwill. If the total of consideration transferred, non-
controlling interest recognised and previously held
interest measured is less than the fair value of the
net assets of the subsidiary acquired in the case of a
bargain purchase, the difference is recognised directly
in the income statement.

Intra-group transactions, balances and unrealised
gains on transactions between group companies
are eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated
unless the transaction provides evidence of an
impairment of the transferred asset. Accounting
policies of subsidiaries have been changed where
necessary to ensure consistency with the policies
adopted by the Group.
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mEMBHBRME (R)

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(a)

Consolidation (Continued)

Business combinations (Continued)

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed
of during the year are included in the consolidated
income statement from the date when the control
is transferred to the Group to the date when control
ceases.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary,
the profit or loss on disposal is calculated as the
difference between (i) the aggregate of the fair value
of the consideration received and the fair value of any
retained interest and (i) the previous carrying amount
of the assets (including goodwill), and liabilities of the
subsidiary and any non-controlling interest. Amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive income
in relation to the subsidiary are accounted for in the
same manner as would be required if the relevant
assets or liabilities were disposed of.

Subsequent to acquisition, the carrying amount
of non-controlling interests that represent present
ownership interests in the subsidiary is the amount
of those interests at initial recognition plus such non-
controlling interest’s share of subsequent changes
in equity. Total comprehensive income is attributed
to such non-controlling interests even if this results
in those non-controlling interests having a deficit
balance.
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(b)

(c)

(d)

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2021

Separate financial statements

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost
less impairment. Cost includes direct attributable
costs of investment. The results of subsidiaries
are accounted for by the company on the basis of
dividend received and receivable.

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries
is required upon receiving a dividend from these
investments if the dividend exceeds the total
comprehensive income of the subsidiary in the period
the dividend is declared or if the carrying amount of
the investment in the separate financial statements
exceeds the carrying amount in the consolidated
financial statements of the investee’s net assets
including goodwill.

Segment Reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner
consistent with the internal reporting provided to the
chief operating decision-maker. The chief operating
decision-maker, who is responsible for allocating
resources and assessing performance of the operating
segments, has been identified as the executive
directors and the chief financial officer that make
strategic decisions.

Foreign currency translation

(i)  Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of
each of the Group’s entities are measured
using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates (the
“functional currency”). The consolidated financial
statements are presented in HK$, which is
the Company’s functional and the Group’s
presentation currency.
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mEMBHBRME (R)

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(d)

Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(ii) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated
into the functional currency using the exchange
rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions
or valuation where items are re-measured.
Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting
from the settlement of such transactions and
from the translation at year-end exchange rates
of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies are recognised in the income
statement.

Changes in the fair value of debt and equity
securities denominated in foreign currency and
classified as financial assets at fair value through
other comprehensive income are analysed
between translation differences resulting from
changes in the amortised cost of the security
and/or other changes in the carrying amount
of the security. Translation differences related
to changes in amortised cost are recognised
in the income statement while other changes
in carrying amount are recognised in other
comprehensive income.

Translation differences on non-monetary items,
such as equity instruments held at fair value
through profit or loss are reported in the income
statement as part of the fair value gain or loss.
Translation differences on non-monetary items,
such as equities classified as financial assets at
fair value through other comprehensive income,
are included in other comprehensive income.
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(d)

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2021

Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(iii) Group’s entities

The results and financial position of all the
Group’s entities that have a functional currency
different from the presentation currency are
translated into the presentation currency as
follows:

— assets and liabilities for each statement of
financial position presented are translated
at the closing rate at the date of that
statement of financial position;

— income and expenses for each income
statement are translated at average
exchange rates; and

— all resulting exchange differences are
recognised in other comprehensive income.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on
identifiable assets acquired arising on an
acquisition of a foreign operation on or after
1 January 2005 are treated as assets and
liabilities of that foreign operation and translated
at the rate of exchange prevailing at the end of
reporting period. Exchange differences arising
are recognised in the foreign exchange reserve.

Exchange differences recognised in profit or loss
of group entities’ separate financial statements
on the translation of long-term monetary items
forming part of the Group’s net investment in the
foreign operation concerned are reclassified to
other comprehensive income and accumulated
in equity as foreign exchange reserve.
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(d)

(e)

Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(iii) Group’s entities (Continued)

On disposal of a foreign operation, the
cumulative exchange differences recognised
in the foreign exchange reserve relating to
that operation up to the date of disposal are
reclassified to profit or loss as part of the profit
or loss on disposal.

Properties, plant and equipment

Properties, plant and equipment comprise mainly
freehold land, construction in progress, buildings,
leasehold improvements, furniture, fixtures and
equipment, and motor vehicles. Properties, plant
and equipment are stated at historical cost less
depreciation and impairment losses. Historical cost
includes its purchase price and expenditure that is
directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s
carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset,
as appropriate, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow to
the Group and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part
is derecognised. All repairs and maintenance are
charged to the income statement during the financial
period in which they are incurred.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B RRME (&)

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(e)

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2021

Properties, plant and equipment (Continued)

Depreciation of properties, plant and equipment is
calculated using the straight-line method to allocate
their cost or valuation net of expected residual
value less accumulated impairment losses over their
estimated useful lives, as follows:

Buildings 20 years
Leasehold improvements 5 years or over the term of the relevant

leases, whichever is shorter

Furniture, fixtures 3107 years
and equipment
Motor vehicles 510 8 years

Freehold land is stated at historical cost and not
depreciated less any recognised impairment loss.

Gain or loss on disposal of a property, plant and
equipment is the difference between the net sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant
asset, and is recognised in the income statement.

The assets’ useful lives, residual values and
depreciation method are reviewed, and adjusted if
appropriate, at each date of statement of financial
position.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down
immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s
carrying amount is greater than its estimated
recoverable amount.
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(f)

(9)

Construction in progress

Construction in progress represents properties, plant
and equipment under construction and pending
installation and is stated at cost less accumulated
impairment losses, if any. Cost includes the costs
of construction of buildings, the cost of plant and
machinery, employee benefit expenses, professional
fees and interest charges arising from borrowings
used to finance these assets during the period of
construction or installation and testing, if any. No
provision for depreciation is made on construction
in progress until such time as the relevant assets
are completed and are available for intended
use. Construction in progress is reclassified to
the appropriate category of properties, plant and
equipment when completed and ready for use.

Properties under development

Properties under development are stated at the lower
of cost and net realisable value. Net realisable value
is estimated taking into account the price ultimately
expected to be realised, less applicable variable selling
expenses and the anticipated costs to completion.

The costs of properties under development comprise
costs of land use rights, construction costs,
employee benefit expenses, borrowing costs and loan
arrangement fee capitalised for qualifying assets and
professional fees incurred during the development
period.
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(h)

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2021

Investment properties

Investment properties, principally comprising
leasehold land and buildings, that are not occupied
by the Group, are held for long-term rental yields,
capital appreciation or both. Properties that are being
constructed or developed for future long-term rental
yields, capital appreciation or both are also classified
as investment properties. Investment properties
are initially measured at cost, including any directly
attributable expenditure. After initial recognition,
investment properties are carried at fair value,
unless they are still in the course of construction
or development at the end of the reporting period
and fair value cannot be reliably measured at that
time, and therefore are stated at cost. Any gain or
loss arising from a change in fair value or from the
retirement or disposal of an investment property is
recognised in the consolidated income statement.

Construction costs incurred for investment properties
under construction are capitalised as part of the
carrying amount of the investment properties under
construction.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal
or when the investment property is permanently
withdrawn from use and no future economic benefits
are expected from its disposals. Any gain or loss
arising on derecognition of the property (calculated
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in
the profit or loss in the period in which the property is
derecognised.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(i)

Leasing

All leases (irrespective of they are operating leases
or finance leases) are required to be capitalised in
the statement of financial position as right-of-use
assets and lease liabilities, but accounting policy
choices exist for an entity to choose not to capitalise
(i) leases which are short-term leases and/or (ii) leases
for which the underlying asset is of low-value. The
Group has elected (i) to recognise right-of-use assets
and lease liabilities for and leases for which at the
commencement date have a lease term less than 12
months but (ii) not to recognise right-of-use assets for
low-value assets. The lease payments associated with
those leases for which the underlying asset is of low-
value have been expensed on straight-line basis over
the lease term.
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(i)

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2021

Leasing (Continued)

Right-of-use asset

The right-of-use asset should be recognised at
cost and would comprise: (i) the amount of the
initial measurement of the lease liability (see below
for the accounting policy to account for lease
liability); (i) any lease payments made at or before
the commencement date, less any lease incentives
received; (iii) any initial direct costs incurred by the
lessee and (iv) an estimate of costs to be incurred
by the lessee in dismantling and removing the
underlying asset to the condition required by the
terms and conditions of the lease, unless those
costs are incurred to produce inventories. Except
for right-of-use asset that meets the definition of an
investment property or a class of property, plant and
equipment to which the Group applies the revaluation
model, the Group measures the right-of-use assets
applying a cost model. Under the cost model, the
Group measures the right-to-use at cost, less any
accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses,
and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liability.
Right-of-use assets in which the Group is reasonably
certain to obtain ownership of the underlying leased
assets at the end of the lease term are depreciated
from commencement date to the end of the useful
life. Otherwise, right-of-use assets are depreciated on
a straight-line basis over the shorter of its estimated
useful life and the lease term. For right-of-use asset
that meets the definition of an investment property,
they are carried at fair value and for right-of-use asset
that meets the definition of a leasehold land and
buildings held for own use, they are carried at fair
value.
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(i)

Leasing (Continued)

Right-of-use asset (Continued)

The Group accounts for leasehold land and buildings
that are held for rental or capital appreciation purpose
under HKAS 40 and are carried at fair value. The
Group accounts for leasehold land and buildings
which are held for own use under HKAS 16 and are
carried at fair value. Other than the above right-of-
use assets, the Group also has leased a number of
properties under tenancy agreements which the Group
exercises it judgement and determines that it is a
separate class of asset apart from the leasehold land
and buildings which is held for own use. As a result,
the right-of-use asset arising from the properties
under tenancy agreements are carried at depreciated
cost.

The Group presents right-of-use assets that do not
meet the definition of investment property or inventory
as a separate line item on the consolidated statement
of financial position. Right-of-use assets that meet
the definition of investment property and inventory
are presented within “investment properties” and
“properties under development”, respectively.

Refundable rental deposits

Refundable rental deposits paid are accounted
under HKFRS 9 and initially measured at fair value.
Adjustments to fair value at initial recognition are
considered as additional lease payments and included
in the cost of right-of-use assets.
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(i)

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2021

Leasing (Continued)

Lease liability

The lease liability is recognised at the present value
of the lease payments that are not paid at the date
of commencement of the lease. The lease payments
are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the
lease, if that rate can be readily determined. If that
rate cannot be readily determined, the Group uses the
Group’s incremental borrowing rate.

The following payments for the right-to-use the
underlying asset during the lease term that are not
paid at the commencement date of the lease are
considered to be lease payments: (i) fixed payments
less any lease incentives receivable: (ii) variable
lease payments that depend on an index or a rate,
initially measured using the index or rate as at
commencement date; (iii) amounts expected to be
payable by the lessee under residual value guarantees;
(iv) the exercise price of a purchase option if the
lessee is reasonably certain to exercise that option
and (v) payments of penalties for terminating the
lease, if the lease term reflects the lessee exercising
an option to terminate the lease.

Subsequent to the commencement date, the Group
measures the lease liability by: (i) increasing the
carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease
liability; (ii) reducing the carrying amount to reflect
the lease payments made; and (iii) remeasuring the
carrying amount to reflect any reassessment or lease
modifications, e.g., a change in future lease payments
arising from change in an index or rate, a change
in the lease term, a change in the in substance
fixed lease payments or a change in assessment to
purchase the underlying asset.
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(i)

Leasing (Continued)

Lease liability (Continued)

The Group presents lease liabilities as a separate
line item on the consolidated statement of financial
position.

Lease modifications

The Group accounts for a lease modification as a
separate lease if:

° the modification increases the scope of the
lease by adding the right to use one or more
underlying assets; and

° the consideration for the leases increases by
an amount commensurate with the stand-
alone price for the increase in scope and
any appropriate adjustments to that stand-
alone price to reflect the circumstances of the
particular contract.

For a lease modification that is not accounted for as
a separate lease, the Group remeasures the lease
liability, less any lease incentives receivable, based on
the lease term of the modified lease by discounting
the revised lease payments using a revised discount
rate at the effective date of the modification.
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(i)

1)

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2021

Leasing (Continued)
Lease liability (Continued)
Lease modifications

The Group accounts for the remeasurement of lease
liabilities by making corresponding adjustments to
the relevant right-of-use asset. When the modified
contract contains a lease component and one or
more additional lease or non-lease components, the
Group allocates the consideration in the modified
contract to each lease component on the basis of
the relative stand-alone price of the lease component
and the aggregate stand-alone price of the non-lease
components.

Accounting as a lessor

The Group has leased out its investment property to
a number of tenants. Rental income from operating
leases is recognised in profit or loss on a straight-
line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Initial
direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an
operating lease are added to the carrying amount of
the leased asset and recognised as an expense on
the straight-line basis over the lease term.

Financial instruments
(i) Financial Assets
Classification

The Group classifies its financial assets in the
following measurement categories:

— financial assets at fair value (through other
comprehensive income), and

— financial assets at amortised cost.
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mEMBHBRME (R)

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

1)

Financial instruments (Continued)

(i)

Financial Assets (Continued)

Classification (Continued)

The classification depends on the entity’s
business model for managing the financial assets
and the contractual cash flow characteristics of
the financial asset.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and
losses will be recorded in other comprehensive
income. For investments in equity instruments
that are not held for trading and not contingent
consideration recognised by an acquirer to which
HKFRS 3 applies, this will depend on whether
the Group has made an irrevocable election
at the time of initial application of HKFRS 9/
initial recognition of the assets to account for
the equity investment at fair value through other
comprehensive income.

The Group reclassifies debt investments when
and only when its business model for managing
those assets changes.

Recognition

Regular way purchases and sales of financial
assets are recognised on trade-date, the date
on which the Group commits to purchase or sell
the asset.
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

1)

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2021

Financial instruments (Continued)

(i)

Financial Assets (Continued)

Measurement

At initial recognition, the Group measures a
financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case
of a financial asset not at fair value through
profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition of the financial
asset. Transaction costs of financial assets
carried at fair value through profit or loss are
expensed in profit or loss.

Financial assets with embedded derivatives are
considered in their entirety when determining
whether their cash flows are solely payment of
principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

The subsequent measurement of financial assets
depends on their classification as follows:
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(i) Financial instruments (Continued)

(i)

Financial Assets (Continued)

Measurement (Continued)

Debt instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments

depends on the Group’s business model

for managing the asset and the cash flow

characteristics of the asset. There are three

measurement categories into which the Group

classifies its debt instruments:

Amortised cost:

Financial assets that are held for collection
of contractual cash flows where those cash
flows represent solely payments of principal
and interest are measured at amortised
cost. Interest income from these financial
assets is included in finance income using
the effective interest rate method. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition is
recognised directly in profit or loss and
presented in net other gains/(losses)
together with foreign exchange gains and
losses. Impairment losses are presented as
separate line item in the statement of profit
or loss.
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

1)

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2021

Financial instruments (Continued)

(i)

Financial Assets (Continued)

Measurement (Continued)

Equity Instruments

Fair value through other comprehensive
income

For equity investment which is not held
for trading purposes and not contingent
consideration recognised by an acquirer
to which HKFRS 3 applies and on initial
application of HKFRS 9/initial recognition
of the investment the Group makes an
election to designate the investment at
fair value through other comprehensive
income, they are subsequently measured
at fair value and changes in fair value
are recognised in other comprehensive
income. Such elections are made on an
instrument-by-instrument basis, but may
only be made if the investment meets
the definition of equity from the issuer’s
perspective. Where such an election is
made, the amount accumulated in other
comprehensive income remains in the
fair value reserve (non-recycling) until the
investment is disposed of. At the time
of disposal, the amount accumulated in
the fair value reserve (non-recycling) is
transferred to retained profits. It is not
recycled through profit or loss. Dividend
income is recognised in profit or loss unless
the dividend income clearly represents
a recovery of part of the cost of the
investments. Other net gains and losses
are recognised in other comprehensive
income and are not reclassified to profit
or loss. Equity instruments at fair value
through other comprehensive income are
not subject to impairment assessment.
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

1)

Financial instruments (Continued)

(ii)

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses on a forward looking basis
the ECLs (“ECLs”) associated with its debt
instruments carried at amortised cost (including
trade receivables, other receivables and cash
and bank balances) and investment in debt
instruments measured at fair value through
other comprehensive income. The impairment
methodology applied depends on whether there
has been a significant increase in credit risk.

For trade receivables, the Group applies the
simplified approach permitted by HKFRS 9,
which requires expected lifetime losses to be
recognised, see Note 22 for further details.

ECLs are a probability-weighted estimate of
credit losses which are measured at the present
value of all cash shortfalls (i.e. the difference
between the cash flows that are due to the
Group in accordance with the contract and the
cash flows that the Group expects to receive)
over the expected life of the financial instrument.
The maximum period to consider when
measuring ECLs is the maximum contractual
period over which the entity is exposed to credit
risk.
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

1)

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2021

Financial instruments (Continued)

(ii)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

ECLs are measured at the end of each
reporting period to reflect changes in the debt
instrument’s credit risk since initial recognition.
Any change in the amount of ECLs is recognised
as an impairment gain or loss in profit or
loss. Loss allowances for debt instruments
measured at amortised cost are deducted from
the gross carrying amount of the assets. For
debt instruments at fair value through other
comprehensive income, loss allowance is
recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in fair value reserve (recycling),
instead of reducing the carrying amount of the
financial assets.

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset
is written off (either partially or in full) to the
extent that there is no realistic prospect of
recovery. This is generally the case when the
Group determines that the debtor does not have
assets or sources of income that could generate
sufficient cash flows to repay the amounts
subject to the write-off.
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

1)

Financial instruments (Continued)

(ii)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For trade receivables, the Group applies
a simplified approach to measure the loss
allowance at an amount equal to lifetime ECLs.
ECLs on trade receivables are estimated using a
provision matrix based on the Group’s historical
credit loss experience, adjusted for factors that
are specific to the debtors and an assessment of
both the current and forecast general economic
conditions at the reporting date. For other debt
financial assets, the Group measures the loss
allowance either based on 12-month ECLs or
lifetime ECLs, depending on whether there has
been a significant increase in credit risk since
initial recognition.

However, when there has been a significant
increase in credit risk since origination, the
allowance will be based on the lifetime ECLs.
When determining whether the credit risk of a
financial asset has increased significantly since
initial recognition and when estimating ECL, the
Group considers reasonable and supportable
information that is relevant and available
without undue cost or effort. This includes
both quantitative and qualitative information
and analysis, based on the Group’s historical
experience and informed credit assessment and
including forward-looking information.
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(i) Financial instruments (Continued)

(ii) Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

The Group considers a financial asset to be in
default when the borrower is unlikely to pay its
credit obligations to the Group in full, without
recourse by the Group to actions such as

realising security (if any is held).

The maximum period considered when
estimating ECLs is the maximum contractual
period over which the Group is exposed to credit

risk.

Interest income on credit-impaired financial
assets is calculated based on the amortised
cost (i.e. the gross carrying amount less loss
allowance) of the financial asset. For non credit-
impaired financial assets interest income is
calculated based on the gross carrying amount.

(iii) Financial liabilities

The Group classifies its financial liabilities,
depending on the purpose for which the liabilities
were incurred. Financial liabilities at amortised
costs are initially measured at fair value, net of

directly attributable costs incurred.

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2021
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

1)

Financial instruments (Continued)

(iii) Financial liabilities (Continued)

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Financial liabilities at amortised cost including
other payables, amount due to an intermediate
holding company, bank and other borrowings
and the debt component of convertible notes
issued by the Group are initially measured at fair
value, net of directly attributable costs incurred
and subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method. The related
interest expense is accounted for in accordance
with the accounting policy as set out in Note
4(0).

Gains or losses are recognised in profit or loss
when the liabilities are derecognised as well as
through the amortisation process.

For other payables
Other payables are recognised initially at fair

value and subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method.
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

1)

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2021

Financial instruments (Continued)

(iii) Financial liabilities (Continued)

Financial liabilities at amortised cost (Continued)

For borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value,
net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings
are subsequently stated at amortised cost;
any difference between the proceeds (net of
transaction costs) and the redemption value is
recognised in the consolidated income statement
over the period of the borrowings using the
effective interest method.

Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities
are recognised as transaction costs of the loan
to the extent that it is probable that some or
all of the facility will be drawn down. In this
case, the fee is deferred until the draw-down
occurs. To the extent there is no evidence that
it is probable that some or all of the facility will
be drawn down, the fee is capitalised as a pre-
payment for liquidity services and amortised over
the period of the facility to which it relates.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities
unless the Group has an unconditional right to
defer settlement of the liability for at least 12
months after the end of the reporting period.
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

1)

Financial instruments (Continued)

(iv) Convertible notes

Convertible notes issued by the Company
that contain the liability and conversion option
components are classified separately into
their respective items on initial recognition.
Conversion option that will be settled by the
exchange of a fixed amount of cash or another
financial asset for a fixed number of the
Company’s own equity instruments is classified
as an equity instrument. Conversion option that
will be settled other than by the exchange of a
fixed amount of cash or another financial asset
for a fixed number of the Company’s own equity
instruments is a conversion option derivative.

On initial recognition, the fair value of the liability
component is determined using the prevailing
market interest of similar non-convertible debts.
For conversion option classified as an equity
instrument, the difference between the proceeds
of the issue of the convertible loan notes and
the fair value assigned to the liability component,
representing the conversion option for the holder
to convert the loan notes into equity, is included
in equity (convertible notes equity reserve). For
conversion option classified as derivative, it is
recognised at fair value. Any excess of proceeds
over the amount initially recognised as the
derivative component is recognised as liability.
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

1)

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2021

Financial instruments (Continued)

(iv) Convertible notes (Continued)

In subsequent periods, the liability component of
the convertible loan notes is carried at amortised
cost using the effective interest method. The
equity component, represented by the option
to convert the liability component into ordinary
shares of the Company, will remain in convertible
notes equity reserve until the embedded option
is exercised (in which case the balance stated in
convertible loan equity reserve will be transferred
to share capital. Where the option remains
unexercised at the expiry dates, the balance
stated in convertible loan notes equity reserve
will be released to the retained earnings. No
gain or loss is recognised upon conversion or
expiration of the option. The conversion option
derivative is measured at fair value with changes
in fair value recognised in profit or loss.

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the
convertible loan notes are allocated to the liability
and conversion option components in proportion
to the allocation of the proceeds. Transaction
costs relating to the equity component are
charged directly to equity and relating to
conversion option derivative is recognised to
profit or loss immediately. Transaction costs
relating to the liability component are included
in the carrying amount of the liability portion and
amortised over the period of the convertible loan
notes using the effective interest method.
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

1)

Financial instruments (Continued)

v)

(vi)

(vii)

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial asset
or financial liability and of allocating interest
income or interest expense over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
or payments through the expected life of the
financial asset or liability, or where appropriate, a
shorter period.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are
recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct
issue costs.

Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset when,
and only when the contractual rights to the
cash flows from the financial asset expire, or
the financial asset has been transferred and the
transfer meets the criteria for derecognition in
accordance with HKFRS 9.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the
obligation specified in the relevant contract is
discharged, cancelled or expires.
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(k)

U]

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2021

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net
amount reported in the consolidated statement of
financial position where the Company currently has
a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised
amounts, and there is an intention to settle on a
net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously. The Company has also entered
into arrangements that do not meet the criteria for
offsetting but still allow for the related amounts to be
set off in certain circumstances, such as bankruptcy
or the termination of a contract.

Impairment of non-financial assets

At the end of the reporting period, the Group reviews
the carrying amounts of its properties, plant and
equipment, investment properties, right-of-use assets
to determine whether there is any indication that
these assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any
such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the
relevant asset is estimated in order to determine the
extent of the impairment loss (if any).

The recoverable amounts of properties, plant and
equipment, investment properties, right-of-use assets,
and intangible assets are estimated individually. When
it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount
individually, the Group estimates the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset
belongs.
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

U]

Impairment of non-financial assets (Continued)

In testing a cash-generating unit for impairment,
corporate assets are allocated to the relevant cash-
generating unit when a reasonable and consistent
basis of allocation can be established, or otherwise
they are allocated to the smallest group of cash
generating units for which a reasonable and consistent
allocation basis can be established. The recoverable
amount is determined for the cash-generating unit or
group of cash-generating units to which the corporate
asset belongs, and is compared with the carrying
amount of the relevant cash-generating unit or group
of cash-generating units.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less
costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing value
in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted
to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the asset (or a
cash-generating unit) for which the estimates of future
cash flows have not been adjusted.
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

U]

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2021

Impairment of non-financial assets (Continued)

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-
generating unit) is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or
a cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable
amount. For corporate assets or portion of corporate
assets which cannot be allocated on a reasonable
and consistent basis to a cash-generating unit, the
Group compares the carrying amount of a group of
cash-generating units, including the carrying amounts
of the corporate assets or portion of corporate assets
allocated to that group of cash-generating units,
with the recoverable amount of the group of cash-
generating units. In allocating the impairment loss,
the impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the
carrying amount of any goodwill (if applicable) and
then to the other assets on a pro-rata basis based on
the carrying amount of each asset in the unit or the
group of cash-generating units. The carrying amount
of an asset is not reduced below the highest of its
fair value less costs of disposal (if measurable), its
value in use (if determinable) and zero. The amount of
the impairment loss that would otherwise have been
allocated to the asset is allocated pro rata to the other
assets of the unit or the group of cash-generating
units. An impairment loss is recognised immediately in
profit or loss.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses,
the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating
unit or a group of cash-generating units) is increased
to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount,
but so that the increased carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised
for the asset (or a cash-generating unit or a group of
cash-generating units) in prior years. A reversal of an
impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or
loss.
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(m) Cash and cash equivalents

(n)

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and
deposits held at call with banks with original maturities
of three months or less.

Provisions and contingencies

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a
present legal or constructive obligation as a result of
past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation and the amount
can be reliably estimated.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the
likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement
is determined by considering the class of obligations
as a whole. A provision is recognised even if the
likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item
included in the same class of obligations may be
small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the
expenditures expected to be required to settle the
obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the obligation. The increase in
the provision due to passage of time is recognised as
interest expense.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that
arises from past events and whose existence will only
be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence
of one or more uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the Group. It can also be a
present obligation arising from past events that is not
recognised because it is not probable that an outflow
of economic resources will be required or the amount

of obligation cannot be measured reliably.
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(n)

(o)

(p)

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2021

Provisions and contingencies (Continued)

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed
in the notes to the consolidated financial statements.
When a change in the probability of an outflow
occurs so that the outflow is probable, it will then be
recognised as a provision.

Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs directly
attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of qualifying assets, which are assets that
necessarily take a substantial period of time to get
ready for their intended use or sale, are capitalised as
part of the cost of those assets, until such time as the
assets are substantially ready for their intended use or
sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary
investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the
borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in the
consolidated income statement in the period in which
they are incurred.

Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense for the year comprises current and
deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the consolidated
income statement, except to the extent that it relates
to items recognised in other comprehensive income
or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity, respectively.
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(P)

Current and deferred income tax (Continued)

(i) Current income tax

Current tax is based on the profit or loss from
ordinary activities adjusted for items that are
non-assessable or disallowable for income
tax purposes and is calculated using tax
rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of reporting period in the
countries where the Company’s subsidiaries
operate and generate taxable income.
Management periodically evaluates positions
taken in tax returns with respect to situations
in which applicable tax regulation is subject to
interpretation. It establishes provisions where
appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to

be paid to the tax authorities.

(ii) Deferred income tax

Inside basis differences

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the
liability method, on temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities
and their carrying amounts in the consolidated
financial statements. However, deferred tax
liabilities are not recognised if they arise from the
initial recognition of goodwill and the deferred
income tax is not accounted for if it arises from
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction other than a business combination
that at the time of the transaction affects neither
accounting nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred
income tax is determined using tax rates (and
laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the date of statement of financial
position and are expected to apply when the
related deferred income tax asset is realised or

the deferred income tax liability is settled.
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(P)

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2021

Current and deferred income tax (Continued)

(ii)

Deferred income tax (Continued)

Inside basis differences (Continued)

An exception to the general requirement on
determining the appropriate tax rate used in
measuring deferred tax amount is when an
investment property is carried at fair value
under HKAS 40 “Investment Property”. Unless
the presumption is rebutted, the deferred tax
amounts on these investment properties are
measured using the tax rates that would apply
on sale of these investment properties at their
carrying amounts at the reporting date. The
presumption is rebutted when the investment
property is depreciable and is held within a
business model whose objective is to consume
substantially all the economic benefits embodied
in the property over time, rather than through
sale.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised
only to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profit will be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised.

Outside basis differences

Deferred income tax liabilities are provided
on taxable temporary differences arising from
investments in subsidiaries, except for deferred
income tax liability where the timing of the
reversal of the temporary difference is controlled
by the Group and it is probable that the
temporary difference will not be reversed in the
foreseeable future.
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(P)

(a)

Current and deferred income tax (Continued)

(ii) Deferred income tax (Continued)

Outside basis differences (Continued)

Deferred income tax assets are recognised on
deductible temporary differences arising from
investments in subsidiaries only to the extent
that it is probable the temporary difference
will reverse in the future and there is sufficient
taxable profit available against which the

temporary difference can be utilised.

(iii) Offsetting

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are
offset when there is a legally enforceable right
to offset current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and when the deferred income taxes
assets and liabilities relate to income taxes levied
by the same taxation authority on either the
taxable entity or different taxable entities where
there is an intention to settle the balances on a

net basis.

Employee benefits

()  Salaries, bonus, paid annual leave and the cost
of other benefits to the Group are accrued in
the year in which the associated services are

rendered by employees of the Group.
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(a)

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2021

Employee benefits (Continued)

(i

The Group operates two defined contribution
schemes for Hong Kong employees, the assets
of which are held in separate administered
funds. The Group’s contributions to the defined
contribution schemes are expensed as incurred
and are not reduced by contributions forfeited by
those employees who leave the schemes prior to
vesting fully in the contributions.

The Group also contributes on a monthly basis
to various defined contribution retirement
benefit plans organised by relevant municipal
and provincial governments in the PRC.
The municipal and provincial governments
undertake to assume the retirement benefit
obligations payable to all existing and future
retired employees for post-retirement benefits
beyond the contributions made. The assets
of these plans are held separately from those
of the Group in independently administered
funds managed by the government of the PRC.
Contributions to these plans are expensed as
incurred.

The Group has participated in a defined
contribution plan, the 401(k) scheme covering all
of its eligible employees in the U.S.. Employees
who participate in the plan may contribute a
portion of their compensation on a pre-income
tax basis up to a limit specified by law. The
Group’s contribution to the plan is based on
the percentage of employee contribution from
the individual employee’s monthly basic salary.
The Group also provides an employee benefit
plan under Internal Revenue Code Section 125,
offering to pay for its eligible employees for
medical premium and dependent care expenses
on a pre-tax basis. Contributions to this scheme
are expensed as incurred.
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(a)

(r)

Employee benefits (Continued)

(i)  Termination benefits are payable when
employment is terminated by the Group before
the normal retirement date, or whenever an
employee accepts voluntary redundancy
in exchange for these benefits. The Group
recognises termination benefits at the earlier
of the following dates: (a) when the Group can
no longer withdraw the offer of those benefits;
and (b) when the entity recognises costs for a
restructuring that is within the scope of HKAS
37, Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets, and involves the payment
of termination benefits. In the case of an offer
made to encourage voluntary redundancy, the
termination benefits are measured based on
the number of employees expected to accept
the offer. Benefits falling due more than 12
months after the end of the reporting period are
discounted to their present value.

Share-based compensation

The Group operates an equity-settled share-based
compensation plan. The fair value of the employee
services received in exchange for the grant of the
options is recognised as an expense. The total amount
to be expensed over the vesting period is determined
by reference to the fair value of the options granted,
excluding the impact of any non-market vesting
conditions (for example, profitability and sales growth
targets). Non-market vesting conditions are included
in assumptions about the number of options that are
expected to become vested. At every period end, the
Group revises its estimates of the number of options
that are expected to vest. It recognises the impact of
the revision to original estimates, if any, in the income
statement and a corresponding adjustment to equity.
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(r)

(s)

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2021

Share-based compensation (Continued)

The proceeds received net of any directly attributable
transaction costs are credited to share capital (nominal
value) and share premium when the options are
exercised.

Where the terms and conditions of options are
modified before they vest, the increase in the fair value
of the options, measured immediately before and after
the modification, is also recognised in profit or loss
over the remaining vesting period.

Revenue recognition

The Group recognises revenue when (or as) a
performance obligation is satisfied, i.e. when “control”
of the goods or services underlying the particular
performance obligation is transferred to the customer.

A performance obligation represents a good or service
(or a bundle of goods or services) that is distinct
or a series of distinct goods or services that are
substantially the same.

Control is transferred over time and revenue is
recognised over time by reference to the progress
towards complete satisfaction of the relevant
performance obligation if one of the following criteria
is met:

° the customer simultaneously receives and
consumes the benefits provided by the Group’s
performance as the Group performs;

° the Group’s performance creates or enhances an
asset that the customer controls as the Group
performs; or
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(s)

Revenue recognition (Continued)

° the Group’s performance does not create an
asset with an alternative use to the Group and
the Group has an enforceable right to payment
for performance completed to date.

Otherwise, revenue is recognised at a point in time
when the customer obtains control of the distinct
good or service.

Rental income receivable under operating leases
where the Group is a lessor is recognised in the
income statement in equal instalments over the
accounting periods covered by the lease term. Lease
incentives granted are recognised in the income
statement as an integral part of the aggregate net
lease payments receivable. Contingent rentals are
recognised as income in the year in which they are
earned.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised
when it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Group and the amount of income can be
measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a
time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding
and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
receipts through the expected life of the financial
asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial
recognition.

Dividend income from investments including financial
asset at fair value through profit or loss or other
comprehensive income are recognised when the
shareholder’s rights to receive payment have been
established (provided that it is probable that the
economic benefit will flow to the Group and the
amount of revenue can be measured reliably).
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(s)

®)

Revenue recognition (Continued)

A contract asset represents the Group’s right to
consideration in exchange for goods or services that
the Group has transferred to a customer that is not
yet unconditional. It is assessed for impairment in
accordance with HKFRS 9. In contrast, a receivable
represents the Group’s unconditional right to
consideration, i.e. only the passage of time is required
before payment of that consideration is due.

A contract liability represents the Group’s obligation to
transfer goods or services to a customer for which the
Group has received consideration (or an amount of
consideration is due) from the customer.

A contract asset and a contract liability relating to the
same contract are accounted for and presented on a
net basis.

Government grants

Government grants are not recognised until there is
reasonable assurance that the Group will comply with
the conditions attaching to them and that the grants
will be received.

Government grants are recognised in profit or loss
on a systematic basis over the periods in which the
Group recognises as expenses the related costs for
which the grants are intended to compensate.

Government grants related to income that are
receivable as compensation for expenses or losses
already incurred or for the purpose of giving immediate
financial support to the Group with no future related
costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period
in which they become receivable. Such grants are
presented under “other income”.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(u)

(v)

(w)

Share capital
Ordinary shares are classified as equity.
Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue
of new shares or options are shown in equity as a
deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.
Dividend distribution
Dividend distribution to the Group’s shareholders
is recognised as a liability in the Group’s financial
statements in the period in which the dividends are
approved by the Company’s shareholders or directors,
as appropriate.
Related parties
(@) A person or a close member of that person’s
family is related to the Group if that person:
(i) has control or joint control over the Group;

(i) has significant influence over the Group; or

(i) is a member of key management personnel
of the Group or the Company’s parent.

(u)

(v)

(w)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B RRME (&)

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(w) Related parties (Continued)

(b)  An entity is related to the Group if any of the
following conditions apply:

(i)

(i

(ii)

(iv)

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2021

The entity and the Group are members of
the same group (which means that each
parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is
related to the others).

One entity is an associate or joint venture
of the other entity (or an associate or joint
venture of a member of a group of which
the other entity is a member).

Both entities are joint ventures of the same
third party.

One entity is a joint venture of a third entity
and the other entity is an associate of the
third entity.

The entity is a post-employment benefit
plan for the benefit of the employees of the
Group or an entity related to the Group.

The entity is controlled or jointly controlled
by a person identified in (a).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(w) Related parties (Continued)

(o)

(Continued)

(vil)

(vili)

A person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of
key management personnel of the entity (or
of a parent of the entity).

The entity, or any member of a group
of which it is a part,
management personnel services to the

provides key

Group or to the Group’s parent.

Close members of the family of a person are
those family members who may be expected
to influence, or be influenced by, that person in

their dealings with the entity and include:

(i)

that person’s children and spouse or
domestic partner;

children of that person’s spouse or

domestic partner; and

dependents of that person or that person’s
spouse or domestic partner.
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5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(a) Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial
risks: market risk (including foreign exchange risk,
price risk and interest rate risk), credit risk and
liquidity risk. Risk management is carried out by senior
management of the Group under policies approved by
the board of directors of the Company.

(i)  Market risk
Foreign exchange risk

The Group is exposed to foreign exchange
risk arising from various currency exposures,
primarily with respect to the United States dollar
(“US$”), HK$ and Renminbi (“RMB”) as the
Group’s revenue and the operating costs are
denominated in these currencies. The Group
is also exposed to other currency movements,
primarily in terms of investments in the U.S.
and Indonesia, bank deposits, loan and interest
receivables, certain other loans and amount
due to an intermediate holding company
denominated in US$. Foreign exchange risk
arises from future commercial transactions,
recognised assets and liabilities and net
investments in foreign operations. The Group
has not entered into any derivative instruments
to hedge its foreign exchange exposures.
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mEMBHBRME (R)

5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(CONTINUED)

(@) Financial risk factors (Continued)

()

Market risk (Continued)

Foreign exchange risk (Continued)

At 31 December 2021, if the HK$ had
weakened/strengthened by 0.5% against the
US$ with all other variables held constant,
loss for the year and equity would have been
HK$21,830,000 higher/lower (2020: loss for the
year would be HK$13,371,000 higher/lower),
respectively, mainly as a result of net foreign
exchange losses/gains on translation of US$
denominated cash and bank deposits, loan and
interest receivables, other loans and amount
due to an intermediate holding company. The
Group’s management manages this risk by
closely monitoring the exchange rate movement
and changes in market conditions that may
have a significant impact on the operations and
financial performance.
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5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(CONTINUED)

(@) Financial risk factors (Continued)

()

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2021

Market risk (Continued)

Price risk

The Group’s main market price risk exposures
relate to its financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss and through other comprehensive
income, which mainly comprise debt and equity
securities. During the year ended 31 December
2021, the Group disposal of all its publicly traded
listed equity securities and the carrying value of
the remaining non-publicly equity securities was
zero and thus, the Group’s price risk is limited at
the end of the reporting period. At 31 December
2020, if the market price of the financial assets
at fair value through other comprehensive
income had increased/decreased by 5%, loss
for the year and equity of the Group would have
HK$120,000 higher/lower, respectively, mainly as
a result of the gains/losses on financial assets at
fair value through other comprehensive income.
The Group closely monitors the price movement
and changes in market conditions that may have
an impact on the value of these financial assets.
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mEMBHBRME (R)

5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(CONTINUED)

(@) Financial risk factors (Continued)

()

Market risk (Continued)

Interest rate risk

The Group has no significant interest-bearing
assets and liabilities except for cash and bank
deposits, loan receivables, lease liabilities,
bank and other borrowings, amount due to an
intermediate holding company, amount due to
a fellow subsidiary and convertible notes. The
interest rates for the loan receivables, note
receivables, amount due to an intermediate
holding company, amount due to a fellow
subsidiary, certain other loans and convertible
notes are fixed while the interest expense of
certain other loans which bear interests at LIBOR
that are mainly capitalised and the remaining
balances are not significant.

At 31 December 2021, if interest rates on cash
and bank deposits, bank and other borrowings
had been 100 basis points higher/lower with
all other variables held constant, loss for the
year would have been HK$12,151,000 (2020:
HK$812,000) higher/lower, mainly as a result
of interest expenses on the bank and other
borrowings.
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5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(CONTINUED)

(@) Financial risk factors (Continued)

()

Market risk (Continued)

Interest rate risk (Continued)

A fundamental reform of major interest rate
benchmarks is being undertaken globally,
including the replacement of some interbank
offered rates (“IBORs”) with alternative nearly
risk-free rates. Details of the impacts on the
Group’s risk management strategy arising from
the interest rate benchmark reform and the
progress towards implementation of alternative
benchmark interest rates are set out under
“interest rate benchmark reform” in this note.

Credit risk

There is no significant credit risk in relation to
the Group’s cash and bank deposits as cash
and bank deposits are placed with banks and
financial institutions with good credit ratings.
Approximately 93% (2020: 46%) of the Group’s
bank deposits were placed in international
financial institutions with minimum credit ratings
of A3/A- as rated by Moody’s and Standard &
Poor’s as at 31 December 2021.

The maximum exposure to credit risk for the
Group and the Company at the reporting date
is the carrying amount of each class of financial
assets.
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mEMBHBRME (R)

5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(CONTINUED)

(@) Financial risk factors (Continued)

()

Market risk (Continued)

Credit risk (Continued)

Trade receivables

The aggregate revenue from the five largest
customers represents 54% (2020: 53.0%) of
total revenue excluding interest income and
dividend income, of which, two customers
(2020: two customers) individually exceed
10% of the total revenue (excluding interest
income and dividend income) for the year ended
31 December 2021.

As at 31 December 2021, the balance of trade
and other receivables mainly represents rental
receivables and interest receivables. Rental
deposits are required from tenants prior to the
commencement of leases. The Group performs
periodic credit evaluations of these debtors to
manage the risk.

As at 31 December 2021, except for debtors
with significant outstanding balances, which
are assessed for impairment individually and
HK$6,483,000 (2020: HK$1,301,000) ECL was
provided, the management of the Group have
assessed the ECL of reamining trade receivables
as insignificant and therefore it did not result in
an impairment allowance for the both years.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B RRME (&)

5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 5 BERKREE(HE)
(CONTINUED)
(a) Financial risk factors (Continued) (a) HMEEKBEZE(E)
(i)  Market risk (Continued) (i) THEEE (&)
Credit risk (Continued) EEREE (&)
Other receivables H b e U FR08
The Group determines the following expected AEBEASENESRE
credit loss rate for its loan receivables based REZEAHE REEKE
on Group’s expected loan repayment date and KETEUATIEEAELX
adjusted by forward looking factors. The details & WiZAIE A RETH
of the loan and interest are disclosed in Note o BREFEFBERW
20(b). FE20(b) HEE -
The loss allowances as at 31 December 2021 AEEBIEREEKER
was determined for non-current loan and interest EFBEMEWREREER
receivables and note receivables as follows: 2021F12HA31H B k&

BEBEIIWT

Loan and interest receivables ERERERE 2021 2020
2021 £ 2020F
ECL rate (%) TR IR R K (%) 6.9 5.7
Gross carrying amount of non- EMBERE R K
current loan and interest MERAEEE
receivables (HK$’000) (E¥For) 292,620 290,929
Loss allowances (HK$’000) EREERCEEFT) 20,035 16,657
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5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(CONTINUED)

(a)

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(i)

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies
maintaining sufficient cash and marketable
securities, the availability of funding through an
adequate amount of committed credit facilities
and the ability to close out market positions.
Due to the dynamic nature of the underlying
businesses, senior management of the Group
aims to maintain flexibility in funding by keeping
committed credit lines available.

As described in Note 3(b) to the consolidated
financial statements, there are certain conditions
and matters indicate the existence of material
uncertainties which may cast significant doubt
about the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern. At the end of the reporting period,
the Group has taken appropriate measures and
plans as set out in Note 3(b) to improve the
liquidity position of the Group.

The table below analyses the Group’s financial
liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based
on the remaining period at the date of the
consolidated statement of financial position
to the contractual maturity date. The amounts
disclosed in the table are the undiscounted cash
flows. Balances due within 12 months equal their
carrying balances, as the impact of discounting
is not significant.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

e BBRME (A)

5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 5 HERRERE(E)
(CONTINUED)
(a) Financial risk factors (Continued) (a) HMEEKBEZE(E)
(i) Liquidity risk (Continued) (i) EEMEEEE (E)
Contractual payment
CESRNES
Less than
1 year and Between Between
repayable 1 and 2 and Over
on demand 2 years 5 years 5 years
1EUTR
BREREE 1Z22F2@E 2F55zH 5Lk
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BETT BT T BETFT
At 31 December 2021} 2021412 431 H
Deposits received, other B UiZ%E « HitbfEft
payables and accruals BN JEZTIEH 1,433,325 466,041 5,167 10,803
Borrowings (ER 6,115,688 - - -
Lease liabilities HEARE 17,114 17,542 30,374 30,530
Amount due to an JE {5 — Rl 4 AR
intermediate holding NGIE/ O]
company 425,253 8,930,310 - -
7,991,380 9,413,893 35,541 41,333
At 31 December 2020 202012 A31H
Deposits received, other B Uiks - HibfEf
payables and accruals TIENETIAER 1,007,627 205,415 467,779 12,194
Borrowings =R 4,236,495 3,659,238 1,061,031 —
Lease liabilities HEGAE 11,390 9,239 28,628 39,370
Amount due to an e —RHEERA
intermediate holding AIFUA
company 328,981 6,908,608 — —
5,584,493 10,782,500 1,557,438 51,564
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5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(CONTINUED)

(b)

(c)

Interest rate benchmark reform

Certain the Group’s LIBOR other loans may be
subject to the interest rate benchmark reform. The
Group is closely monitoring the market and managing
the transition to new benchmark interest rates,
including announcements made by the relevant IBOR
regulators.

LIBOR

The UK Financial Conduct Authority has confirmed all
LIBOR settings will either cease to be provided by any
administrator or no longer be representative:

e immediately after 31 December 2021, in the case
of all sterling, euro, Swiss franc and Japanese
yen settings, and the 1-week and 2-month US
dollar settings; and

e immediately after 30 June 2023, in the case of
the remaining US dollar settings.

Capital risk management

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to
safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern in order to provide returns for shareholders
and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an
optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure,
the Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid
to shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue
new shares or sell assets to reduce debt.

Consistent with others in the industry, the Group
monitors capital on the basis of gearing ratio. This
ratio is calculated as total debt divided by total capital.
Total debt is calculated as “total borrowings”. Total
capital is calculated as “total equity”, as shown in the
consolidated statement of financial position.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

e BBRME (A)

5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 5
(CONTINUED)

(c) Interest rate benchmark reform (Continued)

The Group’s strategy is to maintain a healthy gearing
ratio. The gearing ratios, as calculated by total
borrowings over total shareholders’ equity, are as
follows:

BEREE (&)

(c)

EXEREE(E)

AEERE S EEFREN
BEXRELE - BXRAFBHE
(RIEEEHERURRERE
BETE)T

2021 2020
2021 & 20204
HK$’000 HK$’000
EBET T BT
Total borrowings (excluding amount & & 48 %8 (16 3E & —
due to an intermediate holding AR RS A% A B FRIE )
company) 5,752,539 6,590,903
Amount due to an intermediate JEAS — PP R R A A
holding company B 8,505,057 6,579,626

Total borrowings (including amount ﬁ%%"é‘gﬁ( %Fﬁ Bl

due to an intermediate holding AR A A RIE)

company) 14,257,596 13,170,529
Total equity M AR RE 4,253,046 9,529,056
Gearing ratio (excluding amount BERBEEX(TBEEN

due to an intermediate holding — B AP AR A R FRIE)

company) 135.3% 69.2%
Gearing ratio (including amount BERBBELR (BIEEN

due to an intermediate holding — B AP AR A R FE)

company) 335.2% 138.2%

In order to fund the daily operation and the expansion
of the business of the Group, significant amounts
of capital in the form of borrowing or equity, or a
combination of both, is considered to be necessary
in the future. The directors of the Company consider
such funding for the future operation and expansion
will be available as and when required.
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mEMBHBRME (R)

5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(CONTINUED)

(c)

(d)

Interest rate benchmark reform (Continued)

As detailed in Note 3(b), the directors of the Company
have given careful consideration to the future liquidity
and performance of the Group and its available
sources of financing in assessing whether the Group
will have sufficient financial resources to continue as
a going concern. Accordingly, a number of measures
have been undertaken to mitigate the liquidity pressure
and to improve the Group’s financial position. Please
refer to Note 3(b) for details of the measures.

Fair value estimation

The following table presents the Group’s financial
instruments that were measured at fair value at 31
December 2021 and 31 December 2020. The different
levels have been defined as follows:

() Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities (Level 1).

(i) Inputs other than quoted prices included within
Level 1 that are observable for the assets or
liabilities, either directly (that is, as prices) or
indirectly (that is, derived from prices) (Level 2).

(i) Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not
based on observable market data (that is,
unobservable inputs) (Level 3).

BEREE (&)

(c)

(d)

EXEpEE(E)

WHTEE3() FTaFil + AR ARE
EETEAEEBRLTH R M
BERUBELER - B4
ZRASERREBHES KK
RUAREATAES KR
bt - AEE B HEREZIERE R
CRBESBE I RN ELAEE
BB ISR - B R
15 - 2N 3D) °

D AEEMGE

TRE5M2021F12 31 B
K& 2020F 12 A31 RIZAR(E
B EMNAEBESBMTA T
RARNERLAT :

HREEXE ENERTN
BHRE (REAE) (5
140) °

—
=

i) BBEEREIRHRE
SN REERBBEE
(BN{E# ) sk fE#z (BN 3| f&
BER) A B RS HE
ABHE (B24) -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B RRME (&)

5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(CONTINUED)

(d)

Fair value estimation (Continued)

BEREE (&)

AREEMLE ()

>

(d)

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
F1R F24k E3 @gt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETFT BETT BT BT
At 31 December 2021 72021 F12831H
Financial assets at BAREBESA
fair value through Htp2EKEN
other comprehensive BREE
income
— Non-publicly - RERBEDHARS
traded listed equity IR EES
securities
at Hong Kong = - - -
— Publicly traded listed — REBABEXZZ
equity securities at IHRERS
Hong Kong = - - -
Total financial assets B EERE = - - -
At 31 December 2020 202012 A31 8
Financial assets at fair BRARBERA
value through other Hip 2 EW
comprehensive income B ERE
— Non-publicly - REBFLRARS
traded listed equity FHREES
securities
at Hong Kong - - - -
— Publicly traded listed - REERRRSZ
equity securities at ETRERES
Hong Kong 2,409 = - 2,409
Total financial assets B s EELE 2,409 = = 2,409

During the year ended 31 December 2021 and 2020,

there were no transfers between Levels 1, 2 and 3.
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mEMBHBRME (R)

5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(CONTINUED)

(d)

Fair value estimation (Continued)

(i)

(ii)

Financial instruments in Level 1

The fair value of financial instruments traded in
active markets is based on quoted market prices
at the date of the statement of financial position.
A market is regarded as active if quoted prices
are readily and regularly available from an
exchange, dealer, broker, industry group, pricing
service, or regulatory agency, and those prices
represent actual and regularly occurring market
transactions on an arm’s length basis. The
quoted market price used for financial assets
held by the Group is the current bid price.

Financial instruments in Level 2

The fair value of financial instruments that are not
traded in an active market (for example, over-
the counter derivatives) is determined by using
valuation techniques. These valuation techniques
maximise the use of observable market data
where it is available and rely as little as possible
on entity specific estimates. If all significant
inputs required to fair value an instrument are
observable, the instrument is included in Level 2.

5

BEEEE (&)

(d)

n

(i)

(ii)

L

J

L

EEMGE (8)

F1IRANZTEBITA

RERBTZEENESRT
BRI EBEARI B
MERAHPOTIERERE
o MZERENTHH
EHIRXZ ZF - EHE
g EXEE - RER
BHENEEHRBES
BRRARSRANE M
THERMSERS @ Al
MZERARERE - A%
B M EEEMANT
BRETIRITHIE

F2RANZTHBITA

WIHRERBMBEENS
BT E(HIBINTET
B)WAREBEENAKE
BIERE - &S EER
RECRBRMENT
SISEIR - WA AEH
BOBREENEE M
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

e BBRME (A)

5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(CONTINUED)

(d) Fair value estimation (Continued)

(iii) Financial instruments in Level 3

5 MEERER(E)

(d) 2DAREEMS (HE)

(i) FE3RAHEZHTA

If one or more of the significant inputs is not fii —IE Sk Z I E K& A &L

based on observable market data, the instrument B FEE R ERRSH

is included in Level 3. THEEE - AIZIAEZA
FEIM -

The following table presents the changes in Level TREJNNEIFRITAR

3 instruments for the years ended 31 December B E2021F & 2020F 12 A

2020 and 2021:

S1TRIEFEMNES

Non-publicly
listed traded
equity securities
at Hong Kong

(Note below)

RBEBIELH

R LEMRE

BH (M)

HK$’000

BB FT

Balance as at 1 January 2020 20204 1 A 1 B 96,947
Fair value loss on revaluation of financial ~EGR A EET AR M2 EKE

assets at fair value through other MY BEERNAREERIE
comprehensive income (96,947)

Balance as at 31 December 2020
and 31 December 2021

R 2020412 A31 H
N 2021412 A 31 B & -
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mEMBHBRME (R)

5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(CONTINUED)

(d)

Fair value estimation (Continued)

(iii) Financial instruments in Level 3 (Continued)

Note:

During the year ended 31 December 2018, the
Company’s equity investments in China Huiyuan Juice
Group Limited (“Huiyuan Juice”) of HK$200,956,000
has become non-publicly traded as trading of shares of
Huiyuan Juice has been suspended since April 2018.
Hence, these equity investments were transferred from
Level 1 to Level 3 for the estimation of fair value during
the year ended 31 December 2018. Market approach
was adopted for the valuation of Huiyuan Juice for the
year ended 31 December 2019.

For the year ended 31 December 2020, asset
approach was adopted for the valuation of Huiyuan
Juice. The fair value was based on the estimated fair
value of the assets and liabilities of Huiyuan Juice.
As there is no significant assumption adopted in
the valuation, no sensitivity analysis is presented.
Subsequently in January 2021, shares of Huiyuan Juice
have been delisted and the directors of the Company
consider that the fair value as at 31 December 2021
and 2020 was concluded as nil.

5

BEREE (&)

(d)

R

(iii)

EEMGE (8)

FEIRANTHBIT R (H)

B3

R

REZE2018F 12 A31 H It
FE  ARPEERRTS
EERA A ([ERRET )
D BE018F4AREEE
T MARARERRETH
% 7K 1% & 78 # 200,956,000
TEKAFELETEERE - B
It HE2018%F 12 A31H
WEFE - BEFTAAEE
ZERAKECDHEILE
B EE3H - H 22019F
12A31BILFE  BEstlE
BRTHEERATSE -

HZE2020%F 12 A31 B L
E ERERETHHER
REBEX - AABEDHER
BRREITHNEEHERBENG
HAREE - HRETHE
B A EARE
WA EZ2F|GFEESNT - H
% ERRTHRGOER
202141 AR - MARF
B ERARN2021F K% 2020
F12A31BNAREBEA

Z
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5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(CONTINUED)

(d) Fair value estimation (Continued)
(iii) Financial instruments in Level 3 (Continued)

The fair value of the following financial assets
and liabilities approximate their carrying amount:

(i) Loan receivables;

(i) Trade receivables;

(i) Other receivables;

(iv) Cash and bank deposits;

(v) Deposits received, other payables and
accruals;

(vi)  Borrowings; and
(vi)  Amount due to an intermediate holding
company

The disclosures of the investment properties that
are measured at fair value are set out in Note 17.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGMENTS

Note 4 to the consolidated financial statements include
a summary of the significant accounting policies used in
the preparation of the consolidated financial statements.
The preparation of consolidated financial statements often
requires the use of judgments to select specific accounting
methods and policies from several acceptable alternatives.
Furthermore, significant estimates and assumptions
concerning the future may be required in selecting and
applying those methods and policies in the consolidated
financial statements. The Group bases its estimates and
judgments on historical experience and various assumptions
that are reasonable under the circumstances. Actual results
may differ from these estimates and judgments under
different assumptions or conditions.

(1) Critical judgements in applying accounting
policies

The following are the critical judgements, apart from
those involving estimations (see below), that the
directors of the Company have made in the process
of applying the Group’s accounting policies and
that have the most significant effect on the amounts
recognised in the consolidated financial statements.

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2021

5

6

BEEEE (&)

(d) 2AREEMGE (&)
(i) FIRAWEHITAE (E)

LTHBEERBEBENA
AEELRETDSEES
() RBRER:

(iy  FEURERFK

(i) EAbFEUFIE

(

(

=
=

iv) IRENMIRITENR

v) BlESe - HibfE
T3k 18 & FE & 1B
g

vy EBE:R

(vii) B — AR R AR

REVHKA «

BEAnBEENREY
EWNREER ST
17 °

A SR S T 1 & & K

HAMBHRRHITICERELES
BBREREGMAIESTBRENE
2o ERUESAMBHRRMNBIEF
EHEAEELDAE  URZETER
DERFPBERFES ARBUR
BE EEERERSRIIANK
RN M ERERNBIESR
AEFSEHARAKFLHERGHERR
Re REEMGBEERAB DZER
BEKR  URERBBEIATARE
BEMZHERR - ETRAKREHIER
T ERGERATEAIRNLEER-RE
K HI e o

(1) FERASBERINRR Y E

BR% R et (RT3 RRRSR #)
B oh - TOARARBEERE
AASE ST BRABET
fEH - MRS 75 R E

RuLEAARAY BN
8 -



mEMBHBRME (R)

6 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGMENTS (CONTINUED)

(1) Critical judgements in applying accounting

policies (Continued)

(a)

Going concern consideration

In the process of applying the Group’s
accounting policies, apart from those involving
estimations, management has prepared the
consolidated financial statements on the
assumption that the Group will be able to
operate as a going concern in the coming year,
which is a critical judgement that has the most
significant effect on the amounts recognised
in the consolidated financial statements. The
assessment of the going concern assumption
involves making a judgement by the directors,
at a particular point of time, about the future
outcome of events or conditions which are
inherently uncertain. The directors consider
that the Group has the capability to continue
as a going concern and the major events or
conditions, which may give rise to business
risks, that individually or collectively may cast
significant doubt upon the going concern
assumption are set out in Note 3(b) to the
consolidated financial statements.

6 EARSETMHERE(F)

(1)

V& P& S B B Y BB 62 4 A
(%)
(a) HELEZE

RERAREESTBED
WIEH - B R hETAIRE
gAES - EIRERELR
B BmERDERAE
BN RRFE K iisE
KB ELE LB - M BRR
HRNRE B IRRERD
SHEBKAREATEN
BRI o RIS ELE
R - PREENFTE
BB MAEARE LT
B S BRI R IR R
ELHE - EERA - A
EEBRENBFELSE M
AETI}DJUEX LEEREL
ERREREARMAL
AFE%AWH D E KNS
B RN RS B R
ELIERIOE
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6 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGMENTS (CONTINUED)

(1) Critical judgements in applying accounting
policies (Continued)

(b) Control over company under receivership

As disclosed in Note 38(a) to the consolidated
financial statements, the Group has been notified
of the appointment of receivers by a deed dated
27 July 2021 concerning the appointment of
receivers (the “CO Receivers”) over all of the
issued shares of China Oceanwide Real Estate
Development Holdings Limited (“COREDHL”, a
direct wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company
and, together with its subsidiaries, “CO Real
Estate Group”), which is an intermediate holding
company that indirectly holds the Group’s US
Real Estate Development Project located in
New York, Los Angeles and Hawaii, the U.S..
Furthermore, a new director was appointed
by the agent and security agent of the notes
provided to the Company (the “Notes”) to replace
the existing directors in COREDHL as well as
China Oceanwide Real Estate Development
II Limited, China Oceanwide Real Estate
Development IV Limited and China Oceanwide
Real Estate Development V Limited, all of which
are incorporated in British Virgin Islands and
wholly owned subsidiaries of COREDHL which
are the intermediate holding companies for
the Hawaii property projects of the Group (the
“Hawaii Properties”, including Kapolei, Ko Olina
1 Land and Ko Olina 2 Land, Hawaii, the U.S.).
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mEMBHBRME (R)

6 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGMENTS (CONTINUED)

(1) Critical judgements in applying accounting

policies (Continued)

(b)

Control over company under receivership
(Continued)

The board of directors of the Company has
assessed the status of the receivership over
COREDHL, including the powers of the CO
Receivers, as well as the rights and powers of
the security agent of the Notes under the shares
charges (the “CO Share Charges”) as a result
of the security under the Notes having become
enforceable. In addition, it is noted that after the
receivership of COREDHL on 27 July 2021 and
thereafter for the year ended 31 December 2021,
the Group continues to manage the operations
of the CO Real Estate Group and has full access
to the books and records of these subsidiaries
as before the receivership. Further, the directors
believe that the receivership will be resolved in
the near future, as the Group has been actively
negotiating with certain third party purchasers
to dispose of all or part of the Hawaii Properties
and also the other property projects in the U.S.
belonging to the CO Real Estate Group, and the
proceeds from such disposals will be used to
repay the liabilities under the Notes and therefore
resolving the receivership over COREDHL.
As at the date of approval for issuance of the
consolidated financial statements, conditional
sales and purchase agreements for the disposals
part of the Hawaii Properties have been entered
into by the Group with these independent third
parties and it is expected that the completion of
the disposals will take place in the near future
as the Group is making progress in working
towards ensuring the condition precedents are
being met (see Note 21).
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6 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGMENTS (CONTINUED)

(1) Critical judgements in applying accounting
policies (Continued)

(b) Control over company under receivership
(Continued)

Furthermore, in assessing whether the Group
still have control over the CO Real Estate Group
after the appointment of the CO Receivers,
the directors note that the relevant activities of
the CO Real Estate Group after the expected
date of resolution of the receivership are more
significant that the relevant activities of the CO
Real Estate Group being undertaken during
the period whilst COREDHL is expected to be
under the receivership, as the CO Real Estate
Group is expected to have substantial property
assets even after the disposals of all or part
of the Hawaii Properties to repay the liabilities
under the Notes and therefore resolving the
receivership.

In view of the above, the board of directors
considers that the Group continue to have
control over COREDHL and its subsidiaries and
hence the financial statements of CO Real Estate
Group continues to be consolidated in the
consolidated financial statements of the Group
after the appointment of the CO Receivers over
COREDHL.

(2) Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The following are the key assumptions concerning the
future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty
at the end of the reporting period that may have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the
next financial year.

(a) Fair value measurement

A number of assets and liabilities included
in the Group’s financial statements require
measurement at, and/or disclosure of, fair value.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

6 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGMENTS (CONTINUED)

(2)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty
(Continued)

(a)

Fair value measurement (Continued)

The fair value measurement of the Group’s
financial and non-financial assets and liabilities
utilises market observable inputs and data as far
as possible. Inputs used in determining fair value
measurements are categorised into different
levels based on how observable the inputs used
in the valuation technique utilised are (the ‘fair
value hierarchy’):

° Level 1:  Quoted prices in active markets

for identical items (unadjusted);

o Level 2: Observable direct or indirect
inputs other than Level 1 inputs;

° Level 3: Unobservable inputs (i.e. not
derived from market data).
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e BBRME (A)

6 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGMENTS (CONTINUED)

(2) Key sources of estimation uncertainty
(Continued)

(@) Fair value measurement (Continued)

The classification of an item into the above levels
is based on the lowest level of the inputs used
that has a significant effect on the fair value
measurement of the item. Transfers of items
between levels are recognised in the period they
occur.

The Group measures a number of items at fair
value:

o Investment properties in Shanghai, the
PRC (Note 17); and

° Financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income (Note 19).

For more detailed information in relation to the
fair value measurement of the items above,
please refer to the applicable notes.
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mEMBHBRME (R)

6 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGMENTS (CONTINUED)

(2)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty
(Continued)

(b)

Estimated impairment of loan and interest
receivables

The Group recognised 12 months ECLs for
the loan and interest receivables due from
non-controlling parties. The Group assessed
receivables by individual basis, based on
management’s best estimate of losses
incurred at the reporting date. The amount
of the impairment loss based on ECL model
is measured as the difference between all
contractual cash flow that are due to the Group
and all the cash flows that the Group expected
to receive, discounted at effective interest rate
determined at initial recognition. Where the
future cash flows are less than expected or
being revised downward due to changes in fact
circumstances, a material impairment loss may
arise.

6 ERSTEERME ()

(2

CRHER A VERP I AE )

(b)

FE W B R K R B B EHR
|

AN B HE USRI AR T &Y
ERRAEHER12(E A
TEERfE AL - NERIE
EEERNRE BHATA
BB KM REGR - &1
R E TS FE UL FRIE o &
RIBER{E 1B RIS AR
BEEBSBEIRMBERS
AEENESHBESRER
SEEHEKROABERS
T2 EREETE - Wi
RAA RS EENER
FEBEIR o MARRIRE R
PRBHIEEESLIBR
BT - BRI BEEAE
BARERIE -

RZERERAT 2021 F3R

209



210

e ISR R (&

6 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGMENTS (CONTINUED)

(2) Key sources of estimation uncertainty
(Continued)

(c) Impairment of non-financial assets

At the date of statement of financial position, the
Group undertakes a review to determine whether
there is any indication of impairment of non-
financial assets.

Properties, plant and equipment, investment
properties under construction, right-of-use
assets and other non-financial assets are
reviewed for impairment losses whenever events
or changes in circumstances indicate that
the carrying amount may not be recoverable.
An impairment loss is recognised for the
amount by which an asset’s carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. For the
purposes of assessing impairment, assets are
grouped at the lowest levels for which there
are separately identifiable cash flows. The
Group has considered recoverability of the
assets as impairment indication. Reversal of an
impairment provision is recorded as income in
the period when the reversal occurs. Reversal
on impairment loss would be recognised if there
has been a change in the estimates used to
determine the asset’s recoverable amount since
the last impairment test was carried out. Please
refer to Notes 16, 17 and 18 for the impairment
assessment of properties, plant and equipment,
investment properties under construction and
right-of-use assets, respectively.
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6 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGMENTS (CONTINUED)

(2)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty
(Continued)

(d)

Depreciation and useful lives of power plant
under construction

Estimation of the useful lives of the Group’s
power plant facilities is based on the Group’s
assessment of industry practice, internal
technical evaluation and experience with similar
assets. Management estimates the useful lives
of the power plant facilities, which are under
construction, to be around 30 years. Changes
in the expected level of usage and technological
development could have an impact on the
economic useful lives and the residual values of
these assets, and therefore future depreciation

charges.

The estimated useful lives are reviewed at
least each financial year-end and are updated
if expectations differ from previous estimates
due to physical wear and tear, technical or
commercial obsolescence and legal or other
limitations on the use of the assets. It is possible,
however, that future results of operations could
be materially affected by changes in the factors
mentioned above.
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6 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGMENTS (CONTINUED)

(2) Key sources of estimation uncertainty
(Continued)

(e) Estimates for net realisable value of
properties under development

The Group assesses the carrying amounts
of properties under development according
to their net realisable values based on the
realisability of these properties. Net realisable
value for properties under development is
determined by reference to management’s
estimates of the selling price based on
prevailing market conditions, less applicable
variable selling expenses and the anticipated
costs to completion (including land costs).
Based on management’s best estimates, an
accumulated provision of impairment losses of
HK$4,419,336,000 (2020: HK$695,361,000)
(Note 21) was made on properties under
development up to the year ended 31 December
2021.

(f) Classification of construction cost of the
project in the Los Angeles, the United
States (the “U.S.”)

The Group currently classifies the construction
costs of the project in the Los Angeles, United
States as properties under development
(condominiums for sale) and investment
properties (hotel and shopping mall for rent
out). For the investment properties, the Group
considers to hold the properties for earning fixed
rental income after completion of construction
and commencement of operation.
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6 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGMENTS (CONTINUED)

(2)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty
(Continued)

(9)

Provisions and accruals of the real estate
development project in Los Angeles, the U.S.

As explained in Notes 24 and 32, the Group
had claims in respect of the disputes between
the Group and certain contractors in relation
to the Group’s real estate development project
in Los Angeles, the U.S. These disputes are
under examination by management of the
Company. Based on the available information,
the management of the Company estimates
the outcome of the expenditures and liens,
taking into account the risks and uncertainties
surrounding the expenditures and liens
and recognises payables and accruals for
variation orders and damages according to
contractual terms entered with the contractors,
if appropriate. Provisions represent the
management’s best estimate of the consideration
required to settle the obligations, after
consultation with the technical experts, internal
and external legal counsels on the possible
outcome and liability of the Group would then be
recognised, if appropriate.
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6 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGMENTS (CONTINUED)

(2)

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2021

Key sources of estimation uncertainty
(Continued)

(9)

Provisions and accruals of the real estate
development project in Los Angeles, the U.S.
(Continued)

As at 31 December 2021, based on the best
estimate and available information to the
management of the Company, an aggregate
amount of approximately HK$1,274,199,000
(2020: HK$1,239,014,000) (see Note 24)
additional provision has been accrued
for the expenditures, liens, litigations and
claims in respect of the Group’s real estate
development project in Los Angeles, the U.S..
The determination of the provisions involved
significant management estimation. The Group
could incur judgements or enter into settlements
of the disputes with counterparties that could
adversely affect its operating results or cash
flows in a particular period.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

mEMBHBRME (R)

7 REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding.
The principal activities of the Company’s subsidiaries are
set out in Note 34.

Revenue represents rental income, interest income and
dividend income. The amounts of revenue recognised
during the year are as follows:

WA K2 EBE R

RARFNETEEBRREER - K
NAMBARMNEZEXBH N
34 o

WABREEE W - M B WE MR
B - FARBHBASEET :

2021 2020

20215 2020%F

HK$’000 HK$’000

BT BB F T

Rental income from investment properties &Y% a5 & 110,859 93,686

Interest income ) E W= 445 6,139

Dividend income received from financial R EEAAEBER ABZE

assets at fair value through profit or H b2 mes El’ﬁﬂ%ﬁ?

loss and other comprehensive income HI A% Bk e - 171

111,304 99,996

The senior management comprising executive directors and
the chief financial officer are the Group’s chief operating
decision-maker (“CODM”). Management has determined
operating segments for the purposes of allocating resources
and assessing performance.

Segments are managed separately as each business
segment has different business objectives and is subject to
risks and returns that are different from one another.

Earnings/(losses) before interest expense and tax (“EBIT/
(LBIT)”) is regarded as segment results in respect of the
Group’s reportable segments as the CODM considers that
this can better reflect the performance of each segment.
EBIT/(LBIT) is used in the Group’s internal financial and
management reporting to monitor business performances.

EREEE(BRATEZRMBR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B RRME (&)

7 REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 7 WARSHER (&)

(CONTINUED)

Segment information:

TEPER

Year ended 31 December 2021

BZ2021E12A31HLLEE
Finance
Property  Real estate investment
investment  development Energy and others Total
HERE
NERE EHERS #REN REfh h
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$000
AETT AETR AETT AETR AETT
Segment revenue from external customers RENBEPED HRA 110,859 - - 445 111,304
Segment results before other net losses Hit BB RO DEE 90,516 (137,242) (28,104) (36,450) (111,280)
Other net losses (Note 8(a)) HiFEE (FFE8() (5,182) (3,837,280) (336,121) (31,972) (4,210,555)
EBIT/(LBIT) EN G e
(MeRBAER) 85,334  (3,974,522) (364,225) (68,422)  (4,321,835)
Interest expense e - (1,077,852) (197) (1,005)  (1,079,144)
Profit/(loss) before tax BHAFE/ (B8) 85,334  (5,052,374) (364,422) (69,517)  (5,400,979)
Income tax credit FiEtiEe 29,736
Loss for the year FRER (5,371,243)
Segment assets AEEE 1,492,706 16,515,184 3,127,321 28,421 21,163,632
Deferred income tax assets ERFEHEE - 99,369 - - 99,369
Total assets BEGE 21,263,001
Segment liabilties AHak 142,945 1,915,505 212,697 119,453 2,390,600
Borrowings e 1,186,302 3,522,396 - 1,043,841 5,752,539
Amount due to an intermediate holding e B EHERAR
company 0| 385,490 5,051,725 - 3,067,842 8,505,057
Current income tax liabilities RHMEHAR 26,928 13,146 - - 40,074
Deferred income tax liabilities BRAEHER 318,504 3,181 - - 321,685
Total liabilities afkEs 17,009,955
Depreciation of properties, plant and NE - BERZENTE
equipment 4,080 1,713 938 169 6,900
Depreciation of right-of-Use assets FREEERE 2,381 7,258 2,855 7,251 19,745
Additions to non-current segment assets NEFRDHNEE
(Note below) S E) - - 6,179 139 6,318
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 7 WARDHER (&)
(CONTINUED)
Segment information: (Continued) PEER : (F&)
Year ended 31 December 2020
BE2020F 1231 ALLEE
Finance
Property Real estate investment Total
investment  development Energy and others
o ) BiRE \
NERA EiERS EREN KA e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’OOO HK$’OOO
BEFT BEFT BEFT BEFT BEFT
Segment revenue from external customers REMSREH D BRA 93,686 - - 6,310 99,996
Segment results before other net losses 3SR BEE 74,263 (88,507) (32,565) (27,120) (73,929)
Other net losses (Note 8(a)) EtFEE (H8() (1,301) (617,779) (9,839) (41,471) (670,390)
EBIT/LBIT) MERBHER/ (FER
RAER) 72,962 (706,286) (42,404) (68,591) (744,319)
Interest expense MEHH - (186,601) (1,413) (482) (188,496)
Profit/(loss) before tax BHAFE/ (58) 72,962 (892,887) (43,817) (69,073) (932,815)
Income tax expense R (4,919
Loss for the year FRER (937,734)
Segment assets PHEE 1,453,337 20,161,726 3,455,969 26,042 25,097,074
Deferred income tax assets ERFEHEE - 32,156 - - 32,156
Total assets BEGE 25,129,230
Segment liabiliies ARaE 99,287 1,733,812 204,203 57,811 2,095,113
Borrowings g 1,146,239 3,440,444 712,920 1,291,300 6,590,903
Amount due to an intermediate holding B — B EER A
company Eg] 383,241 5,022,249 - 1,174,136 6,579,626
Current income tax liabilities REBMEHARE 25,995 5,936 - = 31,931
Deferred income tax liabilities BREMEHAR 301,314 1,287 - - 302,601
Total liabilities BERE 15,600,174
Depreciation of properties, plant and nE - BERZENNE
equipment 2,845 1,922 971 208 5,946
Depreciation of right-of-use assets FREAENE 2,167 6,382 5917 8,009 22,475
Additions to non-current segment assets NEFRDHNEE
(Note below) (o) 14,605 324,778 10,349 153 349,885
Note: BT 5T -

The additions to non-current segment assets include additions
to properties, plant and equipment, investment properties,
prepayments for construction of power plants and prepayments for

property development projects.

RNEIRDOBEEBERNEDWE %
EhEE REVE EREBEEHME
FFRIEA K M B R IA B B9 FAN KR -
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REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
(CONTINUED)

Segment information: (Continued)

Geographical information:

The Group operates primarily in Hong Kong, the PRC, the
U.S. and Indonesia. The geographical segment revenue is
presented based on the geographical location of the rental,

interest and dividend income.

Revenue and assets by geographical location are as

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B RRME (&)

WAR 7 RRE R (&)

oEER : (F)
AEEXTENELE  PE - XBER
EIEEERH - i BRA AR
T MERBEREMNMENE S
EWE7 -

RMBHRBEE DB AREENT

follows:
U.S. Indonesia PRC Hong Kong Total
£H )= H B wct
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BEFr  BEFT  EETrT  BEFr BEFT
Revenue KA
31 December 2021 2021412 A31H 24 6 111,269 5 111,304
31 December 2020 202012 A31H 45 17 94,108 5,826 99,996

Total assets

BERE

31 December 2021 2021F12 A31H 16,614,553

3,126,610 1,492,536 29,302 21,263,001

31 December 2020 20204 12 A31H 20,193,882

3,452,648 1,453,159 29,641 25,129,230

Information about major customers:

Revenue of approximately HK$41.7 million (2020:
approximately HK$34.3 million) is derived from two
external customers, which individually amounted to 10%
or more of the Group’s revenue (excluding interest income
and dividend income). This revenue is attributable to the
property investment segment and derived from the PRC.
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LOSS BEFORE TAX

Loss before tax is stated after crediting and charging the

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

8 KRBAIERE

BRIAEIRE T AR TFER ¢

following:
2021 2020
2021 2020 4
HK$’000 HK$’000
BYFT JBWTF T
Crediting A
Net gains on repurchase and cancellation B&[E] K 5t $#4 Al IR Z 1R

of convertible notes (Note (a) below) FRE (T HizE (@) - 775
Reversal of ECLs on notes receivable B EIEHTE R AB L

(Note (a) below) (T MI5E (a) = 431
Rental income from investment properties 2 & #2734 Wz 110,859 93,686
Charging R
Impairment losses on properties under BEERPMENREEE

development (Note (a) below and (FXHI5E (@) R MiaE21)

Note 21) 3,723,975 617,779
Impairment losses on property, plant and  #)% - #eE LR - 2 TR

equipment -construction in progress KRB EE (T XXHIFE (a)

(Note (a) below and Note 16) Kt 16) 332,743 —
Impairment losses on investment BEYMENRERBE

properties (Note (a) below and (FXHIEE (@) R MIaE17)

Note 17) 41,721 —
Litigation provision (Note (a) below) SRR (T XXMIEE () 71,584 =
ECLs on trade receivables FEMBR A TR ERE 1Bk

(Note (a) below and Note 22) (Bt 3E (a) R Bt sE22) 5,182 1,301
ECLs on loan and interest receivables JE U B 3k % T B R TE B

(Note (a) below) EABEK (T XMz @) 3,378 9,839
Staff costs (including directors’ emoluments) EERA (BIEEEHE)

(Note (b) below and Note 13) (T XM 3E (o) B FI7E13) 62,859 63,315
Depreciation of properties, plant and Y - B RERENITE

equipment (Note (c) below and Note 16) (T3Pt F (c) & Ft3E 16) 6,900 5,946
Depreciation of right-of-use assets FREEENE

(Note (d) below and Note 18(a)) (FCHIEE (d) KB st 18(a)) 19,745 22,475
Operating lease charges in respect T AHEEBETENDE

of properties not included in the KEHEEER (TXHEE ()

measurement of lease liabilities

(Note (e) below) 3,586 2,541
Auditor’s remuneration 1% BX AT Bl <&

Audit and audit related services Ez LB ZAERE 3,060 3,504

Non-audit services FERIZ R 16 90
Net foreign exchange losses HNPESFES 1B (T XXM % (a)

(Note (a) below) 31,972 42,677
Direct operating expenses arising from EAXHeWamItEmE

investment properties that generated EEMEREELH

rental income 7,821 7,476
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8 LOSS BEFORE TAX (CONTINUED)

Notes:

(a)

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2021

Other net losses of HK$4,210,555,000 for the year ended
31 December 2021 represented (i) the impairment losses
on properties under development of HK$3,723,975,000
and investment properties of HK$41,721,000 respectively;
(i) the impairment losses on construction in progress
of HK$332,743,000; (iii) the litigation provision for the
expenditures and liens matters in respect of the LA Project
of HK$71,584,000 (Note 32); (iv) ECLs on loan and interest
receivables of HK$3,378,000; (v) ECLs on trade receivables
of HK$5,182,000; and (vi) the net foreign exchange losses of
HK$31,972,000.

Other net losses of HK$670,390,000 for the year ended
31 December 2020 represented (i) the impairment losses
on properties under development of HK$617,779,000; (i)
ECLs on loan and interest receivables of HK$9,839,000;
(iii) ECLs on trade receivables of HK$1,301,000; (iv) the net
foreign exchange losses of HK$42,677,000; net of (v) net
gains on repurchase and cancellation of convertible notes of
HK$775,000; and (vi) reversal of ECLs on notes receivable of
HK$431,000.

For the year ended 31 December 2021, no staff costs were
capitalised in respect of properties under development and
investment properties. For the year ended 31 December
2020, HK$$3,486,000 and HK$2,006,000 were capitalised
in respect of properties under development and investment
properties, respectively. A government subsidiary of
HK$1,404,000 granted from the Employment Support
Scheme and Subsidy Scheme under the Anti-epidemic Fund
of the Hong Kong Government was directly offset with the
staff costs during the year ended 31 December 2020.

For the year ended 31 December 2021, no depreciation
charges were capitalised into properties under development
and investment properties due to the construction for the
Group’s real estate projects were suspended during the
year. For the year ended 31 December 2020, HK$287,000
and HK$165,000 were capitalised into properties under
development and investment properties, respectively.

For the year ended 31 December 2021, no depreciation
of right-of-use assets were capitalised into properties
under development and investment properties due to the
construction for the Group’s real estate projects were
suspended during the year. For the year ended 31 December
2020, HK$2,416,000 and HK$1,376,000 were capitalised
into properties under development and investment
properties, respectively.

For the year ended 31 December 2021, no operating
lease charges was capitalised into properties under
development and investment properties (2020: HK$423,000
and HK$243,000 were capitalised into properties under
development and investment properties), respectively.
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GEE

(@)

HE2021F12A31HIEFEHN
H bR E518 78 % 4,210,555,000 7T
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

mEMBHBRME (R)

9 INCOME TAX (CREDIT)/EXPENSE 9 FIEHGER) XZH
2021 2020
2021 & 20204
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T B F T
Current income tax BNERPTSH1
— Charge for the year — FARY 27,456 16,393
Deferred income tax charge (Note 25) EEFTSFFA X (FisE25)
— Credit for the year — FAEKR (57,192) (11,474)
(29,736) 4,919

The Group’s subsidiaries in the PRC are subject to
Enterprise Income Tax at a standard rate of 25% for the
year ended 31 December 2021 (2020: 25%).

The Group’s subsidiaries in the Hungary are subject to
Corporate Income Tax at a standard rate of 9% for the year
ended 31 December 2021 (2020: 9%).

No U.S. Federal or State Income Tax was provided for the
years ended 31 December 2021 and 2020 as the Group
had no estimated assessable profits.

For the years ended 31 December 2021 and 2020, no
Hong Kong profits tax was provided as the Group had no
estimated assessable profits.

HZE2021F12A31HLEFEE K
EERPENOHE R R BIRIZER
R 25% (2020 4F : 25%) B4 1> EEFr
B -

HZE2021F12A831HILEFE K
EERR T FIHH B AR ERZE
TR 9% (2020 4F : 9%) BIAN 1> ¥ PR
BR -

HZE2021F K 2020F 12 A31 B 1
FE - ARAEEREE I EME
JEER )R A 4 ik 35 B B B sk
M TS BIET IR B o

HZE2021F K 2020F 12 A31 B 1
FE - HRAEERE BN &M
FERBAE - A BB BNEH
STHRRAE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B RRME (&)

9 INCOME TAX (CREDIT)/EXPENSE 9 FfrBFH(ER), XH (&)
(CONTINUED)
The differences between the Group’s expected tax charges FA AEBREMWHEFTENTE
calculated at the domestic rates and the Group’s tax charge HA B 78 ) 2 B S &R [ A 75 TE 7 32 A9
for the years are as follows: ERUWT ¢
2021 2020
2021 £ 2020 &
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT
Loss before tax B %1 Bl S 18 (5,400,979) (932,815)
Tax calculated at the domestic rates REARBHERRIEN
applicable to the profits in the countries B R E AR IE
concerned (1,498,260) (224,380)
Income not subject to tax Gl (3,597) (6,398)
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 7~ {ENF & FiIE A M X 1,324,148 217,642
Tax losses not recognised REROBIIEEE 147,973 18,055
Total tax (credit)/charge M| (Ke) HEE (29,736) 4,919
The weighted average applicable tax rate was 25.3% (2020: AR N9 {E A 25.3% (2020
24.1%). The tax rate changes from year to year due to F:241%) - MEMNIEFEH RN
changes in the mix of the taxable results of the individual AEBBETERNARNERMES
Group companies. HEEE) -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

mEMBHBRME (R)

10 INTEREST EXPENSE

10 FERX

2021 2020

20214 2020 %F

HK$°000 HK$'000

BYFT JBEWTFT

Interest expense on borrowings EBEZMNERY 1,075,320 881,899
Interest expense on lease liabilities HEBBEZFNERE

(Note 18(b)) (FIzE18(b)) 3,824 5,232

Total interest expense TR 8% 1,079,144 887,131

Less: capitalised on qualifying assets B REEBREER BRI - (698,635)

1,079,144 188,496

The construction for the Group’s real estate projects was
suspended during the year ended 31 December 2021 and
thus, no interest cost has been capitalised for the year.
Interest expense had been capitalised at a rate of 1.8%
— 21.5% per annum on qualifying assets during the year
ended 31 December 2020.

11 BASIC AND DILUTED LOSS PER SHARE

Basic loss per share is calculated by dividing the loss
attributable to shareholders of the Company by the
weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during
the year.

11

HZE2021F12A831HILEFE - B
RAEBEEHEEBEL  HEA
I E AR B o B ZE 2020 F
12A31BIEFE - FIBERXREF
1.8%E215% 2L EREEREE
HRE R o

BREARBEER
SRR A I8 T AR 8 K A A AR R

EEEBRAFACEITEBRAN
R OHEHE -

2021 2020
2021 & 20204

Weighted average number of ordinary shares
in issue

Loss attributable to shareholders of the
Company (HK$°000)

Basic loss per share attributable to
shareholders of the Company
(HK cent per share)

(BRERAN)

BERITE BB IET S

ARBARRELERCEETT)

ARARRRELERERER

16,142,653,060 16,142,653,060

(5,359,792) (926,596)

(33.20) (5.74)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mEMBRRME (&

11

12

BASIC AND DILUTED LOSS PER SHARE
(CONTINUED)

Diluted loss per share is calculated by adjusting the
weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding to
assume conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.
The Company’s dilutive potential ordinary shares are only
derived from the convertible notes. In calculating the dilutive
loss per share, the convertible notes are assumed to have
been converted into ordinary shares, and the net loss is
adjusted to eliminate the interest expense, exchange gains
on debt component and the fair value gains on embedded
financial derivatives less the tax effect, if applicable.

11

BREARBEESR (&)

BEREEERVEBREMBAE
EEEFYENTRREEB®R - &M
BTSN E B AN RE T 15 Bt
- AR ABGEHEZENER
BAREBARKREER - RFESK
BEEER  BRRARBEEEH
BREER - X EFEEEIUG R
MBXH - EBHERKE S KEE X F
SEBRARTBITETANRRE
BFE  AHRHREZE(ER) -

2021 2020
2021 20204

Loss attributable to shareholders of the RN B B 18
Company (HK$'000) (BEFr) (5,359,792) (926,596)

Weighted average number of ordinary shares
in issue

Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares —

convertible notes PE —RRER

BEERITE BB IETHE

ABEEEYEN T BN

16,142,653,060 16,142,653,060

807,598,301 836,912,183

Weighted average number of ordinary shares

GO ok

for diluted loss per share

ARETERETERNTRK

16,950,251,361 16,979,565,243

No adjustment has been made to basic loss per share
presented for the years ended 31 December 2021 and
2020 in respect of a dilution as the impact of convertible
notes outstanding had an anti-dilutive effect on the basic
loss per share.

DIVIDEND

The directors of the Company do not recommend the
payment of a final dividend in respect of the year ended 31
December 2021 (2020: nil).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

mEMBHBRME (R)

13 EERA (BEESH=)

13 STAFF COSTS (INCLUDING DIRECTORS’

14

EMOLUMENTS)
Staff costs recognised during the year is as follows: RERNBROEEXARNOT :
2021 2020
20215 2020 F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT BB FIT
Wages and salaries (Note below) TERES (XM 55,577 60,828
Pension costs RIRE A 2,622 2,458
Other allowances and benefits H )R R AE T 4,660 5,521
Total staff costs (including directors’ EEXRAARE (BIEESHE
emoluments (Note 15)) (MF3E15)) 62,859 68,807
Less: Amount capitalised into properties i - B4R ERAYE - &
under development, investment BYEANE BN
properties and properties, plant and BENEE
equipment - (5,492
62,859 63,315

Note:

A government subsidiary of HK$1,404,000 granted from the
Employment Support Scheme and Subsidy Scheme under the Anti-
epidemic Fund of the Hong Kong Government was directly offset
with the staff costs during the year ended 31 December 2020.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES 14

The Group provides retirement benefits mainly to employees

in Hong Kong, the PRC and the U.S.

The Group has two defined contribution schemes for all

qualified employees in Hong Kong.

(@) Hong Kong employees who commenced employment

before 1 September 2000 are members of the first

defined contribution scheme. The assets of the first

defined contribution scheme are held separately

under a provident fund managed by an independent

trustee. Pursuant to the rules of the scheme, the

employers and its employees are each required to

make contributions to the scheme calculated at 5% of

the employees’ basic salaries on a monthly basis.

Bzt -

H E2020F12B831B It FE ' &8
EERBHENEES THRME
TEREAEERNBRFER B
1,404,000 LB E2{E B A A E B4 o

RIRE RS

AEETERER HEREXEMN
RERYRIRER -

AEEREREERBTERERERY
R fE SR E ARG & o

(a) F2000F9 A1 HAEXER
EEEEAEERTHAGTE
BB - BERTEHRKEE
BERBIUGETIATENQAE
OFRFAE - BIBEZTEAR
Al - BEXREBESFEARM
ZETEIE L EERNE B ZEAH
© 5% HIHEER o
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e ISR R (&

14 RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES

(CONTINUED)

(b)  All qualified Hong Kong employees who commenced
employment on or after 1 September 2000 are
members of the second defined contribution scheme
which has been set up in accordance with the
guidelines of Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance. Both the employers and employees
contribute 5% of relevant income to the scheme each
month. For non senior management, the contribution
of each party is limited to HK$1,500. The assets of
the second defined contribution scheme are held
separately from those of the Group in funds under the
control of trustees.

There is no forfeited contribution utilised to offset
employers’ contributions during the year (2021: Nil). All
employees entitled the contribution made by both the
employees and the employer.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries in the PRC
are members of a state-managed retirement benefit plan
operated by the government of the PRC. The subsidiaries
are required to contribute a specified percentage of
payroll costs to the retirement benefit scheme to fund the
benefits. The only obligation of the Group with respect
to the retirement benefit plan is to make the specified
contributions.

The Group has participated in the 401(k) scheme covering
all of its eligible employees in the U.S. Employees who
participate in the plan may defer a portion of their
compensation on a pre-income tax basis up to a limit
specified by law. The Group’s contribution to the plan is
based on each eligible employee matching 100% of deferral
up to the first 4% of compensation.
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(o) 200099 A1 BN EFLE
XENEZBEEERBAEEER
B &R E G E (R EGR
il RE/NE =k R ST o =T
K )BMKE - BEREES
Al AR EEEBERE
UL 5% K 5K - BhIE=™ R
BEAEBME  &HaMHHRE
R AB®1,5007 ° £ AR
EMFGENEERAEED
BEDH  BEFEAEGNE
BRA

FRRERNEHEZHFALM
(20214 - &) - FAAREBEH
EREEMEIOMHMN -

AEETEHNBARNERS AT E
BT & % B B 5K B 3 AR IR AR A A
B B o K8 A B ZA R R KRN G
N EHFERA—EEEE DL
AENEE FREARBHWE
T o AN BEIR KRN FH 8 A HE—
BEEREHEENHER -

AEBEL2ELI0IKGTE BEH
FTEERAGERES - 2HTEIM
& B A AE B B AZ BR PSR R A (8
WE—HBD(LRABEZERTEHR
) o  AEBEGEERAMHRIIER
B & EKEBRIEERIBER 100%
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

mEMBHBRME (R)

15 DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS

(a)

Directors’ emoluments

Directors’ emoluments comprised the payments to

directors of the Company by the Group in connection

with the management of the affairs of the Group. The

15 EEREREEAENS

(a)

EsMe

EEMeERAKREREENR
SEEBEMAARBEEN
HFE - RAREEHHE

emoluments of the directors of the Company are as I
follows:
Basic
salaries, Inducement
allowances Provident or
Director's and benefits- Discretionary fund compensation Total
Name of director fees in-kind bonuses contributions fees  emoluments
EXHe 28
BEpg EEHe RENKE ML DESHE RESHE WesE
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
AETT AETR AETR AETR AETR AETR
Executive Directors HITES
Han Xiaosheng (121 G 0 - 2,304 - 115 - 2,419
Liu Bing 2k - = = - - -
Liu Hongwei 2tz - - - - - -
Zhang Xifang © RER® - - - - - -
Liu Guosheng Kz = - - - _ _
Non-executive Directors FHTES
Zhao Yingwei © HEEO - - - - - -
Independent BUEHTES
Non-executive
Directors
Liu Jipeng @4 2|4eE 0 250 - - - - 250
Yan Fashan @ BEE 250 - - - - 250
Lo Wa Kei Roy @ BEEE 250 - - - - 250
2021 total 2021 85t 750 2,304 - 115 - 3,169
Notes: Bt 5
M Chief Executive Officer M B
@ Member of the Remuneration Committee @ FMEEEKE
@ Member of the Audit Committee @ EREZBEENKE
@ Member of the Nomination Committee @ REZBEKE
) ®)

o

Resigned on 3 September 2021

G
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mEMBRRME (&

15 DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR 15 EERSREEAEME
MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS (%)
(CONTINUED)
(a) Directors’ emoluments (Continued) (a) E=<2 (HE)
Basic
salaries, Inducement
allowances Provident or
Director's  and benefits-  Discretionary fund  compensation Total
Name of director fees in-kind bonuses  contributions fees  emoluments
BRES 28
£ EEHe  REME B NESHR  ZBIHE e

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EETT EBTT EBTT ABTT BT EBTT

Executive Directors HiTEE
Han Xiaosheng (12 G P - 2,304 198 115 - 2,617
Liu Bing 2K = = - - - _
Liu Hongwe 2k - - = - - -
Zhang Xifang REFR = - — _ _ _
Liu Guosheng ElJEibas - = = - - _
Non-executive Directors FUTES
Zhao Yingwei © HHEe — - _ _ _ _
Independent BuksnEs

Non-executive

Directors
Liu Jipeng © B e e 213 - - - - 213
Yan Fashan @ BUAZ 213 = = = = 213
Lo Wa Kei Roy @ EEEOO 213 - - - - 213
2020 total 2020 F &5t 639 2,304 198 115 - 3,256
Notes: B EE
M Chief Executive Officer U ¢4
@ Member of the Remuneration Committee @ FTMEEEKE
® Member of the Audit Committee ® BEZEZBEENE
@ Member of the Nomination Committee @ REEZBEKE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

15 DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS
(CONTINUED)

(a)

Directors’ emoluments (Continued)

Any performance related incentive payments are
determined with reference to the Group’s operating
results and individual performances.

The emoluments of the Chief Executive Officer and
executive directors listed above were primarily for their
services in connection with the management of the
Company and the Group.

The emoluments of the non-executive directors and
independent non-executive directors shown above
were mainly for their services as directors of the
Company.

During the years ended 31 December 2021 and 2020,
no directors of the Company waived or agreed to
waive any emoluments.

15 EEREREEAENS
(%&)

(a)

ExHE (&)

EAAT 3R AE B8 B EE B SRR T 4
SDEREENKEXRBERBEA
RIMETE °

B RRAITEETNME TS
TERBRERARRRAEH
HYE IR (F L B ARFS T S A

R IEHITEE BB BT
FENENEEBREES
A F 0 BAE 0 RS T 2
fif o

REZE 2021 F & 2020F 12 A

BIBLLFE WEARNAES
2R B R WAL NS -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

e BBRME (A)

15 DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS
(CONTINUED)

(b) Five highest paid individuals

The five individuals whose emoluments were the
highest in the Group for the year include one (2020:
one) director. The emoluments payable to the four

15

(b)

EERSREEAEME
(%)

TfuEMEAL
EAFEAKEMESRSMT

L AT B HE— (20204 :
—(L)EE c WAFERNTZ

(2020: four) non-director individuals for the year are as MU (20204 = UE) FEEA

follows: THMEWT
2021 2020
2021 & 20204
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT BT

Basic salaries, allowances and EXF e RMREMRE

benefits-in-kind 9,692 10,377
Discretionary bonuses BB TEAL - 798
Provident fund contributions NESHR 358 363
10,050 11,538

The emoluments of the four (2020: four) individuals
with the highest emoluments for the year fall within the
following bands:

AN 4 E U 7 (2020 4 ¢ PO fif )
5 ALTHEIEER T
FENEEE -

Number of individuals

AE
Emolument bands 2021 2020
e EE 2021 & 20204
HK$3,500,001 — HK$4,000,000 751 3,500,001 L E 7 4,000,000 7T - 1
HK$3,000,001 — HK$3,500,000 751 3,000,001 TTE 7 # 3,500,000 7T 1 1
HK$2,500,001 — HK$3,000,000 75 2,500,001 TTE 7 # 3,000,000 7T - =
HK$2,000,001 — HK$2,500,000 752,000,001 T 2B 2,500,000 7T 3 2

During the years ended 31 December 2021 and 2020,
no emoluments were paid by the Group to any of
the directors of the Company or the five highest paid
individuals as an inducement to join or upon joining
the Group, or as compensation for loss of office.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

16 PROPERTIES, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 16 Y1 - WBERRE

Furniture,
Freehold Construction Leasehold fixtures and Motor
land in progress Buildings improvements  equipment vehicles Total
KE - EE
KAERLY ERIR BF HENERE HERRRE RE @t
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000
V-t V-t V-t e BB BETT BRFT V-t
Cost BA
At 1 January 2021 M2021%1A18 41,460 2,774,013 28,693 26,094 14,023 3,092 2,887,375
Additions AE - 6,179 - - 139 - 6,318
Disposals and write-off L& RHish - - - (752) - - (752)
Exchange translation B ES
differences 243 15,678 490 483 113 37 17,044
At 31 December 2021 #2021F12A31H 41,703 2,795,870 29,183 25,825 14,275 3,129 2,909,985
Accumulated depreciation R FTERFE
and impairment
At 1 January 2021 M2021%1 18 - - 3,302 12,300 11,803 2,570 29,975
Charge for the year (Note 8)  FEHTE (fi:8) - - 1,446 4,130 1,037 287 6,900
Impairment provision (Note 8)  JiE R /& (Fit3:8) - 332,743 - - - - 332,743
Exchange translation B EH
differences - 1,023 46 110 130 21 1,336
At31December2021  RM20A%12A31H - 333,766 4194 16540 12970 2884 370,954
Net book value REFE
At 31 December 2021 #2021 F12 A31A 41,703 2,462,104 24,389 9,285 1,305 245 2,539,031
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

e B WK (&

16 PROPERTIES, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

16 ¥ - #IBRRRE (F)

(CONTINUED)
Furniture,
Freehold  Construction Leasehold fixtures and Motor
land in progress Buildings  improvements equipment vehicles Total
RE - EE
KAFELIH fRIR BF WENERE RERAR e FEE)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BHFT BEFT BETT BYTT FHFT BT BHFT
Cost BA&
At 1 January 2020 120201 A 18 41,648 2,779,493 21,489 11,943 13,685 3,282 2,871,540
Additions NE - 6,737 34 13,807 196 - 20,774
Transfer in(Note 17(a)) #A (it 17(0) - - 12,569 - - - 12,569
Transfer out (Note 17(a)) & (Mt 17(0) - - (6,279) - - - (6,279)
Disposals and write-off HE R - - - (498) - (227) (725)
Exchange translation EH =
differences (188) (12,217) 880 842 142 37 (10,504)
At 31 December 2020 72020612 A31 A 41,460 2,774,013 28,693 26,094 14,023 3,092 2,887,375
Accumulated depreciation R FERFEE
and impairment
At 1 January 2020 120201 A 18 = = 3,781 9,267 10,068 2,346 25,462
Charge for the year (Note 8)  FEHE (fitif8) - = 1,345 3,036 1,637 380 6,398
Transfer out (Note 17(a)) &1 (Mt 17() - - (1,786) - - - (1,786)
Disposals and write-off HERME - - - (75) - (196) 271)
Exchange translation EH =
differences - - (38) 7?2 98 40 172
M3 Deoomber2000  RPETASIA e S 8% 20 A8 2510 29075
Net book value REFE
At 31 December 2020 1202012 A31H 41,460 2,774,013 25,391 13,794 2,220 522 2,857,400
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B BHRERME (&)

16 PROPERTIES, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(CONTINUED)

Impairment assessments on the Group’s construction
in progress

The carrying amounts of construction in progress consists
of an amount of relating to the Group’s power plant located
in Indonesia, which are currently under construction that
which will be depreciated once the construction of the
power plants are complete and available for use.

With reference to a valuation conducted by an independent
professional valuer, the management performed impairment
assessments on the Group’s construction in progress at the
end of the reporting period. Based on the valuation, in view
of the recoverable amounts of the Group’s construction in
progress are lower than their carrying amounts, impairment
losses of HK$332,743,000 were recognised during the
year ended 31 December 2021. No impairment loss was
recognised for the year ended 31 December 2020 as
the recoverable amounts of the Group’s construction in
progress are higher than their carrying amounts.

Details of the impairment assessments are set out
below:

As at 31 December 2021

The recoverable amounts of construction in progress are
determined from value in use calculation of the power plant
located in Indonesia using the cash flow projection, based
on financial budget approved by management, followed by
management’s estimation on future business and expected
completion of construction.

During the year ended 31 December 2021, in view of
current financial condition of the Group, the Group revised
the financing plan for the construction of the power plant
in Indonesia this year and accordingly, there was delay on
the year of revenue generated from the power plant which
is expected to be commenced from year 2026 instead of
the original plan from year 2023 to year 2025 with different
scenarios. Other than the delay of revenue generated on
the cash flow projection, there was no changes to the
valuation techniques and methods during the years ended
31 December 2021 and 2020.

16 % - HBERKE (&)

FEEEEIRNBETMG

FEIRNEESHEEEABEAS
EMNREONENTEEREHRNSEE -
’*BEJHTZIE*W%EI&EH%@)EH ‘
HEFERTE -

K2EFHTEEGEMETHR
B BEEECRBRERREAEE
FRIBETREFTMG  ERMG
B HERAEEEEIENAKE
CHEEREEESE ERER
20215128318 It F E ¥ R R
1B /5 18 78 # 332,743,000 7T ° # =
2020F 12 A31HIEFE - AR
EEREEIREMATKESESNE
E % BB BRI EEE o

BEFIE R F RS T -

Ro2021F 12431 H

EEIENTKRESBIERER
EEEHMHENVRBEBEELINERS
RBAGEUREERNZEERE
AEE ARBAEEEMGB AR
EBRERATINEREEE

B E2021F12A31HILEFE - K&
SEBREAEEE NP BRI
AETAEENEEETMERNE
HimEsal Bt EERENF
PELE R - AT HE R 2026 FRBE
ElEs - MIEREHR 2023 F £ 2025
F(RITTRABEME) BRTHRSE
iﬁi%ﬁiﬂuqﬂméiwﬁﬁkgﬁl\ Ml
BRI R A EREZE 2021 6 % 2020
F12A31 BIEFEWELE) o
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16 PROPERTIES, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(CONTINUED)

Impairment assessments on the Group’s construction
in progress (Continued)

Details of the impairment assessments are set out
below: (Continued)

As at 31 December 2021 (Continued)

The sensitivity analyses below have been determined
based on reasonably possible changes of the respective
assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period,
while holding all other assumptions constant.

Significant actuarial assumptions for the determination of
the recoverable amount of construction in progress is the
pre-tax discount rate of 11.17%. If the discount rate is 0.5%
higher or lower, the recoverable amount would decrease
by HK$173,000,000 or increase by HK$205,000,000. The
increase in discount rate of 0.5% would result in additional
impairment of HK$173,000,000 and the decrease in
discount rate of 0.5% would result in reducing impairment
of HK$205,000,000.

The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be
representative of the actual change in the recoverable of
the construction in progress as it is unlikely that the change
in assumptions would occur in isolation of one another as
some of the assumptions may be correlated.

As at 31 December 2020

The recoverable amounts of construction in progress are
determined from value in use calculation of the power
plant located in Indonesia using the cash flow projection,
based on multiple scenario financial budgets approved by
management, followed by management’s estimation on
future business and expected completion of construction.
Each of the scenarios are probability weighted. The multiple
scenario financial budgets assumption and probability
weighting in its discounted cash flow projections to reflect
the level of uncertainty from the impact of COVID-19 as
follows:
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FEEERZIRNBENMG (&)

BEFFIEHFERSZT - ()

R20214# 12 H31 H (&)

AT EURRE M T3 18 FE R B X 3]
SRR G IR Z S (P A H A
RRAEFIR) REEMETE °

BErThEIRBKREeENER
REBREZAMATAMR E11.17% -
fir B 30 % E A3 T B8 0.5% © AT K
B & % 4% B 4 78 ¥ 173,000,000
JT 2k & A0 7 % 205,000,000 7T °
B8 R FF0.5% 1% & BUEE SR (A
75 173,000,000 ¢ i B 3F X
T B&0.5% 1% & B B R B
205,000,000 JT °

ENXLEBRAIEEARE &R
BRAIAAIEAENRZEMERERT
ET8F REXEINHRED
A—ERRAEZTRANDEER

RERED) -
R2020F 12 431 H

FREIZMTKESEERAER
EREHANSERBSUREE®E
H AR € mFEBIGt E AR ENE /Y 2
EMNEREE ALBHERE
B RREHRERTINBRE
BT SBRYTABEERMES
HoMRMEMEAMANZES
S BTEE BRER R = hnaE DA R i
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16 PROPERTIES, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(CONTINUED)

Impairment assessments on the Group’s construction
in progress (Continued)

Details of the impairment assessments are set out
below: (Continued)

As at 31 December 2020 (Continued)

16 P13 - #RRRE (E)

FEBERIRZABERTMG (H)

BEFFIERF RS AT - ()

R2020F 12 A31 H (&)

Probability
Scenario Assumption Weighting
BR 58 I
Bad Revenue is expected to be generated since 2025 50%
UES TEER#E B 2025 F B E AU
Normal Revenue is expected to be generated since 2024 50%
E®E TEEA K B 2024 F B E AU A
Good Revenue is expected to be generated since 2023 0%
Ruf TEER K B 2023 F B E A U

The sensitivity analyses below have been determined
based on reasonably possible changes of the respective
assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period,
while holding all other assumptions constant.

The significant actuarial assumption for the determination
of the recoverable amount of construction in progress
is the pre-tax discount rate of 11.04%. If the pre-tax
discount rate is 0.5% higher or lower, the recoverable
amount would decrease by HK$186,000,000 or increase
by HK$201,000,000. The increase in pre-tax discount
rate of 0.5% would result in additional impairment of
HK$135,000,000 and the decrease in pre-tax discount rate
of 0.5% would not result in any recognition or reducing of
impairment for the year.

The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be
representative of the actual change in the recoverable of
the construction in progress as it is unlikely that the change
in assumptions would occur in isolation of one another as
some of the assumptions may be correlated.

AT SERE DM TR AR RER RN &
SHRHIR SR AT REE B (FTA E A
RERBNGERTE) REEMETE °

ETTREIRATKRESENEARSE
HRBATAEIEE11.04% ° WH
ATERIR R A T B 0.5% + AUz (el
T EN R B 186,000,000 T3k IE
hn & # 201,000,000 7T ° i AT 8 38
& FH0.5% B EEHEINFEBE
135,000,000 7T - %% 5 B 3R & R BE
0.5% T BEHFNERIR DT
AR E °

ENREBRRAELLAEE &
BREIARAEAEINTHEMBRERE
ET8F WEXEINHRED
TArA—ERRERZIRAAKERE

MERED -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B RRME (&)

17 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 17 BREWE
Investment
Completed properties
investment under
properties  construction Total
BER et
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BT JBEFIT BEFIT
Valuation/cost &8/ R
At 1 January 2021 R2021%F1 818 1,297,526 4,211,213 5,508,739
Impairment provision (Note 8) AR (M) = (41,721) (41,721)
Exchange translation differences PE =R 38,111 35,242 73,353
At 31 December 2021 W2021F12 A31H 1,335,637 4,204,734 5,540,371
At 1 January 2020 R2020%F1 818 1,224,302 3,902,820 5,127,122
Additions NE 721 324,778 325,499
Transfer in (Note (a) below) BA (T (a) 11,109 - 11,109
Transfer out (Note (a) below) &Y (T (@) (17,753) - (17,753)
Exchange translation differences bR 79,147 (16,385) 62,762
At 31 December 2020 R 2020412 A31H 1,297,526 4,211,213 5,508,739
The Group’s investment properties comprise: REBERREMERIE -
2021 2020
2021 F 2020 F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT
Shanghai, the PRC — Office units FELEE - HATEMN
(Note (b) below) (T XM 5* (b)) 1,335,637 1,297,526
Los Angeles, the U.S. — Commercial EENRICH — BRPEE
properties under development (Note (c)  #% (T~ 32HKt3E (o)
below) 4,204,734 4,211,213
5,540,371 5,508,739
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

mEMBHBRME (R)

17 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

(CONTINUED)

Notes:

Transfer in/out

During the year ended 31 December 2020, there were
transfer in/out of investment properties. Certain premises held
by the Group previously classified as investment properties
of HK$17,753,000 were reclassified to properties, plant and
equipment of HK$12,569,000 (Note 16) and right-of-use
assets of HK$5,184,000 (Note 18) as there was a change
in use from held to earn rentals to held for the Group’s own
use during the year ended 31 December 2020. Meanwhile,
certain premises held by the Group previously classified as
properties, plant and equipment of HK$4,493,000 (Note 16)
and right-of-use assets of HK$2,094,000 (Note 18) were
reclassified to investment properties of HK$11,109,000 as
there was a change in use from held for the Group’s own use
to held to earn rentals during the year ended 31 December
2020. The difference between the carrying amount and the
fair value of these premises (including the relevant leasehold
land classified as right-of-use assets) at the date of transfer
amounted to HK$4,522,000 and is recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in revaluation
reserve.

The Group did not have such transfer in/out for the year
ended 31 December 2021.

17 BEWE(E)

fi g -

BAHEH

H E2020F12A31H IE F &
WEYEREEEA EHH o AR
REBEFFHENETYEALRE
E2020F12A31BIEFEAMA
ARDEemMEBEEREAREES
Bm#HE MZEWECHAUE
DERIEEMERE®17,753,000
TEFHEAME  MERRE
7% 12,569,000 7T (M3 16) A K&
185 F3 # & &= 78 # 5,184,000 7T ( Fff
$18)c Z—AHHE ' HRAEEFRT
BENGE TWERSENEZE 2020
F12A31HEFEANBRAEEBR
AmBERgrsrsRMESmEF
5 MESWECHAUNGESEAR
Y - #2381 4,493,000
TL(MEE16) A RfFREAERK
2,094,000 7T (K 52 18) E#1 5 %8
B E YA 11,109,000 7T ©
ZEME(PREIBAEREEE
MEERE L) RERRENE
HEHEERAABENEZEASE
4,522,0007C + IR H 2w
RERENEHEEHERN RS -

HE2021F12A31H IEFE -
REBWEELZEA T -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B RRME (&)

17

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

17 REWH (&)

(CONTINUED)
Notes: (Continued) Mizx : (88)
b.  Investment properties — Shanghai, the PRC b. KEWME —HPELHE
The table below analyses recurring fair value measurements TRITBEBERFELEIREY
for investment properties — Shanghai, the PRC. These fair EMREERAABEIESN - Uk
value measurements are categorised into different levels ERREEFERBEERTTRAM
in the fair value hierarchy based on the inputs to valuation FRANBABEMNAAEBESER
techniques used. FAEETRLR -
Quoted
prices
in active Significant
markets other Significant
for identical observable unobservable
assets inputs inputs
Fair value hierarchy Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
BEX
HEEE HitEX FABE
ERMmELE WBERESHN JIE=Ti0L PN
HRE WAE 2
DABEER F1R E2 E3 @gt
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EEFor B For EEFor EEFor
At 31 December 2021 7 2021 ¢12H 318
Office units — PRC PAEEBL — FEH — 1,335,637 1,335,637
At 31 December 2020 R2020F12A31H
Office units — PRC MNEEN — PE — 1,297,526 1,297,526

There were no transfers between Levels 1, 2 and 3 during
the year ended 31 December 2021 (2020: Nil). The Group’s
policy is to recognise transfers into/out of fair value hierarchy
levels as of the date of the event or change in circumstances
that caused the transfer.

As at 31 December 2021, the office units in the PRC have
been valued by Cushman & Wakefield Limited, professional
valuers. The fair value of the investment properties was
determined based on, amongst other factors, comparable
market transactions, rental income from current leases and
assumptions about rental income from future leases in the
light of current market conditions.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

17 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
(CONTINUED)

Notes: (Continued)

b.

17 REWH (&)

fi g -

(&)

Investment properties — Shanghai, the PRC (Continued) b. #®EYE —FEHLEE)
The valuations are derived using the income capitalisation HEANEERETAEE ° IbA
method. This method is based on the capitalisation of net ETA R FREENMEBEE - F
income with due allowance for outgoings and reversionary REREREE - BEgit AT HE
income potential by adopting appropriate capitalisation EHERENENELHEER  EXL
rates, which are derived from analysis of sale transactions K2 ELHEER HHH N RIGE
and valuers’ interpretation of prevailing investor requirements MEIREEE THERSBENR
or expectations. The prevailing market rents adopted in BEE - HEMEANRITMER
the valuation are referenced to valuers’ view of recent SESEBHEMYEEREMES
lettings, within the subject properties and other comparable MEHEHBEENER -
properties.
There were no changes to the valuation techniques and B E2021%F &2920¢12H 31H
methods during the years ended 31 December 2021 and J{:E}E B E AT R 7 A AR
2020. 25 -
Information about fair value measurements on completed BHETEE §W¢ﬁﬁ¢@¥*§?§%3
investment properties in the PRC based on Level 3 fair value BARBESEABAABENE
hierarchy: o
Range of Relationship of
Significant significant  unobservable
Valuation unobservable unobservable inputs to
Description Fair value at technique inputs inputs fair value Total
BEXTUERE TABREMEN
EXRTHE FENEA BAHERAR
ik RTIEENAAER fREH gL PN b HEHE EENEE &t
2021 2020 2021 2020
2021 20205 2021 20205
HK$000 HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000
AETT BEFT BEfr BEFT
Harbour Ring Plaza 1,036,956 1,007,225 Income capitalisation  Capitalisation rate 7.0% 7.0% The higher the capitalisation rate,
BEES method ERLE the lower the fair value
WAk ERMckis  AAEELE
Rental rate RMB174-248/  RMB170-251/ The higher the rental rate,
Hex month/sq.m.  month/sq.m.  the higher the fair value
SYAXER BTHAEA RExHR DAEEUS
AR¥AT4TT AREAT0TT
22487 EVI
Harbour Ring Huangpu 298,681 290,301  Income capitalisation  Capitalisation Rate 7.0% 7.0% The higher the capitalisation rate,
Centre method ERbE the lower the fair value
BEEEDL WMok BARER  AABESE
Rental rate RMB125-250/  RMB110-240/ The higher the rental rate,
Hex month/sq.m.  month/sq.m.  the higher the fair value
BYAXER BTHABA REXER AAEEUR
AR¥125 7T AREA10TT
22507 FAU0T
Total 1,335,637 1,297,526
@5t
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e BBRME (A)

17

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
(CONTINUED)

Notes: (Continued)

b.

Investment properties — Shanghai, the PRC (Continued)

One of the key unobservable inputs used in valuing the
investment properties in the PRC was the adjusted market
rental per square metre. 5% increase or decrease in the
adjusted price per sq.m. used would result in an increase
or decrease in the fair value measurement of the investment
properties of HK$49,000,000 (2020: HK$49,000,000) and
HK$49,000,000 (2020: HK$48,000,000), respectively.

The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be
representative of the actual change in the fair value
measurement of the investment properties as it is unlikely
that the change in assumptions would occur in isolation of
one another as some of the assumptions may be correlated.

As described in Note 38(b), on 15 February 2022, the
Company received a letter dated 14 February 2022 that,
in view of China Oceanwide Property Holdings Limited
(“COPHL") has failed to pay all amounts demanded under the
acceleration notice issued to the Company and COPHL on
16 October 2021, the receivers (the “COPHL Receivers”) had
been appointed by the lender, OCM Harbour Investment Pte.
Ltd. (the “COPHL Lender”) as receivers over all the issued
share of COPHL relating to a loan provided by the COPHL
Lender.

COPHL, a limited liability company incorporated under the
laws of the British Virgin Islands, being a direct wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, which is an intermediate holding
company that holds the Group’s Harbour Ring Plaza and
Harbour Ring Huangpu Centre property interests located in
Shanghai, the PRC.

As at 31 December 2021, the outstanding loan balance
payable to the COPHL Lender was approximately
HK$1,186,303,000 (see Note 27(b)).
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BEE - ()
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BRI EYEEBENESP
— BRI AT ERE AR ALA
BBFHAMSHESE - AIEANL
FAEGFHRERE NI 5%
BoR BRI EMEN DR EER
£ 1% 1 78 % 49,000,000 7T (2020
49,000,000 7T) SR B
# 49,000,000 7T (2020 F = & ¥&
48,000,0007T) °

ERFEBRTETAME - 58
BRFAALTETELBBRY
ETED  H EXSINEEES
R —RREGEWER S BIEM
BHERED -

B 40 BT 5 38(b) it + 22022 F 2
A158 © AAREZEBREA2022
FoR14EBHM MY ERFZE
EERAR AT ([PeBEEER])
REEE AR T Rz B EEBRR
20214 10 A 16 B 4 E| a9 f&E 48 A0
DRWMETA TR MERAOCM
Harbour Investment Pte. Ltd. ([ &
CEELRERADEREMA
CEELRIEHNERZEEEA
([FeEBEEREEADERF
CBERBR P EITRMHNES
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ARARMERZENBRARDZE
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BER AT -
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mEMBHBRME (R)

17

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
(CONTINUED)

Notes: (Continued)

C.

Investment properties — Los Angeles, the U.S.

For the investment properties under construction in Los
Angeles, the U.S., they are still in the course of construction
or development at the end of the reporting period and
fair value cannot be reliably measured at that time, and
therefore are stated at cost of HK$4,204,734,000 (2020:
HK$4,211,213,000). The fair value is expected to become
reliably measurable when the construction is completed
which is expected to take place in 2025. The management
performed impairment assessment at the end of reporting
period and estimated the value by value in use based on
cash flow projection, followed by estimation of management
on future business and expected completion of construction.

During the year ended 31 December 2021, in view of
current financial condition of the Group, the Group revised
the financing plan for the construction of the investment
properties under construction in Los Angeles, this year and
accordingly, there was delay of the year of rental income
generated from the investment properties, which is expected
to be commenced from 2025 instead of the original plan from
2023. Other than the delay of rental income generated on
the cash flow projection, there was no significant changes to
the valuation techniques and method during the year ended
31 December 2021 and 2020.

As at 31 December 2021, impairment losses of HK$41,721,000
(2020: Nil) were recognised for the investment properties in
Los Angeles, the U.S..

The significant assumption for the determination of the
value in use of investment properties under construction in
Los Angeles, the U.S., are expected annual rental income
ranging from US$6,957,000 to US$127,831,000 (2020:
US$6,957,000 to US$127,831,000) and the pre-tax discount
rate of 7.5% (2020: 7.5%). If the pre-tax discount rate is
0.1% higher or lower, the value in use would decrease
by HK$121,000,000 or increase by HK$126,000,000
(2020: decrease by HK$126,000,000 or increase by
HK$131,000,000). The increase in pre-tax discount rate of
0.1% result in additional impairment of HK$121,000,000 and
the decrease in pre-tax discount rate of 0.1% would result in
reducing impairment of HK$41,720,000. The decrease and
increase in pre-tax discount rate of 0.1% would not result in
any recognition or reversal of impairment for the year ended
31 December 2020.

17 REWH (&)

BEE - ()

REWE — EBBECH

UREBREHENERREDESL
REMKRNDEBIRBEES &
AR EERNAAEE
1t B LA B 7N 3 HE 4,204,734,000 7T
(20204 : ##4,211,213,0007T)
BIEE - AABEBRHAINESRT
R (FEHRR 2025 E 35 & ) B 1] 5241
A2 BEEERBREHRETRE
G WIRBR S RIERERER
At EREE REABHRERER
AR ERLRIBHEINEREE

.
E °

HE2021F12A31H IEFE -
ERNAEEE NI - A%
BERAFEEBITEREIBARER
EMERNRETE ALz’
MEBEEHSWANEEE T
B At H 2025 FRBESR
A MIEREM2023F - R\
REEIMEANES KALTER
SN B 2021 F K 2020F 12 A
1B IEFENBERT R AL
EAMEAEED -

R2021FE12 8318 R ER
BRI E M ERRREBEE
# 41,721,000 7T (2020 4F : £&) o

EBEMNEBEREHNEERED
¥NFEABENEABRREATE
FTEMEME LW AN T 6,957,0003%
JT %= 127,831,000 3 7T (2020 4F :
6,957,000 L= 127,831,000
Eor) KB AL IR £ 7.5% (2020
F:75%)  BHAMBEERLEH
%01 % FREABR D
7 # 121,000,000 7T 8 & Hn 5 &
126,000,000 JT (2020 & : &
# # 126,000,000 7T 3k 1 A0 4 1
131,000,000 7T ) » % A 85 IR %
3 IN0.1% #% 8 N ZE S 5l (B 7B
121,000,000 7T + 1 & AT B 3 =
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

e BBRME (A)

17 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

(CONTINUED)

Notes: (Continued)

Investment properties — Los Angeles, the U.S. (Continued)

The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be
representative of the actual change in the impairment
assessment of the investment properties as it is unlikely that
the change in assumptions would occur in isolation of one
another as some of the assumptions may be correlated.

On 16 September 2020, Oceanwide Plaza LLC, a subsidiary
of the Company, received a notice issued by the Lendlease
(US) Construction Inc. in relation to the termination of the
construction contract of the construction of a large scale
mixed-use urban commercial complex project (“Los Angeles
Project”), which comprises the investment properties in
U.S. and properties under development in Los Angeles,
the U.S.. During the year ended 31 December 2020, the
construction of the Los Angeles Project was suspended until
the Group appoints a new contractor. Further details of the
circumstances are set out in the Company’s announcements
dated 25 September 2020 and 16 October 2020,
respectively. During the year ended 31 December 2021, the
construction of the Los Angeles Project was still suspended.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

mEMBHBRME (R)

18 LEASES 18

The Group leases a number of properties in the jurisdictions
from which it operates. No lease contracts in any
jurisdictions require lease payments to increase each
year by inflation or and in others to be reset periodically
to market rental rates that would cause variability. In all
jurisdictions property leases the periodic rent is (i) either
fixed over the lease term; or (ii) variable that does not
depend on an index or a rate, initially measured using the
index or rate as at commencement date.

HE

AEEREQEMENRDEERE
EZBEYE - NEMBDEER -
BEHEANERLHENREFHE
ERRmIEN - MR EAMEDEER
AIEHEFREEEMHEEKFE
BRI B AT E M - RPATA RDAE
B WEHENETHES/O)NE
HA & 2 N8 3K (i) ¥ B 1B 3 3FEX
RIVIEBEANE - MEEARFESR
HHR RS AR BT E -

(a) Right-of-use assets (a) FRHEEE
2021 2020
2021 £ 2020
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT BT
— Properties leased for own use, — BF{EEAMEHEYE
carried at depreciated cost BT E AT AR 50,739 42,458
— Ownership interests in leasehold — FA& + i M IE FHE A #E
land and buildings, carried at Bz RITERARTIER -
depreciated cost with fRTNEEI A S0F A £
remaining lease term of
50 years or more 5,338 5,427
56,077 47,885

RZERERAT 2021 F3R

243



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

e BBRME (A)

18 LEASES (CONTINUED)

(a) Right-of-use assets (Continued)

18

HE (&)

() EREEE (R

2021 2020

2021 2020 &

HK$’000 HK$’000

BT T BB F T

At 1 January ®m1A1H 47,885 63,697

Additions NE 26,876 6,184

Transfer in (Note 17(a)) @A (HzE17() - 5,184

Transfer out (Note 17(a)) & (fiFE17(a) - (2,094)
Depreciation expense for the year ~ FRITEFRZ (H7E8 )

(Note 8) (19,745) (26,267)

Exchange translation differences fEH =58 1,061 1,181

At 31 December K12 A318 56,077 47,885

The management assessed the recoverability of
right-of-use assets. The management performed
impairment assessment at the end of reporting period
and estimated recoverable amounts of right-of-use
assets from value in use calculation of respective
cash generating units (“CGUs”) based on cash flow
projection, followed by estimation of management
on future business and expected completion of
construction. As at 31 December 2021 and 2020, no
impairment losses were recognised.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

18 LEASES (CONTINUED) 18 HE (&)
(b) Lease liabilities (b) HEERE

2021 2020
2021 & 20204
HK$’000 HK$’000
EBETF T BT
At 1 January »1A18 72,401 82,831
Additions NE 26,876 6,184

Interest expense for the year FRF SR (HFE10)

(Note 10) 3,824 5,232
Payment for the year FRRFR (19,885) (22,138)
Exchange translation differences [E R =% 1,117 292
At 31 December M®12 A31H 84,333 72,401

2021 2020
2021 F 2020 4F
HK$’000 HK$’000
EBET T BT T

The present value of future lease RAREENKBREITR -
payments are analysed as:

— Current portion — REED 37,761 30,937
— Non-current portion — IEmBE D 46,572 41,464
At 31 December ®w12 A31H 84,333 72,401
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B RRME (&)

18 LEASES (CONTINUED) 18 #HE (&)
(b) Lease liabilities (Continued) (b) HEESE(E)
2021 2020
2021 2020
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT BT
— Short term lease expense — RPHEERS 565 447
— Expense relating to variable lease — T st A\TRE A BT EH
payments not included in the FEHENRAX
measurement of lease liabilities 3,021 2,760
Total operating lease charges in TERIATHEB BT ENDERL
respect of properties not included ~ &HE &M%
in the measurement of lease
liabilities 3,586 3,207
Future lease payments are due as follows: RIRMEE N BB RN
I
Minimum
lease Present
payments Interest value
BIRAERN 7B RE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000

BETT EETT AT

At 31 December 2021 H2021512831H
Not later than one year TER—F 42,089 (4,328) 37,761
Later than one year and not later ~ BR—FBRANERRF
than five years 49,050 (10,961) 38,089
Later than five years EBRRF 14,214 (5,731) 8,483
105,353 (21,020) 84,333
At 31 December 2020 H2020612831H
Not later than one year MER—F 33,852 (2,915) 30,937
Later than one year and not later ~ EBR—FETNERTFE
than five years 33,175 (7,774) 25,401
Later than five years ERAF 28,123 (12,060) 16,063
95,150 (22,749) 72,401
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

19 FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE

19 BAREBEFAHMEE
W 2 B9 Bt

THROUGH OTHER COMPREHENSIVE mNBEE
INCOME
2021 2020
2021 F 20204
HK$’000 HK$’000
EBETF T BT
Non-publicly traded listed equity securities FEARR 5 F AR ZEE S
— Hong Kong (Note (a) below) — BB (T XHIFE @) - —
Publicly traded listed equity securities RAR G ETMREES
— Hong Kong (Note (b) below) — & (T XME (b)) = 2,409
- 2,409

Notes:

The Group’s non-publicly traded listed equity securities
represents the Group’s equity investment in Huiyuan Juice
(former stock code: 1886). The Group held 7.49% of the
total equity interest of Huiyuan Juice. During the year ended
31 December 2018, the Company’s equity investments in
Huiyuan Juice has become non- publicly traded as trading
of shares of Huiyuan Juice has been suspended since April
2018. Hence, these equity investments were transferred from
listed equity securities to non-publicly traded listed equity
securities during the year 31 December 2018.

As at 31 December 2020, with reference to a valuation
conducted by an independent valuer, in view of the above
circumstance, the directors of the Company considered that
the recoverable amount of the Group’s investment in Huiyuan
Juice might be minimal and therefore, a full impairment loss
of HK$96,647,000 was recognised in other comprehensive
income during the year.

With effect from 18 January 2021, the listing of Huiyuan
Juice’s shares was cancelled.

The Group’s publicly traded listed equity securities
represented the Group’s equity investments in ordinary
shares of entities listed on the Stock Exchange which had
been all disposed during the year ended 31 December 2021.
As at 31 December 2020, the fair value of the publicly trade
listed equity securities is based on the bid price quoted in
the Stock Exchange at the end of the reporting period.

The financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive
income are denominated in HK$.

P& -

REENIEAARSG LTREE
8%2%21&%%%%%%(%%@1%

% 1886) MR AR E - AL
EE/J?%#? 49% Hy AR ANAE 2R o
H E2018F12A31 B L F & -
R ERETARHD B20184F 4 A
REFEE AR BRERET
HRAREERAIELTES -
- RE E=2018F 128318 Ik
FE - ZERAREE B LHRE
BEEBEZIENMARSH EMREE
gg;; °

MR2020FE 12531 H » &2 £ 5
SAERMETREE - AR EE
o ARREZRAERNEERE
BRAMEEPH AT RESEEA
BEELD MERAFEREMSE
HREAEREEREBRBE
96,647,000 7T °

B2021F1 18R # - ERET
BIRR 15 B HEE E b o

AEBHLEMESE EMRESEA
ANEEE R E E20214512 A 31
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B RRME (&)

20 DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER 20 ®B% - ANRERHALE

RECEIVABLES W=
2021 2020
2021 F 2020 F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT BT
Non-current portion FEREE D
Prepayments for construction of power — #:& % S T8~ 218
plants (Note (a) below and (T X 5% (a) BT 5E 33(d) &
Notes 33(d) and 33(f)) 33()) 327,853 331,313
Loan and interest receivables from FEW — M B A TIIRENER
shareholders of a subsidiary (Note (b) K F 8 (R X #E (b) M B 7E
below and Note 33(f)) 33(f)) 4,018 3,998
— Shanghai Electric Power — EBENEZRBRET
Construction Co., Ltd. (“SEPC”) ~al ([SEPC])
— PT. Garda Sayap Garuda (“GSG”) — PT. Garda Sayap Garuda
(fcsG)) 258,327 260,077
Prepaid insurance B RE 5,294 5,256
Others Hith 9,368 9,597
Total non-current portion IEFRENZB D AT 604,860 610,241
Current portion RENED
Prepaid insurance BARE 1,120 8,511
Prepaid loan interest TERTERAE 32,916 32,916
Amounts due from related parties JiE U B ES: 75 33 (M9 5 33(f))
(Note 33(f)) 12,195 12,265
Others Hith 32,669 28,694
Total current portion BB 78,900 82,386
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20 DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER
RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED)

Notes:

(@)

The balance included progress payments made to SEPC,
a non-controlling shareholder of certain subsidiaries of
the Company, and its subsidiary, PT. Shanghai Electric
Power Construction (“PT.SEPC”), for the procurement and
installation of equipment and machineries for the Group’s
power plant projects in Indonesia.

The management performed future utilisability assessment
of prepayments for construction of power plants. It is
determined from (1) confirmation of constructor and contract
terms and; (2) value in use calculation of the power plant
located in Indonesia based on cash flow projection, followed
by estimation of management on future business, expected
completion of construction. As at 31 December 2021 and
2020, no impairment losses were recognised.

The loan and interest receivables are due from SEPC and
GSG, non-controlling shareholders of certain subsidiaries of
the Company and are denominated in US$.

As at 31 December 2021, the principal amount of the loan to
SEPC was fully repaid and the gross carrying amount of the
loan to GSG was HK$221,100,000 (2020: HK$219,810,000).
The loan to GSG is interest bearing at 7% per annum and
is repayable through its share of the future dividend of the
subsidiaries. As at date of approval for issuance of the
consolidated financial statements, no interest was paid
according to the terms of loan agreement.

The gross interest receivables from SEPC and GSG were
HK$4,137,000 (2020: HK$4,113,000) and HK$67,399,000
(2020: HK$67,006,000), respectively. The interest receivables
are interest free and repayable through their shares of the
future dividend of the subsidiaries. As at date of approval for
issuance of the consolidated financial statements, no interest
was paid according to the terms of loan agreement.

As at 31 December 2021, an ECL provision of
HK$20,035,000 (2020: HK$16,657,000) (Note 6(2)(b)) was
made on the loan and interest receivables from shareholders
of a subsidiary, respectively.

20 %  FENRBEREAE
WK ()

fi g -

(a) HERBERAEBCREDEH
ZEMBEBHE R DR R R
BmMmMAARE THBRARMN—
B IR IR BB SEPC & H [ B
A PT. Shanghai Electric Power
Construction ([PT.SEPC]) & &9
HEERIE ©

EIEE DA EERERANFA
ERREBESHA - D) AR
BHERERERGR: QRE
mIERIET BRI ENE M) B ERRAY (£
REE  ARBHERE G RE
EBRBEHETIRHBEETE - B
20214 &20205F12A31H I
EMERREESE -

b) ZEREEFRRFEEAAIFE
T B 2 Bz FEFEAR AR R SEPC K
GSGUHR + AETTFHE ©

M 2021412 A31 8 + 4 T SEPC
MERASSHBOEHEE M
BTGSGHERMNEmMAEABD
# 221,100,000 7T (2020 £F : B ¥
219,810,0007T) ° 44 FGSGH &
FIEFERNERT%E - HEBBE
ERZEHBARMREERE - B
BETIHGREMBIREAE - WiE
BRRERBHEERZAFE

& WSEPC R GSGH) 7| B # &
2 Bl A& 7 14,137,000 7T (2020
£ #4113,0007T ) & B #E
67,399,000 7T (2020 4F : B
67,006,0007T ) ° fEUWF B & %*
B BAEBBEREGRZENBAR
HIREEE - NLETIRGE IS
HE A WERBERIGHEER
SAFE e

MR2021F 12831 H - B 5 E I
—FHBRARRROER LR ED
A 1 H 78 ¥ 20,035,000 7T (2020
& ¥ 16,657,0007T) FEHIE
BREE (HE6(2)0)) °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

e BBRME (A)

21 PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT

21 BEFPYE

2021 2020
2021 & 20204

HK$°000 HK$°000

BT T B F T

At 1 January »1A1RE 15,829,178 15,690,742
Additions NE 78,082 827,257
Impairment provision (Note 6(2)(e)) BB E (I 6(2)(e) (3,723,975) 617,779)
Exchange differences FE R ZEXE 81,693 (71,042)
At 31 December »12 A31H 12,264,978 15,829,178

In accordance with the Group’s accounting policies, the
Group assesses the carrying amounts of properties under
development according to their net realisable values based
on the realisability of these properties. Net realisable value
for properties under development is determined with
reference to management’s estimates of the selling price
based on prevailing market conditions, less applicable
variable selling expenses and the anticipated costs to

REASENSEE  AKEE
RERTYENERENIRZEFD
XA R FETHERE SR -
ERTVENAERFEDLRE
BEERBRITHRMGETNEE K
HER A EHER LA R TRK
A(BELHKAR)EE - ERER
Br&EMBT  ARERREREER

completion (including land costs). Based on management’s BHEOT
best estimates, provisions of impairment losses are as
follows:
2021 2021 F
Provision for impairment
HERE
Balance Balance
brought Provision carried Carrying
Gross amount forward  for the year forward value
i RAISER ERER gL REE
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$°000 HK$°000
Vit A Vit BEFr BEFr BETT
Los Angeles, the U.S. FERUH 7,395,846 (280,470)  (1,342,363)  (1,622,833) 5,773,013
Ko Olina No. 2 Land, Hawaii, the U.S.  EEIEFREHT 51 1,719,761 = (184,314) (184,314) 1,535,447
Ko Olina No. 1 Land, Hawail, the U.S. R E =R 3,081,343 (337,309) (409,284) (746,593) 2,334,750
Kapolei West, Hawail, the U.S. FEEREFHERR
(Notes (a), (b) and (c) below) (F3HizE (@) (o) R (c) 1,018,495 - (112,308) (112,308) 906,187
New York, the U.S. FEAN 3,468,869 (77,582)  (1,675,706)  (1,753,288) 1,715,581
16,684,314 (695,361)  (3,723,975)  (4,419,336) 12,264,978
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

21 PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT
(CONTINUED)

2020

21 BEAPYE(E)

20204

Provision for impairment

HERE

Balance Balance
brought Provision carried Carrying
Gross amount forward  for the year forward value
B AR EnkE GRS RAEME
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT
Los Angeles, the U.S. ZEBVE 7,334,614 - (280,470) (280,470) 7,054,144
Ko Olina No. 2 Land, Hawaii, the U.S.  EEEFERIP =5t 1,693,956 - - - 1,693,956
Ko Olina No. 1 Land, Hawai, the U.S.  EEIERIERIB 530 3,044,517 - (337,300) (337,309) 2,707,208
Kapolei West, Hawail, the U.S. IRERERNEAR 1,006,372 = = - 1,006,372
New York, the U.S. ZEAN 3,445,080 (77,582) - (77,582) 3,367,498
16,524,539 (77,582) (617,779) (695,361) 15,829,178

Notes: Bt aE

(a)

On 22 December 2021, ORCH entered into a purchase and
sale agreement with a third party purchaser to disposal a
parcel of land located in the area of Kapolei West, the State
of Hawaii, the U.S., and the Traffic Impact Fee Credits for the
aggregate consideration of approximately US$23.3 million
(equivalent to approximately HK$181.7 million) and details
of which are set out in the Company’s announcement at the
same date.

On 16 March 2022, ORCH entered into another purchase
and sale agreement with another third party purchaser to
disposal of the remaining portion of land located in the
area of Kapolei West, the State of Hawaii, the U.S. for the
aggregate consideration of approximately US$92.9 million
(equivalent to approximately HK$724.4 million) and details
of which are set out in the Company’s announcement at the
same date.

MR2021FE 128220 2 B E &
REBLEBR—BE=ZFEHFIL
BEWE UWHE—RURERE
BERMMFHEARO LI - URR
BYEBEPMNANRELNE2,330
EET(HERNBB18I7TE
L) BREFABERAAARRBA

=0

R2022%€3 A16H ' 2/BERE
ERMEBES —ZE=ZFEHIL
B—EEWE  AHENRER
EREMNFAEAREOGB TS L
M BAREHB9,2908 E T (R
LN BT 24418T) - B
BENRARARRB AL -
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21 PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT

(CONTINUED)

Notes: (Continued)

(c) The directors of the Company consider that the conditional
sales and purchase agreements for the disposals of the
entire Kapolei property project as mentioned above have
been entered into by the Group with these two independent
third party purchasers and it is expected that the Group will
have sufficient funds to settle the debts owed to the Notes
holders.

Impairment assessment for the properties under
development

With reference to a valuation conducted by an independent
professional valuer and the selling prices stated in the
conditional sales and purchase agreements with the third
party purchasers for the disposals of the Kapolei West
property project, the management performed impairment
assessments on the Group’s properties under development
as mentioned above at the end of the reporting period.
Accordingly, impairment losses of HK$3,723,975,000 (2020:
HK$617,779,000) was recognised for the year ended 31
December 2021 and details are set out below:

The condominium portion of Los Angeles, the U.S.
project

The Group assesses the carrying amounts of the Group’s
Los Angeles properties under development according to
their net realisable values based on the realisability of these
properties. Income approach is used for the valuation to
determine the net realisable value of the condominium
portion of Los Angeles Project. Net realisable value is the
estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business
less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated
costs necessary to make the sale.
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21 PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT

(CONTINUED)

The condominium portion of Los Angeles, the U.S.
project (Continued)

Though the construction of the Group’s real estate
development project in Los Angeles, the U.S. (the “Los
Angeles Project”) commenced in the second half of 2014.
In 2018, construction works of the project for all main
structures were completed. However, the construction
progress of the Los Angeles Project was affected as the
macro-economic performance of the U.S. which was
affected by the COVID-19 since 2019, coupled with the
arbitration and disputes between the general contractor and
the Group and its decision to terminate the construction
contract. As a result, the project development was also
fully suspended temporarily from September 2020. Due to
these reasons, the expected completion date of the Los
Angeles Project in the cash flow model was delayed and
there were adverse impacts on the fair value of the project.
The abovementioned changes in assumptions resulted in
a decrease in the net realisable value of the Los Angeles
condominium portion. There is a difference between
the recoverable amount of condominium portion of the
real estate development project in Los Angeles as at 31
December 2021, at HK$5,773.0 million (2020: HK$7,054.1
million) and the gross book value before impairment of
HK$7,395.8 million (2020: HK$7,334.6 million) and hence
additional impairment loss of approximately HK$1,342.3
million (2020: HK$280.5 million) was recognised for the
year ended 31 December 2021. Significant key inputs and
assumptions relating to the Los Angeles Project impairment
assessment for the year ended 31 December 2021 and
2020, respectively, were as follows:

21 BEAPYE(E)

XERTHIER A B0 (H)

REBAHEBIS 2R 1 E R 218
B ([P HIEE 1) R2014 F T HF
BT - 2018FE T IE X BAEE
Ti2HTE - A - BAR B 20196 18
FRBIA) 72 84S R IR X B fb
REBOHEE  NEEERBEERN
SEZHAMNMERAGURERE
RIFBEREH  BEHREENER
HEEZIEZ2 - Wit HEREH
2020 F 9 AR EEEE - R E
MIBEH - BEHREERBESRER
RIEFMBR T ASEMER - HIE
EMAABEEXNTHEE - Lit
SR EREE R AER A
BIRFERD - BSEHREHERE
HEHIEERABE HR2021F12 A
31 HH AT E & A 57.730 1B 7T
(20204 : B¥70.5418T) ERE
A BR E 42 (8 /8 ¥ 73.958 18 7 (2020
F B 73.846B L) ME ZM
ZR (AN EBEL B 13.423
BT (20204 : & 2.805187L) B
REZE2021F12 A31 B I FE#
7R o B ZE 20214 & 20204 12 A 31
BIEFERBELHEEEREFG
AR ABERBRED AT

RZERERAT 2021 F3R

253



254

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

e BBRME (A)

21 PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT

(CONTINUED)

The condominium portion of Los Angeles, the U.S.

project (Continued)

21 REDYE(F)

XERTHIER A B0 (H)

Key assumptions and inputs

BRERXREBARE
Name/Location Type 2021 2020
£/ S 2021 20204
1101 South Flower Street, Residential Pre-tax discount rate Pre-tax discount rate
Los Angeles, the U.S. F=E of 9.22% of 10.41%
(condominium portion) BATEEH % 9.22% BAIAEER X 10.41%

XEREHBEEH 11015
(RE#D)

Expected completion
date of construction in 2025
EREHNR2025F 7T

Initial selling price
of US$1,480 sq. ft. to
US$1,660 sq. ft.
BHREESTEAIR
1,480 T EBFAHR
1,660 % T

Expected completion
date of construction in 2023
ERTERR 2023 F R T

Initial selling price of
US$1,480 sq. ft. to
US$1,660 sq. ft.
RIGEEFFHIR
1,480 ELEGFHR
1,660 % 7T

The expected project completion date was changed to
2025 instead of the original plan of 2023. Other than the
delay of the expected project completion date, there was no
significant changes to the valuation techniques and method
during the year ended 31 December 2021 and 2020.

For the properties under development in Los Angeles, the
management assessed the net realisable value by value
in use calculation based on cash flow projection, followed
by estimation of management on future business and
expected completion of construction. As at 31 December
2021, impairment loss of HK$1,342,363,000 (2020:
HK$280,470,000) was recognised for the properties under
development in Los Angeles as described above.

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2021
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21 PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT

(CONTINUED)

The condominium portion of Los Angeles, the U.S.
project (Continued)

Key assumptions adopted by management in the
assessment of net realisable values and the sensitivity
analyses below have been determined based on reasonably
possible changes of the respective assumptions occurring
at the end of the reporting period, while holding all other
assumptions constant.

Significant assumptions for the determination of the net
realisable value of properties under development in Los
Angeles, the U.S. are the discount rate and selling price.
If the pre-tax discount rate is 0.5% higher or lower, the
net realisable value would decrease by HK$135,000,000
or increase by HK$139,000,000 (2020: decrease by
HK$86,000,000 or increase by HK$88,000,000). The
increase in pre-tax discount rate of 0.5% would result
in additional impairment of HK$135,000,000 (2020:
additional impairment of HK$86,000,000). The decrease in
discount rate of 0.5% would result in reducing impairment
of HK$139,000,000 (2020: reducing impairment of
HK$88,000,000).

If the average selling price is 1% higher or lower, the
net realisable value would increase by HK$44,000,000
or decrease by HK$44,000,000 (2020: increase by
HK$89,000,000 or decrease by HK$89,000,000). The
decrease in average selling price of 1% would result in
additional impairment of HK$44,000,000 (2020: additional
impairment of HK$89,000,000). The increase in average
selling price of 1% would result in reducing impairment
of HK$44,000,000 (2020: reducing impairment of
HK$89,000,000).

The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be
representative of the actual change in the net realisable
value of the properties under development as it is unlikely
that the change in assumptions would occur in isolation of
one another as some of the assumptions may be correlated.

LR R)

XERTHIER A B0 (H)

ERENRTGAEZRFERERAN
AT AREBRERBBE DT IEE
EREZNRBERRLR SR s
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EMEFE °
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XM ERFENEARRAM
BEREBE - BHABRE LA
8 T~ [£05% A& R FEGR
> 7 #135,000,000 7 =k & h0 B
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4> 7 #86,000,0007T 3 # 1 &
¥ 88,000,0007T ) ° Ft AT Bh 3R X
£ F0.5% 1 & B 5 IR E B
135,000,000 7T (20204 : % 4N A
{8 /% # 86,000,000 7T ) ° %% A B4 B5
T BE0.5% 15 & BUR B R 2 8
139,000,000 7T (2020 4 : R {ER
7% 88,000,000 7T) °

EFHEELAKTRE1% - Al &
WEREGEME m%44,ooo,0007z
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21 PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT

(CONTINUED)

Ko Olina 1 Land and Ko Olina 2 Land, Hawaii, the U.S.
projects

Since the projects are currently in the schematic design
stage and the expected future cash flow on the land cannot
be determined by the Company. The net realisable values of
the projects were determined by their fair values less costs
of disposal. The market approach is used for determining
the net realisable values of the projects.

Since the outbreak of the COVID-19 in 2019, the tourism
industry in Hawaii was severely affected, with both the
number of visitors and the amount of spending recorded
a decrease, indicating exposure to impairment risks of
the Group’s Ko Olina 1 Land and Ko Olina 2 Land. With
reference to the valuation conducted by the valuer that
are based on the recent transactions of comparable
land parcels have been identified in 2021, it resulted in a
decrease in the net realisable values of the Group’s Ko Olina
1 Land and Ko Olina 2 Land, Hawaii, the U.S. projects and
details of which are set out below:

(i) Ko Olina No. 1 Land

As at 31 December 2021, the net realisable value
of the Hawaii Ko Olina No. 1 Land was valuated at
HK$2,334.8 million (2020: HK$2,707.2 million), when
compared with its gross book value before impairment
of HK$3,081.3 million (2020: HK$3,044.5 million),
additional impairment of HK$409.3 million (2020:
HK$337.3 million) was recognised for the year.

(i) Ko Qlina No. 2 Land

As at 31 December 2021, the net realisable value
of the Hawaii Ko Olina No. 2 Land was valuated at
HK$1,535.4 million (2020: HK$1,694.0 million) as at
31 December 2021, when compared with its gross
book value before impairment of HK$1,719.8 million
(2020: HK$1,694.0 million), additional impairment of
HK$184.3 million (2020: Nil) was recognised for the
year
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

mEMBHBRME (R)

21 PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT
(CONTINUED)

Ko Olina 1 Land and Ko Olina 2 Land, Hawaii, the U.S.
projects (Continued)

The significant key inputs and assumptions adopted in the
valuation relating to the impairment assessments relating to
Ko Olina No. 1 Land and Ko Olina No. 2 Land for the year
ended 31 December 2021 and 2020, respectively, were as
follows:

21 BEAPYE(E)

X BB B R B3R — 5% b % B3 4B
SR IEE (F)

HZE2021F K 2020F 12 A31 B ik
FE - RNEERRABREIHE—
5% 1 &% AL R AP — 5% it B R (B AT A O
AR ASBRBRIBOT

Key assumptions and inputs

ERBREBAZE
2021 2020
2021 2020 %

Name/Location Type
£4:8:1 1 B
Ko Olina Parcels 20/21 (lot 4608), Commercial/
25/26 (lot 4609) and 19B (lot Residential
5346-B) — Ko OlinaNo. 1 Land B {F=
FI B 158 20/21 (55 4608 5§73
#®) - 25/26 (% 4609 SR 1R )
N 19B (5 5346-Bith k)
— B4 — 5t i
Ko Olina Parcels 54B, 54C and 55  Commercial/
— Ko QOlina No. 2 Land Residential
R 430 38 54B - 54C K 55 ¥ EE

— B — St i

Average unit price per
sq. ft. of US$261.54
FHENBERESFAR
261.54 £ 7T

Time appreciation rate
not applicable
REAER

AEA

Average unit price per
sq. ft. of US$261.54
FIHBENERESEAR
261.54 % T

Time appreciation rate
not applicable
REAER

~ER

Average unit price per
sq. ft. of US$244.81
FHENERETAR
244.81 T

Time appreciation rate of
14.144% based on the
market trend from the
land acquisition date to
valuation date
EERIFHE R 14.144% (JA
T EE B E i E B
BB RER)

Average unit price per
sq. ft. of US$244.81
FHENERETAR
244.813%7T

Time appreciation rate of
14.144% based on the
market trend from the
land acquisition date to
valuation date

R FHE R 14.144% (JA
TR BB E R {E R 5
B R BE RER)
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21 PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT

(CONTINUED)

Ko Olina 1 Land and Ko Olina 2 Land, Hawaii, the U.S.
projects (Continued)

There were no changes to the valuation techniques and
methods during the years ended 31 December 2021 and
2020.

Key assumptions adopted by management in the
assessment of net realisable values and the sensitivity
analyses below have been determined based on reasonably
possible changes of the respective assumptions occurring
at the end of the reporting period, while holding all other
assumptions constant.

Significant actuarial assumptions for the determination of
the net realisable values of properties under development in
Hawaii are the average unit prices per sg.m..

For Ko Olina 1 Land,
sg.m. is 1% higher or lower, the net realisable value
would increase by HK$22,000,000 or decrease by
HK$24,000,000 (2020: increase by HK$27,000,000 or
decrease by HK$27,000,000). The increase or decrease

if the average unit price per

in average unit price per sq.m. of 1% would result in
reducing impairment of HK$22,000,000 or in additional
impairment of HK$24,000,000 (2020:
impairment of HK$27,000,000 or in additional impairment
of HK$27,000,000), respectively.

in reducing

For Ko Olina 2 Land, if the average unit price per sq.m. is
1% higher or lower, the net realisable value would increase
by HK$15,000,000 or decrease by HK$16,000,000. The
increase or decrease in average unit price per sg.m. of 1%
would result in reducing impairment of HK$15,000,000 or
in additional impairment of HK$16,000,000. No sensitivity
analysis was presented for the year ended 31 December
2020 as the Group did not recognise any impairment loss
for the Ko Olina 2 Land for the year.
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FHERER LA TE1% - Al&
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21 PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT

(CONTINUED)

Ko Olina 1 Land and Ko Olina 2 Land, Hawaii, the U.S.
projects (Continued)

The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be
representative of the actual change in the net realisable
value of the properties under development as it is unlikely
that the change in assumptions would occur in isolation of
one another as some of the assumptions may be correlated.

Kapolei West, Hawaii, the U.S. project

As mentioned above, on 22 December 2021 and 16 March
2022, the Company entered into the purchase and sales
agreements with two independent third party purchasers to
dispose of the Group’s entire Kapolei West property project.
With reference to the sale considerations and the estimated
selling costs, an impairment loss of approximately of
HK$112,308,000 was recognised to write down the
carrying amounts of the Kapolei West property project to its
net realisable value.

New York, the U.S. Project

With reference to the valuation conducted by the valuer and
the management’s estimation on the realisability of the New
York property project, as at 31 December 2021, the net
realisable value of the project was valuated at HK$1,715.6
million (2020: HK$3,367.5 million), when compared with
its gross book value before impairment of HK$3,468.9
million (2020: HK$3,445.1 million), additional impairment of
HK$1,675.7 million (2020: nil) was recognised for the year.

Key assumptions adopted by management in the
assessment of net realisable values and the sensitivity
analyses below have been determined based on reasonably
possible changes of the respective assumptions occurring
at the end of the reporting period, while holding all other
assumptions constant.

21 BEAPYE(E)

X BB B R B3R — 5% b % B3 4B
SR IEE (F)

ERNREBRRALEAEE 8B
BRAAAEANENREMBERET
ET#Y WEXZINNHERES
A —ERRERTYEREIRF
ENEREZS -

XEERRFHEAEER

Nt - R 2021 12 A 22 H % 2022
F3A16H @ AARHENZBILE=
FERIVEEWZ  NWEEAEHE
BERAEAERYFEIER - K2EH
EREMERHERA - BRERRE
BB #)7 #5112,308,000 7T © A5+
NEAERYFEEENRAEMBRZEE
A EIRFE o

XEANEE

2EMMBEMOGEREEELHAD
Y TE B MR B IR ET - 72021
F12H31 8 - ZEEMAERFE
HE BB 1715618 Jt (2020 F :
V55 33.67518 T )+ BN ERTERE
48 (B 75 ¥ 34.689187T (2020 F : 7
¥34.451187T) Bk - AFEHER
2BINRE S 16.75718 7T (2020 £ -
) o

BB B T A B B B
BATF B 183 R SR FE 5 47 T 44
PR SRR B R S 4 B e
B (AR BBRAEHTR) AE
AT -
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21 PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT

(CONTINUED)

New York, the U.S. Project (Continued)

Significant actuarial assumptions for the determination of
the net realisable value of New York property project is the
average unit price per sq.m..

If the average unit price per sq.m. is 1% higher or lower, the
net realisable value would increase by HK$17,000,000 or
decrease by HK$17,000,000. The increase in average unit
price per sgq.m. of 1% would result in reducing impairment
of HK$17,000,000 and the decrease in average unit price
per sg.m. of 1% would result in additional impairment of
HK$17,000,000. No sensitivity analysis was presented for
the year ended 31 December 2020 as the Group did not
recognise any impairment loss for the year 2020.

The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be
representative of the actual change in the net realisable
value of the properties under development as it is unlikely
that the change in assumptions would occur in isolation of
one another as some of the assumptions may be correlated.
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22 TRADE RECEIVABLES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

22 FEWEBRRX

2021 2020

2021 F 20204

HK$’000 HK$’000

BT T B F T

Trade receivables U BR K 30,368 6,548
Less: Allowance for credit losses B {ERELER (6,483) (1,301)
23,885 5,247

At 31 December 2021 and 2020, trade receivables
represent rental receivables for which no credit terms have
been granted. The aging analysis of trade receivables,
net of provision and based on the date of invoices at

2021 F % 202012 8318 ' &
WER R A I &% L (5 B B e jE IR
& o M2021 4 & 2020612 A31 H
NEZERHAENINGREBEEARE

31 December 2021 and 2020 is as follows: WERFRERBR D AT LD T
2021 2020
2021 & 2020 £
HK$’000 HK$’000
BETF T JBEBEF T
0-30 days 0-30H 3,583 2,231
31-60 days 31-60 H 3,536 2,216
61-90 days 61-90 H 3,037 467
Over 90 days HBi®o0H 13,729 333
23,885 5,247

Before accepting any new customer, the Group assesses
the potential customer’s credit quality and defines credit
limits by customer. Credit limits attributed to customers and
credit term granted to customers are reviewed regularly. The
majority of the trade receivables that are neither past due
nor impaired have no history of defaulting on repayments.

EMEMHELA  AKEENMG
BEEPHNERERYIRAEEFE
EERRE BEREFHERAR
BhAEFROANGEENSEEY
EITRE - KEBD KRB Bk KRB E
) B G BR R SR HE ROR B AR ©
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B RRME (&)

22

23

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2021

TRADE RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED)

The Group applies the HKFRS 9 simplified approach
to measure ECL which uses a lifetime ECL for all trade
receivables and measures the lifetime ECL on each debtor
individually.

As at 31 December 2021, except for debtors with significant
outstanding balances, which are assessed for impairment
individually and HK$6,483,000 ECL (2020: HK$1,301,000)
was provided, the management of the Group have assessed
the ECL of the remaining trade receivables as insignificant
and therefore it did not result in an impairment allowance
for the remaining trade receivables.

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date
is the fair value of the trade receivables.

The Group does not hold any collateral securities.

CASH AND BANK DEPOSITS

22 FEUWBRFN (&)

AEEEABTBVBRELENFE IR
MBI A EEREREL B
LHERKERERFEDEDRE
REX YHIUFESEHEANT
BHMEREREBRX -

P2021F12 A31 8 B B L +F
HRENEERNHMRBEELEHRDY
BEBARDFIREHERBARE
7 6,483,000 7T (20204 : & &
1,301,0007C) 9+ NEEBEME R E
EREKRERERNBHRERIEXLX
S AEER - AW AR HSBE
WER ST E RS -

BHNERAEERR AR
WERRE A

nEE-

AEEYERHAETAERR -

23 BERBITEX

2021 2020

2021 £ 2020 4F

HK$’000 HK$’000

BET T JBEEEF T

Cash at banks and on hand RO FERNFHERS 15,702 35,235
Cash and cash equivalents BeRREEEBY 15,702 35,235
Restricted cash (Notes (a) and (b) below) R #IZR & (T XM5F(a) K (b)) 39,828 118,354
Cash and bank deposits R MRTTER 55,530 153,589
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23 CASH AND BANK DEPOSITS
(CONTINUED)

Notes:

As at 31 December 2021, the Group had the following restricted
bank deposits:

(a)

As at 31 December 2021, a bank deposit of HK$83,000
(2020: HK$82,000) was held in escrow in a licensed bank for
the settlement of any construction obligation of a subsidiary
of the Company to a general constructor of the property
development project in Los Angeles, the U.S.. The escrow
arrangement is required pursuant to an escrow agreement
entered into between the licensed bank, the general
constructor and the subsidiary until the Group obtained
construction financing or committed to have fund and equity
sufficient to pay the remaining payment obligation to work.

As at 31 December 2021, bank deposits of HK$39,745,000
(2020: HK$118,272,000) were secured for guarantees
provided by the Company and certain of its subsidiaries in
favour of the licensed banks for certain banking facilities
granted to the Group (Note 31).

Bank balances of HK$36,173,000 (2020: HK$48,406,000)
are denominated in RMB and are placed with banks in
the PRC. The remittance of these funds out of the PRC is
subject to exchange control restrictions imposed by the

PRC government. The remaining bank balances are mainly
denominated in HK$ or US$.

23 BERBITERE)

fi g -

MR2021F12A318 A&EHF =T
PR HISRITIF R -

(@)

R2021 512 A31H » &K
83,000 7T (2020 4F : ¥ 82,000
TL) HRITIERAEE A B
BITEHAE  WEEARR—HHE
NEHERSEHYERREAN
BEEEAANTRERAE T
ERHTIRIERZIFRTT - B
EEE R B AT EI M HEEE
FREEL  EEAEEESE
HERENE TESES MRARR A
TRBTIRAREL AL -

R2021F 12 A31H B
39,745,000 7C (2020 4 : B
118,272,000 7T ) IR 1717 X E 5t
ARR REETHE QR RFER
TIREMERIEER - LWERET
BRI AREBEMRITRE (M1FE31) ©

75 % 36,173,000 7T (2020 5 : /& #&
48,406,000 7T ) HUERIT SR IA A R
AEREHRRTBINRIT BZE
BEEHPRATE P BEBTINES
BRI ARBR o SR T IRTTAE B EZ LB
R EITEE ©
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B RRME (&)

24 DEPOSITS RECEIVED, OTHER PAYABLES 24 2WiRE - HibENIRIEA

AND ACCRUALS Kk ERTIER
As at 31 December 2021, details of the Group’s deposits R2021F12A31H AEENE
received, other payables and accruals are set out below: Wiz ¢ - B sRIE R EFTEE

FHBEHEINT

2021 2020
20215 2020 %F
HK$’000 HK$’000
B FT BT T
Rental deposits received BEWEERS 34,523 32,160
Amounts due to related parties JE 1<) BB e 77 RRIR
(Note 33(f) (BT #E 33(f) 22,580 22,386
Interest payable to a fellow subsidiary B —HERZNBARAFE
(Note 33(f) (B3 33(f) 57,219 4,678
Other taxes payable E IR 247,771 217,881
Provisions, payables and accruals in AEEER R HEEME
respect of the Group’s real estate HEIFE MBE - EAFIE
development project in Los Angeles, MIERTE R (M3E32)
the U.S. (Note 32) 1,274,199 1,239,014
Payables and accruals for construction  EJfE 2 BR1E B &2 R A A H)
costs of power plants projects in FE B R EETTE B
Indonesia (Note 33(f)) (B5E33(f) 154,796 153,893
Other interest payable for borrowings REFE=ZFTNEENEMER
from third parties & 335,350 150,689
Accrued loan fee JEETE R E A 33,726 55,581
Others Hib 146,103 146,430
2,306,267 2,022,712
The amounts due to related parties are unsecured, interest- ERNEs A RIEAEET 28K
free and repayable within 12 months from the end of the ARRERRB12EARNERE -

reporting period.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

mEMBHBRME (R)

25 DEFERRED INCOME TAX (ASSETS)/
LIABILITIES

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when
there is a legally enforceable right to offset current income
tax assets against current income tax liabilities and
when the deferred income taxes relate to the same fiscal
authority.

(@) The net movement in the deferred income tax (assets)/

25 ELEFRBH(EE) &fE

EEA AR LEHIRITAER
HERBAGHEELRB SN
BE BEEMBHIEFEA K
W BEAABHEERAES
G -

(a)

BEERSH (BE) /BfEFE

liabilities is as follows: AT :
2021 2020
2021 £ 2020 4
HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T JBEEEF T
At 1 January ®w1A1H 270,445 263,539
Exchange translation differences &N =58 9,063 18,380
Charge to income statement (Note 9) Rz 2= 0Bk (FizE9)
— Credit for the year — FREE (57,192) (11,474)
At 31 December R12 8318 222,316 270,445
(b) Deferred income tax comprises: (b) ELEFTISFHEIE
2021 2020
2021 £ 2020 4
HK$’000 HK$’000
EBET T JBEEF T
Deferred income tax assets EIEFTSREE (99,369) (32,156)
Deferred income tax liabilities BEREFTEHAE 321,685 302,601
At 31 December M®12 A31H 222,316 270,445
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

e BBRME (A)

25 DEFERRED INCOME TAX (ASSETS)/

LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

() The movement in deferred income tax assets

and liabilities during the year, without taking into
consideration the offsetting of balances within the
same tax jurisdiction, is as follows:

25 ELEFRBH(EE) &fE

(%)

EXFSREERABRER
R B (R REHENBR R
BRIEEEANGR) T

)

Changes in

Accelerated  fair value of Other

Tax tax investment  temporary
losses depreciation  properties  differences Total

RENE

MEHE RfEE HfhER
HEBR ik 29 8 st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BEFr BB BEFT BB BEFr
At 1 January 2021 20211 18 (38,979) 165,406 117,859 26,159 270,445
Exchange translation differences ~ EREE (427) (1,537) 5,606 5,421 9,063

(Credit)/charge to income FERGAMER) /R
statement during the year SRR (64,939) 8,502 - (755) (57,192)
At 31 December 2021 202112 A31H (104,345) 172,371 123,465 30,825 222,316
At 1 January 2020 20205 1A18 (17,399) 148,601 113,343 18,994 263,539
Exchange translation differences ~ ERXZ% 9% 8,855 4,516 4,915 18,380
(Credit)/charge to income ERGIARER) /R

statement during the year eseeill's (21,674) 7,950 - 2,250 (11,474)
At 31 December 2020 2020F12 A31 R (38,979) 165,406 117,859 26,159 270,445
(d) The investment properties are held within a business d) H"EWMEIUBEEREE M

model with the objective to substantially realise all

of the economic benefits embodied in the properties

over time, rather than through sale.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

25 DEFERRED INCOME TAX (ASSETS)/
LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

C)

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for unused
tax losses carried forward to the extent it is probable
that future taxable profit will be available against
which the unused tax losses can be utilised, based on
all available evidence. The Group has not recognised
deferred tax assets in respect of cumulative unused
tax losses of approximately HK$760,984,000 (2020:
HK$549,729,000). The tax losses can be carried
forward indefinitely, except for Indonesian tax
losses of approximately HK$161,603,000 (2020:
HK$134,568,000) which can be carried forward for 25
years and will expire in the following years:

25

BB (BE) AfE

(%&)

(e)

ERFEAIBER  MERK
e S ERRFE M
RS REAHIEEE - A
HEERDATEBERERE
TS EE - NEBWHESE
EHARDABEEBLOEE
760,984,000 7T (2020 4F = &
¥ 549,729,000 7T ) FERIE LT
HEE - BIEEEIERBL
# o 478 161,603,000 7T
(20204 : 7 134,568,000
TL)WENERIEEIBE N &E
25%F « WHERATFEEER :

2021 2020
2021 F 2020 4

HK$°000 HK$°000

BT T BB T T

2039 2039 F 597 597
2041 2041 % 352 352
2042 2042 F 5,382 5,382
2043 2043 F 68,248 68,248
2044 2044 4 33,023 33,023
2045 2045 F 26,966 26,966
2046 2046 F 27,035 =
161,603 134,568
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

e BBRME (A)

26 SHARE CAPITAL 26 R
Number of
shares Amount
R&HEE Eor-l
HK$’000
BB F T
Authorised ordinary shares of HK$0.1 HREEEE0.17TH
each: VEEERAR
At 1 January 2020, 31 December A2020FE1 818 -
2020, 1 January 2021 and 202061283101 -
31 December 2021 20211 A1 HK
2021 12H31H 50,000,000,000 5,000,000
Issued and fully paid: BEETRAC
At 1 January 2020, 31 December "202061 818 -
2020, 1 January 2021 and 20206 12A31H
31 December 2021 2021 F1 18K
2021 %12 H31H 16,142,653,060 1,614,265
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
mE B R ME (&)

27 BORROWINGS 27 B8
The analysis of borrowings is as follows: BEIWWOT :
2021 2020
2021 F 2020
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT BT
Bank loans, secured (Note (a) below) IRITER - BEKIF
(T X Bt 5E (a)) - 963,096
Other loans from third parties, secured KEE=THHMER
(Note (b) below) BRI XM FE (b)) 4,708,699 4,586,683
Other loans from a fellow subsidiary, RE—HRRWEB AR
unsecured (Note (c) below) HEMER  #EA(TX
B3t () 479,940 479,807
Convertible notes (Note (d) below) B ES A I EAC) 563,900 561,317
Total borrowings (Note (e) below) BEEZE (T XK (e) 5,752,539 6,590,903
Current portion mEE (5,752,539) (5,575,632)
Non-current portion JEMENE S - 1,015,271
Carrying amounts repayable: AEEREASHE
— On demand and within one year — RERNE—FR 5,752,539 5,675,632
— Within a period of more than one — ZR—FETBBME
year but not exceeding two years K EAfE A - 302,351
— Within a period of more than two — ZRWFETBRAASF
years but not exceeding five RHIE A
years - 712,920
5,752,539 6,590,903
Less: Amounts due within one year B —FERRESEARBAE
shown under current liabilities -t (5,752,539) (5,575,632)
Amounts shown under non-current SFAERBAGBEN TR
liabilities - 1,015,271
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e BBRME (A)

27 BORROWINGS (CONTINUED)

Notes:

(a)

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2021

Bank loans, secured

As at 31 December 2020, the Group’s bank loans were
secured by assets amounting to HK$3,315,000, a guarantee
(equivalent to the outstanding loan amount and interests)
to a bank provided by an intermediate holding company of
the Company and certain savings and respective interests
(equivalent to the outstanding loan amount or more) in
banks procured by an intermediate holding company of the
Company. The bank loans were fully settled during the year.

The bank loans are denominated in US$ or RMB and bear
interest at fixed rates or London Interbank Offering Rate plus
a specific margin.

Other loans from third parties, secured

As at 31 December 2021, the Group’s other loans
from third parties were secured by assets amounting
to HK$17,864,011,000 (2020: HK$21,472,750,000),
issued capital of certain subsidiaries of the Company
and guarantees provided by the Company, certain of its
subsidiaries and an intermediate holding company of the
Company.

As described in Notes 6(1)(b) and 38(a), on 15 July 2021,
COREDHL received the notice from the holder of all of the
Notes, specifying that an event of default has occurred as
a result of non-payment of interest under the Notes and
demanding that the principal amount and all outstanding
interest under the Notes would be immediately repayable and
the CO Receivers were appointed. As at 31 December 2021,
the outstanding balance of the Notes was approximately
HK$1,249,486,000.

27 BEE (&)

G

RITE  BEA
MR2020F12A831H REEH
RITE R M BH 3,315,000 THE
E - ARA P EIER AR MR
TIRENER(SEHESRHERE
REBRFE) ARRARNF—MH
PRI A BMEEARITRNE T
GREEBANE (@EEENSES
R RERSE) (FER - RITE
HERFRBELES -

ZERTEFRUETHIARKFE
I 2 [B] E M) R s flm BUER 1T R 47 2
MEREBERE -

REFE=ZTHEMER - FEF

R2021 128310 A& E
REE=ZFTHNEMERBBE
17,864,011,000 70 (2020 4F : &
21,472,750,00070) WEE « AR
AIE TH B A RIHE BITIALA K
ARa s ERTHBRARRARA
— A H EERR A R T IR LM R R 1E
IR o

i EE6(1)(b) F138(a)FTitt © B
20217150 ' Rz EHER
EEEREEMBZEZBEREEAAN
WA BERIEREREINZER
BETHHNEMBEENSH - I
BRIANEERNERZEZEE
THREREENEMEBEFZ
& Ao R2021412A318 -
ZEEENMREELBNABE
1,249,486,000 7T °



mEMBHBRME (R)

27 BORROWINGS (CONTINUED)

Notes:

(o)

Other loans from third parties, secured (Continued)

A keepwell agreement was entered into among an
intermediate holding company of the Company, the
COPHL Lender and COPHL, as the borrower in respect of
a loan with carrying amount of HK$1,186,303,000 (2020:
HK$1,146,239,000) as at 31 December 2021, pursuant
to which, the facility agreement will be cancelled and all
outstanding amounts (including principal and interest)
due and owing by the borrowing subsidiary to the lender
under the facility agreement shall become immediately
due and payable upon the controlling shareholders of
the Company ceasing to control at least 51% of the
issued share capital of the Company. As at 31 December
2020, out of the loan of HK$1,146,239,000, an amount
of borrowing of HK$1,085,489,000 has been matured in
November 2020. The corresponding accrued interests
amounted to HK$109,270,000 as at 31 December 2020.
Subsequent to 31 December 2020, the management of
the Group has successfully entered into an amendment
agreement with the COPHL Lender and pursuant to which
the original maturity date of the borrowing and its accrued
interests has successfully been extended and amended to
November 2021 (“Extended Loan”). Although the Group had
certain borrowings that had technical non-compliance with
covenants as stipulated in the respective facility agreements
before the successful extension of the Extended Loan,
no lenders of the Company have requested immediate
repayments of any amounts including interest. The directors
of the Company are confident that the lenders of the
Company will not demand immediate repayment of those
borrowings prior to their original maturity dates based on the
successful extension of the Extended Loan. Notwithstanding
this, the loan of HK$1,146,239,000 has been reclassified as
current liabilities for the year ended 31 December 2020. As
described in Notes 17(b) and 38(b), on 14 February 2022,
the Company received a notice from the COPHL Lender that
COPHL has failed to pay all amounts demanded under the
acceleration notice and thus, all the outstanding balance
due to the COPHL Lender would be immediately repayable
and the COPHL Receivers was appointed (as defined and
described in Note 38(b).
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27 BORROWINGS (CONTINUED)

Notes: (Continued)

(o)

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2021

Other loans from third parties, secured (Continued)

On 11 January 2022 (Hong Kong time), the Company
received a copy of notice of default dated 10 January
2022 from DW 80 South, LLC (a limited liability company
incorporated in the State of Delaware, U.S., the “Initial
Lender”, stating that an event of default has occurred under
the facility agreement as a result of China Oceanwide Real
Estate Development Il Limited (a limited liability company
incorporated under the laws of the British Virgin Islands,
being an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company)
was failed to pay accrued interest and servicing fee on the
loan provided by the Initial Lender as it fell due in January
2022 and details of which are set out in the Company’s
announcement at the same date. Thus, all the outstanding
balance due to the Initial Lender would be immediately
repayable. As at 31 December 2021, the outstanding loan
balance was approximately HK$1,263,056,000.

On 29 December 2021, the Company entered into a
forbearance agreement with a lender and pursuant to which,
the Company agreed to settle the outstanding loan by
several installments. However, as at the date of the approval
for issuance of the consolidated financial statements,
the Company did not settle the instalment payments in
accordance with the requirements of the forbearance
agreement. As at 31 December 2021, the outstanding
balance of the loan was HK$1,009,854,000.

The other loans from third parties are denominated in US$
and bear interest at fixed rates or London Interbank Offering
Rate plus a specific margin.

Other loans from a fellow subsidiary, unsecured

The other loans from a fellow subsidiary are unsecured.

A keepwell agreement was executed by an intermediate
holding company of the Company to provide comfort to
the lending fellow subsidiary in respect of a loan from the
fellow subsidiary with carrying amount of HK$280,000,000
(2020: HK$279,864,000) that the Company shall be in
sound financial condition to meet all liabilities and perform all
obligations.
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27 BORROWINGS (CONTINUED)

Notes: (Continued)

(©)

Other loans from a fellow subsidiary, unsecured (Continued)

Out of the other loans from a fellow subsidiary of
HK$479,940,000, as at 31 December 2021, an amount
of HK$443,989,000 was default in the repayment of the
principal and/or interest and thus, the amounts would be
immediately repayable.

Pursuant to the Company’s announcement dated 24 August
2021, on 24 August 2021, the Company entered into a
settlement agreement (the “Settlement Agreemnt”) with
Oceanwide Holdings and fellow subsidiary, pursuant to which
Oceanwide Holdings has conditionally agreed to, inter alia,
transfer the entire share capital of &% F R EF 5@ D ERE A
A] (Wuhan CBD Co., Ltd. a joint-stock company incorporated
in the PRC with limited liabilities and a subsidiary of
Oceanwide Holdings) settle a loan with the principal amount
of HK$480,000,000 owned to the fellow subsidiary which is
subject to the approval of the shareholders of the Company.
As at the date of approval to issuance of the consolidated
financial statements, the Settlement Agreement has not yet
been completed and executed.

The loans from a fellow subsidiary are denominated in HK$
and bear interest at fixed rates.

Convertible notes

The Company issued 5-year 6% convertible notes with an
aggregate principal amount of HK$600,000,000 at the face
value on 27 December 2018 and convertible notes were
listed on the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited
on 28 December 2018.

The convertible notes are denominated in Hong Kong dollar.
Each bond will at the option of the holder be convertible
(unless previously redeemed, converted or purchased and
cancelled) into fully paid ordinary shares with a par value
of HK$0.10 each in the issued and paid up capital of the
Company at an initial conversion price of HK$0.71 per
share subject to adjustment for, amongst other things,
consolidation, subdivision or reclassification of shares,
capitalization of profits or reserve, distribution, right issues,
issues at less than current market price, modification of
rights of conversion, other offers to shareholders and other
events which have a dilutive effect on the issued share
capital of the Company.
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27 BORROWINGS (CONTINUED)

Notes: (Continued)

(d)
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Convertible notes (Continued)

Unless previously redeemed, converted or purchased
and cancelled, the convertible notes will be redeemed on
the maturity date at 100% of the principal amount. The
Company has an early redemption option on 27 December
2021 to redeem in whole, but not in part, the convertible
notes for the time being outstanding at a redemption price
equal to 100% of the principal amount of the convertible
notes together with interest accrued to (but excluding) the
date fixed for redemption. The holders also have an early
redemption option to require the Company to redeem all
or some convertible notes on 27 December 2021 at 100%
of the principal amount in accordance with the terms and
conditions of the subscription agreement. Therefore, in
determining the fair value of the liability host of the debt at
initial recognition of the convertible notes, the maturity date
is considered to be 27 December 2021 since contractual
cash flow for the principal is unavoidable if the note holders
choose to exercise the option to require the Company to
redeem the convertible notes. The interest is payable semi-
annually 27 June and 27 December. During the year ended
31 December 2021, HK$9,600,000 of the face value was
early redeemed.

The convertible notes are separated into two components,
equity conversion component and liability component. The
liability component is carried at amortized cost using the
effective interest method until distinguished on conversion.
The effective interest rate of the liability component on initial
recognition is 8.2% per annum.

During the year ended 31 December 2020, HK$26,500,000
of the face value was repurchased and cancelled.

As at 31 December 2021, the remaining outstanding principal
amount of the convertible notes is HK$563,900,000.

Pursuant to the Company’s announcement dated 23 January
2022, the Company did not make payment of the interest of
the convertible notes payable by 27 December 2021 and did
not pay the amount within 30 day grace period of payment
of interests granted under the convertible notes. In view of
default payment on the interest, the principal with carrying
value of HK$563,900,000 and the outstanding interest of the
convertible notes would be immediately repayable.
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27 BORROWINGS (CONTINUED)

Notes: (Continued)

(d)

Convertible notes (Continued)

As at 31 December 2021, the equity conversion and liability
components of the convertible notes are presented in the
statement of financial position as follows:

27 B8 (&)
BIFE « (&)
(o) ATHRARERIE ()
2021125318 - AT R E

R ER LA EAKBIRTE
RAFRH IR -

Equity

Liability conversion
component component Total

BRER
BEARSS RS @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
JBEFIT JBETFIT BIFT
At 1 January 2021 R2021%E1A18 561,317 21,621 582,938
Redemption fEm (9,600) - (9,600)
Interest charged ﬂ%‘ﬁ']\ 12,183 _ 12,183
At 31 December 2021 R2021%F12A31 R 563,900 21,621 585,521
At 1 January 2020 R2020%F1 A 18 575,407 23,121 598,528
Repurchase and cancellation RN &S (25,820) (1,500) (27,320)
Interest charged FEETA 11,730 - 11,730
At 31 December 2020 R2020%F12 A31 A 561,317 21,621 582,938

Total borrowings

Amongst the Group’s borrowings, as at the date of
the approval for issuance of the consolidated financial
statements, the Group was in default in respect of borrowings
with principal amount of approximately HK$4,706,734,000
due to the events of default of late or overdue payment
of loan principal and interest or cross-default with other
borrowings, which, as a consequence, would be immediately
repayable if and when requested by the lenders.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

e BBRME (A)

28 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED 28
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(a)

Reconciliation of operating loss to cash used in

operating activities before interest expense, tax paid

REBRERFHNERAS B
NHERLEEESEBNKE

and changes in working capital: ¥BFTANRESHE
2021 2020
20215 2020 F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT T
Operating loss before income tax B P58 Sz H A& & B 18
expense (5,400,979) (932,815)
Adjustments for: FE
Interest income R B 5 (445) (6,139)
Dividend income i B Es = (171)
Depreciation of properties, plant M - HER MERERIITE
and equipment 6,900 5,946
Depreciation of right-of-use assets {FREEEMNITE 19,745 22,475
Interest expense FERX 1,079,144 188,496
Losses on disposal of properties, HEYE  #es MRENEE
plant and equipment - 365
Net gains on repurchase and RE st i TR R AR Y
cancellation of convertible notes FERE — (775)
Impairment losses on properties ERPYENRERSE
under development 3,723,975 617,779
Impairment losses on construction i TI2H R (EEE
in progress 332,743 =
Impairment losses on investment KEMFENRERE
properties 41,721
ECLs on trade receivables FEMER R TEHA (= AR B K 5,182 1,301
ECLs on loan and interest FEW B SR & SR TE HA (5 A
receivables E=ES 3,378 9,839
Reversal of ECLs on notes FEWER B ETBEREREBX
receivable = (431)
Provision for litigation S E 71,584 —
(117,052) (94,130)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

mEMBHBRME (R)

28 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(CONTINUED)

(b) Changes in working capital:

b) BEBESWED :

28 REBRETRERME (F)

2021 2020
2021 F 20204
HK$°000 HK$’000
BT BB FIT
(Increase)/decrease in trade and JFE LA BR A K EL b R U FR TR -
other receivables, deposits and e MFERFIE (M),
prepayments Vo (17,510) 1,682
Increase in properties under R Y EL I
development = (177,109)
Decrease in deposits received, BEUIES - EMENTRIER
other payables and accruals FERTIEE R (76,248) (42,820)
(93,758) (218,343)

RZERERAT 2021 F3R

277



278

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

e B WK (&

28 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(CONTINUED)

28 ZERERE

Net debt reconciliation:

This section sets out an analysis of net debt and

the movements in net debt for each of the years

presented.

(©

RMEE ()

B FRE K

AEHMEHINE2INFENER
FEOT R ERFRES -

Liabilities from financing activities

HEEBMELNER
Amount
due to an
intermediate Loans Borrowings  Borrowings
holding  from fellow repayable repayable Lease
company subsidiaries within 1 year  after 1 year liabilities Total
GEN] ER ER
Eff-BhE  AAREN -FREEN -FREEY
BRARNRE X & &g HEaE @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BYTFT BYTT BHFT BHFT BT
Net debt as at 1 January 2021  R2021 515 1AM
EHRE 6,579,626 479,807 3,949,586 2,161,510 72,401 13,242,930
Cash inflows BERA 1,897,363 - - - - 1,897,363
Cash outflows Bemt (17,391) - (407,611) (721,860) (19,886)  (1,166,748)
Foreign exchange adjustments ShEFE 45,459 - 48,957 (36,074) 1,117 59,459
Other non-cash movements s s - 133 1,681,667  (1,403,576) 30,701 308,925
Net debt as at 31 December 142021 £12 831 B
2021 EHRE 8,505,057 479,940 5,272,599 - 84,333 14,341,929
Net debt as at 1 January 2020 12202051 51 BEVE
FR(AZ2H) 6,805,367 204,454 1,315478 3,753,133 82,831 12,251,263
Cash inflows REMA 1,662,362 184,000 1,024,219 675,660 - 3,546,241
Cash outflows Bemt (2,161,297 - (821,248) - (22,138)  (3,004,683)
Foreign exchange adjustments INEFDE (25,465) - (15,350) (468) 292 (40,991)
Other non-cash movements e 298,659 1,353 2,446,487 (2,266,815 11,416 491,100
Net debt as at 31 December 202012 A.31 AH)
2020 B 5 6,579,626 479,807 3,949,586 2,161,510 72,401 13,242,930
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mEMBHBRME (R)

29 CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

As at 31 December 2021 and 2020, capital commitments

contracted but not provided for were as follows:

29 B ARKIE

MR2021F K 2020F 12 A31H » B
ATAVBREEME A AENT ¢

2021 2020

2021 % 2020 F

HK$°000 HK$'000

BT T JBWTF T

Properties, plant and equipment MDEE - HEER KRS 1,071,866 1,067,826
Properties under development and BRAPYENLEYE

investment properties 407,635 392,713

Total mmxt 1,479,501 1,460,539

30 OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENT

The Group as lessor

At 31 December 2021 and 2020, the Group’s investment
properties are leased to a number of tenants for varying
terms. The Group’s future aggregate minimum lease
receivables under non-cancellable operating leases in
respect of investment properties are as follows:

30 REMERH
REBIEREEA

#2021 F %2020 12 831 H * &
EEMNREMETDRTRBHEA
FEZEEF - AEBBIREWER
B & E R R R ERA
®EMESRBHT ¢

2021 2020

2021 £ 2020 F

HK$’000 HK$’000

EBET T JBEEF T

Not later than one year TER—F 116,062 118,479
Later than one year and not later than BR—FETNEREF

five years 257,445 297,593

Later than five years BRASE 43,624 94,336

417,131 510,408
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31

32

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2021

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

As at 31 December 2021 and 2020, certain assets of the
Group were pledged to secure borrowings of the Group as
follows:

31

EEEW

MR2021F K 2020F 12 A31H » K
EEETEECEREARTASE
EMEEMNEROT ¢

2021 2020

2021 % 20204

HK$°000 HK$’000

BT T BT T

Pledged bank deposits (Note 23(b)) EERRITIFR (M5 23(0)) 39,745 118,272
Properties under development EEPYE 12,264,978 15,829,178
Properties, plant and equipment WIZE - 123 KR 13,579 14,449
Right-of-use assets EREEE 5,338 5,427
Investment properties REME 5,540,371 5,508,739
17,864,011 21,476,065

Save as the pledged assets disclosed above, the issued
shares of around 20 (2020: 20) subsidiaries (Note 34) of the
Company were also pledged to secure borrowings of the
Group as at 31 December 2021.

PROVISIONS, LITIGATIONS AND
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

There were disputes between the Group and certain
contractors relating to the Group’s real estate development
project in Los Angeles, the U.S..

On 31 January 2019 (Los Angeles (“LA”), the U.S. time),
a subcontractor (the “Subcontractor”) of the Group’s real
estate project in LA (the “LA Project”), sued Oceanwide
Plaza LLC (“Oceanwide Plaza”), the LA Project subsidiary
of the Company, the general contractor (the “General
Contractor”) of the LA Project and a lender of Oceanwide
Plaza in LA County Superior Court (the “Court”) to foreclose
on a mechanic’s lien (the “First Lien”) for approximately
US$52.9 million (equivalent to approximately HK$412.5
million) recorded on the LA Project’s title.
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32 PROVISIONS, LITIGATIONS AND

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

On 19 February 2019 (LA time), the Subcontractor recorded
an amended lien for approximately US$49.4 million
(equivalent to approximately HK$385.2 million) and released
the First Lien, but did not amend its complaint.

On 26 March 2019 (LA time), the Subcontractor recorded
a new lien (the “Third Lien”) for approximately US$60.3
million (equivalent to approximately HK$470.2 million) and
filed a first amended complaint to sue for this new amount.
Oceanwide Plaza received the Third Lien on 2 April 2019 (LA
time).

Oceanwide Plaza and the General Contractor filed motions
to force the Subcontractor’s lawsuit into arbitration, which
the Court denied, and which Oceanwide Plaza and the
General Contractor have appealed. Oceanwide Plaza and
the General Contractor appealed and lost on 25 March
2021.

Oceanwide Plaza is, on the one hand, preparing a
vigorous defence and reserving all rights under the law
while on the other hand, exploring the opportunity to
negotiate a settlement with the Subcontractor to resolve
the dispute. Sufficient provision has been made in relation
to the aforesaid case after the assessment made by the
management.

Apart from the aforesaid case, as of 31 December
2021, 38 contractors had recorded mechanic’s liens for
approximately US$363.9 million (equivalent to approximately
HK$2,837.7 million) in total. 33 of the foregoing 38
contractors who had recorded mechanic’s liens, alongside
another contractor who had released its lien but not yet
dismissed its lawsuit, were suing Oceanwide Plaza to
foreclose on their mechanic’s liens for an aggregate claim
amount of approximately US$363.7 million (equivalent
to approximately HK$2,836.2 million. Both of these
amounts, however, include the General Contractor’s lien of
approximately $218.8 million (equivalent to approximately
HK$1,706.2 million).
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32 PROVISIONS, LITIGATIONS AND
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

Of the 34 contractors suing Oceanwide Plaza:

(i) 32 have indicated they prefer to settle their
outstanding payments and continue with the LA
Project rather than litigate, representing an aggregate
claim amount of approximately US$355.3 million
(equivalent to approximately HK$2,770.7 million);

(i) 1 is a subcontractor of the Subcontractor, claiming
approximately US$8.3 million (equivalent to
approximately HK$64.7 million) for work done, and
its lawsuit, to which Oceanwide Plaza had not had to
respond, is largely controlled by what happens in the
Subcontractor’s lawsuit; and

(i) as already indicated above, 1 released its lien for
approximately US$62,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$0.5 million) but had not yet dismissed its lawsuit
by the end of the year.

Also, as of 31 December 2021, of the 38 contractors that
had recorded mechanic’s liens, 5 had not sued to foreclose
on their liens.

Oceanwide Plaza’s likely maximum lawsuit liability
consists of (i) the General Contractor’s lien foreclosure
lawsuit of approximately US$218.8 million (equivalent to
approximately HK$1,706.2 million), and (i) a lien foreclosure
lawsuit by a potential direct contractor (contract still under
negotiation) for approximately US$0.5 million (equivalent
to approximately HK$3.9 million), totalling approximately
US$219.3 million (equivalent to approximately HK$1,710.1
million).
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32 PROVISIONS, LITIGATIONS AND

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

On 5 March 2020 (LA time), the Company and the General
Contractor entered into a parent company guarantee (the
“Parent Guarantee”) to, among other things, guarantee
a payment obligation owed to the General Contractor
by Oceanwide Plaza. The Parent Guarantee provides if
Oceanwide Plaza does not meet this obligation: (i) the
General Contractor can force the Company to arbitrate
this issue in Los Angeles under the Fast Track Rules of
the American Arbitration Association (the “AAA”), (ii) the
Company waives all defences, and (iii) the arbitrator will
issue an award on only the issue of if Oceanwide Plaza has
met this obligation. Oceanwide Plaza did not fully meet
this obligation, leaving a balance owed of US$38,440,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$299.8 million).

On 12 October 2020 (LA time), the General Contractor
informed the Company that it had demanded arbitration
with the AAA under the Parent Guarantee for an award of
US$38,440,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$299.8
million) plus attorneys’ fees, costs, and interest. California
law requires a contractor prove it has always been licensed
when attempting to collect payment. The Company
attempted to present evidence that the General Contractor
was not licensed, but the arbitrator refused to consider this
issue and awarded the General Contractor US$38,440,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$299.8 million) plus
attorneys’ fees, costs, and 10% interest on 24 November
2020 (LA time) (the “Arbitral Award”).

On 24 November 2020 (LA time), the General Contractor
filed in federal court in Los Angeles to confirm the award,
and on 10 December 2020 (LA time), the Company filed a
motion to vacate the award.
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32 PROVISIONS, LITIGATIONS AND

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

On 24 June 2021 (LA time), the Company received a
judgment (the “U.S. District Court Judgment”) by the
United States District Court of Central District of California
(“U.S. District Court”) confirming the award in favour
of the General Contractor and against the Company in
the aggregate amount of approximately US$42.7 million
(equivalent to HK$333.0 million), inclusive of pre-judgment
interests and arbitration costs. The Company has been
advised by its U.S. attorney that it may appeal to the United
States Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit within 30 days
after the date of the U.S. District Court Judgment, but this
will not prevent the General Contract or from enforcing the
Arbitral Award.

On 23 August 2021 (LA time), the General Contractor
submitted an application to the U.S. District Court to
conduct a debtor’s examination on 28 September 2021
(LA time) of the Company and Oceanwide Plaza to identify
assets in order to satisfy the Arbitral Award contemplated
under the U.S. District Court Judgment. The first hearing
regarding the debtor’'s examination was conducted on
15 February 2022. As at the date of this report, the U.S.
District Court has not ruled on such application.

The General Contractor applied to the High Court of Hong
Kong (the “High Court”) for, inter alia, an order to enforce
the Arbitral Award in Hong Kong (the “Enforcement Order”)
or alternatively, an order for payment into the High Court
by the Company in the amount equivalent to the Arbitral
Award as security in the event that the High Court grants an
adjournment over the enforcement of the Arbitral Award.

On 1 September 2021 (LA time), the Company and the
General Contractor entered into a forbearance agreement
in relation to the U.S. District Court Judgment, the Arbitral
Award, as well as the High Court Order entered thereupon.
Under the forbearance agreement, it is agreed that (i) the
General Contractor forbears from further enforcing the
Arbitral Award, the U.S. District Court Judgment or any
judgment entered thereupon and that (ii) the Company
repays the Arbitral Award to the General Contractor in five
instalments in consideration of the General Contractor’s
foregoing forbearance.
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32 PROVISIONS, LITIGATIONS AND

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

For more information about the Parent Guarantee and
the legal proceeding in relation thereto, please refer to
the Company’s announcements dated 6 March 2020, 25
September 2020, 16 October 2020, 6 July 2021, 25 August
2021 and 13 September 2021.

The directors of the Company are of the view that the
US$42.7 million (equivalent to approximately HK$333.0
million) is payment for amounts included in the General
Contractor’s lien so this does not represent an increase in
Oceanwide Plaza’s aggregate liability. The Company had
repaid of US$20.0 million (equivalent to approximately
HK$156.0 million) for the Arbitral Award aforesaid as of the
date of approval for issuance of the consolidated financial
statements.

Regarding the liens and claims by the Subcontractor, the
directors of the Company are of the view that the Company
had no contractual relationship with the Subcontractor.
Under California law, however, a contractor is entitled to
include within its mechanic’s liens amounts that are owed
to subcontractors to whom the contractor owes payment,
while not required to show proof when recording such lien.

These claims are under examination by management of
the Company and, based on the available information, the
management of the Company estimates the outcome of the
expenditures and liens, taking into account the risks and
uncertainties surrounding the expenditures and liens and
recognises payables and accruals for variation orders and
damages according to contractual terms entered with the
subcontractors, if appropriate.

Since the outcome of legal proceedings is inherently
uncertain, contingent liabilities have therefore been
disclosed for those litigation and claims that can be
assessed and for which the chance of success was deemed
not implausible. It is too early to estimate how likely their
prospects of success will be. As stipulated in HKAS 37
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets, in
order not to prejudice the outcomes of the proceedings and
the interests of the Group, we have not made any further
disclosures about estimates in connection with the financial
effects of, and disclosures about, uncertainty regarding the
timing or amount of contingent liabilities in connection with
the litigation and claims.
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32 PROVISIONS, LITIGATIONS AND

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

Provisions represent the management’s best estimate
of the consideration required to settle the obligations,
after consultation with the technical experts, internal and
external legal counsels on the possible outcome and liability
of the Group would then be recognised, if appropriate.
It is estimated that the likely maximum lawsuit liability
would be approximately US$ 219.3 million (equivalent
to approximately HK$1,710.1 million). The directors
of the Company are of the view that the claims made
by the counterparties are over-assessed and, as at 31
December 2021, based on the best estimate, an aggregate
amount of approximately HK$1,274,199,000 (2020:
HK$1,239,014,000) (see Note 24) has been accrued for the
expenditures and liens matters in respect of the Group’s
real estate development project in Los Angeles, the U.S..

In view of the U.S. District Court Judgment made by the
U.S. District Court on 24 June 2021 (LA time) confirming
the award in favour of the General Contractor and against
the Company in the aggregate amount of approximately
US$42.7 million (equivalent to HK$333.0 million) and
the other matters and legal proceedings mentioned
above during the year ended 31 December 2021, taking
into account the risks and uncertainty surrounding the
expenditures and liens, the management reassess the
probability of final damages and claims payment for each
lien and the possible expenditures, if any (Note 8) and
based on the best estimate and available information to
the management of the Company, a further provision of
HK$71,584,000 has been accrued for the expenditures,
liens, litigations and claims in respect of the Group’s real
estate development project in Los Angeles, the U.S. for the
year which was included in the Group’s deposits received,
other payables and accruals (see Note 24).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

mEMBHBRME (R)

33 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY 33
TRANSACTIONS

The directors of the Company consider the ultimate holding
company of the Company to be Tohigh Holdings Co., Ltd*,
a company incorporated in the PRC, which is ultimately
controlled by Mr. Lu Zhigiang.

Save as disclosed elsewhere in these consolidated financial
statements, the following significant transactions were
carried out with related parties during the year in the normal
course of business at terms determined and agreed by both

EDNCL PR

ARAREFERR  ARAIMRRIE
BARRBEERAERAR %A
AIRNPEEMAY - YHEZRSE
R AR -

BRAGABREAEBEMARE
EI FRBEBBHETATE
AR ZEXZINEFERB
BRI HETEE KW E /M GRR

parties: T -
(a) Sales of services (a) SHERS
2021 2020
2021 £ 2020 F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT B F T
() Rental income from fellow () AR ZRNB A R WER
subsidiaries e W=
(1) Oceanwide Power Holdings (1) ZEENIZER
Co., Ltd.* BRAF] 29 26
(2) Tohigh Property Investment ) BEEFREER
Management Co., Ltd.* BRAF
(“Tohigh Property”) (MBeEZE]) 3,927 3,805

For identification purpose only

* (ERREE ]
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33 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY

TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

(b)

33 EXBBARS (&)

Purchases of services and assets (b) HBHREREE
2021 2020
2021 % 2020 %F
HK$°000 HK$'000
B FT BT T
() Rental expenses charged by () [FIZFHE D FUERE
fellow subsidiaries M=
— China Oceanwide USA — HEZEEBIZER
Holdings Co. Ltd BRAR([ZE3E
(“Oceanwide USA BZE A% 1) (TR 3B
Holdings”) (Note below) i) 300 357
(i) Purchase of insurance services (i) B —fEERHE R RRE
from a fellow subsidiary R AR
— Asia-Pacific Property & — DAMERBER
Casualty Insurance Co., ~a)([ERER])
Ltd. (“API") 503 2,135
(i) Acquisition of right-of-use (i) WEEREEE
assets
(1) Oceanwide USA Holdings (1) ZEEBRER 3,028 2,964
(2) PT. China Oceanwide (2) PT. China Oceanwide
Indonesia (“PTCOI”) Indonesia
(TPTCOI) 2,855 -
Note: The amount represented variable lease payments that Mzt © ZERIETTIREE L EX

do not depend on an index or a rate are not included
in the measurement of lease liabilities.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
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33 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY 33 EXBEAIRS (&)
TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
(c) Finance costs (c) ®WMERK
2021 2020
2021 % 2020 F
HK$°000 HK$'000
BT T JBWTF T
(i) Interest expense charged by () AR AR 2 A P URER
an intermediate holding B F B
company
— China Oceanwide Group — HRZEEBRAFR
Limited (“COG”)* ([HZ2&EBE])
(Note 10) (FFEE10) 204,225 298,660
(i) Interest expense charged by a (i) — & [E R &2 FATHER
fellow subsidiary B F B2 H
— China Tonghai Finance — FEBEHBEAER
Limited (“China Tonghai AR ([ B @E e
Finance”) (Note 10) % 1) (fifsE10) 57,742 54,731
(iiiy Interests of lease liabilities from (i) KRB R RXMEBRFRNEE
fellow subsidiaries BEME
(1) PTCOI (Note below) (1) PTCOI(FBf7E) 197 1,413
(2) Oceanwide USA Holdings (2) BEBER (T
(Note below) =) 88 93
* COG is an intermediate holding company of the * FREEARARAR—BPHE

Company and is also a wholly-owned subsidiary of
Oceanwide Holdings.

Note: The fixed lease payments from PTCOI and Oceanwide
USA Holdings are capitalised as lease liabilities while
the variable lease payments that do not depend on an
index or a rate are not included in the measurement of
lease liabilities.

ERRE - IR B
2EMBAF] -

BiE : R BPTCOI R 278 £ B %
e EBEENRETE
REREEAE  MARE
BRI EN T EREE
NREFT2HEE R ERL A
BREER -
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33 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

(d) Construction cost paid to a non-controlling
shareholder of subsidiaries, SEPC and its
subsidiary PT.SEPC

(i) SEPC and its subsidiary PT.SEPC are engaged
on a fixed lump sum contract of US$431,930,000
(equivalent to HK$3,368,233,000) for the
design, engineering, procurement, construction,
commissioning, testing and completion of, and
making good of defects in relation to two coal
fuel steam power plant facilities with net capacity
of 150 megawatt each in Medan Industrial Area,
North Sumatra, Indonesia.

During the year ended 31 December 2021 and
2020, nil construction costs were paid and
recognised as properties, plant and equipment
and prepayments for the construction of the
power plant facilities.

(i)  SEPC is engaged to procure the main equipment
for the construction of the Group’s power plant
facilities in Banyuasin, South Sumatera Province,
Indonesia, for a total cash consideration of
US$39,550,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$308,415,000).

During the years ended 31 December 2021
and 2020, nil construction costs were paid and
recognised as prepayments for construction of
power plants.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
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33 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY 33 EXEEBAIRS (&)

TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

() Key management compensation (e) TEEBAEHE
No transactions were made with the directors and FA - BRENEARAIEZEEES
senior management of the Company during the REBAENMES(BIEESE
year other than the emoluments paid to them (being BABME) (RMEF158EE)
the key management personnel compensation) as Oh - BEEEFZETEMK
disclosed in Note 15. Z °

() Year-end balances arising from related party () BBRIXSFELENFRERS

transactions

2021 2020
2021 £ 2020 F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT
Amount due to an intermediate JE - — Fil R R A A ) 3R 0B
holding company (Note (i) below) (T THIEE ()
— COG —HREE 8,505,057 6,579,626
Amount due to a fellow subsidiary  fEft—ERE R B A T HKE
— China Tonghai Finance — P EEE I
e Loans from China o REFEBEEYT R
Tonghai Finance (Note B (MIzE27(c))
27(c)) 479,940 479,807
e Interest payables to o ERHEIEEH R
China Tonghai Finance B (H5E24)
(Note 24) 57,219 4,678
537,159 484,485
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33 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY 33 EXBEAIRS ()
TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
() Year-end balances arising from related party () BHRARSZMELENERGH
transactions (Continued) (&)
2021 2020
2021 £ 2020F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT T
Amounts due from related parties ~ F& W B 75 538 (FF5E20)
(Note 20)
— SEPC, a non-controlling — SEPC (Z MM E R RIA
shareholder of FEIERRAR T ) (XX
subsidiaries B3 (i)
(Note (i) below) 4,065 4,088
— PT. Satya Abadi Semesta, — PT. Satya Abadi Semesta
a non-controlling (—FEK B A R FEIE
shareholder of a subsidiary A& 2R ) (CF ST EE (i)
(Note (ii) below) 8,130 8,177
12,195 12,265
Amounts due to related parties JE 15T B B 7 RRIE (BT 5% 24)
(Note 24)
— Oceanwide Property — RBYEERE (—HRR
Management, a fellow WEAA)
subsidiary (Note (i) below) (TSR 5 (i) (163) (175)
— Oceanwide Center LLC, — ZBFRLBRAF
a fellow subsidiary (Note (i) (—ERZRMBAR)
below) (T B & (ii)) (18,528) (18,420)
— AP, a fellow subsidiary — DA (—RER XM B
(Note (i) below) ~a)) CF B (i) (3,482) (3,435)
— Oceanwide USA Holdings — G EEER
(Note (i) below) (3B 5E (i) (407) (356)
(22,580) (22,386)
Rental deposits received from mERZK B A RE M E
fellow subsidiaries e
— Oceanwide Power Holdings — ZBENERER AR
Co., Ltd.” 10 10
— Tohigh Property — BEEXE 1,168 1,134
Construction payable to a non- FERTHB AR — R IEERRAR R
controlling shareholder of By kIR (FtEk24)
subsidiaries (Note 24)
— SEPC (Note (jii) below) — SEPC (T~ 3Bt % (iii)) 154,796 153,893
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
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33 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY 33 EXBEBAIRS (&)

TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

(i) Pursuant to the loan agreements and supplementary
agreements entered into between the Group and COG,
the loans were unsecured, interest-bearing at 5%
per annum (3% per annum from 1 July 2021) and the
maturity date of the loans is 31 December 2023. The
Group is eligible to opt for early repayment while COG
agreed not to request for any repayment before the
maturity date of the loan. Further, as at 31 December
2021, COG has also agreed to provide available
undrawn facilities amounting to US$509,342,000
(equivalent to HK$3,971,903,000) to the Group.

() Year-end balances arising from related party () BHRAIARSZMELENERGH
transactions (continued) (48)
2021 2020
20215 2020F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT BB FT
Interest receivable from a non- RE—RBWEB A RIEIZERAR
controlling shareholder of A USRI 2 (BT 5E 20(b))
subsidiaries (Note 20(b))
— SEPC (Note (iv) below) — SEPC (T~ 3 fff3E (iv)) 4,018 3,998
Loan and interest receivables from KRB — %l & 2 B 3EEARAR R
a non-controlling shareholder of a  HIEUE T K& T2
subsidiary (Note 20(b)) (P 5E20(b))
— GSG (Note (iv) below) — GSG (T3 &E (iv)) 258,327 260,077
Lease liabilities payable to fellow ENRZEMBARMNEEARE
subsidiaries (Note 18) (FFEE18)
— PTCOI — PTCOI 20,729 20,578
— Oceanwide USA Holdings — G EEER 5,420 3,057
Notes: BfsE -

BIEAE@BEFZTEBERTL
MNERBZE RIS %
ZERAEEM  BFEAEX
5%t B (20217 A1 B #E
IR FFEBE3%) » BERE
HiH A2023F 12 A31H
AEBMBEAERITREBRSE
B MAZEBRETS
RE R B Bl ESkEfE
e o 7R2021F 12 A
318 AZEE IR EM
AEBERETRARRERABRE
509,342,000 37T (FAERB
#3,971,903,000 7T) °
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33 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

(f) Year-end balances arising from related party
transactions (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(ii) Balances are unsecured, interest-free and repayable
within the next twelve months after the end of the
reporting period. The carrying amounts approximate
their fair values.

(i)  Balance is unsecured and settled based on agreed
credit terms. The carrying amounts approximate their
fair values.

(iv)  Impairment losses of HK$120,000 (2020: HK$115,000)
and HK$19,915,000 (2020:HK$16,542,000 to
receivables from SEPC and GSG, respectively, were
recognised.

(v) On 22 March 2022, the Company obtained a letter
of undertaking for provision of financial support to
the Company from Oceanwide Holdings, whereby
Oceanwide Holdings agrees to provide sufficient
funds to the Group so that the Group will be able to
meet all financial obligations as and when they fall
due in the coming twelve months from the date of the
consolidated financial statements.

(g) Others

() As at 31 December 2020, an intermediate
holding company of the Company pledged
bank deposits of RMB238,600,000 (equivalent
to approximately HK$291,832,000) and its
respective interest income to secure a loan
borrowed by the Company with a carrying
amount of HK$250,176,000 (Note 27(a)). The
loan was fully repaid during the year ended 31
December 2021.
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33 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

(9)

Others (continued)

(i

(i)

As at 31 December 2020, an intermediate
holding company of the Company (i) provided
a guarantee (equivalent to the outstanding
loan amount and interests); and (ii) pledged
bank deposits of RMB600,000,000 (equivalent
to approximately HK$733,860,000) and
its respective interest income to a bank to
secure a bank loan borrowed by a subsidiary
of the Company with a carrying amount of
HK$712,920,000 (Note 27(a)). The bank loan
was fully repaid during the year ended 31
December 2021.

As at 31 December 2021, an intermediate
holding company of the Company acted as
guarantor and provided a guarantee on a loan
borrowed by a subsidiary with a carrying amount
of HK$1,009,854,000 (2020: HK$1,034,972,000)
(Note 27(b)).

33 EXBEHLRS (&)

(9)

Hto (41)

(i

)

M 2020F12 A31 8 -
QA — A EERA A
FARNT —FH B AR F
Fifg A BRESEAB
# 712,920,000 JTH SR 17
BEFEA - mIRTT () IR MH
BRERBESNARE
BERSBEEAE): &
(NEHRBRITERARE
600,000,000 7T ( #8 & 7
#4975 ¥ 733,860,000 7T )
REFEBEF B W (F &
27(a)) ° B £20214F 12
AB1HLEFE  BEXRE
BEHEE -

202112 5318 » &
]l —E R EER A RE
BERA  —HENEA
AIFTEA - RESBAS
#1,009,854,0007T (2020
F: ¥ 1,034,972,000
7T) M E SRR (5
27(b)) °
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33 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

(9)

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2021

Others (continued)

(iv)

A keepwell agreement was entered into
among an intermediate holding company of
the Company, the lender and a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company as borrower in
respect of a loan with carrying amount of
HK$1,186,302,000 (2020: HK$1,146,239,000),
pursuant to which, the facility agreement will be
cancelled and all outstanding amounts (including
principal and interest) due and owing by the
borrowing subsidiary to the lender under the
facility agreement shall become immediately due
and payable upon the controlling shareholders of
the Company ceasing to control at least 51% of
the issued share capital of the Company.

As at 31 December 2021, a keepwell agreement
was executed by an intermediate holding
company of the Company to provide comfort to
the lending fellow subsidiary in respect of a loan
from the fellow subsidiary with carrying amount
of HK$280,000,000 (2020: HK$279,864,000)
that the Company shall be in sound financial
condition to meet all liabilities and perform all
obligations under the loan agreement (Note
27(c)).

33 EXBHLERS (&)

(9)

Hth ()

(iv)

ARAF—EAEERA
Al BERABERQF—
MEEMBAR(ER
BRA)GR—ERESHE
A B ®1,186,302,000
7T (2020 F: B
1,146,239,0007T ) ¥ &
RET N iR - Bt
B AR EER AR R T B
FIR QBB HITRAZE D
51%  REWMZEHSEE
BE - e B KA B A
AIRIR B A Wk B R i
REFABFEREER
B(REAEEMNE) B
BRI AR BT A -

®2021F12 318 -
Apal—EREERA A
ERx—ZEEEEBEAS
¥ 280,000,000 7T (2020
F: B #279,864,000
TT)MERE IR
& ARBHERERER
MEARRHAARIEA
18 R AT &) B 75 AR 0 LA B
TREFRBZETHAE
BEREREBO SR (K
27(c)) °
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33 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY 33 EXBEHBARS (&)
TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
(g) Others (continued) (o) Hth (&)

(v As at 31 December 2021, an intermediate (Vi) R2021F12HA31H -
holding company of the Company secured a AR F—EAHEER
bank deposit of US$8,474,000 (equivalent to ~ A 2 X XPT Mabar
approximately HK$66,081,000) on behalf of A PT Perusahaan
PT Mabar for a bank guarantee in favour of PT Listrik Negara (Persero)
Perusahaan Listrik Negara (Persero) (“PLN”), an ([PLN] - —HHIER B
Indonesia state owned limited liability company. BRAR) AZm AR
The guarantee is required under a power 77 ¥& 1R K 488,474,000
purchase agreement entered into between PLN ET(HERDER
and PT Mabar. 66,081,000 7T ) B R 1717

Koo ZIBERTIBE—D
/B PLN 82 PT Mabars] 3
MNENEEHE 2R ER

1;:& o
34 PARTICULARS OF THE PRINCIPAL 34 FTEMBATNFEE
SUBSIDIARIES
Details of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2021 R2021F12 A31HHEEHE R
are as follows: AIFFBAOT -
Group’s
Place of effective
operations/ Particulars of interest
Name of subsidiaries incorporation issued capital (%) Principal activity
iy 3
gE/ BERER
MELR A R L B BRITERFE (%) EEXEK
China Oceanwide International  British Virgin Islands US$100 100  Holding of debt and equity
Asset Management Limited ERAERIHE 100ETT securities
HEREEERERAA REEBRREES
China Oceanwide International ~ Hong Kong HK$10,000 100  Provision of management
Capital Hong Kong Limited BB 710,000 7T services
PZEREREBERAA REEERY
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34 PARTICULARS OF THE PRINCIPAL
SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

34 FEMELQ B (FE)

Group’s
Place of effective
operations/ Particulars of interest
Name of subsidiaries incorporation issued capital (%) Principal activity
r5E
4 BRER
MELR A A 3L 3t B BRITEXRFE (%) EEK
China Oceanwide Power Co., Hong Kong US$129,250,000 100 Investment holding
Limited B 129,250,000 % 7T RERK
FEZBENBRATE
China Oceanwide Power British Virgin Islands US$50,000 100 Investment holding
Investment | Limited KEHARES 50,000 % 7T REERK
FEZBENBRAH
China Oceanwide Power British Virgin Islands US$50,000 100 Investment holding
Investment IV Limited RERARES 50,000 %7T REER
FRENREENERAA
China Oceanwide Property British Virgin Islands US$1 100  Investment holding
Holdings Limited (‘COPHL")  EB#RRES (Note (b) below) RE PRI
HREEXERERAR 157 (FX D)
([HzERER])
China Oceanwide Property Hong Kong HK$5,000,000 100 Investment holding
International Development BB (Note (b) below) RER
Limited 75 5,000,000 7T
RREXBBRERERAA (T Bt 3 (b))
China Oceanwide Property Hong Kong HK$1,000,000 100 Investment holding
Sino Limited BE (Note (b) below) BB
Rz EEREERAT 7% 1,000,000 T

(X EE (b))
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34 PARTICULARS OF THE PRINCIPAL 34 FEMERARMNFE (&)

SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

Group’s
Place of effective
operations/ Particulars of interest
Name of subsidiaries incorporation issued capital (%) Principal activity
i1
eV BRER
MELR AR A 3L 3t B BRITEXRFE (%) EBEK
China Oceanwide Real Estate British Virgin Islands US$50,000 100 Investment holding
Development Holdings EBERAHS (Note (b) below) BB’
Limited (“COREDHL”) 50,000 7T

(Note (a) below)

iz EHERBERER A A
(THhZEHhEREER])
(R 3E (a)

(F3XHf3E (b))

China Oceanwide Real Estate British Virgin Islands US$50,000 100  Investment holding
Development | Limited RBRARES 50,000% 7T BEER
FREMEREE—BRAAF
China Oceanwide Real Estate British Virgin Islands US$50,000 100 Investment holding
Development Il Limited EBAERIHE (Note (b) below) BB
RZEHEREE _BRAF 50,000 % 7T
(T 3Bt 3 (b))
China Oceanwide Real Estate British Virgin Islands US$323,328,705 100 Investment holding
Development Il Limited EEABMRES (Note (b)) 1% & 1%
RREHEREFE=FARAAF 323,328,705 % 7T
(T3 (b))
China Oceanwide Real Estate British Virgin Islands US$50,000 100 Investment holding
Development IV Limited EBAERHE (Note (b)) BB
PREHEREFENARAT 50,0003 T
(T 3Bt 3 (b))
China Oceanwide Real Estate British Virgin Islands US$50,000 100 Investment holding
Development V Limited EEABMREDE (Note (b)) 158 1%
RZEMEREFELARAR 50,000 %7T
(T XMz (b))
China Oceanwide Real Estate British Virgin Islands US$50,000 100 Investment holding
Development VI Limited RBRERRAES 50,0003 7T REER

PREHEREFNERATE
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34 PARTICULARS OF THE PRINCIPAL 34 FENBRARNFE (&)

SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

Group’s
Place of effective
operations/ Particulars of interest
Name of subsidiaries incorporation issued capital (%) Principal activity
r5E
£ 4 BRER
o) PNCECE AR 3L 3t B BRITERFE (%) EEK
Grand Hover International Hong Kong HK$2 100  Property investment
Development Limited B (Note (b) below) ER
PREREEERERAA B2

(TR (b))

Jeanwell Development Limited ~ Hong Kong HK$2 100  Property investment
ERERARRAA 5 (Note (b) below) MERE
BT
(Tt (b))

Oceanwide Investment Two Hungary Paid-in capital of 100  Provision of loan financing
(Hungary) Limited Liability 1) 7F F| US$11,200 to group companies
Company BRER REERARRRETRBE

ZEREBEZ(RFH) BB 11,200% 7T
AR

Oceanwide Investment Three Hungary Paid-in capital of 100  Provision of loan financing
(Hungary) Limited Liability ) 7F 51 US$11,200 to group companies
Company BREKR AEEARREERHE

ZEBREE=(RITH)ER 11,200 %7T
NS

Oceanwide Real Estate u.s. Paid-in capital of 100  Investment holding
Development HI Corp. £S5 US$125,015,144 REER

ERRZ e BERE LR (Note (b) below)

BREAR
125,015,144 €T
(T hizE (b))
Oceanwide Real Estate Group u.sS. Paid-in capital of 100  Investment holding

(USA) Corp.
wBREREE (RE) R ER

AT

E351

US$942,317,890
BREX
942,317,890 % 7T

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2021
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34 PARTICULARS OF THE PRINCIPAL 34 TEMBARINFE (&)
SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)
Group’s
Place of effective
operations/ Particulars of interest
Name of subsidiaries incorporation issued capital (%) Principal activity
r£E
eV BRER
o) PNCECE AR 3L 3t B ERTELRHSE (%) FEXH
Oceanwide Real Estate British Virgin Islands US$50,000 100 Investment holding
International Investment AEBRBRES 50,000 T BB
Company Limited
2 BERERREBRAA
Oceanwide Real Estate U.S. Paid-in capital of 100  Investment holding
Investment HI Corp. E51 US$220,021,299 BB
ERRZBTHERE AR (Note (o) below)
BRER
220,021,299 7T
(T B3 (b))
Oceanwide Real Estate U.S. Paid-in capital of 100 Investment holding
Investment NY Corp. XM US$72,047,205 BB’
BEZ BT BERE A" (Note (b) below)
BRER
72,047,205 % 7T
(T 3Bt 3 (b))
Oceanwide Real Estate U.S. Paid-in capital of 100 Investment holding
Management HI Corp. xH US$305,877,357 BB Rk
ERBRZETHEER A" (Note (b) below)
HBRER
305,877,357 £ 7T
(T 3 Bft 3 (b))
Oceanwide Center NY LLC U.S. Paid-in capital of 100  Real estate development
Az P LERAR £ US$72,047,205 EHEER
(Note (b) below)
HBRER
72,047,205 % 7T
(FhizE (b))
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34 PARTICULARS OF THE PRINCIPAL 34 TEMBATNFE (&)
SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)
Group’s
Place of effective
operations/ Particulars of interest
Name of subsidiaries incorporation issued capital (%) Principal activity
r5E
£ 4 BRER
MELR A AR 3L 3t B BRITERFE (%) EEK
Oceanwide Plaza LLC U.S. Paid-in capital of 100 Real estate development
ZBESERAR XE US$942,327,390 FEERE
BRENR
942,327,390 % 1T
Oceanwide Resort Community ~ U.S. Paid-in capital of 100 Real estate development
HILLC e US$124,965,114 FEER
ZEBERRERLRERAR" (Note (b) below)
BRER
124,965,114 €T
W GEI)
Oceanwide Resort HI LLC u.sS. Paid-in capital of 100 Real estate development
ZBEBRERNBRAR" XHE US$220,021,299 FHELR
(Note (a) below)
BRAEXR
220,021,299 % T
(R 3R (@)
Oceanwide Resort Paradise HI ~ U.S. Paid-in capital of 100 Real estate development
LLC Eds US$305,827,357 FEERE
wBERERERRERRAR" (Note (a) below)
BRENR
305,827,357 7T
(R X P 5E ()
PT. Banyuasin Power Energy Indonesia Rupiah 85  Operation of power plant
ENfE 150,000,000,000 BT
150,000,000,000
HeE
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34 PARTICULARS OF THE PRINCIPAL 34 FEMERARMNFE (&)

SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

Group’s
Place of effective
operations/ Particulars of interest
Name of subsidiaries incorporation issued capital (%) Principal activity
r5E
BE BERER
MEARAE S AR L it 2 ERTERFE (%) FEEK
PT. Mabar Elektrindo Indonesia Rupiah 60 Operation of power plant
e 210,000,000,000 RERTR
210,000,000,000
EfeE

Oceanwide Shen Gang Asset

PRC (Note (c) below)

Paid-in capital of

100

Property investment

Operation (Shanghai) Co., B (X5 (o) Us$16,000,000 MERE
Ltd.* (Note (b) below)

RERBEELE (LB ER HREXR
NS 16,000,000 % T

Oceanwide Gang Hu Asset

PRC (Note (c) below)

(T (b))

Paid-in capital of

100

Property investment

Operation (Shanghai) Co., B (X3 (o) US$7,000,000 MERE
Ltd.” (Note (b) below)

WEBEAELE (LB)AR BREXR

NG 7,000,000 7T
(R 3B (o))

Tonghai Properties Corporation  U.S. Paid-in capital of 100  Provision of management
(formerly known as China el US$919,975 and administrative
Oceanwide International HMEENR services
Properties (US) Corp.) 919,975% 7T RUER RITB RS

XERERREXEEER
A (AR EZ SRR E
X(EE)BABRAA")

* For identification purpose only * ERe ]l
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34 PARTICULARS OF THE PRINCIPAL
SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

Notes:

Receivers were nominated over the shares of the company
on 27 July 2021. As described in Notes 6(1)(b) and 38(a),
though the CO Receivers were nominated over all of the
issued shares of COREDHL, the directors of the Company
has assessed the status of the receivership over COREDHL,
including the powers of the CO Receivers, as well as the
rights and powers of the security agent of the Notes under
the CO Share Charges as a result of the security under
the Notes having become enforceable. The directors
of the Company consider that after the receivership of
COREDHL on 27 July 2021 and thereafter for the year
ended 31 December 2021, the Group continues to manage
the operations of the CO Real Estate Group and has full
access to the books and records of these subsidiaries as
before the receivership. As described in Note 21, as at the
date of approval of the consolidated financial statements,
the Company entered into conditional sales and purchase
agreements with two independent third party purchasers to
disposal of the entire Kapolei project and it is expected that
the completion of the disposals will take place in the near
future as the Group is making progress in working towards
ensuring the condition precedents are being met. Further,
the management of the Company is continuously and has
been actively implementing and executing the Other Dispsoal
Plans, such as to dispose of the remaining Hawaii Properties
and also the other property projects in the U.S. belong to
the Group and it is expected that the the debts owed to
the noteholders will be settled and the receivership will be
resolved in the near future accordingly. In view of the above,
the board of directors considers that the Group continue to
have control over COREDHL and its subsidiaries and hence
the financial statements of CO Real Estate Group continues
to be consolidated in the consolidated financial statements
of the Group after the appointment of the CO Receivers over
COREDHL.

The issued shares of the subsidiary of the Company were
pledged to secured borrowings of the Group as at 31
December 2021.

A wholly-foreign-owned enterprise

Receivers were nominated over the shares of the company
on 15 February 2022 (see Note 38(b)).
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mEMBHBRME (R)

35 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

35 ARQTHHMBERRR KR

AND RESERVE MOVEMENT OF THE B E
COMPANY
(a) Statement of financial position of the Company (a) ADFHITHEMRE
2021 2020
2021 £ 2020 4F
Note HK$’000 HK$’'000
B 5 EBET T JEBEF T
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets kREBEE
Investment in subsidiaries N BATIHIRE 661,035 661,035
Right-of-use assets ERAEEE 15,745 2,002
Amounts due from R NGIE ¢
subsidiaries 6,917,486 9,995,251
Deposits, prepayments e - FBRRIE KA MW
and other receivables EE| 2,260 2,522
7,596,526 10,660,810
Current assets REBEE
Amounts due from FE UG BT 8~ R FIR
subsidiaries 574,370 1,186,741
Deposits, prepayments E& - BIRIEREMER
and other receivables IR 1,445 1,467
Restricted cash 2 PR HIER & - 135
Cash and cash equivalents  BH&RIBEELZEEY 6,107 13,310
581,922 1,201,653
Total assets EEHAE 8,178,448 11,862,463
EQUITY s
Equity fEm
Share capital B& R 26 1,614,265 1,614,265
Reserves R 2,338,661 7,734,963
Total equity RS A%EE 3,952,926 9,349,228
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mE B RRME (&)

(Continued)

35 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 35 AXATWEBEARR KK
AND RESERVE MOVEMENT OF THE HEE (8)

COMPANY (CONTINUED)

(a) Statement of financial position of the Company (a)
(Continued)

ROBWH BRI K ()

2021 2020
2021 F 2020 £
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT JBEEEF T
LIABILITIES a&
Non-current liabilities FRBERE
Amount due to an intermediate FES — R IR A B 5K IB
holding company 3,067,842 1,174,136
Lease liabilities HERE 9,576 —
3,077,418 1,174,136
Current liabilities REEE
Other payables and accruals H b e SRIE M FEETIE B 97,477 45,574
Lease liabilities HEEE 6,787 2,225
Borrowings =R 1,043,840 1,291,300
1,148,104 1,339,099
Total liabilities BER%E 4,225,522 2,513,235
Total equity and liabilities ERREEAE 8,178,448 11,862,463

The statement of financial position of the Company
was approved by the Board of Directors on 29 March
2022 and was signed on its behalf.

ARBM T BEAM AT TR 2022
FIHA20OHKEESSH AT A
UTREKESE -

HAN Xiaosheng LIU Guosheng
Bt 20 F
Chairman Director
FE EE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

mEMBHBRME (R)

35 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

35 ARQTHHMBERRR KR

AND RESERVE MOVEMENT OF THE w85 (&)
COMPANY (CONTINUED)
(b) Reserve of the Company (b) AEARKEE
(Accumulated
Capital Convertible losses)/
Share  redemption Contributed  note equity retained
premium reserve surplus reserve profits Total
- TRREE (RHER)/
R EE BEfE - ON:A- BRAE REXE EH)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EETT BYTT BYTT U BHFT BT
At 1 January 2021 8,181,541 3,558 1,456 21,621 (473,213) 7,734,963
Loss for the year FRER - - - - (5396,302)  (5,396,302)
At 31 December 2021 #2021 F12 431 B 8,181,541 1,456 21,621 (5,869,515) 2,338,661
At 1 January 2020 7202061718 8,181,541 1,456 23,121 (323,806) 7,885,870
Loss for the year FRER - - - (149,465) (149,465)
Repurchase and cancellation of B R A RRE R
convertible notes - - (1,500) — (1,500)
Written back of unclaimed RERERRE
dividends = = = 58 58
At 31 December 2020 72020612 431 H 8,181,541 1,456 21,621 (473213) 7,734,963

The application of share premium account is governed
by section 40 of the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda
(as amended).

The contributed surplus of the Company represents
the difference between the consolidated shareholders’
funds of subsidiaries when they were acquired by the
Company and the nominal amount of the Company’s
share capital issued for the acquisition.

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as
amended), contributed surplus is available for
distribution to shareholders. However, a company
cannot declare or pay a dividend, or make a
distribution out of contributed surplus, if:

BROEERNBERARE
(1981 R EDE) (BIER]) %

40 IGEE -

RRFHFABRBAR AU
BHEARE  ZZWEBAT
MR & BCRE & AR A3
BMBEITHRAEENZRE

R B R E(98IFRADE)
(BERT)  BARBAHYIK
TR - A - REETHIE
RATTFEHABREIRIK
MBS IEE DK -
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35 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 35 7&K
AND RESERVE MOVEMENT OF THE &
COMPANY (CONTINUED)

(b) Reserve of the Company (Continued) (b)

()  the company is, or would after the payment be,
unable to pay its liabilities as they become due;
or

(i)  the realisable value of the company’s assets
would thereby be less than the aggregate of its
liabilities and its issued share capital and share
premium accounts.

As at 31 December 2021 and 2020, the aggregate
amount of reserves available for distribution to
shareholders of the Company was nil.

N
2 (HE)

B B 75 R 0 2R I 1

RRFWRHE (&)

() fHRE B BTSRAE T RIE
BABNEIHMNAE &

(i) RRAEBEMAZREES
FHutmERBENA R %
TR B IR 1 o (B B O 4
o

R 2021 F K 2020F 12 A 31
B A5 R FARFKRER
EEREAT -

36 BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF 36 EEENR A=
DIRECTORS
(a) Directors’ and chief executive’s emoluments (a) EBERREETHRAEHME

The remuneration of each of the directors and chief
executive of the Company for the years ended 31
December 2021 and 2020 is set out in Note 15(a).

(b) Directors’ retirement benefits and termination (b)
benefits

None of the directors of the Company received or will
receive any retirement benefits or termination benefits
for the year ended 31 December 2021 (2020: nil).

(c) Consideration provided to third parties for (c)
making available directors’ services
During the year ended 31 December 2021, the

Company does not pay consideration to third parties
for making available directors’ service (2020: nil).
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36 BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF
DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)

(d)

(e)

Information about loans, quasi-loans and other
dealings in favour of directors, controlled bodies
corporate by and connected entitles with such
directors

As at 31 December 2021, there are no loans, quasi-
loans and other dealing arrangements in favour
of directors, controlled bodies corporate by and
controlled entities with such directors (2020: nil).

Directors’ material interests in transactions,
arrangements or contracts

No significant transactions, arrangements and
contracts in relation to the Group’s business to which
the Company was a party and in which a director of
the Company had a material interest, whether directly
or indirectly, subsisted as at 31 December 2021
and 2020 or at any time during the years ended 31
December 2021 and 2020.

36 EEEAMRFAE (&)

(d)

(e)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

e BBRME (A)

37 DETAILS OF NON-WHOLLY-OWNED

SUBSIDIARIES THAT HAVE MATERIAL
NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS

Details of non-wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Company
that have material non-controlling interests are set out

below.

Proportion of ownership
interests and voting rights
held by non-controlling

37 FEEAFERERNIE

2EMBLAFE

ARBFEEERFERBENES
EMBARFBERINAT o

Profit/(loss) allocated to

Accumulated

interests non-controlling interests non-controlling interests
FERERRENAREER PEEFERERN

REZELS B/ (F8) RitEERER
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
20215 2020 20215 2020%F 20215 2020F
% % HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
BETT BT BRFT BHFT
PT. Banyuasin Power Energy 15 15 (663) (809) 8,192 8,805
PT. Mabar Elektrindo 40 40 (10,788) (10,329) 386,302 390,996
(11,451) (11,138) 394,494 399,801

Particulars of the above non-wholly-owned subsidiaries of

the Company are set out in Note 34.

38 RECEIVERSHIP

(@) Receivership during the year

38.

On 15 July 2021, COREDHL received a repayment
notice from the holder of all of the Notes (Note 27(b)),
specifying that an event of default has occurred as

a result of non-payment of interest under the Notes

and demanding that the principal amount and all
outstanding interest under the Notes would be

immediately repayable.
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38 RECEIVERSHIP (CONTINUED)

(a)

Receivership during the year (Continued)

On 20 July 2021, COREDHL received a further
repayment notice from Haitong International
Securities Company Limited (“Haitong”), the agent
and security agent for the Notes, specifying that the
abovementioned event of default is continuing and
demanding that the principal amount, the accrued
interest, default interest and all other amounts accrued
or outstanding under the Notes be immediately
repaid in full. Haitong also declared in the repayment
notice that the CO Share Charge relating to the loan
agreement has become enforceable.

On 30 July 2021, the Company was informed by Vistra
(BVI) Limited (the “Registered Agent”), who was acting
in the capacity as the registered agent of COREDHL,
that the Registered Agent received letters from FTI
Consulting (BVI) Limited on 28 July 2021,
the Registered Agent that (among other things):

informing

(1) John David Ayres of FTI Consulting (BVI) Limited
and Chow Wai Shing Daniel and Kenneth Fung
of FTI Consulting (Hong Kong) Limited (together,
the “CO Receivers” and each a “CO Receiver”)
had been appointed by Haitong as receivers
over all of the issued shares of COREDHL, and
the CO Receivers (acting jointly and severally)
shall have all and may exercise all powers and
authorities conferred (i) by the loan agreement, (ii)
by the CO Share Charge and (iii) by statue and
otherwise; and

38 *%M (mﬁ)
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38 RECEIVERSHIP (CONTINUED)

(a)

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2021

Receivership during the year (Continued)

(2) Pursuant to the CO Share Charges, a new
director, FTI Director Services Limited, was
appointed by the CO Receivers to replace the
existing directors in each of COREDHL, China
Oceanwide Real Estate Development Il Limited,
China Oceanwide Real Estate Development
IV Limited and China Oceanwide Real Estate
Development V Limited.

Details of the above are set out in the Company’s
announcement dated 17 December 2021.

Nevertheless the appointment of the CO Receivers,
the management of the Company is continuously and
has been actively negotiating with the Notes agent to
restructure the debts. As described in Note 21, as at
the date of approval the issuance of the consolidated
financial statements, the Company entered into
conditional sales and purchase agreements with two
independent third party purchasers to disposal of
the entire Kapolei project and it is expected that the
completion of the disposals will take place in the near
future as the Group is making progress in working
towards ensuring the condition precedents are being
met. Further, the management of the Company is
continuously and has been actively implementing
and executing the Other Disposal Plans, such as to
dispose of the remaining Hawaii Properties and also
the other property projects in the U.S. belong to the
Group and it is expected that the debts owed to the
noteholders will be settled and the Receivership will
be resolved in the near future accordingly.
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38 RECEIVERSHIP (CONTINUED)

(b)

Receivership after the end of the reporting period

On 14 February 2022, the Company received a notice
from COPHL Lender (the “COPHL Notice”) that (see
Notes 17(b) and 27(b):

° certain events of defaults have occurred and
are continuing under the facility agreement
(the “COPHL Facility Agreement”) between
the COPHL Lender, the Company and COPHL
rendering the share charge dated 6 November
2019 entered into between the Company and
the COPHL Lender (the “COPHL Share Charge”)
enforceable;

o COPHL has failed to pay all amounts demanded
under the acceleration notice issued to the
Company and COPHL on 16 October 2021.

COPHL, a limited liability company incorporated
under the laws of the British Virgin Islands, being
a direct wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company,
which is an intermediate holding company that holds
the Group’s Harbour Ring Plaza and Harbour Ring
Huangpu Centre property interests which are located
in Shanghai, the PRC.
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R2022F2 A14H &N R 7]
WEIFZEEEREZRABA
(e BEEERBM]) -
BIEA (R 17(0) K2 27(b))

o HZEEZEREMRA X
NEl Rz EEERE L
BEmEmR(RZESE
TRBMEBZDIETE
BERBERERTEY
EHEHANREFTE
FERERAGIZAEA
2019F 11 H6 B MR 5
PRz EFEERR
DR ]) Al Tog HlEATT

o HIZEFEIERAREZNAR
NAIRFRZEEERR
202110 H 16 H # I
NESBANTENMES
8 o

ARABNERZEWNBARF
REEERA—RRBERBE
BREEEEEMKLNBR
NAE] MR —RFERNEEL
KB BB RES B R
BB O R A R T REE AR

A ¢

RZERERAT 2021 F3R

313



314

e BBRME (A)

38 RECEIVERSHIP (CONTINUED)

(b) Receivership after the end of the reporting period
(Continued)

According to the COPHL Notice, the COPHL Lender
decided to, acting as the security agent, exercise any
and all rights, including enforcing any security created
by the COPHL Share Charge at any time without
further notice, including, without limitation:

° selling any shares of COPHL owned by the
Company immediately or at a later time;

o appointing receivers over the shares of COPHL
pursuant to the COPHL Share Charge; and/or

° dating any notices or other documents under
the COPHL Share Charge for the purpose of
facilitating the realisation of any security.
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38 RECEIVERSHIP (CONTINUED)

(b)

Receivership after the end of the reporting period
(Continued)

On 15 February 2022, the Company received a letter
dated 14 February 2022 and addressed to COPHL
from Mr. Cosimo Borrelli of D&P China (HK) Limited
(trading as Kroll) regarding the appointment of Mr.
Kent McParland of Kroll Advisory (BVI) Limited and him
as joint and several receivers (the “COPHL Receivers”)
pursuant to the COPHL Share Charge over the
security assets, namely (i) the issued shares in COPHL
legally and beneficially owned by the Company,
including all proceeds of sale derived from them (the
“COPHL Shares”); (ii) the COPHL Shares and all other
shares, equity stock and equity securities in COPHL
owned by the Company or in which the Company has
any interest (legal or equitable), including all proceeds
of sale derived from them; and (iii) all derivative assets
of a capital nature or an income nature accruing to the
Company (whether at law or in equity) or offered to the
Company at any time. Further, shareholder resolutions
of COPHL were passed on 14 February 2022,
pursuant to which, the resignations of all existing
directors of COPHL were accepted and the COPHL
Receivers were appointed as directors of COPHL.

Details of the above are set out in the Company’s
announcement dated 15 February 2022.
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e BBRME (A)

39 EVENTS AFTER REPORTING PERIOD

Saved as disclosed elsewhere in the consolidated financial
statements, the Group had no other significant events after
the reporting period:

40 APPROVAL OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The consolidated financial statements were approved by
the board of directors of the Company on 29 March 2022.
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FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY
EFEMBEHE

2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

2021 & 2020 F 20194 20184 20174
HK$’000 HK$000 HK$:000 HK$'000 HK$000
BYEFT BEFT JBEHFT BEFT JBEEFIT

Results 4
Revenue WA 111,304 99,996 113,027 138,637 142,174
Operating (loss)/profit o (BR) /FIE (4,321,835)  (744,319) (47,866) (53,679) 86,556
Interest expense FEHY (1,079,144) (188,496) (6,066) - -
(Loss)/profit before tax BBiA (B18) /FIH (5,400,979) (932,815) (53,932) (53,679) 86,556
Income tax credit/(expense) FEBEe,/ (i) 29,736 (4,919) (17,962) (26,243) (17,411)
(Loss)/profit for the year ER(ER) /FHE (5,371,243)  (937,734) (71,894) (79,922) 69,145
Attributable to; AT RES
Shareholders of the Company ARBIRE (5,359,792) (926,596) (58,044) (48,840) 70,422
Non-controlling interests R ES (11,451) (11,138) (13,850) (31,082) (1,277)
(5,371,243)  (937,734) (71,894) (79,922) 69,145
Assets and liabilities BERERE
Total assets BEBE 21,263,001 25,129,230 24,914,085 24,245,635 21,458,109
Total liabilities BfEe® (17,009,955) (15,600,174) (14,361,760) (13,433,195) (10,282,309)
Net assets BEFE 4,253,046 9,529,056 10,552,305 10,812,440 11,175,800
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PARTICULARS OF MAJOR PROPERTIES

Particulars of major properties held by the Group which have

been completed for existing use or under development at 31

December 2021 are as follows:

A. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

R2021F12A31 H ' AEEFENDE
ARERPSRAEPEBYEERDT :

A. BREYEHE

Gross Attributable

Name/Location Lease expiry Type floor area interest
28t 2 FH EHl EEEE EihER
(sq.m)
(F7K)
Completed
2R
Various units on levels 2, 5-7, 11 & The land use term of the ~ Commercial 10,954 100%
16 and the whole of levels 1, 3-4, property is 50 years & A (excluding
14-15 & 18-283, and 50 car parking from 19 November car park)
spaces in the basement, Harbour 1992 to 18 November (FEBZBRIN)
Ring Huang Pu Centre, No. 98 Luhe 2042
Road, Huangpu District, Shanghai, ZFEIHEREFHR
China. 504 + ;1992 F 11 A
PR EETEREAAKISIEMEER  19HE2042F 11 A
F2 s 5-7 11 R161EZREEN - 18 B
1-3-4+14-15 % 18-23 &2 E -
VAR S =835 50 B B fif ©
Various units on levels 9-12 & 18 and The land use term of the ~ Commercial 28,930 100%
the whole of levels 2-4, 5-6, 13-14, property is 50 years &5 A (excluding
17, 23-24, 28-29 & 31-32 and 152 from 1 August 1993 to car park)
car parking spaces in the basement, 31 July 2043 (FEIHHRIN)
Harbour Ring Plaza, No. 18 Xizang  Z¥EtitnfFREFEA
Zhong Road, Huangpu District, 504 + ;419934 8 A
Shanghai, China. 1HZE2043F7H31H
RE T ER R R 18R E
%59-12 K18 ZEE(fL - 2-4 - 5-6
13-14 - 17 ~ 23-24 ~ 28-29 ;2 31-32
B2E  URM T EESH152EEA -
Under development
ok de
1101 South Flower Street, Freehold land with no Commercial 41,800 100%
Los Angeles, the U.S. expiry date 5 A (exclude
EEURAZHEEAT 1101 5% KAERELH - EEIEA car park)
(R EISERIN)
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PARTICULARS OF MAJOR PROPERTIES (Continued)

TEYEEN (FH)

B. OTHER PROPERTIES B. Hh¥z

Gross Attributable
Name/Location Lease expiry Type floor area interest
£t ih 22 F 5 Al EEEE iR

(sa.m)

(FHK)
Completed
=534
Unit 1804, 1806 and 1807 on level 18  The land use term of the ~ Commercial Bre 100%
in Harbour Ring Plaza, property is 50 years il

No. 18 Xizang Zhong Road,

Huangpu District, Shanghai, China
FE ST EEEAET K185
EREE S 1811804 + 1806 & 1807

Bfr

from 1 August 1993 to
31 July 2043
ZMELHEREFRR
504 ' 4199348 A
1HZE2043%7 A31H

C. PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT

C. BR"F¥XEH

PROJECTS
Expected
completion Gross Attributable
Name/Location Lease expiry Type date floor area interest
218 b 22 £ HA Hhl BHTEIBH EEEE EiL RS
(sq.m)
(7 K)
1101 South Flower Freehold land Commercial/ 2023 96,449 100%
Street, Los Angeles, with no expiry Residential 2023 %F (exclude
the U.S. date BmA/EE car park)
EEEHEBAEEF 1101 KAEELH - (1FEIFERIN)
i mIHR
80 South Street, Freehold land Commercial/ Not yet 75,975 100%
New York, the U.S. with no expiry Residential determined
EBIHR A1 80 5% date BAMEE RE

IKAKEL M -
®IHA
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Expected
completion Gross Attributable
Name/Location Lease expiry Type date floor area interest
£, it B h B H 5l FEHEIAH EEEE EihREs
(sq.m)
(FAHK)
Ko Olina Parcels Freehold land Commercial/ Not yet 92,292 100%
54B, 54C and 55, with no expiry Residential determined
Honouliuli, District of date A/ EE RE
Ewa, City and County K A E#E 3 -
of Honolulu, State of mEEA
Hawaii, the U.S.
EE B EMNEEILTE
B R N B 2R
#3548 ~ 54C & 55
Ko Olina Parcels 20/21 Freehold land Commercial/ Not yet 149,412 100%
(lot 4608), 25/26 (lot with no expiry Residential determined
4609) and 19B (lot date BREE RE
5346-B), Honouliuli, KAERET M
District of Ewa, EEEA
City and County of
Honolulu, State of
Hawaii, the U.S.
EEBEERMEE LT
BB N B BRI
B8 20/21 (55 4608
SEibiR) - 25/26 (F
46009 5EiiR) R19B(F
5346-B i)
Parcel Lots 18734, Freehold land Commercial/ Not yet Not yet 100%
18733, 18252 and with no expiry Residential determined determined
18250, Kapolei Area, date EAEE XRIE (Land area:
Honouliuli, District of ~ JK A S 4 £ i 2,045,481)
Ewa, City and County EE|EI R RIE
of Honolulu, State of (LHbE7E -
Hawaii, the U.S. 2,045,481)

EXREREMEF LT
ZEEERANBER
IHE @R 18734
18733 » 18252 [
18250
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